
qwmwmrmnumamatminessits-tnrmwmmiu:tt'.m.:mirmrmrmrimmmiisImmmswmlitwcawtti-rimvi»-minim":Hi-M»-EMIM1WIMWWIHMWMI-1P-‘IIWW-WIWWMMWeW-I-1I-‘MHRI-iilWMWWl7lWfl§{qBj!fi\?QL!!'liEE?flQHWWPIm"“#M-W"¢"fi“=Wi'"!1immu _................................................................-.------------------------------——---------------------——--------------------------------------------------------------‘I -------------------------------------.,_i_%-|__V

WV “hi

CITY OF A NE CITYQ

A-‘i?-°‘::“'€-’15=?j'-2;?—~:%F—‘-%%‘-5;i€i'?_j"L‘-==4‘-==

A Regular Meeting: Thursday, April 1'7, 2014; 7:00 pm
i Marine (Iity Fire Hall: 200 South Parker Street, Marine CityA

iiiii’=1\
M

"'°Wr'"'Iv'5.5-Tw7wmmT_'$wuwmmmmw__"T*‘iF£iw2m.uun'*5 'I'|i§1§i$i£:“é}-'&'iMT$T-cw.»»t“"'““-?§s¥FH§F\§'vm»uT"“"'i$5T:i'mw:m"'""‘§iiii§tTTv'mwnu'__FvwTHiFmTw§rmwu"" ""W§N=K<*iniwlfliwflvwmmwmw-flwwmlwrwifl

1 CALL TO ORDER0

2 MOMENT OF SILENCE AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3 ROLL CALL: Mayor Raymond Skotarczyk; Commissioners Terrance Avery. Elizabeth
Hono'rick, Dianne M. Lovett, Raymond Meii, David L. Simpson, Iarnes L. 'I‘m'nex'; and. City
Manager lohn Gabor

4 COMMUNICATIONS
A. St. Clair County Board of Commissioners

v

5 PUBLIC COMMENT Residents are welcome to address the City Gornniissforl. Please state
name and address. Limit comments tofive (5) minutes.

5 APPROVE AGENDA (Additions / Deletions)

. APPROVE MINUTES
A. City Commission Regular Meeting ~ April 3, 2014
B. City Commission Budget Workshop ~ April 10, 2014

7

8 CUNSIENI‘ AGENDA
A. Departmentai Activity Reports ~ March, 2014-
B. Marine Citiymee Fire Authority Run Report ~ M:-irch, 201.4

Special Event Permit Application ~ Marine City Musi-4: Festival
Special Event Permit Application ~ Marine City Maritime DaysF3‘?

The City of Marine City tT.0mpIie5 with the ADA. Should inciivicluals with disabilities require special aids. please irflrltilift the City C|f:l'|<. 3133
South Water Street, Mm-ine City, Mit;[11gt1n -'1-!'iDEFJ,’f'e|l‘Jpht1|1i_> H10-7'65-B830. 4-ii hours prior to the sthotlulotl rnoi.-ting. Page 1

City Commission Meeting Agenda ‘

>

. r 1;] _ .......................................................................

__ 
ui

_=

%‘i-3.W@F=;~“;_<4~‘

qa-':='— :£ __‘£4 -lei:

v



E. Zoning Board ofAppeals Minutes ~ March 5, 201-Ii

9. UNFINISHED BIJSINEJSS

10. NEW BUSINESS
A. Board Vacancy

iv Planning Commission
E. City oi’ Marine City Facilities Tour
C. Discussion on Special Event: Sehedillirlg in ME‘ll‘li"l€ City

1 1. FINANCIAL BUSINESS
A. Disbursements, including Payroll ~ $208,152.72
B. Prelimi.n:-try Financial Statements ~ March, 2014

12. CITY MANAGER'S REPORT

113. COMMISSIONER PRIVILEGI5

14. ADIOURNMENT

The City ol'Mnrine City t,-empties with the ADA. Shoulcl lntlivltluals with disabilities ret.]r.|ire spatial aids. pleafie tibritafit tllfl Cit}! Cit‘-Flt 303
South Water Street, Marine City, Mimigan -itltiiiq, Teloplaono $310--‘l'E-5-H830, M3 hours prior to the scheduled mealzing. Page 2



,1 nt?na%

{Till.... - -- "I e. . YY
Oii"'l“'lCl5l i'.'.ll'*' 'l“t'l'l?'. »'\l'll\-”ilNi§Sl"l‘¥'t.>\ 'i"(IlRl(f,'O?‘-i'Ti?li.(')l..!,.-HZ

-li“~l”lii"'iir’ on is

slafli

%a%;§
I-39;’!$32‘

ftoner ,M,
.' --- -- \it it Ali M -iii-ii--~;=_;;,;,,_,,,__,,,,,,,i,,I 1

i
J

‘vi-’ l LL E .~\ M H:.:'t. U I9 l"l\-'3 .-MN“
.-M.$t'iii In istrn in!‘/('loni"1‘1)lio r

To:

MEMO

Cities, Villages and Townships

From: Wiiliain Kauffinan

CC: Board ofCom1nissionors

Date: O4/1. O/201 4

Re: Invitatitm to ll-lost a Board of Con"n"nissiono1"s' Meeting
__'.)|m-nu-¢___’_____________1-v-1___’__;-no-mi-l__u—n__'____'-1-n-i__

The St. Clair County Board of Commissioners has established a tradition of asking the various
municipal. jurisdictions within the County if" they would be willing, to host a C.‘oinrn:ission ineoting;
during tho suinmor/iiall months.

The ,E3o:-1rd ofCo1nmissione1's and AElIlTili'iiE.-‘~lZl'-‘:1lIlOl.l. would appreciate your consideration in liosting
a meeting, on the following dates:

"l"hnrsday, June I9, 2014

Tliorsday, Joly 1 7, 2.()'i.-4

'l"hu rsd ay, August 21, 2014

"lliursday, Sopteinber 18, 2014

The priority "For the $ol.e(:tic)11 process is "follows: the inunioi.paliiy did not host a rneeiingto1~tl'io
last 26 years; a cliffe.i'ei1t Coininissionor District representecl at each meoi"in.g, and those that
respond first to our request.

All County Ciomrnission meetings begiii at 6:00 p.n'1. Please contact Lydia Kern at Sl0~989~690()
or by email at lei‘li§§@§i;gloEgonnt}g1Lg if you are interested in hosting a 1"rie_eiip_%.f_HWe would

_ _ e""-';b- -l-- -.
si.noerely appreciate all requests to be suloniitted no later than May 5, 2014. 2 ?

Ex “jg -._4 ~-w-- it-w lk L

We appreciate your consideration and look forward to hearing from you. t... ..i film‘, 2 i gm1% sexes

.!lul:1'iinisi'i'ative i.lfi"it.e Hl.||iltli|n;, -I Zilll Cl-i':1:i.:l River .'\)\I'ttI1llti,|5l\iil-Ii? Ell-ll i
Phone: l,illl-‘li~l‘l~o*}i,Ill- I-mi: l_ilil~')iif.i-.’l-li"1.Ti- Wt-ll Mliiiess. \\>iw+.siclancoi.mtjg,.o|,,,



City of Marine City
City Commission

April 3, 2014

A regular meeting of the Marine City Commission was hoid on Thursday, April 3, 3014» in
the Fire Hall, 200 South Parker Street, Marine City, Michigan, and was called to order by
Mayor Raymond Skotiarczyk at 7:00 pm.

After observing a moment of siience, the Pledge of Allegiance was led by Mayor Skotarczyk.

Present: Mayor Skotarczyk; Commissioners Avery, Hendrick, Lovett, Simpson
and Turner; City Manager (iabor; and, City Clerk Baxter.

Absent: Commissioner Meli

Motion by Cominissioner Lovett, seconded by Commissioner Hendrick, to excuse
Commissioner Meii from the meeting. All Ayes. Motion Carried.

Communications

" Smith's Creek Landfili.
" Canadian Appreciation Day

Motion by Commissioner Simpson, seconded by Commissioner Lovett, to accept the
commuriicationatid place them on file. All Ayes. Motion Cer1*ied.

Public Comment

No members ofthc-:oo1"nrnu1'iii"y eddressed the Commission.

Approve Agenda

Motion by Commissioner Lovett, seconded by Coinmissioner Turner, to approve the
Agenda, as presented. All Ayes, Motion Carried.

1



Approve Minutes

Motion by Commissioner Lovett, seconded by Commissioner 'l‘urner, to approve the
Minutes of the Regular City Commission Meeting heid March 20, 201.4, as amended. All
Ayes. Motion Carried.

Consent Agenda

The following Consent Agenda items were presented:

I 'I"‘.l.ii.A. Minutes ~ February 18, 2014
-* Special Event Permit Application ~ V.li.W. Buddy Poppy Drive

Motion by Commissioner Love-tt, seconded by Commissioner Simpson, to approve the
Cor1sentAg'enda, and place it on file. All Ayes. Motion Carried.

New iiosiness

Board Appointment

it Planningilommission

Motion by Commissioner Hendrick, seconded by Commissioner Lovett, to appoint David. I...
Simpson to the Planning Commission as City Coinmission Representative. All Ayes. Motion
Carried.

Proposed Marine City Marathon

City Manager said the City is exploring the opportunity of being‘ involved in a E5-City
lviarathon Event involving Port Huron, St. Clair, Marine City, Algonac and New Baltimore.
The event would offer a sanctioned. 1-mile and 1.0-k race. City Manager (labor said each
race typically brings 500 runners; each runner brings 15 people with them. l-~Ie
recommended that the City move forward with the event and reported that the police
department is working with the fire department to what will he needed at their end.

Commissioner Hendrick said that parking was a. concern, but the school parking lots may
be an option.

2



Cominissionei" Avery suggested the of 300 Broadway to showcase the building.

Commissioner Turner agree-cl, saying 300 Broadway should be looked at for use as a check-
in stati.on.

Commissioner Simpson said other communities have had success with races and said the
event would benefit both the economy and local businesses.

No action taken; City Manager Gabor researching event further.

Financial Business

Disbursements

Motion by Commissioner Lovett, seconded by Commissioner Simpson, to approve total
ciisbursenlents, including payroll, in the amount of $255,671.37, as presented. Roll Call
Vote. Ayes: Skotarczylc, Avery, l-lendricii, Ivovett, Meli, Simpson, Turner. Nays: None.
Motion Carried.

City Manager's Report

City Manager Gabor provided updates on the following items:

I Survey back from the DEQ on Sewage Water System Survey
N Working with Iohn Kerr from Strategic Communications to set up Blue Meets

Green Annual Meeting to he held sometime in May.
" Snug apartments to he finished mid~April and rented in May.
I Insurance carrier to pay for third-party review of MCPD General Orders and

subsequent training.

Commissioner Privilege

Commissioner Hendrick encouraged Marine City residents to attend Preliminary Budget
Meetings set for April 9*“ 81 10*" at 6:00 pm in the Marine City Fire Hall.

3



Commissioner Lovett welcomed Canadian. visitors on May 17-19*“ for Canadian
Appreciation Wookond.

Mayor Skotarczylt thanked Riviera Restaurant for hosting i-1 Ma_'yoi"/Chief of Police Mt-Jet &
Greet and tliankod tho ¢'it".i2:oi1s who showed up to speak with them. He added that :-mother
Meet & Greet may be scheduled in the near iutture.

Executive Session

Motion by Commissioner Lovett, seconded by Commissioner Simpson, to enter into
Executive Session for the purpose of reviow and possible approval of the Department of
Pubiic Works Contract and to consider the Executive Session Minutes of March 6, 2014-.
Roll Call Vote. Ail Ayes. Motion Carried.

Motion by Commissioner Simpson, soconclotl by Connnissioner Hendrick, to return to Open
Session at 7:48 pm. All Ayes. Motion Curried.

Motion by Commissioner Lovett, seconded by Commissioner Hendrick, to approve the
Department of Public Works Contract, presented. All Ayes. Motion Carried.

Motion by Commissioner Hondrick, seconded by Commissioner Simpson, to spprovo the
Executive Session Minutes of March 6, 2014-, as presentoci. Ail Ayos. Motion Carried.

Adjournment

Motion by Commissioner l-lendrick, seconded by Co1"n.miSsiono1" Simpson, to adjourn at 7:49
pm. All Ayes. Motion Carried.

Respectfully submitted,

Kristen Baxter
City Clerk

4



City of Marine City
City Commission ~ Budget Workshop

April 10, 2014

A Budget Workshop of the Marine City Commission was held. on Thursday, April 10, 2014+, in
the Fire Hall, 200 South Parker Street, Marine City, Michigan, and was called to order by
Mayor Raymond Skotarczyl-: at 6:00 pm.

After observing‘ a moment of silence, the Pledge of Allegianme was led by Mayor Si-rotarczylt.

Present: Mayor Skotarczyk; Commissioners Avery, Hendrick, Lovett, Meli,
Simpson and Turner; City Manager Gabor; and, City Clerk Baxter.

Also Present: Mary Ellen McDonald, Finance Director/Treasurer

Communications

No Comm,u,nir:ations were presented to the Commission.

Public Comment

Cory Amos, Marine City Little League Representative, thanked the Commission for their past
support and spolte about the strides the Marine City Little League is making at King Road
Park. Mr. Ames provided a diagram and photos of the new pavilion, seating, l.andscape and
pathways. He made an appeal to the Board to keep funds in the Recreation Department so
they may move forward with their program.

Approve Agenda

Motion by Commissioner Simpson, seconded by Commissioner llendrick, to approve the
Agenda. as presented. All Ayes. Motion Carried.

Approve Minutes

1



Motion by Commissioner Lovettt, seconded hy Commissioner 'l'u.rner, to approve the Minutes
of the City Coliitnission Budget Workshop held April 9, 2014. All Ayes. Motion Carriecl.

Old Business

Budget Workshop ~ 2013/2014

Mary Ellen Mclllonald, Finance Director-Treasurer, opened the meeting by distributing
Revised Budget Recommendations. A Marine City Parks 81 Recreation Designated Millage
Fund Disbursement Sheet for April~]une, 2014- was also attached. Mrs. Mcljionald eisplained
that she and Recreation Director, Lynn Zyrowski, had developed the plan using $34,239.00
to develop King Road Park. "

A long discussion ensued over proposed cuts to the Marine City Parks 8; Recreation
Department. Commissioner ‘Turner urged the Board to come up with an alternative plan so
the lilegtiards would remain at the City Beach. No viable options were presented by the
Board.

Motion made by Commissioner Lovett, seconded by Commissioner Avery, to proceed with
the recommended General Fund Budget, as presented. Ayes: Skotarczyk, Avery, Lovett,
Simpson and Turner. Nays: Hendrick and Meli. Motion Carried.

At its April 9, 2014 Budget Workshop Meeting, the Board asked Mary Ellen McDonald to
provide water and sewer rates I'eflecting a 6% increase. After a brief dhscussion, the Board
made the decision to increase rates by 5.15%, as previously recommended lay Mrs.
Mcilonald.

Motion made by Commissioner Turner, seconded by Comrnissi.oner Avery, to proceed with
a Water/Sewer Fund ii?-ti.dg"et increase of 5.15%. Ayes: Skotarczyk, Avery, l..ovett, Simpson
and Turner. Nays: Hendrick and Meli. Motion Carried.

Motion by Commissioner Lovett, seconded by Commissioner Avery, to approve the
2014-/2015 Budget with the recommended changes, as presented. Ayes: Skotarcayk, Avery,
Lovett, Simpson and Turner. Nays; Hendrick and Meli. Motion Carried.

2



Adjournment

Molticm by Mayor Skotarczyk, secromilercl by Commissioner Lovettt, to acljourn the Budget
Workshop at 6:51 pm. All Ayes. Motion Carried.

Rcaspectfully submitted,

Klisten Baxter
City Cl:-zrl-:

3



Monthly Activity Report for March, 2014

Building Department
1. Enforce codes, rental inspections, property maintenance codes, blight issues and local
ordinances.

1' Did business inspect at 6105 King rd.
W Did 4- code eiiforctcnient complaints
v Tagged two hoiises For water shut off’.

Review plans and attend meetings, 2|?-A 81 Planning Commission.

1- Atztendeci the SEMBOIA montiily rneetlngv
n Did two site 'piE‘m reviews For the Planning Commission.
I Met with possible buyer at 312 S. Water
Iv Met with owner at 252 S. Belle River.
Q Met with lolm fiapiexmii on prtlposteci pavilion .
0 Did two reviews For the ZBA.
0 Met with Engiiieer and owner of the bank.

3. Administer Permits, inspect Si register contractors.
0 Issued 0 Mechanical permits.
I issued 2 Building permits.
I Issued 1. Electrical permits.
w issued 0 Plumbing permit.
1' Issued 3 l*'ar.ki.ng permits.

4. Administer building and trade inspections.
1* 10 l3ui.ld.irig inspct:l;ions.
1» 6 Eleciiricnl inspecitioris.
n 1 Plumbing inspections.
n 6 Mechanical inspections.
I 3 Parking inspections

Brian W Bayly Building Official



DATE:

TO:

PROM
soon:

April 11, 201.-'-1»

l-ionorahle Mayor 8!. Commissitnil
john M. Gabor, City Manager Qt,,,,,,

.........w

= Kristen Baxter, City

CT. March 2014 Activity Report ~ City Clerk s Office

1) Meetings Attended / Agenda's 8; Minutes Prepared:

Z)
3)

41

5)

6]

7)

8191

I March 5*“
I" March 6*“

March 1.8"‘
March 18"‘
March 20*"
March 25"‘
March 2'7"‘

i:".oning Board oi’ Appeals
City Commission.
*l‘.l.l~“.A.
Budget Workshop
City Commission
Budget Workshop
Budget Workshop

Meeting Preparation 8i Follow-up ~ Correspondence/Publications
Issued Voter's Registration Cards per QVF - Completed Updates in QFV File
Completed Secretary of State updates.
Water iii Sewer Accounts:

I Prepared Billings for Section 4
* Prepared & Mailed Shut-Off Notices for Section 3
' Prepared Work Orders for llepartment of Public Works/Pollow—up with

property owners/title companies/customers.
Processed (2) Special livent Permit Applications:

" K oFC Tootsie Roll Drive
I" VFW Poppy Drive

Freedom of information Act ~ Prepared and processed responses to (1) FINA
request
Prepared Cemetery Work Orders for Burials, Foundations and Miscellaneous
Requests. Fulfilled (2) requests for family background searches at Woodlawn
Submitted and communicated with insurance company on a property claim.
Mailed Special Event Permit Application letters to area businesses and
organizations.

10] Made arrangements for MPC Workshop.
11.)Attended MAMC Clerk's Institute in Mt. Pleasant
12)Pi-epared invoice for St. Clair County RESA for February 25, 201.4 Special

Election costs.



la.
.MONTHLY ACTIVITY REPORT FOR:

.'!)El?AI§.”I"l?VI'II?.l‘~lT OF l7’UBLIC WORKS
MARCH. 201.4 '

A total of 66.5 hours were spent thawing water lines. There were
ap_pr0xi.n1ately 36 locations where there was a running Water request anclfor
where the DPW had. to be S-tent out to thaw frozen lines this Winter.

Water leaks were an issue during March, a.nd 181.5 hours were spent
locating, fixing, and cleaning up said leaks. There were approximately 35
Water leaks during the winter months, which is Why the DPW spent so much
time correcting these issues.

Once the leaks were fixed road patches n.eed.e<:l to he clone. This month the
DPW spent 65.5 how's creating and maintaining road. patches on the local
and major roads. The plowing and. then the lnelting, of the snow rnacle it
necessary for the DPW to maintain the road patches more 'lITrequentl.y than in
other months.

The DPW spent an a.pp1'ox.im.ate total of 100.5 hours plowing, salitiing, and
hauling snow from the roadways, sidewallts, and bike path. '

Th.e DPW spent 8.9h0l1r$ perfiorrning equipment Inaintenence; this included
doing any repairs and routine rr|.ainte11ance. In addition, there were 32 hours
spent doing .rniseel1aneou.s shop work.

'I."‘.hi.s month, the DPW spent 30.5 hours exeeut;ing, water turn 011$/shutoffs,
valve work, meter appoin"t1'nents, and meter reads.

Lastly, the DPW completed 36 1101015" o'fCe1nete"ry Work, 10.5 hours of
catch bae-in cleaning, 8 hours installing tra.ffic sig11s, .12 hours setting up for
the Ice Jam Festival, and 27.5 hours performing va.riou.s cluties at the pti1"l<.E3
within the City.

Respectfull'y,

Ru..ha1'd D. Ames



vnli.-ii“‘*.‘ "1. tilt.‘ “‘;=“'i\;.,.»»,;.:.

as ~'1“'<*l‘~"*“' mllhimill-1'.‘
r

K
1- IF

'v‘rt wh-~etepe$tees
"ii1l.‘-.?,i:'fl;i "i*l‘\‘1‘v1.i1~‘-'-' -'~ = -"-| -- --.--

li.-lltk :11.-.1.ah§ ha. i H5 i’n:"!te:' ?'.4.lt|'eei. tit M:.iii'ii1e {lit}-', Flu. ltiupiil ""~o 1*t1.'.'i>ii¢t of l"=".=li=:o {$181} res--4-:1-err e i==‘;.i-.- ta i in i» "

Apnl8,20l4

L-Fe
§

ii;
.5.1i.t‘itt... ii... - M -

F=§={5' e
5%

keenf=Q is jee £4 F2 in-net FE 5%-is-= .%EF=e‘  . we5% Efin §%... £ . . .4
.3;-‘;_ll;~..~1-.*. ~ii_~\,i~iu:‘~.L.;;,;‘tF ;tw_.;tt;.,i.;,.;_i;p;;t ti.‘-wt.,,. _ .;-;)i.i~_.‘.;‘.;,is~ +-1-»--.-.--t-.-<-»------~i-A-|ww».-~-~»w-w+H~H»~~H-+H-1-....o~»»H“~h.ow»~.~»~w»»»»»>-»-.---.»|-t.no»-fine.»m-mm-rm-rw>+»+»-.~-¢-»----.=-~-~-~»-~-.~----w.-~----~»~~~~~~~~~~-»
\ ‘3l““‘-“'\"" " "'w -' .+““‘.i-¢\‘1.\"i \-

Dear Honorabia Commissioners and Mayor Skotarczykz

During the month of March, 2014, Marine City Poiice Department responded to
164 complaints. An activity log cietaiiing incident type, report date, location and the
Officer that handled the complaint is attached.

Sincerely,
-' ' J. ‘_ wfiy '/p

hiiil/Aw,/i'.;’/i‘7éi“ -""2""‘/
Donald G. Tiilery
Chief of Police

ii: "

.,_5_k

"" We .Pi"t"Jfr%t.i'£ rtr1=ti’.§§'t+r'iit»r ""



Q}. qV If.........

Mlarine City Piiliite Departmei1it-- (810)765-4040 FAX:(310]7{i5~4I35 i't§\”ifl4/0$f2(il4 1113'?’ PM
File Class Section Report -l’fli;¢r 1

Report Criteria:

.......
ALL 1‘ ALL A.l...l.. ALI. Al..lI. 0310!/2014 G3/'3 1/2(Jl-¢l- 01000!’ MC-9900-3 File Class

............................................................................................................................
1300-1 -- NC)J\~C+!GGI?/I!’/177151.) .433/101;?‘ Ciiwili ’i
14-000319 03/(W20 l 4 39.0 Hlllltlli ROCKWIELI-.

"I‘lM()TI~IY
.iV» t . ~::1a;s::r;:.1;:@;§=:>:.11iV;W=aw==:=>~1=='an>‘::<'t;tz$1sex:i1is2.;si-~-5=1s*=§1\=~=@»1'~1"=*=*~=iiiisF-:rs<~~e'~==v1‘*'~*=-=-tiit-1112:-e&;V:=:V-VV..=-.tir:1:2z¢r.=:e;:ee;.»vV...-V; 111.2¢;1van.win§a.¢:.a=>:=a.<;&;=91%i ’, V~'V>‘V':?-I;%i<<tW:Eé!:¢i&?izitétitif‘t‘t'ii"*""’"“’""'"Pl"it-""’."§~f""‘i"'~“'=i"¥1:%?i£?£=V:3ittitit31!!5?%ft:iia=%e:.=§¢t¢t$=&i%;=1e>;<<‘ V .~’\.

I4--()UO*li'J9 (13324/2914 I39 N(')R'l'l-l STE Dl?.l{.UN, MlCl\IAl?.L
~~ '1' i>_--\‘V- !.W"-l)"":"- .'.;.-;':;_v-\::>,w;,-;i»Va"em-‘znwt.-:.'.V'VitVv./:~-.->-..VVVV\VV.Vn-HMv4-----t-2". "\‘»'."»"'l' VV V.V.' ‘\ ".-- ..:§\w.'V-.-»..<:/0:»; '-.-\~ ' “!.:‘ ‘ ""- ‘V .' Vi w‘ lV\r.'V:»Vn->"<w-»-'i:';Vv:.;'~V»'=-:V-V.":\:V.1~t" ..-'\.'>V*.=-V'i'*--‘ --\ 'i- =\V===::»t::;.1"»i1.Vt--.rl§.@M2:-.".-.11-"=»t-‘ “V':"‘-'."""' -

/300-2 -- AGGRAI/’»17?E1)/FEl.()N!OlJS A.S‘.S‘A.ULT <Ii»w1i= 1
.. . . . .... . . ...

norm M INTIMIDATION/ST/ILKING COW: l
mVooo.1.m 03/04/2014 504 i-tc>r.1..mr:> oix.1.or~:. nun

‘ C K‘ lZ00f)~0 -~- ARBUN Gull ~
iipijit$1?‘ipm§§;;.;.,¢;239;:3i;;;1t;;.;§;5i;;;g;;5;5;gs;=;¢;;zg;,;;g3:;;;q§a;3;rVI\IV _ »
§;;_.;,,,.'\ ;..W.......;5.!;3',:;.j.\;:Alt,.;;§j;;;\f§.§1...5:1fn>l§?),;q\;{;;»;:,-;t§:.;»:;;\:}-§.,.;.fit,;;¢}:,').,.g;..-:...;-i,»§.;,;§z\».“.1..;.,',i'{;..,,,,.;,;.;..'»$qfif;l¢‘!.'i§;\Ina‘,-1:13.Mm.,.,,,..)L,»;FA,(M.;,,. i;,...;\...',IA\\../H;‘,';4;!~.'}.~\'~plIw:f;,:\:.fl»f|tt;t,/4':hi:\:;\'§:‘ltI!.:{~itNitithf.\iit\€‘.Ilv§€{;i|i’»£:.:ii§l alliii‘.|'£:}§£'l1.!'!:'¥1.t.i»...§=». :t.\t.\..'!i .J‘I\‘I».\t £»- 9*»:

I I-'1 v wt"-in P 'I' w -\ v C llZ3170-5 -- LAR('.[:NY - TNEP I PRU/W /VIC)? QR l’itl.$J"I'/L.[.['i -l-mm"
. . ;. V.. V. VV . -

H-U(J(l393 OM20/2014 3F'.LlL(.- HVE ll"lDl_T§lTRlE5 CHUO Kl'NCi l.'-lll.l.Ql'l,, iilltii

. , ..2300-7 -- LARCENY V ()IIrI£'.R Gtiullil 3
V, ‘.V.VV.. .V.1V. VV , .,‘}.VVtV.. A .. .“»V,..V~¢3‘;..‘\..3».t ;;‘.;..VVt;.;;.v ;tV,VVy.;V~,¢\~.\V;3V.t,»‘-Vm|.'»;; ',- ;. t .\..-»..\t;~;,,~.; ;; .- t. ».; . ;. ,;;~ , - »-;,.;; .. .;;;t;t;, n ...j.'»;.\;~; 7;1.‘-W... ' /\1C.Ems?.55"pix‘?VV,§_,6;;i};;).¢,.;,§,;§\¢fi4/I,3;..[,,;\;.¢,,;;,)w\;g,;fV.V';V.V.;|VV,“;};ig:%‘:,V;.;..E? '{\\{V;[|V\l'V‘\‘.V';¢VV\:<\§|'j‘.\§VVV:V\',B'|'Rf} ‘K '_/VP" ‘M ‘ >‘ »‘-‘V..;{,/.V>,\".""!iP"“x.~‘fi!‘fi-" ‘ll All1'SQ’!}(L'hmié;fl§\§-$%\§lt5ij2€g\é'€|.¢::l%&>.illI$ijl:;§lgI1aiiX.6ii‘)?QQ’%é{"€'i%k;\1§Ei::l$¥|fI“‘ "“‘{"4\ “ "‘,“..“E‘, ‘.!V‘;"'-.‘§.§,'V:,\.‘,V,,

»-.;; ;V ...V_ .V 7 VV. t. . » ; ; » . 3 ; . . V -v 3. ‘ ,‘\,m ., I . . ~; t .\_¢.~.. .,.\, »,|..\.J.t .,.». »..\¢..t;;,. c-,\:. \1a.-A .;,;:-'(..~,. t . ,.:‘;:';::<1- _'liaoQ3'€l\.;45'4.\.‘.'4\;;V‘fie »~;\"l}";l/.l.""I;.if\i;/P5“f$"3\.-.{'$l\'.!:';'!';;l“);lII'»(v{;;f‘lx.."{'>;i;.j;\. 4.;‘,.:{:-2,..ll'i§2('fl*IS.>4\..39:1!/\ 1.1:.fi"RD‘..:‘:'>9l\~\‘7i!)"’\v""1xi’:)'l£!'~::l\::'5!‘¢Il¢"(Y ‘\""r~A/‘*1:-~~'\::'V.‘W~V~'~~»’*-~ ...\. IV‘ .. ...~.~VV..VV~.i~'-=‘<=‘=;.35%.Mfiftgm3.:3Q-t.it.3::1;18;}Q\V;5:11.4::§\:§!:-)5-:§.§1 ;"lV\l~l.,]‘,11};¢{|:fF‘tj'¢itl ;V3tq;;:;:53;;Vany:1'wk;,\Ri(Qt;-I39.»V:an.2:Q;tY¢.;v={%fttn2Q:-ani1;9titXQ;;\\\:ig2V;4¢p~(<gg%[@:/W1pg;$5it.43}.2ttlfliijy-A;T;116%:;4:33;1t:g=;:Qi{~In'1ofiiintpgZzifliW5iit;121%Qpie;glfl;§:I'{F-1112'§ii-2:4-E=Q:rt5:1litifiltttfiiiE$4Wx1§?§!ti;¥l)\=tQZ\‘%=§%M “Q Sgt‘,W};tigfilhihti»}l:'ii1X:Z§l5§I};i1}\1X1‘1‘\
‘ , ‘ ,"]._> § 1“. ‘V ,‘» , ,“‘ j "'j“‘. ‘V '{ '>'>_,‘»._' mj"‘ '>,‘m 44‘V" "V ‘ >, ‘ ‘ {M ‘ > >,/‘>"'> ‘ “V, "> H4.‘ ,‘ ' “N ' .41 1.‘ ‘ M >]'/i , ‘.47 ‘ ,> '»' >, ' > \ I ‘“44“IVIV( /> ‘,'\'>,I. ij ~\, “ '§»"~"‘“>‘..§,“.'{‘ 4 j]“,‘."‘> ‘ "Nu ~‘ ,> If» 44"‘V'V“"4 m'j‘.. NI], >:‘>§.' 4.11’ ‘>7 4'. >51.‘ V‘ ">']§“>‘,>","' ' 1‘ "' " "‘~' '/H " " ' M ““‘ "

‘V55='ill)?),>=!i1-\W.tI54»\./.ti\'EI3-itiiin<./J:§?4:§l.\‘l‘?li.:-MM.'!i;!i.:{!i<?!-1\:-‘xx1.-A;t:-1i.{lac}$11J:re114:Q.==x5:V:we;4!:a<1PM-=3:»»;'-!¢1:;i*n:AtS:!§><;§.--WI.»no§=fA;$?T1.£'\i'=\e‘1i\Et:i:;":V:~:§MtI:it5itt»an-2I1'm“Pto->mzi9»xtit?-‘(fl5t:=:i1'r1BAieVP/t.4itwo:1>/hit':/ii;'<>»!3!>v.tP;:»fi‘“\""*'" .2t3Ml?-i.it\-§.'l'-zifih‘“ ‘tailall1.4:=5'¢='&==-MEKMZE VV... .. '.V ~ .4 .'IF11X9%54'l¥'Zi!‘4'/'r¢1"ii>€i"\#*¢\‘¢/‘3Vi'i'¥31'
416 H vii -1'-“NI -Q00. 3 U3/14/Z014 [465 (_.I*lARTll?.R ANl)1?VR.Ml§ . .. ,

.lI\ME '4H-
,V,V.¢ ,.~V;j.1\;V,\ tV..,»‘.~.;‘AVV, ._ ‘ ,; ‘ t.,1.Vt,V.»VV.\|.y,.t;.~ ~..VtV.;».t.¢Vt;4 ~ W; -,.\~.;';;\..-\;,.'v;..»;,.»;|.\|/~ v./.'».t\,;,\~»\,».;|\»»';;\\v,.\;»r.»;‘ma;;»».-»;»;.».w,;t;'¢.;.~ ,\.g';';;';;'\;;';.'g";'fl,}..j mi; ‘; 1.; t:..1~»";;_';;.I\..§:\'.».:t.:t,m.\¢\t, '1 " ~:I‘\ \,'»;.,I,q\» ".\‘».;:)~\'~~‘y '/:4: ‘;‘;;;‘.;\)¢I'.\\;; »':»':>,‘;.t,~,I,»;\"..t\.I¢It;
Qikarrit,ofiqipi-,é,;=:';§<;;:,:,)§{.4!.;.;yepg}..;;§ttn;t;1;pi4;;;=5EQit.43V;W;Q.)Hp;,.§;;“<>$>;.:(¢¢V£i,;\ypg? ~‘"fipw‘Q;{§;£g€;g@j>.§&:$fl*¢il%\i1¥{&%&*\1‘s]§i]V3i8?VQV“Ey:<"'=ii1‘§“'§§$7l‘?1p>"~ ". '1,‘ “\;\_V:'<.;'j.~lE‘;",'.2‘=;. V,’ RES$¢\)§§:l§D;,\c;§\t;46;:t$:;l?pl4§'¢{i-gr‘“' ’ -' ,"’ '1 2-,4 ’ ;..\‘;,'};,','.,.‘;i\.V\-‘g‘ U: V. “Va:L1,: ,;;,‘V.V»,.V‘V ‘.V.j.“;. 1.‘, ,1. »:;..;.. ,, V..; .t ~ l. .;‘ .» » » t t ‘V ¢ V t;V ‘ -» ,V '1\" 1,11“ V 1 '43‘ I H » , gflt 'I'\\
,-.._»;, ,,5.\._,.,.,\\.._!i‘,\_.,i _..ivlllj.’-§|\5§fvi-vii.\}!?f-.AlQ2'»riI\,v..:\\l'§§*:w»~.,u..ti/1»:.'\l.\§i§,I;:¢.mml\m§§.:.:»>.ly.-»;\§1:;,_\!....¢:»..,.».A 4,§'>i/__'11,lIiiiiflhiE'i:ll3'i'i\4‘§\\\4_|j\\‘ ..:\...t,., t.»-..<_:\.‘l:» ,.:i.,.\'|..:»»\~.,|t. ....'....:...\....,..t.\i;¢:$Y$C:E'.I5|fi \ \\ / ~‘.:.Z’Qtt?Bff:15tI:»£Bl§f‘.=liiiZ1iii:Ixiitiziiiilliw: .~:'.’I\'.l¥3:?.\‘I=1':‘

. ~ - r -A2600-~3 -~- Flu-1 UD =- [1lr1PERSCl.N/IT1()N -Gum» 3
0. \ ‘ ‘l*‘|-{)(lD.';l(]7 U3/U5/1(il4 14.) S WiLLlAM Dill.-ON. lllill

_-_-,,_-_=_-=.-.\.-.-_-..\;,-4:,-.4? i¢_7-_\.- _-_;-,-,5;;--,;:;;._=¢-i;;;..-;;\-;,,<s;_-;-;;.=;-;;=:;V.;;m-;.-5 _/__-V:-\.-.-;;.--_/,-.-.;.;;;:-_ -;_._;-_.-V2;M-¢;;-=;\;,;;;;;;:;\-.--:-1.-;--35;;1--13:9-1,3“;-';»;;.<-:(g~;.:g;:-5»;--11$5-~.;;;i~;~'-1;:-"-'av'4'§~1-».-yr-'~i.->--'-->»==\\.»|'=~,;-:\\':<n-\s;==--4\-'--=.i-I.'t--:;-=-=.i1a\:--rm~:.>xv-'=er-".;:i.;'.:~wq»;'--'-'--"-'---;4-"."-='-";\--;=.'=--'-'\\-;-\='-'-\~- --',i~-,-"-"'-' I"-I1"-\-" - ',"-;'-'\<'~"I"'*\" I--“'\'-'~ "--I~"--“~\\v'--"- '\' \"' ' ' '
1it‘WW341*11s1=-trim:-:ni=tsaw.='=iat»:i:¢ti<=1t~i%f’===>*1>"'--i-¢'~‘i@=¥=t'=‘"7=‘*’"*U$tl"lt‘1"i%i4J*t*W"‘4"=""‘*‘f’"?=4'¥t1€tn”i§ 'l2-W5§T"t".t*l » ~‘ " ‘ ‘“ ‘\ " i ’ M ” ‘ » .» *\ *". I“ l /’ ' RQUKWEIQIQ i “I I. it v ,\ ~ \ -1 > .\"‘ \ \\

14-0O('I'.l5') 03/ I 3/ZUI4 228 Pl'.i.'TSl'1§Uit(} Dll_l'.0N, DRU

2900-(J -- ['JAM¢tGlf.‘ ‘P0 .P1\’.(JP1€‘RT}’ C°""'4? 5

l-4-000394 03/l 612014 570 3 MARKET WI*.S'I‘ItICK, PAUL A
3';-'-'/‘}"".-'-:'f=‘1"’5*"3‘?"1'"it'll"<1?'55‘311‘=5"-¥=-1‘$$s?l‘-YKIZZTZ-‘Z'If!f€\5‘5=);*5-F?-‘iiifiiziif-i-:13}FEQ?iiii€=?i?(Ihi51i5t{ifi=§5'1)?"-’<'*‘f"1'="‘i‘-"*1/""Wti"‘irfifiiii=§3TFSI:'E'-*-1"?”‘=‘=3"“’§E‘"521"'\*"i'7i‘l"“?"“""*"”i?\ 13:-'5!-‘ -“-"7-*1-ME.‘-‘(i‘}?.!~',i'?i?i"“"“""""‘-i':"2i1'5‘5;ii?‘It?£‘3?)Y1=1I/7‘E15'i=?1“ii*'!§l2?;5‘4'$§3£57!'3"l=@*£‘5=}I>7€5<i$?§ii3§*=F1'*1"?-1¥‘t*f§?3$95§E5§5=5:i"lii'1“'“‘{3‘i"“’“"i “"-""=‘-‘-'3“-":'iii’"7“l"“795'*?§"f"3'?-7335111

144300442 03/SOIZOI4 l29 1/‘.2 S. MAIN IDEKUN, MICI-l.»\'EL
1'5‘-'~’-"1-1-'~.‘='=\'=%-i‘=fi'i'.\?"'* i 'j\‘- Z"t‘iiittif:II"‘sf;Q}£5"EEg"£51I312ti?3=?gt1\}E')£iI=E':§k§3L\fj=¥f;i§='E§:fL£ 'IiQ1331{:15'2?E}Z=?f§;t§5"1'??="J=‘"117":1"""$*'-i§‘E?’-$1‘!-‘5;§i‘3j£}jiEfi=:FI==E1!}"="t{='?‘I§}"=*\1==ii=i"3iP"=33?951$3!"-\‘?"'4’i.5‘7/;‘-$5‘ II '7-“""i"\"S"{If'?"5‘3"""§‘ "‘-"*5'1-‘if:’\i}"“‘f;E"{=“"<‘I;i-Efi4;"S§2P?£F;;‘f$'IJi;'31{\t'¢lE)j§£5$E53-'i€33:?:l:t%;;Z£in"E?3}-i:}Iifi2j1i'I?!§gt€f:7$S211“"‘“"‘"“5""""i‘3'1"$2?"‘i':"""""'3“‘f"1f‘7'i5"5""i'i?‘I¥I§;if:7§

3.500-.2 -- .N.4.RCU LUCY HQI.i[Pi\r1)EIN"I‘ I/IOLA .’!il'QNS C°“"l1 1
I 4-000323 03/t'17i'20 I fl MATNIWI-£STMI'N!S'l'K1'.l1 HE.r\SLIl*, JAMES

4!00~.2 -~ LIQIJOR VIOLA n'oNs-- omen Cmlni: 1
=="-*i:-==e=-i=-’==‘=-==-=’i*-=‘-en"es=ee2eézsnlieat11it-tiatinei:issz=:=:n;itIaritee2?:&r;‘*="‘-‘e'-==='='~"-*'~is-"see=eIs=s:"1i""<>-"=i§ H ‘Ii:3.-reit?t-i-ili1iiai1ti=E5EiiiitIttii5.I‘£555Iitit'£§3i}?Fi;.i1€?§i§=i'ii-'».. ' .l.fees;-\:~-=:=Vq;¢,:;1..':.V>>----tp‘-E-|§;51»;-;-:.;»$~-opil\;.hv'H)@I[J]§I§Ml§]i[LF¢N

21-‘F

5'1’?

.. . . .., ., .... . _., . . . . ..- -\-,.--._.--.,. -. ...--.--,. ,, \... --.- .- .--. -;_-.-.. -“-.V.,- -.-;,.--..|. - -.\.. ... '|;'_-.'\-*\-- r.,,. -_,-\.'.-;'_'-'-;...- --;'__-'-;:;..,'- .;-..--:..'..;,..',-.,.':-:. -..,...{"'-.}\‘\';'§,F;.?“_.E:--.-.5".-I=1‘-'.=,';{:.§~.-'-_::»t;_.-R-.-~11.-1 -:--.\ -_.__;_- .._ I.-...\-..\.‘--_|I"I{!I-\§§'.“'!I:IE‘.'-5-‘-',-.'.I!"I‘A.'3‘I7!'i-‘t‘-'i-;*\J!-|-:5:-;;iI.1;<1-c.‘£-'.i'l-i;-v-Q;-Si-}1\?'41‘"ti-Q-‘$5-{I5-t‘--IEi}'ISL-I>1f1fl;‘:|"‘:~r;:I:’-'ri'3-: \=P'\':\'.'.-'-3-<'Lila‘-..-=::--;=»:-!-...t.‘st;-M5,.‘r-=-Fl:E1"-i‘:ftl-‘:'5E1!:'5=-'-l-h513:.:-5£=-5'I~-(-1‘iti>!»>$»‘='-"l"'-‘=::?='-'-l-"~'N"\“;':-F-5tlIr'<:51l' .~".\"»:-P-\"-'-I==i‘ "-TI:\'::.--t'--'5"1-li--tit!‘-I-‘-'i'-1.He}--. "‘::P'-.IE:=1n1ft:--"e='==:*;~¥=F=k;=\='t!-'-- ="=-1 -" ‘= " E ‘5tIi:\'I'*5?in-Z‘5>'5“;l1;*‘t-I-‘W35--'="";'~_\-\:~:s,ii;r;¢i;i\i$;E:|3itift,L55£5;$19,!:e»;|:.::5;:Es:§;-55.1555;3;.;(¢33;t@a=?,$i;5\3>FMjut}5255;-ii|§t=?¢=:;1},Q:-;1.=E;i£i15111.;5533:5-5,taint:rE5;;‘;§;:;j¢t!imi»,:a;¥;t=;§¢i};;:E=;siiinifq355:)nxi-;:?;I$IE=;‘;?Jgrin;Ev;E;513,55.=}E;’i=s:3;Tt1lits;£53122;it5t':_r:~$t£¥:'i‘}=EIi:?E‘ ‘J>:itt<=inis-tr;in:}s:;Et::It;:ja\j==:;f;P.int!§-titIitsphi£1in:;1§£i:=:£:\1:£;-ifiiii. ...fixttfiisiIE1!iiiiitilrihtrii;|5E1Hi\i£i‘ii53?€-

4800-0 -- C)l5’.S'73RZ.J’C7T!N(}' FO.L!C'li' Cm-""3 1
I4-(760331 (J3./1J9/2.014 K.-MM?.T PAR.l~CIN(Ti I..O'I' ~— 6730 S RIVER RD WES'i"I-tiCIi{, l’A'Lll.. A

5000-0 OB.'~3'TRUC’I"1'NG .1U.S‘T1CE Emir 2

< 1 ,\ \ <\ “. 1,. ..., ( . . M1... ..\W.-».-/.\’\-..
V. ...- V. . '. V -:..w-"zw V ./.V'.:-~-'- :--=":\:=-:---.'r=.~=\-t-|.'V.:'.-=»=.-=_v...__V't»:.i.»V;-1*=---1\-W»; V'.::».;"..:w-'\\'mt-VI."-;r;.\:rVV-'-:#"V.=-*':'V';'\A!" 'Vt.»{Y'1W'=.'{¢.'=='£'.;':;--.;YIY‘1V;-1"P>t\'§=‘$-¢fl’#:1:=!at?r=:."t5'VVV11"-=-:=’r');3l"V\2~"Y'.’=2¢€¥rM‘;-ti--ii \‘ '=V -' a"VV'*\‘\‘;\.='i'4/"=>YVl'r‘>i"--l-*\'a-~"'rL=~'Q’i-fi--=.V;:;;V€;i;.:=;V:V3;==:<;1i<11$21ini;rV;;V:.!it;lV;>;=;:;\it;j;V:s=§V:=';;r;5:-Ea;:=3:5;r-:-it:Va¢-31i.§51;:Lotti»<:V==;;zI2;:L:i.=f<;.=;-at(r:i§:¢{r=-:-::>;-;;VVtit¢.>-e:;:1~:\:*sofie;1:2»iiiwk:=:E-biI:2l\-Kw:=mittI',1§Z~?§u$&;:=:2iiii:at=i3)}5mat.ii»f;~l':Ir.fé==:35¢I:=1;i1%=1ii21xiii»in:§fit=::€?iiV;wi€:;=;II.'inRY:Vlnitt¢€iE¢s:£:=:=1=2~S-:V:Vlnhiifiit1114t1::1:11Sitit:§£-;ii¢:=i>5:i:ii'i’.::it4l..\... :%V'V':'1'1.-’-1‘F:Wi>fl!:¥1?r1>i¢I<91=1#¥¥<=4¥'11



Marine City Police Departnient ~»- (iII.0)7fi5-41340 FA.X:(8'JI.II)765-4135 94/IWZUI4 13137 PM

File Class Section Report .I?nsfV=1 3
I'I‘.epu1't Criteria:

‘section I NB!-I" i opal Use I I ncai Use 2 l ncnl Use 3 Start Date Fnci Date Start I End File Class Sorted By

Nilmlmr Scctitm/NEH I Z 3 Report Date Location Offieer

I 4-00041 D 03/25/ZUI 4- S I‘ARKIZIUilR()I)VN ST V'AN1)EI1MI?.I.]I..IiN.
.IAi\1II'-.5

5200-.1 -- iV13'»1P(3N.S'O.FFEN.S'E-~ C()NC_E.-ii.ED V i3'<iw1l1= 1 V
tV‘3w~‘VI#s:‘ "-.".-1I>.'1\'-V'-‘»i‘>'V'}‘=““' Vii“

. - - 1 v 4.'5..i00-I -- [J!S()Rl)l*.'RLY C’(?NDUCT (~"\"\I~ I
14-000325 (13/(Ii!/IGI4 sows ROADI~I.(JUS7_-". -- -on MIZISNER wesnu<:i<. PALE. A
5300-2 -— 1"l.1.B.i'.li'.l‘ .f’£/I(L’E ~ OTHER Cmml-? 3

f:-":;="'=;=’""*""1‘"’""F‘*"‘Y*4‘71iiiEl57%Z3'f?>it%ii*i1‘>iVitV'%‘fi=I‘iiiFitina1ii>1‘§e"¢?;i:iini*iF;s5i3Y1‘i‘if:IiPL’55$.is""""'$""‘*;"’-it1"Y'="=<i1‘:5>"1i?~}#-iiiiritl'fsE'iWr’"=“*?€’=“%1""""‘YS*"""“"l51‘ti‘*1""1ii*‘*5‘I?Li5W‘-‘==i?§=?*’i‘=“3P"FV'¥:‘iW5¥i";:i‘i:%51"55'=t35f‘iii¢r}1‘f*¥?11i$i"%¥1I='iii!E:-‘:::§:1€$Pi?ii”93%?FE‘*5iIiiiIt5515%12W31’31"€5*'YIF'35?5i*"“"?“'=“""’"”'“""*"5ii¥""i“"""I"‘“""”‘¢¥t??3i?=f3*1‘?
:4-ovum 0:1/us/201.; 154 s Mn.R'I~{.E'I‘ 1 VANDERMI.':IJI'..I?.N.JAIIIES

iji'¢F.flit?‘\A’I'{!‘ij‘NI<‘?$X~'Vt:3Iij""Z'!§ff“’If6.jI'i:":§I'§i11j'Z§'$}t5‘-"V’%Z” 3}Ef5‘VIX1-ij11-1‘,'{";~";"§'?“";;\?"§tt¢‘E‘1{f{r¢V;l\!.’¢<i£'€~Z§:'I§\‘fi'(7Zw.'~‘f'€‘.7‘2""<1Y;I:"tIiI1W;I?§:E\Y"i§'\'."";¥¥"Yé'£f\i'¥""ISS§"V¢\III3if111IEt\1:‘§JXf“§%§\-"i!‘.;j‘;'I‘\¢‘jV'if‘Vf‘i“"1§"¥V'i[§$'f‘{'\‘ ’IQ}if433"?‘.:1l'f:*‘}/§§¢5f#l’f:‘§‘@f71"'i‘Yy- ~ M’ "’~.".t1}"‘\"'*j/."~ 3‘S;r‘fi“’EiI"i{}Yj‘g§j?:§¥”*'i*'3'-I=\"1tit‘W'§v1'rI:;;:-"i'~!'Z:-==‘VI<';:‘;:E=~\"4'¢;§;1;"1':V=L:V'»
~» ' ' ' ‘J "'1 E !("C!DL'NT (V ' 2S400-] -- HI7 &1i'UNM(770}i‘ V1.1 iIC.- V r . . ' m““~

.. , . -. _ -. .-. -. V , V . _ V. '
I4-(]UIl35(i 0.31 I 2/ZIII4 5:. \l/Ai iaii. 300 I“I.'.i: 1' SOUTH Cl‘ BRI --- IQOI..I')EI'{,, IIENEVIE

;. .» H... . .t V. t ..; -V ,VV . .. ., ~»»¢:;».\'¢.»;'~.' ~ ~ 1'. r. ‘ ‘ t. ~ . . 1. , :' .. ;;',.. .2 "2 ‘ '\.\.. ~:.:. .1' l.t\».»i~.'L'~I'»'H' It-1:\»"‘.¥ ' » » 1' ' " ‘
\'.\.\'u..m.\..'\\"|.£.//.. .\H5:3M11\:t*$:.\t:i/I}.i.:\$?t>l~>§4:Mi*"J33.é:§‘=.:#I23>At1:M1Y.'?$1:.i:!;¥f~iTi3t-‘;1'?:f.VV.‘.V.£§.....\'.V.Qt.tia...t1t.fr';4=*»§n-:1i'£$52;%2.,..\::I‘.....'i.am... .. .i.V..:.. ..../...1ait11tit?ititZ1‘).R'$55~\.%V\.7~':§"1'inti13$:=1;Y4titV*:I~Z:£\:7!>\=':"( \"" ' \"A»>.~%l::'iiini-iii)-\ii<#!%5i1-\‘-I#iIi!iiFi1!1*r'V’=>-*-\ -~\‘..V-'V=-i-/~-V ~V\ V‘?-‘:I\V'i

' " ' ' ‘ 101/moms PM " 45400-3 --1).R.JVIN(.rl.AW V . * “I1
. ., ..V . - . V . .14-{M0321 ()3/{I7/ROM $l. I112-fi-. MAIL/\ TIION -~ S3!» S I'"'AI?.I(.I..R VANI)[“.RMEUI..I§N O., ._

....l.F\i\'ii“>
t . t. ~,~,w.¢ ,3‘ .»:::~.,. ',~:..-; r. '.' t\“‘.'»i'.I‘.“.\.:./ » . ~..v 3 . _ ;.,V.,.»;.,',;,,,..;,..\;V;...,,;V;..t,-:.:»;\ .~~ 1 ~ .1: . ‘ 1 .. t',.V.;_Q,,V,VV,,,,,,,V...,%.,,§¢;;tI..i};;$§Mgmg;;.$;.K13}4,Itiniqitm,.-}.$;V.>,.Q’i.t,:!;§;:;.;.§.:,;¢"E5-.=';!>$§.44:¢1§\i.'!=;,.........,.,..>.. .,..,....A....,‘?;:i;}iwp;§;,.;71;i.,,.;. ,,,;...,._...,,,..,,!~..:...,¢,,....,.,:;....r;. ,:‘.:.......,/.........1.Ll:timt}.i\ifi!xi.i'§;l?V:t1t:\‘ii.\inn-3'a"!r1l9i:V£.?3t\t=ti.t§~¢Vi:=5»t!V1?;5':-\W:~!:::'I¢~fi:==?<'i:'E""1~Vti'$fi}>it‘if=iMt.\=...V~:..¢.~c 4- .'~. “~'VV VV I-1». -i‘.'\i(‘V'>"\~‘<'3'\‘\T\l

.. . I . i -. V.
14-000327 (I3/07121) I4 S PAl1K.I:.I?./i$C() l"'l' Pm-ASLII’, IAMLS

;\V|V;|1‘>\-é‘Vv)VXv..?‘\:...'J: mate 11;-n‘V§‘V.';V;:,\; \'€V\Vi:.'..-.3; -1,-~\;,\‘-:<:.~_\..MV‘<.;.‘5v¢‘?;...tV-VYV :;i;;%‘k\V§.;,Ea;.V¢5-It‘VV¢.;;p;;.v~,1.fi¢..:: V\;¢.~»%Vi%\»;i ::;\\\j.~_.§:|.p(»V;.V§;§{
.}V. .5319 Q)... l{$31.13;9,};IV,}\.|7;.‘1.iv.fittjAA‘S:J‘\//3Q71A‘i4:}j$I;;:w:§},’\t;;§;/‘rw.$'P.\3,(i.\,.é:LQ;;;;{. 23$... $.01. it-.¢_.\:=.:¢>;.i;e;H;i. t ‘(la i.'.I"I 1, . ,. ' _ ,'|¢i>'!{I;'Wit{:If\;‘I3%I;Eli#3)W;Vt;ti:W493’I~3Ni:fl~i~2‘;i§fi-\‘\.!¥M%$‘¢.i"i{\€";~l3i-'~V:~‘I\'i"I‘-"t"-'ti\;i'It‘ . . . .t~r<‘t~V
I;AgQ}Q%i%Z;¢QQL;:,.E}?i.k5.yj;7;;\\€5).fimt‘($1M11Q76;}f,{l,:%.;'i;{{mi¥’?\7§i?ii/13*‘it$3}VI!.3?:-fly..;gVtit,I1A,{...i;Q1%ip.gmi;it.j\in1fig»;§Qitghf;1tifi{5‘:;q§;§5[QE§Q}('Sk»{g;'|Q.1;ainQimtQ$J{p(\YVyII~’;;V;¢§:j;»fififitl»»5{Q}f\@;iing{I'f2;i;[f§;:§£$;1§§;$(Mix V‘V'V4331'/IInE:;.;;;t\>§f8:;;1z.:t it‘i'.';}‘Ci112%?(pi‘:QAQQ'iv1ii;5\l'4‘ii‘Qi§fF;Pi‘)i:i;§Z$|¢§!F§\' ?“’,‘M'-F .5'}-g‘)if*§1i;%!i7<%i1i1*i\.v¥<iMiiifcfiti.‘.,,‘.V.., 1 V. VV..‘.‘ VV; .. V‘ ...V.V....V. .V VVV ‘.“...,,_ ‘.1....VV.V.V..7.»,,, .,..,,.t,..,, .. ».\ _',_.~,., ..,;..~;V ',..,t. , 3.... qt... .; V 3;..tV_ t .V 1 .V .. ..,;. ,V. V.‘ u:|v.\.,Vt;VtVt ‘|',|.'/..u:11f.'\. ‘:4 .v|:..'..".v.;..!":.¢ .1--A...» »..¢ ~.»,.,..-\.:»- t ’s~;,»..- » I4 ; 3.. ' '.'>.,.VV:g.5..§.43.i..;;,.{4;qt;in1.>,,;Q.:3§Q4.<§;.;;..;..};¢»;.,...>.,;i¢g.;.Vi;¢V;.,§g.. V,\?;.',iv}f!yylvifl{\i;.i.I,:.S::'I>'ffi:i3.5Z;;\5;\}$3»Mi}.I.1;>§iyIE»pji:§€i,%£g:'!t1l.'§iiiSA1(fitI§iyg‘i~§}§.l;iZ§{3i§f;.R[V;l.;i1\g15}$3‘§i;;§.lQ;>l§.ii'A'I;i§§1?;il(42:§iA\i\7FInIiI3Lki.1ifilfi§£Ivi$;0i:\l!.'i"4".3l‘ 7.inmi;i.Vtrimtic.and.1i1:mi:ii.>>:2rA\2vt?>:Z>:1ienrnii-wxtziiieiit.1.V......n.v<:E*;ittIninfitii?V~5=t!1h%‘Ni-:'V~1-i

>

-II

5500-0 »- innitimiivia 5.'.»ifi“I31i‘Y' Ciwiiv I1
14-(J0{}29")' 03/O3/2(Il4 734 I..('J\V!-“.l..L DILLON, IJRU

;,»-:~\~:=,i:=-1."-»;==':iI.-==i-'~:.2;.¢=;;;;§¢:;;gj1a.e;.‘;.;s.=;<:@2;:-rm.i¢;;.;i;:;;iv:1.=;:z;e;=gig)=1;a;s:s;g;;r;;:;s:."‘=25:-=>~>r;'-'>==*-Ii==II1I-=r-"=i5:1-;:‘s;:;m§i?:;;;:2-~\=-is-1:-1<;;'=-=e'='"=»=“='-*';§2;:t:;;=aa;r,"n:i2.>;‘;;e:>§:;it,71;;ii;itE;itit;i;=f\:<i%pPgt2;P;at;=;£zi=iis;zt¢>s;=ii==V-‘vi-'2;§;<{I=;?i=$i'_igi2inii=inn:Eit;inaft‘i§£==i§2§i-i;n?"*"'"_;f='i?'jf-'="*"5=e""'*“=¢‘-'=?%"=t‘P:§5i5i?iiit-ii .ii?iititgziitisin;;i5;;}ti:15§i¥i=1i:-<I:f€W91-it:='ii‘ti314:1ii:=I'it"I;sit?ii'211Itsiiiifitfliiii$39MP4itsittn’=till2iI;3hi§i$ii3;<i‘Ir?Etiiiiir2E?¢9‘i:i1=$iiiiinstriteZtictniiitti-'¥'i<=\5-I11>£3’-€i\it==?=1’-1*.’ " V iii‘iii1if=1iithl5Iiititiii5'3ti}iii?1=12}:iii=t=iIt-Wfiiiimlli-eiiéigiliiiiii... .... .. \. ,_,_, _ ........\.\.\.-1 .\<... ..\....m\1\\..\. .\....\\v..\\.\... ... ...\....\.\ ...... ......., .... .., .. . , ,, -I--\----\\--\I »...\ .1... ..M \ .1 ... \ ... ... .. . ..\.... .. ,...,. ,. . . ,

14-00i}337 (J3! I0/2014 850 S. BEI..I..I.-I RIVER It("J/-U) DEI'{.UN. MICI-I!-iii.
"-:==~=\~:==="¢,=' .er;E§§I?<‘3§E§tI§;fiBikini§§E£t3;$V‘=1j{i{?4§‘ii§i;i{z2iVZ%}$3;;§f}iQ1:}5‘;;=§/’i“’<Y=;"t,*2""1"ii“?’5!>'*J13§{'§3§%§$$i3i§§;§;?§?=}*?"-‘iiifili='{§§"’='\‘*°*1"*i?-'**”"§§§?f§§;§;;@p§;:§=E;i!}§§§2;3S:)(5I§:;E:;§¥$3§5f§"'i1},5,1,;".;£;fii§§E§@§_;‘§§{pi5535§i§i;€f;P§;!.ji'§i!§§:i31{ftt>g2($:<-=9£;§5?'§if?§§{i(£§1:§$§Ifiiffjfziifiiiii"i"""i""'4'j"""‘=*"“-?"““j“ffifiji§i§§§g§{t:;!;;E3¢1;;I(§;
-f=§:?ir='=i§'§iii’§2;ii5§§i7£iiii‘§2§'iii‘E&3iii5i?3'5"iiieiiiiii5"ii""Wit?iiiiiiiliiifiif?iii;i.1?2Yf-fi't'f‘i?i:ii$??i;I2ii§i$%§i'?i5EEiIi¥¢§§iiZf§€Zii1§ili?§:?5iil‘iiiisiiiiiitifiiiitiiiiiiiitIiiiiliiiiéiiiiiiiliiiitiifiiiiziéEiiiiiii'ti§i;Zi%§§§?3E§Iiilii-i‘;:iii?9:?““‘?§iiti§iIiI‘34*iif?ii"iV’ 5'iziiiiifiiii1‘;I15i5§i§§iiii§§E§iiF;i4I5I"'tiiiiiiiiiiiiEiiiiiiiiMi?-Iiiiimiiii?§f5i?i5i§5i;iii5??3iiii’:iii5ilYiP
I4-(108355 03/ I 3/20 I 4 466 N 1'-;I.IZA.'I3|§£'i‘I-I WiZ$‘I‘RiI.‘JI{, PAUL A

'-'."‘i='="\’-'-'1"-""""'“"*f‘?‘1f-*E1=?§>i{t¥=b€:%%I=£;£;i=Z5§*Ii$ii2==§i=iiii$\It§£=}iiS:tilt?Ii£i=2:iiii?§itiitiii;?§t?i?itt:1?I="’*"?'"*?"'i’"““""*'?F‘¥§it€i=iitiiiii‘51if‘*§‘""&"'i5""i;*’1f"‘"'"?""""""""'1Ht'i?’"""tiff‘$"'°I?‘i""’:""*t"“‘""“it"“"-"iiitiifiitintiiiiiliiiai%1=§fi5iif1I5"{£':=Iiiiitfiiiiihfiiizrtizi%:ii5$!i'€ZZ*iii’:;€":{f=€i€i£et"‘* “""“"""‘f"‘"’"'T\"§i>¥i=i==i’nIi:lIit=!{11ii;%=

l4-(ilI030I 03/ I SIZOI4 248 PI.}F.a‘\S.*\'N’I' I)iI..I..£)N. IJIUJ
',’.->;£-"5;9"-‘1'-3‘-‘W-"’EI"éitiihiii;-‘=i,5l2j§itf=!I}r=¢i2I;i5’-?:£=rip$32itin5%if1Q2iliinijifiti$££§F§§tE1€;1{:13%?”WE?‘-"ii’-‘i}‘?‘-Y1“’{:‘5£5 ‘$9-‘.’I\"-;'1~1>,F"3;!I5i?{§I5ii"“""4*"Z"““’9"““ 'i"-;.*‘-'-'~§-‘>*I<.‘=-“-':ti"=ii>2iii~\§'§',i§eQia?5z 1;-tint}?eitisi-titiiiziii.52i=>i=e{i3;i==:i‘-£%i='<i<ii:{1Is"it5aéi-3El=*3‘éEt€=‘<15=t4ii£?n;1=*iii*F1§t"i>iF1tfiiiirlii..¢=?1""*"i";"i"=""'=i“Eit‘-“Wt"'?:t;i:;e1;&5ie.2»

Iii-(JOIMZ4 (13/'Z6f2til4 CRAVI:".I\I IKESIIJENCH -~ 150 S. MAi~'..I{iE‘I‘ 5'1“. RCJEIDEIL TIENTSIE
5:-I'it":.=:“\=1""1"-=2?“""'!;?"i§t£r=3;'\‘fjKim6it§;?f=f;;$:}=1;j:?i;F{1:K'3;fr31< "‘..',~~' V ;I\;-:*;:.-\:;".‘.:;\"-'£-;:-‘==‘<1--=5"=="=\*=1r-‘=-=‘-*4"15:1-'-1§n£5;i:-in-1'ii""W11-'-"=*"=='{¢'e=i“==;=\i=i&i:@i"titiz.E;£;=;ii'n1=i3irrzitizeiii-iiriii=::tf¢=&Iit='é=$. '-I~\'\‘;‘»'fi~:-'i~.':\i:£ii:i£r=i%<iif§'Vé:<I<*ii€'=1"1.‘ P55’ '-I-I-".‘-\'.".-.Y--‘.='-é-Y‘-if-1.-‘-Y232112?-iiiit1-¥ti?'tri:$ié1r§;"=’“’ii“=‘I'=f:‘*‘"‘*‘:ii"i3""*"'t1*-=2"'=*'=->'=""=WiisjiviiJ.1;“Vii;'*.iiiiiii?tiezséiairiiiE152;?§§a=i<€ifi.2?:En:af=§~.\"?~in‘xvi’153%1i*i="i.%i%£4<?i%;ii§riiiiiiilii.ti?;iEst:it:iEi%1*siii?i§$15l1§@iihhisiiitsiiie:tin;=55:iieiaiiEeriiisIifkiin¥%ii:Piieiififéiiiii?~=i1"=1Pi‘>i“>i:!*E*’*1'~I-it
I4i~(l(1fJ43(i 03/29/2014 103 WARD DILLON. DRU

11.1

70004 »-- Juvenile I.s.s'14es' CW-111'? 2

l.4-000438 l.I3/30/2t) 14 N 2NDfPiT1‘S[iURGi-I VANIIJI3R.ME.I_iI.EN.
JAMIES

9200-4 » iN.‘S‘AN'i'TY Cwlitr 3
_-_..;-y3;.\5»;;_|_;:;.;.;;::|.-s_ .-.II|i;.\;[\;¢5;§.-|,5;§;V€.E:-V5;-5:3 :\-fl ;\';)5;::fl5E:;\§j{;;§;-Ivjr--Q’.-j -_'.\\_-;.\-_:_' fl,;:;\5-:.'--t-;.--.7\t\I-]»::|;_,w:;-i1Ij-II-,:>\:.1,3;inF.-,Ii9I:.2ii:-2-A-1--iii‘:----5'»: -~, §E;\::V:V:;'\'|¢:.»"._-_\E-1‘-op-'\=--:\ JIIN':1:33‘i‘-1ki!r|;|I.§_:::-‘H \

I4~0U034Ei inn 1/1014 135 anounvav ItfJCK'W1E'[.I..'i‘lMt)'I"I-W
V‘-"-'-I-"".-2-?""='-"Ii-'*"-'1”4‘%i1ti¥I‘:E:Ii?ii'I££>'YtiirliiE'i!£iEiii!i2§¥‘:i}=£i~' Vf'-‘.‘i.'='i:i"i=!I*Iai1:!tP'i1:$'1i:i*"‘EiE1'iiiEi1='F’='=“E1""‘i""'T"“1"‘-i‘=EI"iIVie‘!3=5-iii*i=E3£‘t"""“*"*"i£F'"'“""5‘““"315¥""i1 “'“-'"*1"-“"*3'35‘iittfii?i€=‘Ei2i;!FiI:3!"Er!‘Ei'ifi:E$5€?iiyt=22ii1t=‘W’ii" '\ ‘-ifiiiifi-iiilfiiif~--\i~‘5?t1*tIii4i“'¢i:Yi";?iZFi=Eeii‘;i:'*i"' t""""?"":"“=*“'Ei"?“rt""*"""*'5'I=~“-II""="'*11itE*r;1r="

2':



Marine Clity Police Depflrtmeni ~- (8l.0)765-4040 .F.AX.2(3H})7fi5-+4135 0‘-U08/2014 12:37 PM

Report" Criteria:
File Class Section Report PBEEI 3

ALL I ALL ALL ALL ALL 03/OHZOM D3/3 I/2014 01000 I M69900-B File Cllasfi

i4~(NI037*$ O3/15/EH14 BLTTINGER Rl§IESll.)FiNfII£ -- GS50l~1INCi 15 209 VAN[?I3R.Ml3UT.EN.

.»»_‘,-¢,..;,,_.=.LL.-.1.-¢;-L‘V,.~,,;L...;;.;;_v.=_'.;'.;;;,=».,.v, ;.‘,;1;.':.'y I j';I-.‘V'_',“.~"§!y{I'A'-‘I\{» » l'\."\ \‘.». L» \» »»

JAMP.$
\l'|'Y/";¥"""v;'|v‘lyQy“--|‘~\"\“/I‘.-‘7‘-1""\-:l§J‘v\-V"-'\l";"“‘\' "\"'"""";"V'""f'""'\V‘;‘l'""'";\'""]'\""'"'1\""'\'\f\v;7'\'\/'Y"';',\1 \,»v ','-v'|,1';\v"$|'\-'--»\, ; w»-n\.\~.».»-».-'.~-"-'~¢'-\-\\\'1\\;"'-w"~w\',‘~<--,'v--~"\\-wgg.:w;~\.\.';-.'¢:»\»
» \ V R" *\ (\ v, »| ,\, vvv , \ ‘H \,v ‘Y v » M," v/»' ‘Y "H

I4-000393 03/1812014 5935 MARINE CITY HIGHWAY DILL()N, IDRU

M-000429 03f27J2(.H"@ 433 Allifill l)ll'.'LON, DRU

9300-J ~- PR()P15R.'l‘Yl.")L+1 MACE ACCIDENT/PI (301111-*1 IR

l4~0£}02§J4 0310!/201*! 3701?! i3LC)C3K -- PLANK RD VANDERMEUT.,I€N.
-»-,-"'1'-';;,--\‘; ;-‘»\--'» '1"-.\\--'/v"",",~';‘~."=;',¢§v;;;;-gwr" "+V:";L;"="" '=4~"'::--/--;L»>-";:L<-"g=;\\"';(-'(-"WM-';'*;-2"/';'>'\"";;\‘-"xwv- ~ ‘ V ¥}dlfl)'u\\)]Y!\)vl\\ -\'/~§V'}/“>V§v~V,’\> ;/\~"\\""L'», "'“/-"k'"§ ' " Q

JAMES
. .. V __ _ . V. _ V V _. _ .V":1:"'1[YP?;}qly;'1r:I_‘€;‘\:-¥3=':'¢{,v';J:/.\*{=€MVL-1’l1:"-Iv-¢:‘~1‘i‘\-W>§\'\§:vY"'\'}£€";"I-&§fw)11!v"{»/;2lyI'\1;"-I!'Y-';"'{'<m!;1--{\":'v"I¢)»¢»";'?"'V""5;;3h:'\\$'1;){1;’!-'.-1'-11;§§jJ»g\}"‘;;\\'fiffl-§-({r"=-=§{J'-}>*i“QM€]¥-Qy1y}Q('€_RfoJ\-i1§:~v*1'!11'\'*‘F?"¥""5'?'Y{}“;'=}’\'}};j’1i'_;';*/"f'§\"1,{';;'f(gmL V ‘ : ‘- “Q ‘V '* -=':;---,’;.-='<'-=,,;:;;;‘r¢;+‘¢:-‘;=~:f*¢-:\F#y'9;-;:1*,>?}"'~";yyxV\1=§:5iLg:15;1:y;y¢55:¢i11\1:§=;01;;$:=:'w£;:!;.<L;;;%»;;\€.§?5;x5==cyhg;;L';;;;-;y;&:v;L-Y---M/-:~_;.,,,g§>;113;},{V_.;;-=;=y¢.;;.L»",'3="'-.=;Y‘>:I,=<|g';,3V¢»¢5;;,;g;=§;"»L;§;=:;..;;' 1',,;;_-$:..}.;_"==V.;¢:\;-L=1'~;'_'.?,71__ .";;+§{;:;V_=".,.,:»=¢;;-=,}:='__z~- -'---='¢Y-"-‘*1""="-=1"-"' -'-;=_/'.;‘,7;.'a\V'L\/V»-:"_‘;,'.§:;a;';.%=?¢x l'.‘L§V;{'.(,‘-,V=,=;Q.'.;=:;E-‘.‘,~,’v_\ I.';?,;:,=-- fig-,,;,,>_~Lc;;»';-2:539;3';>;:,\4-v»S-;\'$v=:\:\I-({;\<§::-;§=»m'}P§:;:>v'@';;v: Qy$>vI;;;YMk,‘{%Q1§‘;>,L=>?:;',g}~y-¢(=Q‘? ';r-!-»/.'.'!;=?-»'!\- 3!"/-=3YL'I":'.-!.'."=~:‘e rMi’!-1"0--'=jR:,\I==F:, ";‘L\i§'\."L":~‘~'*}'=!);’?'~Ir\L "I"/';?;!‘{»‘}-'L"§§“:l‘:\'5F3}"'§\'/;:'.-'1 ='E‘i‘;=i¢§'-2:- - .'--5\,,>,,.L--},,,;,-, ,1;-"LL-L,-,;\.;'=L.w;=;LLLL;,L;;LW.-;L,,;,¢L;;»,,L.;m,;L;.,;,';\,,,'g,;:,,L\,.,.;.L,';;;;:L»1:;-\;\',L-3-5-;;L\,LLLLLLLLLL‘LL,--,L-ML-¢\",:";=L,;,,.1:;;,L.LL‘:;.-;-L-LLr,»L.; l4\('Y4“z'44\|'44l&’rr\'rY\£'(4:4l.¥';i£%y:\\l.A‘§;:IX:"::'\fl4:cA:!I§."4“.'ly:\\fiv:v'>A:';|4Y":"§".'\:44flr'!l4‘&flv::'r\:::;r::|vvYY!l;’\;):\Y‘;;\vL|v';Y!:"'\v:::$l)v: ‘r;"§;--»-»v-'.\"~'~== ‘, , , L L -L‘..1‘I...l.'\.\ZiIY.'1.L3'..11-.2I.'.: 3. .'...Md.{.~I--..'».w..-:n.;...\,.i V. ya‘. ."

140003 18 U3/00/2014 IBRCJAIDWAV/N MARKET ROCK.WF:Z1.I~.
TIMOTHY

, L, , L ZQ4”"\'*LL'\L(!“’£x\V")§:\I'\L)1'hm{‘iV\{¥'$YJ>Y’>v\l4"}a“\>Q""$yI'§"\'1‘\\"/'l(\“’1'l\'\\€‘ 5/3 L1!§'\-~~'~»»1r\'-.‘§‘-\‘\ v L; ‘\ ~‘ 1-1‘ ‘L: ,,V¢LL\,',L‘ ;,a'2,L.~1&;L‘,,V3==»;?'\‘L;wk';};é;¢4'\@\';fi=§?3g;:»“9¥k‘:‘m¢§§ LL <L .13,L,.,L-LL.:L,-.WL,g‘,§L‘:'4"‘;;<_'I;»,:;,:kL;;i£fi;:’‘\: /;LL v_\,:;,~-L-;'M:y\"'w,,;"y‘L ,;' v,\\: “‘,\"‘\: ».L\»-; -~,L»;\;w;§|:vg)\,L-;L’\\L‘~I;»‘7g\i'|;|'¢,;¢;W;qI,'ILL:'¢‘L\|L‘L‘\L5-‘:¢‘)'»,=¢;‘L"-»i':y \‘/'}"\L\"“L‘\'g L',L"1II‘{»!¢g'IE5“w",5‘cL\»:» Iv‘ ‘I"‘“»\‘“L ("“/M A\":“'I"-~‘»-/ I€\'~'/\1t)5}})§@3§(iXR3§M1:?‘fliill‘;P;$54‘)§;f'§\Z{Z?§$;13§:’$:'§!‘¢€?¥({E?§::5‘}"\‘¢ fizz,"-<L';:L4=£':;>w\<L'a';!'-1:Ii\§2‘1c?‘L?=-v1~‘Y‘1¥1rmNErs112Mb:;I-=§11::-5?P»1:4??Q4Q'#32??:MC-'M:KY?9>r‘Km$1944‘I'IW‘WKx"522'5'§\(4*?:*v’5‘?'r.1W1‘\Ln\LL‘(LL27».:-‘IL~‘:13z;»vLL.-‘E11>-=4‘Ax,:,Lm‘z;‘1;4:3-M:4LLa1?1Misif5-=417::A“ixkv{Sm=:'»\‘A11:=\M;'v:1x>S J "‘ij‘}:\)I’:Q‘vI;1%2"IZ1‘;|E.4::e:4"§’:'ZZ'\v:Y£$;E<7::”‘/IhQ/A1‘6{wKIz2'::‘cr\?;"":"" :~W5=6P5‘cw~¢‘-N£'1F\9»-'Y"»1"1*‘7*‘*"1~44‘-W-'R:Z:'!\\€\Z’/‘ffii
'\ ¢ N‘ ‘V Ln‘ 1 \ M. ,\- / \ \_ M. ,1,» |\I\\-' \ \ IV A" ‘\"" ' \‘ \W I‘\ Lu \\ I \ A ,\»\- |\- \ ¢ \ I\'I A’ \ L \‘/‘\/ \ LN \~',\/em a \\ /|\‘ ~“ \L'\,‘V A ll\\ ,VA,\: ;\,,,..¢ \V‘\ \\V\\\v:}\ \ V ~M,IU\\lI“‘L\VVV.V\I lv\\LMv '\\\/A\4VA\” l V “E V vi, .\ ‘V | ,V/A v,m:V\_LV(:LV39

'1 \\‘::, "'4VVVV‘4“4: Ix» MI’ L -‘ )"Lv'I.~L::,'3,'\I0 "L “.' LLD “/‘ 1‘j'<L‘ I\".‘(44 ‘L » ‘»\ :“ ‘
L L L "L"'L:\¢,"L"'L\‘,L<'§s\'L'1:5»,44'>;=z:'E:*<1}i:=,;<§L‘3:'NL51L*5:L1v‘:2“'S:i'€==S"we;\IH:\\'=:L2==2,§','LL=:$::LL‘,3L,£=.\,lL.?1,»Law.aLL.,,.L , LLL'L"Lt‘51h’>r!I‘il5'w§I\:2=‘3*-Z,

r '1

I4-090335 V 03/O6/ZOIL4 60*“) I§Qr‘\LIJ I)EKUN, M|,(_LI‘IA['IL144""!/A"7:“j‘.Vflv:\4'|' Nflj:j‘j>fl,'>[»:1'&v,[l‘Iflj'f}'L'f\A/,':'['\\IA\‘: "Q,"/V\A:/'42‘/'\~I'(‘44"':::r' ‘\\rI~‘("|1'l\‘Z:\44}'44:4‘"‘~”'lzdzh‘/\\fl{"\ll'“”'\¢:l£l'Ir*1“(‘ILL "\;‘1'"'\ ';:»"4:"‘:'::\€§NA:':4'.“114\/'2”N/’:\‘4.4";">“Mr"[4142"""Y\::‘4Zv'Z"c':‘4\1"“'\':':'A‘~{w‘“‘ L-'=-"L'\‘-'\"-:‘==‘\~‘-:»':~\-M/1"»:'=‘<~'>‘w:‘\“:“‘-"w"»‘\c::w:~‘\w"-‘Wm‘=r=“"=“>‘1>“1‘=l"=~\-V'=!*‘""':L"x-“‘I/==“'Z‘:'
:"1”"“WWFQW%;9'*3‘W=5:W1»?‘lrW=$‘2<1:sWM‘:9sa‘PI>;¢1<m:?W=£\%@:0'"if "'9"‘ "1’ ~32 “"‘(*"-W Z1.‘*§iE@*3*‘W?Q*‘=?1'=?5“L _, V V “‘|j’:I':\“!7I:“4. ;,‘.VL“,,L,,,“V.,;L»VLL; _. ,“,\',.,‘~»,,'. ‘,', v_LLLLL,‘L',,;‘;wL‘-»' \'F:/I',>€'I\‘|L'L‘jj1Lf‘\"L 1,-‘,1, , L\‘ -'L L‘ , L -Lu,“,;‘;L\",‘L‘~L‘-aw‘::=v..>~‘:“-v'“m-'>“",4‘~\‘< "‘:‘ ~a“'.»'=' '~“‘\-/\‘:1-“Law?/‘Lv‘ '2'. ' , ‘ ,1LLL>‘ , ‘ =“ 2‘ I ‘MLT'\\'\:K7fly)fl‘/~M36:L31!:(I'%‘7&':\f¥1%&'Z}at"My;k(y;‘>V‘¢XA)Q\%LQ'\$W4).\:E;Q!as$x§¥$.Iai'*7>¢:|\'i\€I)3%1::'!'/':;:7§§x\»;::‘-R)LY<§?>A£I'i‘e"(Q/*)\hfiwfifiz*W“Wk}3:$§'\ZL\‘{I'7g!1Va(‘:§“w\ (QK‘\":"Q1“,KrQ‘"73335'/"4\\1\\'f:fIX*>4\'f§LYE,w{‘:Y,Ag‘l:'C':\§|\;5;‘K{'\;f}I*II63%‘{V1El/5I;fix?*5‘?I9!};:}€€€"§‘“17'?‘QR;(5:$191¢Z('736»;7'3?»g‘E‘$?§;*)'K“';\‘1:'/}:‘*(:N "W" '1" >L“\'L-fi~2$?M%‘5“¥Q‘==>‘frL“‘'5 ;,,mV,V ;>vL‘\ VL'LLLL»\ Vp~L'L‘VVV,»L\,V‘V;;L\,~3~'~L‘ “ :')“‘444‘/"\'4L “I‘,‘-L;q\-L:L'::;\»;;,;»A_LvLL,‘)3:;w:L~“LLLw\»,\»;'vuL» '\\LIL.I_,\|.'|'wz; ,5 \L~£ :»L'»\'/L"'L",IL 3‘ ,, ,‘,1',§;»"£l'1€.'|\w»I¥,;;\;l' ‘ ,~'LL'<‘1 \v,\1L»,/ ,» L'L'L»',{,"L»L I‘." :.L'¥: ‘~L'wIMI1“"Y\‘<1‘:\“"‘L ‘"“1‘A1“\--»'LvL'/ *\"»v~I~ “M” »"‘ ""' “"'=1‘7‘¢:: V'::44{"'4I44'\""
)3"LE>}‘-3%;z?:!zL‘§5,1%)},Mf<i\eZ',\::‘I':?2:}‘:!;‘§$;;>23LR;La.25,QLQ9,{Qr‘;ff}XZ5§1%LE‘;;;L1¢:>;S>;‘fi1;,:!§;E@L'f;:(11‘5>35Lii?=39:S;r-K’L':$\;5%<E1:337fI;;R.¥§§;¥§;:!@Z§§‘ii,;;a\§i‘E::,:1»gym;112%‘$,’§§\é\5%,.1L‘;{{!=5L:¥§,;$},E.§21{Z-:,:){§»?$¥::;L¢,:!?l!=:;¢;¢‘:Z\§;2'!.:7),itaR2,I=5::?>t§IZ14:9‘,ML),Miw¢7).('W;L£' ' "\‘\‘("\'-""‘t I3:K?=7!:W1':I1‘$\A€=Z'>:$13\Z=I1¢‘!=(?§\:’:!7}»;'?=§§-if/9': ,‘ ;'I'4l‘ L. L, g.-f':lJ.\Y'\ =1-\‘='» $#3??¢§17?1\!‘»*'>\‘-Fm4' "'11 \7"»““

-H. .4| ~ » \ ‘ ‘_~v- '4!‘ ‘
4-I ( L O3/17/2014 V05 , L L L I Y -- 6 64 5 RIVER RD WT.‘ Hui-1\-.1"/\UL /\.
\V,; ;~y,_\_\,,‘,‘ ;L»\»; ‘V,»;,; LLL,LL LL\L,LL,L{ VV|:‘VVILI(V44V\V‘j?,:::V4:‘IVV:V:4:V|cV'V\‘\I4I44 L,\LLV,L,,LL\LLL\,, LL,,L,VLL,VVLV,\VLLLL,L,_‘LL,VLLL,;,;,VL‘,V‘L VLL;, LAVN ,L‘L»V\LL\;‘~V\, ;,;»L-V‘, ‘I"‘>'I‘,\' , VI‘|4j4:VV:4I‘4|4:‘V'“'|' »‘\‘L», »‘L,,‘.'L »‘,-,‘,,-;,\_»;‘_,‘\,V\,‘|“;» » -‘LL‘LL\\ |»\;\,~ 1 »,‘Lr\»‘,;»'»--,a,5w~,"~'¢'\“'-;»y':L:‘\'\,‘»;;‘L'\“;»"»';/5, ILa»L»< ‘:jL~Lj"",:,'\“v‘"‘\;-u‘"IL‘\ 'I»;/::/,»/,; '\~:\L"»¢‘L'L1‘”;‘;v;L\

\LlLV,({',V~,VLV72L‘,5‘VLVLVQVV‘,5(NxmrzxWMWWLQ9V;mm)3Vz9=?§%£\:j;;LV5V{fi$?2:5.3%!VféQ§§¥V-V\wi(&\3-Lififi-\t%V(‘;);:A')L:L:»\}§\;£;§h'A11%?QnffikyQLiafiffi-Q.ex3353$37%’.{ff}?12;{L93:1;X‘VI}L365%l\{¥q;[}€}gV:,5$3‘Qgcfiw1‘11%Q>1§f,p‘f(§;{L!!§:fll§L\'\q\fi;!|(\51:Zé\\f;*;‘;2%;ffiiflxj§iEfi:flQf;}‘§‘R\!;3~§‘;bL§L»l/:;§(\£f'QL;»VLL V ; LVLLL‘ ‘:I‘4""V“j': ‘VLVL; L5,, H ‘ , 1 ~ ' 1-",“L'L\, L''1-, ‘ ‘L »L ‘ '»,-:‘Lw ::'\h4"'4‘"V"‘ ,“ '; L11‘ L, }' 47": LL\' ~:‘I“'¥" “‘1‘:::~‘\:~:,'IL 'I“4 "‘ '\ ' I " , ' " 11* 'L\VVQ‘L'LLLL| IL VLL, ,, V ‘LL \f\,v,\»LL}\;»,{:,LI},~;;;!:,;\LLLLI\‘1,§;\§f\g;;.,>,!L,,%Lm‘L!L\,»,?,Y;,f4L,;,f\,\;}},.{',_q\y§L;§p,;{\L',;L[};§;L}fi;;,LL,,L\ ,»L,,, \'LLL,LL_,,,L,»\»\,;;§/;);\$;§§\[;\§f_'$;>LL L,f,,{; .;l,!L_\ L;,.1{:,,\, ,'(.v§:41Lw:;§:)‘\$\L‘}!‘;I\i§Lv»,>A\W§cL';{:\ ,',\'L':L';/I'L\}L’.'L'L‘r| ,Y»§\L'L“T\\)r»"‘§ I\I<1 i‘,“‘,'L§,~\\!L',:‘,.»Q!'-,,'L'L'\‘M :’J»\L~L§L\§,M5111’?1\%!I!§\¢N§Z§‘»Y5»E \\'I"'L'¢"LL\1‘ILI‘¢‘: ':"\‘I'€L',?1‘,\1\*~‘ »“‘ *1» “ ~ I":7"\"“ I \'4l‘ -‘ 1'?’/?5\“"/""'7\ W1!“
\ I ‘I N ‘I Q ' "-~ 0'5 24/2014 5. M L fa‘ DI: , T -Y" AH-I ' F47 , L \4' .L- ,‘; \LL»»L, \V\V4(“ |M,‘,|L‘;L|~‘ -»L '~LL»L L , , » _ »»,;' ~ ‘.‘>L\L‘ 'LL~Ln-‘» L‘~I»:\-\,:"“vL'»/“> I‘~'»»I:\\‘I " " L ‘ ‘:“::"‘: ‘L‘L':‘L"B,3)‘/-2a,...e ‘La&§;:§V-m?.;Vf§;§(¢$h¢I'f;§\;,@L§:;€§;;L;§$%Zq:§;‘.3’:Lk:¢:§\;im%V€LV§;i@§L});W55:31ffim,hgfigfwfifig?y\‘§Q€;§Q>¥V;VM@;Vg~wVLgii V‘>x~VLi:\~\:,>VLL 0*‘ j.wig.\L\ \, |¢€7({}g§VE;{;(:$!§$§:$;3:;g\’)(:V&;{£:i£Z:$z*:;E]fii?:”%i:x V.§V§LVL¢\;V{VLVK_:,V\:,;V';\VV\LL\\V‘mg53$Ln;Li;:Le¥,qLL3L;$9;M;Q5@’** §;§£ai%@§$Zi§i§;;§‘;(@$‘

LV 5“ , 'V“‘4"4:4'::L‘:4:;VL LL ;»L V, ;VV‘ ‘ ‘I'4j:4:"V':"V‘V \ , L ‘ ‘ LA,L|.,, -»L\:., I L, ,, ' , L\:‘ L " ‘ 2:: »_:;LLLL‘ \'LI~:v» ‘~» ':,\‘ '1‘ u ' " 1' ' ‘ ~L,,L,, \4
“l~'l‘A-\ », .“-.

14-B00435 O3/Z9/RUN S I-‘ARKILR./‘WEST LIRANI) DELUN, MlC.TIAHL,

‘ ' ’RKJN("P‘ "1 5‘ C '21300-4--1,4 , , L- / L/L L -°1"'"-
!y\(fl€£Q€S¢V:q‘:;Y;P§§3S:;’¢§¢}&q/%&:;:%§s?:€2Fg‘!:\;(v‘$:;4\44:i|é':| 71:‘/‘AS? }(::\\fiffiéé1§“;|};;E5\!?}>§:$:€‘i!\%§:|Imam:|'%3I(:€i11'}?!/*j‘I\'::‘;1‘§/4 ':;?:'\L§LL',-\'L\;|V‘;;;;"1‘)1L;4'3;EV\Lq3;;\:L\;¢>L‘»;L‘iL;‘\;Z.:L;§L-\'g‘VL£V;E;;E'1' - .LcsL<s=.-{Q=->a:¢‘<-;2L<;==‘<=:L:s\;~,.=;>_..;»;;;s;;.;LL>,.-;¢L,LL1;-,;.¢>§-;.;-L=»;=L.=--a---.L>;;;L=-1'l-)1?few-M2;.:<s=;";--:=z..<.-;;L=-;'- 5:131.gakiffiilh$§":>§-=*.-.=¢=-->=:¢=1-=1LaL:5::-:1-ar=;<-:,.;.;z<L;;a=L‘.--=2;-..L=:;@::<;,‘-L‘.mi‘are~'==»<5I»<2:LL‘=.L»:~=r.;":=-:\:-:=;¢<1'>r:-=">i->21¢=;=»:>>@=:r=<1a=*.\ .-Nb} ‘A-‘S--==f-":2?L;14<;LLrmy,-9;g;¢;m;\,,zg4¢1>p-_;¢"-==-,%'<<==y;=,a;:>x‘1;;a,;\;s>-;‘s:L;1\.4_\;;L;-\\L,:‘;rL;=+;:¢;:w1+'£r@; '1:-L.’-_‘L-.$;,@L"_+_-;=L"-g..L'-..‘ -,1‘;-;-=:L>-L.a<L:\'L=;§¢~L=‘>-‘);;‘-:\;r.=jE>yr;@=='4;y=;<;>ur1:L-\;;-s;;=-:--7;:<<;z:m;L“~4L"m=;;-5 -Li‘:-.-Wi¥‘1t<*f'i:=:¥.‘“i<¢*<1--'"=:=;-I-vi ‘Iv-‘=25§#1?fi;~=1~f¢-L=“=>':-1;I~\-=<:‘Y:M412W7159:‘*;;:=¢\f-r;'¥=H-‘r;43$=1‘L'P?:¢<!=’k§=I¢¥3l\== " 'a<rn>27;fir5:6.5:wh-:?:1%6-':fA~f=1==‘=1%“$4'\\|\”l.\:\\.\x}‘<4’,:fI:.Qj\'|.\‘|_\¥fi\.l:/-¥:Q=q=]|:'A§.;|\l\¥"-II;:L-.=\\‘7I\'“\"4b\:L|"\\““E?‘))\"|";;:All‘I!:‘§»‘"\;2‘M;\"\'\\!"j.}\nn)L\“':-\|\‘l§‘ll".‘\\fN'“‘|x\\'Y\fl(':‘!'|.)1‘/\.:\/|‘)Q"I".Y‘4A\.“‘\":-2.4.‘|\|\C:')-llI.-L-4':n=\'R6\"\/‘iwl|:|}::R’\I“.'1AMI?‘/\';‘{-A\-;\‘;\l\\mb|‘§‘\‘-:;;:)\\\l'k\|':;\;--II-‘\-ha‘P’/T‘$'F|‘\'A\\;':'%\'€}l‘\“‘%\\|Al--\‘}\|\-'\'-xlk- <\>-W-'\---»1‘-0--I‘-'5\-'>»‘-"i'9'-§<?-f‘L:;L",:5;;(ctf37xi=§_,=:.1Q::45-:1.-5:.=-§_.=L§j-R;§:;;L;4'§5-;-;{=1:3=:1;.;xa‘L-_.;-¢::i§¥.\I=xn$;:ffi:5.:§L=,Z§.-;¢;‘4:-;Q:15;=§:f.[>;;=:.€:;I\§\I-;--;!:iA-=4-?$:f.:;-LL1-.=-;?(51%5.1‘L\A::<--1F1Emu-::1:IE=Q?.--1::\(IM13‘::5:2Z:I1it:.:94n:L‘MbL.17}£12£1‘:3X-921?:2=<:.:§m:§5§¥=:;3E'}:-:w;=*$!!'!. ‘Is:~:\=§£!-i?§=}1:i3\‘-5M:1ZY22%I1¥TN11??A"31:-155-'FI511-L‘<{T5*E¥*I‘III\'=1:EM$2‘V'5:<I5?7N5'E-=il=1§‘-WW5)-:'\ -L --~A=1'41?4*-!’"-‘!‘:*:33Z-4-F\=1‘>'4I4\=\'-W4--"\

l4-000423 03/?.6/ZQM N F117“-I/WlES'I“ BLVD CIARWOOD. CRLALIG

9500-5 -- S(.!.5'P1'(?IrJU-S‘ Firuzs Count 1

9800-4 -- OTHER !N.'S'PEC‘T1t.')N.S' Cmml-1 24
l4~0O0I!98 (13103/2014 MARINE CITY POI.,IC.E DIil"'I' -~ 375 S. !’M1I~i}3L1'~L DEVRLIES. CA RLRIIE IL.

'4-""9312 93/0°/,?¢°1,,‘,4 _ J1 ____1\f!,/_\R,95,"'§ ‘,—".FTY'?§*!%?_¢l%L_P1?'fT‘.rr.375.5 , ,,,_,,L,,3¥E.U_{\$F?N

14-000314 03/ms/2.014‘ M./‘L1uN1"‘: c:m'Pc>LI<:1:-: DI-2P'['. -- 315 s mm<.1*.sa. BELL, msow

-\ M.».1\~‘.\‘L-‘-'-.;==;--=>L<=\u;=\L;:'. I\ _L<-,_r»,-.;;.;;/,;‘._,.;-Ly~ ' ~ >-L~..~.'-;L I.‘.f\!.~..:.\‘.\\‘

M~0fl034I 03111/201.4 MARINIEL c:rrY I=0LE(:I{ 111m". -- 315 s l"ARI(ER m=.‘vm1'<:£~s, cmmn:-: L

|4‘uma353 03/12/2014 MARINE (II1'YPOl.§C3IE 1.1l3l?'r. -7 315 $ l?L_4LI§;§;;3z;__ __ __ _ __ B§:iI.t,._.|__L5$<J{§! _ _

1-mousse 03/'1"!/ZOI4 MARINE cm" POLICE 1:>r.aP'r -- 315 PARKIER nI<:vrz.11.1s.<i:1\r~:|u1=:-:I__

14-000332 03/nwznm MCPD omen ~- 2-":5 s.r-Am<L13.:.1 IJEVRIES c.:L~.1u.ux=.1L

_l4-099415 _ _ _ _ __ I I I __ MAIUNIE CYTY __

M-onum 8 03/25/20:4 MARINE CITY‘ POLICE; |>m='r~. -- 1'15 s PARKER IJYEVRIES, CARRIE 1.

4

,»I<



-‘-"L"-:-(LL, ,, ,,, L L , L L .1 1 1 1 L 1 1.. 1 1 J 111 71-/--'_1:1'.,-...1.._111.......1.1...1-1..1“7......1.,..1.,.1..1M..L1-..1....\1......>.-1L11....§.....;.&\..1.>...1r.,.,,,.41..1...,_,L1,,_;.,::::<.2§_»1,.,1,,.1_11.1.\\.11.11,.....,._.,_..__§___.~_.._,.__..1...1_._1¢‘...__..,..5_q-1,1,.1.4.1.,1..1..,.1>..§-.;..1.._.1.1;_..g.-....._~....11~....-.../,1...1._.,...1.L .. 11,..:,(1".L'L.‘_-..,

Marine City Police Department »- (310)'/'65~404I] FAX:(810)'765-41.35 OM08/2014 12137 PM
File ($111.15 fiectinn Report P=*.*§¢= 4

Report Criteria:

.. ._
ALL I ALL ALL ALL ALL 03/011201-4 03f3IL"20l4 01.0001 MC~9900-8 I-'-'ii1: Class

Number Suction/NB!-zl 1 2 3 Repllfl Date Lfltflfiflll Dfficcr
71'$111;1:+'-'-1-1!=:}'~15¢"§;':;;§;;5!gyy'1;55%;}:q13;'§;3';'g;§§§j¢7\;;§:;{;Q1'5=53;;>;{;,§;;;!$35;§1'55:;$1111:5=~=a1r§w<1;m=1w§;3;:1;-5:1;3;;;§:1gpr;<-1:1111:~n-1151:1.1111111<~1.~\§:1:r-1+:g:~=:=1-1:;11 1.1.111+-11113331111111;-1.15;»<11§:;';-15111111:-1r1;11~§1;;;Q§;1;;;:g;@355?513:3;;3;'q;5;;1;':;'g;-;:=;g111=\'wt?'3'"r1$§r"q'1'§'w":"rr-'qrfl';z1;¢;

. ..
'-‘-1"v'1""*"‘- '1-‘ "" '-'- '.‘.' -"1.§’1§'l'5?z¥%1.5;:-.-'1=.1'=?¥Q:3-Y1'1:-:1§»311'§1§€11==-.'11.l:;'§'1\"1:01-1!§11>7?='=3'§'Y'"Y";' ‘»'.'" 3- "31',',"'101'?--Z-QY*'311~\3»? 1‘-' """'31‘1"'-‘- ' ”""""-"" 5'3;-1'1‘. "‘ V‘ "'"\"1- ""1’-"?';"“"“-' 1"‘ “"'.1;':1"'1;'1;'. f.1;13;?.'-"1I‘.-‘MY;ll--6;-11'1?.1Z5§L;flL'13=‘1?"1-311$’-1'-112'-_. ,'1'_~‘:"'-l{.', 1,, 1,-;~,,- "_1,"" "" L ' !"1"'-“ 1 3'5 “T »‘1‘1"',“ ~"""1:{..“;‘."1_5i§§

M-0001127 U3/27/2014 M1*\I.7\‘.TNI'I CITY POLICE IQHPT. —— 3'75 S I-‘ARKIER BEIJ1. JASON
1 1 1, 1' ‘V, L1" , ‘\V,,VVV,V,VV_V1 VA1VV , V V '111',\V;11'1 1‘ ‘~‘ 1 :;:;,:_11.11v1',1 11.111» ‘.'1'\1'. L\ 1<- - 11 1 1r.11-~11 \ 1'1~‘/-"~-"< Q; I ">1\~;'L§3§§\§V§;jV;,}{'1;v1>‘¥,.,“.1.‘;\\'~'>1V-V1-M11/1'1~,'~..\.11'.\\'.‘-1->1,“'V,;»~-‘»L‘\-

2*

I4-0004116 (13131/2014 MARINE CITY POLICE IJFFT. ~-
.,1,‘,1\ 11'1 , 1 1.1;» 1 " 1'1,"; ,'1':'.""»'" ~,11;<'-1"~.\1"r‘~"" '>' '~1 » '1 1'\~'1"‘ ‘~.11 1.,, ..~ . , 1 .L ,, ,

1111 1 K "uh '*/

315 S P/\R!i.ER IV3ELL. JASON
‘11:\»;;L, " \1111;11 .111 :' ,. V2.-.' 1 »";1.V 11-;"1'1"1\.-1.-"1'a1-1'1 -Ii§§\3’>{§1j£{;31IL;§:Q;

980045 M C1VIL MA TTER DISPUTES - 1"/IMILY TR()U1';?Ll'T COW"? I6
M1-000296 03102/ZOI4 5 l S BROWN VANDF.RMF,I.3]l.IiN1

JAMES
1/11¢. 1‘ 1. . 11 \V , 1 ” 1 iv V,11L-1 1 6 v.1 1..., 1 11.\»\¢~11./111, L,L.\ 11,. L . . H111,» '1» "”111\\ ~11. J "”" 1‘ 1 “ \-'1‘-',""1F3§"T$;T1I?1.».L’‘E 1 .1.,§..1-»,1,,»,V.. 1

14.000330 11.3/119/2014 $32 C1’-1R.ROLL "s WIESTR{Cfl'<.'. Mun AL

VV; VLLLVL ,,VLVmLLL_,V;V 1 U /'I‘4"4VV‘:: L ,;V,;L,,.‘,‘ V‘|‘\“'L‘4' L, ;,,LL,LLLL 4V:44‘V|I4V‘V: V|‘|44.V“(N\\'V,: |V::\:V4'V‘((\ ,,VLLL,,,,,VLVL,.,,LV,,,, LL 1LLL _ L 47 1: LL»L; ;V1V.VLV.,,, .‘,‘,,‘ V“4“'V" L1;1,1 1‘ ‘;‘ L-L_L‘1L,11‘1.L11;.4~“.;L.,,1, 1»1~ 1,.1‘11,,1LL‘L1‘LL;11L1,1,1;.,,11; 1 11L1L»L;»1;‘ 11,‘ 1...; 1“ 1 '<,\; gL">;- '- \"-,;';;\1w'1-LI‘L"-Lx
15‘Qgu$6iiw1>1B,LQéy;L-11;;1331,-L11.L111:11L};13¢;.g;§;¢;1‘@;1!;:;;,;4.1..4:1,1{.11:015q1.g.;L11.§;;W>"‘-' ‘.1L;11,L'11','.;.-{1?1-'L'.§1jL‘.“1'L1f1"" '~(1"-‘~*§.~f1“.""“,"' 11,1-zgktérafiKw1:my1}1%}W5';$3:L§$§1>1;£>1\QE;2:L;‘31;11:15-f¢1§%€1<:¢11';M§:'?¢‘eh91:1=11»1L-L1:Ig111-av:WE.§111>§1?1:W1Q$;1!'M:"‘*‘ ‘Y’ "T?"“1L",§ IL“ ¢‘1'1§-"‘1',?%?1‘:,:-,=:.'1'L'§L‘;1,=1r'¢1¢,:1 1 ' 1 L"‘=:' 1‘."lL“i='=‘L\*""'11""-'~rE"*“@'“1' 11'.11-‘:“=..:'1:~\1=-'14» ‘1'L‘:'L\\1-“E-11‘ 1:0 ‘:L‘!/L“ 'L \1"E"\.L\:“)' . :'.‘ .15/1 1L 1 "'. 1-W‘/‘ 1/L:""»"-'1 \'L‘ 1'1 L1 ~LL\“1» ~I.<"-'-'~-L'LL\,i1L~=»1‘K'"‘L\>11L~'= ' '\",‘\'*1"‘-~-W": ""<1'<'1-1W'\\ =1‘L‘:'L1'!’-‘1L'-:1‘\\‘1<'2: 'LY‘1¥<‘-'~"L'L "'~"= 1" L ' “ ,‘1‘~1' \'1:‘~11".>‘:1L§,1,1>'L1L,L'.*,,LLL-L'L'LL L11,1,)‘/-L'51gLiW!1:::;'Y':;<!;,"'L,P1y"“YL‘ZfL!=),'<{LL'“;,L./Lml1,)}L{:L"';L‘,"‘-1'?<;La':'\-.1.L‘,L;,\-.wL,5L-£.LLL1\- "~"‘t""!§,'..‘LL,,? §’1“,.t?;,,‘,-,- 1,",. 1LL-L‘L, ‘1"‘5,~.‘L-' -L,f.'1L"1‘L'L',,,,§£y "1?§'1'L.e‘L',‘:;L'L»!1¢‘Lg,-LL 1‘\.1-L1".LL1§§Y"."111>>§L§2"’(;¥’,',q,'\'$§W L',"'1"L\='/W,1%~"¢ 1'.':\§:{w§ ?"1'L"L'L1 (;';'L0»'111‘L LL*,‘.~1:~L',=‘v‘1» L.~'L'L'1"'1’1"il",§".'\\', "?*:15’L':'1:'L1 L1, 1LL1LL 1 1 L 1, 1,1 11 L1, ,,, L111 L 11L1LL1 L L1_LL111,,,1 _ L1,,“ L 11, 1 ‘; 111 1,'LL L1;11LL1,,L1jj1 ‘1'1111L, L11_‘jL1LL111,-,‘_ 1' 1 " ' 11 11' ‘L11 1‘ 11 “ "1 1 1 ' 1' 11 1 '1'1'1 111 1""11 ‘ 1"' 1‘ 11‘\"" ""11 '\1“ 7" 1‘ 1 1 1"I1""""" “‘ ““‘

1LL,1~1r1"~11'1<;L-1,".=:‘,',1¢1.;>1\L'1'1t1»1~ §<"‘;‘,,LL'-;n.:‘;,L;§,1;.'»..,'1;11L“~11;>,LL\\:L1‘;'1,'.L';1‘1-..‘L;1g:11;' 1 1,1,L1.,111‘.1;»-1.',L11;LLL;L ,,1,L 1 1,1 1LLs\ \~_1.'\.‘,'. ,1LL1\LLLLL~,>,,,,.»»,1 ~.,'1~,"‘L,LL ,L\"L~,‘:L\_L'1.""*~ '11‘1::1L\=1-"11;-‘1L>=1!:‘L1;.<11'1$ 1>L'11"/1., 1;1'11:.' -:11:...‘-1»11>“:=."~12.» \1'1L'L~1»1'1> '/1L1'11?.z,\-'1' ~LI~1\\1\!\ " 211-*‘~ '1 " 1 1"Y“1):L‘>L’>'~==,1\"~"‘);‘;:.L,.‘,%.>‘1¢1:@5,1.1:,;f§;¢'11;=.1,;;1-=L‘=,;$1:;>L.!;\5;;1:;1;-1:;1,1;L1;L;Q11it151-911&1'.>.11;:11}.1111.1121Q1-LE1:1>1031h11-:§=31=;;w¢1i1'<@.:;:1:&L1<111.=1;',W=‘;awr11151'11;-1é4»£11;;11‘R'11:111$13-115:'='1;13>k\\$<1;1l$1q“~41mi11MmM115;»1411fit1'2Q!1W1'11%'\'1?1\‘w-aw:-111'.4\11\<1=42:¥)'2:i1<"=>'*1EQ?A"511:11L\0:7-rm;R1'1111'?I:4>W=!l~'1>!"$L ‘ ' 1 =- 11%"5rsf="1‘4?2'!1:I%'1??i£%1:F1'R

\,, L-1.\,.‘ \1- ', 1._,,:,','_\f",,_.;_'_,_.-_.;,,,11,Y, 1:‘, (<1, , ..,1,.,,,,1, 1- '- “ 1_ 1. 11 111 - " "' ' - '1" -"1 .. ..." .‘. ..1...1.. ..:. .’.1....\ .71’ “ .1 1 ‘\"' "1.11 11 M-'--»\"1<1='F’W-":~’»:
.

|"\"I:7"4‘:':':"”fi(::)>‘|fi(j\::j‘(:‘\4|4E8c' }1"\,11I,':L' 'L~;"'1-1'111:1LL'»1L»:\'/11);1.1;L1':AL";:,;,':»1:‘» /:'»;1I1L\'L:,I',,;';L'1;;I,"1L\\:I";L\:'\:;x;/:\'1r111;,"::;1"L:'1<' ':::,,'71;"17-1';1;'-1:L;"1)-1'51'g1~1:11:y‘M1-:¢\'1‘ \I,\1'"1L¢‘IL "¢‘:L\I"L'_\; ‘1:\"n1L¢‘~= £¢1'\1‘~:I*I'\">'\‘m"“1'\' “‘1¥'“/I'\\",'\I11"L\ "\"'v'Ii"M’1'I‘XI1?S1‘\\L““‘. "¢":1ZZ1\i\W""¢1’:“S"‘-"\:'l"£Z:\\: "'\'L:!11<‘1 I"1"':'=1""*1§'¢'>:\'I:4"“"?“¥¥"\"‘l7*"\"‘1¢?‘“T'¥'”1¥#""""""""11L‘L" >1 ' ' 1. ‘1t1'11\.~L<‘:.""'L*11*$1?»:t::1=-=2»:=11~'=111=1:ki1':LLLek>‘Q:<1:>'(‘=1‘hi:5L1=%‘=11'W1:2L¥~;1‘Li:'i==‘:'1!" ‘» ' 7‘81L=121v»L:xLL1<‘\=1%11L 1 "1:-‘ ‘ ‘ ‘L ‘ \ L“L'11‘L‘LMy‘Em!1;='2171112111311‘£11:11:1:001-:==;s&£a:>z‘11f€ii'*L\L1r'isL::111'111re'v14==>1L12“‘$r1'i11111‘~W11W111'11>1;1*-z*=<£1¥;‘1;1:1i1%W1 '1' "-4'5 ‘L L= =I1'¥=*L'=='1-'!¢\";"Val‘ VL , V ,\L ‘ LL . LL; _ 4"“"“' ;,L 1 -,‘L ‘L ,VL‘ ,‘~ L1 ‘)VLL,V. 1, ‘ V 1 L‘ ‘VL‘ V ‘,,, V,..V VL‘_ ‘A : ;;1'/:';‘L‘ LL ‘1L1 ‘L ;,“' I"'1,'v/‘1,\'," _-;; L~L‘>1‘ j1';',.' ‘, ",\y>»"1'1'1,,,::'\,1-: "1", '1 ,L ,1 |1‘E1L 'L ‘ :" L‘ n11a.LL~t»:‘1I-L?<L.<f£.L.if§1f$:L-2Li\‘.~: 1L21.41.11!§?t>:1.>\1:1§cIm1.1,?&1/(11,; 1':->1.rL* 47.0 1LL1L1.1Zt~.'L.11-112111111311 -\1.'>i-L-X1L~1L:%L1LL‘.L1.1t¢wkrL>./1.11 1.LL»f\.'>. .lL'LL~f\‘171\‘L--13-.-YL L1 ‘-TM-.‘1'» 1- L‘i1\~~‘-!11L W7?-L\“‘L1 -»\‘~L»'L-W1 1¥>~?\"=<'311>‘\»1151?>:P
14-000336 03f10/201-i 135 N. 6'i‘l‘-T S'TR.EE'I" YJHKUN, MICl'IAlT.L

:1/1 N L L 11I11 \1 . 11 1 ~ 1 \ '\I 1. | . \ A \1_. 111111-/‘L11.1 \1 ,11(L, ,L . 1 L \ \1L‘1~,,.. 1-,. ,\,L,\11 ,11“1 A \1 1 1~ 1 “1 \ . . \ w 1» 1 1' ~11 111 \‘L, V :“.|\,‘ \:\1V1:\\,$1V 1 V1“ 1\ L1. 1”$:LqV,_ 1 L.,\ ‘,1 I .,i“1V_1 L. "§\LVV1,V\\.V LI .,v.|1 11 1 “V1 A1,, , ./ L .1‘ I) »1\\/c, |,»V1.,VVl ...1 11'; I, ,1, ,v,|\| ,,_V1V.:V\ ,:11,1\,\11,l V Q: .1, V.V1 ,\/)_\1\~V11H1, .11 1“ V\ 1.1 V, L“ IM 1 A:/v\h\¢ V. ‘:1

-< -I 1 _

‘11""/"5 LL \ 1'41"" I‘ -"}L'L""L"L1‘ /1'0'L:"('II1/£111 "11""'7/1"""‘1'L' "1" )1§\ LL"1"" "‘}'€“ 1'1’ L‘L“ ‘ "‘ vL\‘1“\\\{!,>{1»(“V\1\\'1~11“‘ 1L\1‘L "1 \ 1 1 1"\\1| L W ‘1'/’ '§1"'i'¢.“:11"1»)'\L" 1 ‘L“ '31‘? "' 11,“L1"11L1"' 1' ~“‘L V‘ R ‘ " "~“ ~"“‘L' '1 01 \L"L‘~ I 1‘1“\5'1"'\)1I1'/ ' L/'1"~1‘1“‘."'\'LL"' ""‘\ 1' N ' "E ( 0 ' ' ' "“'> “" ' """‘>:Z““‘\"'\"112v:‘:L!114‘=1R1111111I111.-2'1;11:1.11:$1111:51P;11:1:1%1:»11$31-;11LL==LLfa:1>£L\si3.5-'"=21‘11M1=1R115L11:11!LL11.11111:1>1=1&1?11.:1.11111'/1-:!\11:»?:121-111E1v5<é14':‘wkE$>.vx-‘.iM31r-'1:!kl1L-'21:4rife=153'I:33I$-1?i-?rL‘-X>E19:FI43171%:111I5*?-1%1:’!'1rib1:1L2:1:1Q1$51.1H‘=20LéL:=1'11111':121we»:415::<M1’1:=%L:511L»1&1;'1=L1~>11=:Iv1L21<1:>11)>1A1;:113#1:r=Z'::$€Wi’1=:11‘.LL'?‘=1>':I1i'3<'111Lii'i'=?i'I1=M1"="
M-0011343 03/1 I/2014 6!-100 KING RD H5 ROCKWI'.Ll.1.

'l‘IMOTl'I‘|'

z-2'>
1 1 . 1,1 1‘ ‘L / 11 ‘1 1‘ I‘11- W1 31 11, 1L1111 1,,,,M\ Ln IV,' I1 1, ,.,,\\$L,,L\L1_L,,,L,,,,L, ,L LL,,L ,LL‘1L,L 5L»,‘;LL»1,,LL,,..L.,,,, , 1, »,,,L.»,,1L,‘LL.,1,)11~n1,,L,,L\11.Lx.L..L\/11\.L111,111,,,,I1;\L,,L.Lw.w~L»‘1,1.11L 1,'3'

/T11.‘ >;V:,'1£'t,‘L:1;L;\L1!:y'11 £1;11$;g\;E311;§:;L1,}§;my(f:1}?534§§§:;\§1pig;;3!ifI1€,‘1;1:W§:,:{*231;:$:1§f$:L>¢§;;,;f1;L@:§;eé61LL,-1(‘ LLL;;WL1;5.1LL311.13g.;sq;Lfi;11;;W,L¢;1;?;1;@LL‘ V;1.‘,;;;,;,V\,‘,“,1\'LV1;;1:,',,-"~45,1fi.g11;%§1;W®;W1.3;§;V';=,;31$;$;~»W{;1LVEaw£1QLQ1515;34‘,;£1,mW,?%.5$,\‘TV;1VLE,;,;,=;€,;;L:%?L°;i3:&,§VQ:;€§4K5;,§)¢,|§:,;1;*1.,;:,-1*;;.1,-1.11%},,1L;,1;‘L-V;L1WVW35;:3|,V;€;L5,tV5W;:‘. 4.4361)344L1.'1g<1.;1‘.11;:LL11-;1.111E.<1»;L1=:1..111=w»:1§L:';,>;¢=‘1'11-;w;.:1'-:;17.:1;=' -;L'~L\1'1=;1'1».;". 5{}1{-1/3fl1=fl¢1£'-1:‘-:=;111wc¢L 5,!“1})‘L:1,§.1,11,§V1}L-L'*,§L 1Lg111»1111.1-1;.11;;;;.;-1::zy1;¢1;~;;.;-.1‘1L-111;:1:1111n1:1LL‘>1,-1'1.;LL-1'LLL~-=‘.L;1;:;:4'~m1-11.:.~\.g1L111;»-r1L1->1<1L1--L=L..M'1--..'4\L.1\z1p.=L'f[{{f){§,{{Lwfl M.-L.'.L, 1 1,1 LL ,L,L L L1, L, LL, 1 L1LLL1LL1 11,‘ 11 H1 ;1' '11 ,,, LL‘;LLLL L 11' 1 ' L 1-L "1 1' 1 1'111“' LL 1 '~‘ 1'1 " " L‘L~1 '1 "‘1‘L~'1‘11‘L~ "' L 1 ' ‘L !1"§“1'“‘\\\‘,,, \\ I , L \ L\, ,IL,L ,.\V,,,)L,,vL;Lh,;-1,“L ,L,,V,((\,.Vq1L LW,L,‘1|,11,1.\\,v,,L,L,,;,,L1f,,L-1,,11,,,,LLLLLL ,Lg1,,LLLL1LL, LL V ,,L,L 'V’\‘Vi/A‘|flY4\|VA('\\"J , L/_,L L,L\ ,,,1,, ,L L ILL_, L1L .I,_,,/ L\,‘/Lf\11111,“‘{'I\L ;I;L.‘}11LL\,‘LL.L;1‘.;L,.,1),‘;N11‘,L11~,‘),l¥»,,,,'f'vAY\v-L11.‘LL\1'.“‘11Q_1‘LJ-3»-1(\‘I¢,LL\|‘k1h"11L‘.L{'.)M,L1;,\/\II.y‘.~1, L‘ 1 ‘L»»11L1 1 1‘l*'\'!‘\‘1-M »1‘L\Lv ,I"vLL ,1 , , 1, ,L1LLLL 1L1 ,31L,1,L,1,,,L\,,\y,|,, ",W,1Lm¢L1L,.,LLLLL,-11L-\,,\.1‘,,,,,, -L, ‘L.,1»,.,1L‘» L\1L\, LLLL‘.,,,1/,,,,»-L‘1 1‘. ,\1,,11,;v‘., _,‘.\,,,\1/,1,IL11,~,,,1 .L>,,,/,\1 \1,)\111(\‘1x‘\0/11|1€'11\1|\\I‘\\§)L'V1"|(1\l\‘]1"1/ ¢,1‘L\,LL,,L\»,M"$\I1-1.41 .11-1“11\I1L»,,~v‘LLI¢\\,~ M»'\'\11\"'1 1\,\1'>"L"\ ‘",\\ ML':,:»1lL\1I1' 1L ‘. 1/1 ".‘LY\1 :""" \/'1 ' ' 1 "#I1»1.\!‘!'I~11\\"<11~' 1">'*'1¢,\I I111 ,,y ,,‘,‘L ,, 1' - ;‘,111L L\‘..1:,1-I,,1>L'L\“)' »1»,1L\ : 11L}1,.,.‘,:: »,1'L",',‘ »11,5»'L\¢Lj':-L‘Y»:,;>'11:,1'~,»L‘,;1p‘LLL\‘1117L¢}1:"\f'I1'M\,1-‘X3‘\}‘ $L"'\»lL;<,,1_\::3EL'1'-I1 ‘i LY“'§/1»»:“‘/"L(I,'.'\"“\\ '~:LI- ' \‘:!’-EA’ 1:."“,I ‘* 'v"L~"»‘,‘\"\"\‘”' 1' " 'L\}' "'»‘~4" '1' I11 ',"'/"1 ‘»!'\‘ "‘L"L"“ "'"§"0!"1¢1I“-"L';'\‘1'A !1""I"I»“\1/“'11‘H-M \'\‘/v?1¢:I' ’§\' ""1‘"L‘L;;1';;‘LL;1_L'L.' “,!,,;1€.:.;$}-.‘.~1111Lf;-,1} '!,;..1\.:»L1,»L;-1-1y;;.,\/L£:»:L;;1{§1';r,1;;;1111-.‘/1-.11111:%LL.‘;L;\¢L1*,LLLgL\N,:.911)',wL‘L.1r;11;‘4111L1;\*»L)LLwI",;11»11!\11"/~L’»,>=,1L'11.1‘/.\\=‘?¥f!‘1lv-1=L"!v!L>t\-§‘1-;15‘W\'w/Ailwé':\\r»§*-‘:=L1="f$" Y, 1*”;‘X'*141,‘<1:1:‘L:L<}:L\1LEE0121(A1-Y'X1=;*'¥:3'1$1-(f£'x;}5§;1>;1€'5J::;Q.}r>!-92¢k1a;=MyA:L§Q54‘Mxl:L{1:<1;70f;f>-21921 ,>,' 1L . L .',.:L § ,LLL$L,L.;$;\rf*;!r:*4€z41%> :,\"LT0."':"=.1:\3\‘1 11 \ I .1 11 1 1 1.1 / ,,,/LL1.,L,1L1,1,1L1L\-1L'\1,'\L\1,1,L,L1.LL.,,LL,1L, V4 L ‘I\‘\1“1\1\“‘~

14-000349 as/12/#014 21: i=1.r‘:1\s1wr s'1' M ‘ l\1'AND!5I{M!El;iL\31*-I,.r1~LM1=;:;
1;; 1L ,,,‘ _ V ,“ VL»,V_,V‘VL,, ,. L LL L L,1LL1L‘,,L_1L1 ;;‘,‘ , L L\»,,,,/1, “LL'LL- L,;LL,;; L ‘ ‘» '1 _w'»:“ ' 1 ‘,;Lp.L,L_," V4 ,,:L LL»L‘;» 1 ‘:,»,'.,‘:‘ .L“ ‘L \‘»L'11 '1 '1.» L-\, 1~ 1' ‘l::L " “»‘ ‘,,:=":»'»'1~1‘,\1. 1L, ,\L,,1,, ,_L, , 1, LL ,LL1L L,1‘L ,LL\,LLLL1,LL1,,,L;»\,.‘1qL,LL,.1‘,~,,\,,.LLL, LLL. Lv~,¢|1"/1‘L '1 .‘ ‘ ,.~I 1 47 ‘ 1' 11» AM,» LL-P‘ ‘1.LLL11,‘\1 *"“1L:“'\'L 1\\,'1u: L '"*L/1"“ ‘1L‘L'L'\1 \L»‘/‘11LLLL'L\:»L'M“Lv"1.'-'I/1:1 :'L::1w" ' '\ " 1 ‘Pf 1 L‘-L'L ' 1 '\,,'1-1,,1'L"'L ~\L".">-"“L~=,=LLL"v‘L:': 1,‘ ~1..‘.'., /‘LL~1“1t;1: L\L.L~1‘1:L1"L1'::1‘La\ L‘ - 1 LL 1-1 1 1' 1 ‘Q "\]'\="L"\L-1, L11» ~""=»1L ‘L','v.- L‘ L» ‘L '1 ""1 ‘ \ '1 “fi/3. 11,“. ,\..\\11...1L1L ,~\LV 1,1,, ,»L1yV V11 |.1,1<1VV,,VL;,V{ VLVIQBHV 3 VVV »\|§:_1.VV1.\\$€,L‘\1\KL\.1.V§‘1_1 VLVLN £1‘ :,‘L{L.l1-/\LI.(1V-1\’VVVfi~<»LL,'</ , 1 .1 V 1 ,VVVV \.V \~1 IV 1 LL1 /\-.11 1:1 '1 "Q11 , M L, ,,> , -1:, ‘)1, V11
I‘ 1 ,\. 1,1\111,1,1|.,V1LV‘:Ll1 IV“ \,1l|\M.‘L, \\1§11,\,L., \V<V\“ 1.V . )LL1\VLVV4:l\\;VL\1..1. 11\., LWLL 1111.,_,.V .,\‘L_V.,V\lL|V3:1\,1V,1L,L,L1 ,L,,VLv_V\1,, L, ,,,1 L11,.V.;1VV,L,Vm1 M‘;

1.. L 1.. _ -L L.» ' 11\“". \11 4 1 "\"11‘1'
I,V:,L'|\1v:1( /I11, \v;1\\\\ \-V1 1\1v ,}/V ,jV,.1 I V1 \;,\L‘.\I|,,‘\;‘A\' ’\‘\ vI\,‘\M’,“» :\L /~', ,']1w\‘,/1/ '1'." ‘N ‘\ ‘V ¢v'\AVI1g<§L'f,,VL;L1,.,,;';;;,.I1,§V

/ :1 1.111/|;1I,.\ ,1‘I\ 1 \1I'\v'.1| "0 1' 11112;“ .;‘11 \11I1L11 L1‘ 1\'/ 0 W ‘ 1 "\.11j4L4iIfl1§“‘¢§'»"£:,L 1 1. 1,\ 11 11111 \1../.,1..\ , .1 , 11\1~11\ \|L~ 11> 1\1111.\1\-11

LL~L1, 1L1‘1\,{\1LLL1L,/,1>;1L,1£1;,LL1',1.-,4411,11.1,,,,,>\L1L-,1L1,)L1;-,1}. A 11,1,1LcL ,LL11.',.>>,\LL.,.,-L¢1,.1,,,.1.. ,,L1LLL1,‘L,,1\.LLLLL,\,~L.LV.,.>,\V.L1. 1L!,,L,1,,11L.,; L1,;:,~1L1!,,,.>1L\,-L.,LLLL>. ,,\LL>:-,L?,L,_1/,,~L LLL(L,:,'.\*1,L1,-LIL(.\LL;, .1,:,,L§.,LL,LL.11.,;,141LL1L1,m,L1(,LL\L1111-L1,13;1.-LLL,,€,,:1.'I11LLLLL.LL1L41:11.4»,111-l1LL.,1-W111,L\&..\,,L1.1.1 ' 1‘“L’,€~1»1{11lL’.\1L1\L211LL1',,>,.11.'1:L\, M111 L1-'1,:'.L.,L»1 L1 L 1\>.'~\1'L54-§11'LL1»/M1‘!1112

M-0003M 03/14/2014 I I R4 S RLIVER DILLON. DRU
V"‘ ' ' 1 ;;»1L1'1V' j:‘\A"\V“‘(4V<":‘Z::‘ 11,11:.-:',;:;.L1';,;.1.:“,‘L; .;‘LL.,‘.L"1",“ 1: “\L,,1‘\L\1 4L'11L;', 1113 ;, 1' 1 »;::;",,V'1,,L\ ,, \‘::"“('€‘\II'4: _LL V;1L1 L ;1LL\‘. .1, ,_11:.. 1.1L L1111L‘1/‘ '11/1'1L'\LL'1';:w;LIL',1;1L,I 131:1 1,1 1'1-I 1'1I:»L: L - )1/-‘1‘;, /?L L1,‘1,LL,‘,‘,1 L,‘ 11111,.111L1CLRQ1§§E1,1.111!IL,':»$1.110-1'1 :11%:5.2111:21A>)1.F1?1#1L!L2111»21:6'1i$M§lE3wz’:!1€-f1!-1 .11, 1‘ :11 1‘ .11LLL'»\L :\!Ift!:'1:1’:Y1\!1¢,‘,"1»!s‘L\'\'.1111 11L.L 1123111 1L'!1L . LL L1'.L>l:\’11‘31 ‘wL'/L1‘?-'1$11-19915"1142!\C\Y1M1Li1"fl§1-4X:\1§1"W21/i/‘=31?IPMIN1\I‘11"'1*-1%‘I<1<*:*$:'\=L<f1M<7$?-'-/7"’1‘141I1v=‘5‘%*‘E4-9511‘-‘?1=4'I1!T0?»1I?>¢*§:>1‘L.LLL11 .‘. 1111. I-M 1.1‘L‘ 111"QW:T'1-:14'>*1-*#‘5>\1i

“1“Ti§}5f{€0{$¥7i{£§§ii‘):;1§‘E:$=1?M:0555$}?’%%?35£1?3\E‘:3=?liE}Z*P§§!¥!2>M§?E9f’l§¥§1?$??"'""‘Z:‘"‘ R’ Ii1-EKi!510'§i$i§i§/#i$g"“iE'“"3“""'°"“3'§"i$f"57'*'“§’*‘f§""iiéii-CW?§§525i0ff!4§#iQi=;§@;<$:1I5.555516%??§'E?;§TQ$;11£=&\§i1}}L‘K4;>13%?:$‘1¢;;0§'i1iiiK?PL;EQ‘IKE?Mi?3W§é!;’sI}$I2Q.?§§5>““’\5"’""""“‘ "‘ ”“" “"$1‘”Li5LiEEE§2§4§!;€{{{i£§;5§2'i§}EE;L, § Qii-;,,-.;.-L---2»:-L11.-g---.,<‘~-,=:1-.--;1;..1,1:»1- .31-1;-_'--..-11-1;-;‘4=m--guL,..".1:-gm-,;.1--1.1-Ly. .-- .- - '- 1-'1.--,1‘-'1-.‘.‘\-‘1;;'/111%: \‘1'1‘-/.>4-'1.--\'..\L1'1.’-.--‘--\z-M11<-/L-11¢“.-=1'..-1.1-\1<"$=./-"1=e=-11+"-'1-'m'~--1'-X--="&1:-k='W\='-1-JR, ~" '-‘- . ‘-1 ""~11-"-:1-‘--<»11‘1.“1--1r;"\_-_._.;1..,-.‘___;,,,., , ,.;. ._>_ -1.11-.-,-111;-1.12;.-\1_,-;~\11-.1~.-.1-1--1:11I1p,,1.A_-;-.4,.;.-..L;;1.g,.--. -..§!_..'-\-;\-L".-=1=$'<1,':~:1. ,. ., .,.,- . ; - ..#11-f:,,<L~‘1--;!1-\;1=--,.1-.:;1,..><-,;.-...., L-.11; L,-4,11 --'1.1'n.1N-1f-1"-;1-<A\..--wM“I21-’=-\'\@-E-1-wk?\'->‘=-':-!-=1‘-W2-'-\)!-w---\-'0""-'-*‘-N/"'=--11%"(-¥-=>J;\‘--";---\=\:H-T"'='<~---- -..--- --. '5'.---11--W‘-"Z’.~""’$£"0 ~\‘--_;L_1_=,‘.4_;.'-_._\_-1;~;n#-1;;~1~=1fig:50-'51::17431.114:;;;?;.y:§;1121%;2:11;=:1;;3;;;1§11§;>;L;*;;§4g;:‘:¢fl1xr1111:E11-15§=1-;;1:Lfigmafi111:2‘?$§5§;5&¥;Qjéaziq=‘1L1-=;f(qf=;:@;5flfi¢£k¢'c1‘;§=§qia-:;h{7.1101-1%;$1Ni:111152-$5013W111:0=:§*$11fi£1§:11@212=:$01}.$'\¢:€£?1sfiq£s§¢$§'¢f1rf‘-1-$¥1§1‘5*:§§*£1f£1595112W11FE10:10$1§#=i\*=Y51¥?\§}. (. " -L '.f-$11'41:‘-11¢1§=Ni;<1=\;1ii<:\@'::>- '->'- -1" '- 1 '- '1 1\1.-'1I";-_,-{¥,';\'\1'-1;;,\L',;;'L;\;-5,2;-'\-""‘\~\-\"1;-»g-jr._“¢"‘;)f-;-"l1\1;L1'11141';-~;-;;PL.\"m.;;-7;-';-*'3;;“,\',';1-':’1;->\,1L\;0“';*/4"1-~‘>;'=i.~'¢\e):i1-‘;¢;¥}-1%L/'\.'-;,\"';)L.\';‘-.\'1;\"?-a:2-M<-1-.""1L\-,\"'I-W?>'\;"11"(¢(W;M»l\-3'?'1<4--*"=2'?F<"=€‘=¢i"1@‘;2\'€€'§Y'-1 - L‘, -\1\?\§145I"I;"1“>?x"§7fl‘iE/-M\-:1?-fr. 1'...-L-:-'--.- =:-:=...'=.- .’ ‘L...-..::.-;1\'\.-L: '. .-.'.-; ...'-L '. 71':--‘.'--,\,-_-.11-_ .11‘--_.-_:-1-5:11, .1/. ll --1: -L-111.1.-L. 1- .-- ..<.\.-. -11..-L.-L 1- -1. .1 .1 ...\'L§‘..- .11-L. ..--...L.-1 .__-1 ,1 __ L, _ ...,\_ L‘ _ 1.,..§..- L. LL L. ll
14-0004-12 D3/2.4/2014 6800 KING RID I35 VANDER.M'I£lJ'LI£N,

1.1;». 1 \11

14L-1000371 V V 11:1/as‘/gn11V1\V VV139VT~{. sng s'1'1u=._V1.=.1'V ‘V LL 111111411111. ;~4V1Vc{1‘11‘.1r-.1.V
L; _,“;. \ 1;, ‘L-} \~L\..;.;1\}_1 I Q11.’

JAMES
_ _.;-_-_ L1-.-_1_¢1-_-,-V1-_-2.1‘;¢-111,1--;,1.;y1g.;§1.L-.1--.1;1g-=L1;-L11;11;;-1L111»1L-Q--'1~=;;;1-';..~,-;.71-.:11?.¢11'1;4.-;\-1'117-,1‘-1I-y.-.;~;'.=:=-=1,p<11}=:\;=11»-:\;=1~=;:L;<--:5"/1;'1;1;-1-11::;<.::-1;1:-2--I-21:1-.1=:;rr=rr11->‘~\=;-\'¢.:;115.:-\r:1:"<-1;<--<>=11‘1;-i1=;:-'1-'.-11"--11"v.<&\--LI~1.=;'=1;="=!-“'=kw-1119.“':4X=--=AXi'1494i7>:I=k;11'::$i$-#1‘-.\'1 “'2-'r.'I;'11.=1E:7‘-N11G143-i-‘=I4‘=N\2N!*Z='!\'?1‘I1W=-I-I"1\\14""-1‘-”<>I§'=‘-'=\"'E1f-W’-#31"'==‘=\11=-1"?2,. _- |\ "L L -.'=:,'f,Le-1_.%;'-$1-'.--w;; =,1-:11.»-1;=-.<:r1-y1=>;.:<:<-;;1.;>1Q1,~q1L11;;.»11;\;1;-L1-.121:-.2-' . -_ -. '1' 1;-A-1.-\--1.2.1.1.‘;-1-,1.,; -._' L-1: - L, -,-..-1r1<'_--!-»1;--11".“-:'§;'Lfi‘11:11}--x'11;-1-"'2/*2.-‘"1-'fi';:‘;1:!1L--gm‘-'1:-.~:=-,--1-1'--111:-\.E-.-;-'>(‘\:-L!-6->1-L"~ -1»--,'-->1-:1-:4-,-§"i-1'--."‘.\{‘\%-' L. ‘U L-_. ;!,3;1'L1;;;'.f0-1#.§.'-¢"1*1'¢-f‘.‘1,=;~1'"1'=‘*-=>L"- ~L!T='-'LL',l@='F"0.¢§1L.‘|37’L‘:.1;¢§0§I€'-s=>=1111:11:?11%»:>fiif#3-1;2=111'w5’;$1;KM11$11>=1M:1-$1-ssem‘1‘L=x%:;12;=§111511"»@:§:f%‘==1.-=>><:;111'~r»i*1‘$11'E>:5§l*1$1'$3?Ii?-."..L.3§1L".3‘;I@13§-';11<===;=.,g1.LL-.-“I111,--.i:..,§‘ 'L->1-.~1_M.,-L ‘Q.-L. \L.'_~1.;-4-;-.-1 ----.."-.-..-_._-1-L11‘,-1;,--;..,1_-1;,-=;1,-1 ,.\.~.;:- ;1L-.,-;§1-:-._1\-_.-_;1;-.'-1;\g:=1-,- :L\‘L'-_i-' -L-Ly;-::1.' .,--'_.-,3.-_:--1' -, ~11‘.-‘.:1>==,.:-1--=;:‘,L; {-_i.-=-1.;- 1'1. .-_‘.‘..'1'."_-..-_-_'-._ ¢‘.'.-" -Lr--1,".-=1" 11:1 '2 1-‘ '1-\-'1-'--: .‘:--;-'-1\'-,~'-'-\'¢1\-1--#!;1L:;1=1-=,411~>==:----ftp):--= -L-.';\", ‘=1-" -'1-1‘. T13‘ =.*‘:'---"L"-2---\‘1\I1‘=<--' ~.-f.-;-- --"'14 " "“' ‘1."\\:1-!:'¢- 121-‘-"=':-.1‘.T1'.':---' '=\1-‘:-'-"L---5-‘Y-1r~-:=':a>11‘>:'%¢§2"'11 :01!-'.\"!.=$T<'--L¢e\1'M:'?@%'§1""~fi-=1:'21'-?\#1-"1-41"11%€51'1-11iv:.¥>:=:1"¢:;<f'=:--vi'-~'- I-if-121-"'0"-‘¢'\*M-==\-->5!%??¥1¥-1111101.-1:‘-2-A~-‘:.1~1‘§'-=--§>::‘>1:4.==-11119*1X:1-3534:>'1-11-11‘-2-=.1*-&s;<;<:*>1\i==1:<:¢-L11111--11.11:011:1‘-<s=v1.~=.£¢?::---=6fi:=§Z§:---2-11%’?::?1.%n===r:'.1:r'a?'-r'5"1‘-5' ' '-ME@§'?--;!‘=-¢§--=1:"¢‘*='\?-$\<:-1‘-’="r‘>Lr1

98001 7 1- .S'USPICl0us SITLL4 '1'/cm.‘ C=>l=r\l1 1 I
M~OO03G3 D31'U4/2014 ST CILAIR ST/MAIN 5'1‘ DILLON. DRU

1\1. ,1ii?-‘I-I" 51-,= ' " "'1 Q"-""""" "$7:-'.‘I.".3.3\-1'-'==fI"0531"I5F?‘1FE'0‘$35'4:§§5351‘?i=\3}!L§"-3§:'§3§:' 5:'.’-5-51§53LT§§§}77i‘§'(YL“'V12W334:1‘5§4§k§fi7";'\"=2 """'WR“"{"-4': 3'1"‘1i'Q‘53IQ;350‘§:1“§‘§1§5¥i§;""'{§'* """"""\' """i""“";':‘°""' i“""‘5"‘“"“"';¥§“'“:5"$31" "F""""“-'i1"."1-0'-.431."-""L"?"1154Ii3'5?}§!§1]45§$5fi‘?"‘§'§;§)3‘1"$5{ixFIELti3'1703%'KI505-I$2‘!7227*-TT:7'5‘§5‘3§*=7f§'133.:3f'.=':'-'\‘.:' 5"1"'?::' i‘"‘?§7:39$i:;3:'m'3m""'L7"‘\-A"‘:‘:"'-!‘ “'“'="""‘-‘ """"'-L‘:-‘f-":"" ""‘.'I-2' -',-'1'-'(:"."-1

11111100323 U3/08/ZOI4 218 1313111.. ST. JONES. JAMES A,.L LL,1“ ,. 1 1,11,. .~,.LL1L; "LL-‘.1, ‘ . 1., .-LL1 1/. - v-.. ~ -- -' 1'-..-*->---1*-.'.41-1* i’\ -"1 \ L.,~. 1» -.‘_ ML ,L1.L N I , ~1 N ~~L.,,,,L , - \'1 8 -L‘-..;\_. _.;._.;1f.--L.j;1 ._.- L .--‘-;-'-;-; . - -1 1 -_1.f.-_L-, 3 L - "L L -.=.'L\;§\:?1-Y,--_'1;‘;.--1-,5’-1 =‘1'1'.- _\_-\~'-;-,-~;':1--1§;(-$-::.-- :’-_'--'-;§:=;-‘\,-_-:51!--E-'.'x!'i\’=;§';.".? -!1'_-..-- . -. -- \- I-IL‘; ' --.‘..-1.-:.‘.:.-.1itF;.€(-§.§=l-=!f0§E$¢f21--A-..-1.1.“\-.‘.011-\\.-.-1-.0--;:c:fi0:f=!!;§~;01

I $000330 03/I0/2014 i'5ll()A'l)WAY1‘WATER ST. VANDERMEU'I.1EN'.
JAMES

V
........._. .

14-0011312 03115/2014 3:11 N. MARY 5'1". 10Nr:$.J1u111z$ A
'-1 -1 ' 1'1 ~11.\1. 1-'. '1 \' '1 '1--""1 ",';"- 1 ~- '\1"" ‘~11 ' ' '~»' H 1'. \'/' '1"' \" " \'\'.~1-.:\-_-_-1L--- -‘-.1-,~__=-'.r:;;; .;;:_:-_

.. . --.,....-. 1-.~--- -=1 M-..1r1 1.-.,-,1‘. 1\~..,.1..1 ,1} .1 ‘.11-11' ,1 ..". L-1

;.'-::;;.1-~;;;:---114:-1"--'~= =".. -'_.;_-15.13;;§,;:::;=".=:;.';'qq1§:);7-;:-:g;;'§n-=;§,.;1,'-5, ;.-__,-;-__;_-;:.-_-._ ';=1-1.,q;:'1..\1=-_L;\;L§.;.;1;11;L.-:.11 :---,.'1-"-1=~15'='>1S-'1!.”!1\'"En?!-I_;:-.1011;-§§?=53?PI?-1';-1":.kE'F!"f;-H‘-F"!"“}"*0""'I=~-' -'-"'-'=!'!'-'-'-"-'};-_1,,'L'.- '1'.-_-j.'_>.;;:=;E'-=.,L.e:fi§1{F3131;;5|;-.';'$-=={$,5I!1;j--._ i"-'A'-'-'-L\=.- 1-'-'1 -'.'.'JE:‘L~'.1'I\'=;I-'5&4"-3»'=211":-':T,1I=I!,:11:!:';:-'1$)I‘5.5E*E'1‘?§fli5‘5=?;?;}3E¥5:fi3.1.."‘- "5
11111111111511.-1.-1.1.1.~.1=1-1~.1'¢~=-111111-..11=11.111'.111‘-.1--.=111:111111.:-1111.:-1-.11111=111:=-;.¢:13111151:u.113.111.1.>\.=1.=111-.~.-131$. ' 1¥Qk-[{;’j|j{,'.13;~fi§f].--11Q1111-:11)m1r.1<1;.~~11}.1~,.1;11-11y;--1-1¢:1.-c-r;%1:>13:£'!:1-1.1:11;:.591;:'1.1-1.11711:;§1a;1:.$.1.:1k,-@111:{1‘;1:;?;:<1;1--:;\:.1~111:;,'=:;1~12...1..-1;--.1-.,1...-3-;:=;.1\1;'>r:-Mg‘:-:1:11-W};-111r:;\=:1131.1.1:=111:1}.-W-:\'1:=-~1-=1511:111:-':s1"F1=1r111>1-:1:.€-1.-=1-1--.--11-11\.-T111.--.-1,.-1-=,11:~.1-11-;61'=1.§5'31.-1.-L.111.1541.-11.r~r.-1,-,1.----1---.1111:'i-.1-#1-5=!***1'*5$r-ll:i=1§‘-!*:'-$111‘:<12‘:==¢=>PMr%{64I¥§§r\:1-=~£i¢;t>~-11-»i=$¢-?1\¥~'\-1~-=-::'--1-1:r:»=1:;1111112:»:wr-1:r€1¢k1L\11{rg\-1-4:;-1:;--:-.11 .. ..-..:-:,'_1.-;.--5;¢_.:;'.--:1 .-..-_;§.;'-V;'\;-_-_\;_'.1';;;\. ,1-__='Lr( - -_-;.-'1=11..;\.;.\--1;-.;;.<:;:=;1-,:1-:11-11-:-=13m:-5._a\-;-,2.;>_.213;--.;;=a1:1-§\';-,3gr; ;'.1-_-_('-1;_-;.;-'.1'_»§,1;$11,:/1'-.\--;.;!;->-;. 51?,-_ 1_';- ,~_:-|-.,-L-.-_-.~_.1- 1. -.:r»‘!_.}1=;1'-_-- .'.'iI'<'_-';1-_-'-_.-;'.- .'-=_.-_i;j ';r{ {.'.1-'P"-"'~-!.‘L>=:=.~<1--,1-1 1-'.'r=55-1*1:==L‘.==-1E=j'I11:§;=~‘-";;g.;.":j'--.-arfi1'K¥‘\=:'£-.'13:1If;=".<¢'-hi-‘F-fi=:.9:."%'.-<l>1:' ".-'-;'-"I-"\‘\'-i'*-' -2- ;.";:-.;'=--=.1'f'1"-'- "' -'--P1'."t""I)I-1.‘.'-"' '.' "' ” “' ‘ " ' ~-~-----.1-.‘;.-.-5:112;-;'1,-.~,>§'1--~~1‘-113,1.-1---1--P~-~*1--1--'q:11.‘-.-';~'--=~1-.'§11‘:%?>~-1-'1.I-~~-J1.11k-."“':.:.,*1:'»»=.r5--1'-1'-11;~~--1--:11--15%"~"..=-mi»'01-';.'§'»\-v.<--'1----.-1111:1*-1.11;‘?W»/-3-;-M151-§"3 1. 11"~!1'\“¥*‘~"‘*""'*"~=§"’1i*‘7C11>i\'1?==\§-- -- :. .-'--='-'-:-- -'-.-'.'.-:-':-- ;=?-'-' -'-'-'.".--'-'-=E ".'-H51‘.-'---.-. . .:- .'.':'. .-:5...1\..-i'1.=r!=;.'1I1:.1" -.-i.\'.'1".\--11-.'!-':':. .-.--.-'<".\;\.-.1=.'-.-- :.'-'..--:;-' -1'\ =--->.- 1 -.-l"--1'“='=i--'--- '. N. ...1'1.= . -:.-\'11. -:- .-..11..- .-: - ..:1:-.;-.::==-.-. r -

MW00395 03119/2014 SUNRISE 536 S1. P1'\R.I€E'§l1 WES'I'll.I.C-I5. PAUL A

_,‘)-5 \ \\ ‘ ' I ‘1“\

\--1'\-"-- --.-11w \-1\--11- -- - ---1 - -.- -- .--1 ' 1 --.1. '1 1\ '11 \1' '1- 11 H L-'|1.'111-,\11-L-_1\v--.\-11.1.1"--~1111.-1--;-,;.-v-wv---1--\----"\|\1w.y --\ -'1--"---.1--1 -..'1.-\\1-1-'.\-11-‘L-H».----*.'1.\' " \\' 1\‘\j,',-<"'--'11.-_:11"',"1'\1';y‘\.-~1\1;~.\ ,1-.;.-L; -,1-H -11-" 1- - \ L,;.-L. , ,1 .\;1 1 L , , 1 1 1 . . 1,1 \ '1 ..' , ..L/ 1' ,1. 1.1.1,, \ 1 1. \M.\1~'11-,1,- .'-1 1 \ \ ~_1 L11, 1.1;; 1 ,L_L ., 1 L. 1 H V , '>' '\L\1.\v‘1'>,‘\~ .1 1.;,.1 1 ._~, "1-,1“-‘-.\1' ;,'¢~-- '.‘,'.. 1.--1 .1’ -_-.'1"'--'-"-.- '-'Y'-"-'-'""'-':- -‘-'~-.-':.-11'"-'1"'='3="""‘;I?5;.I' ‘-'.-'-'.-.' -=¥:.=}:3-=.:--,=;.;51:=j,.<;§Q"=;";I1§§-;\"1.'I;. '-_,;-..-';'_"--L'-1‘5."'-' "I-.' "-'."»-1'-"1'1'.1‘:-‘_1"I--.11.,('F',=112'- “-:- -- -"-'--'=\'--- " - -' *'-I’ -- " - 1'1_=.- f'-'_-"_:"¢.--'='= .'.~'-:' '-_:' -1"""-":.->1_"'=--"_i5 51- -";_-'-'. :---'1: -=_;_-.'-_..-' -':, -_- '- .'-‘- 5'91}. -"."..-1-. '- --I ' " " '.~:- "'-='-i-""' "I--!."'-;'=-1.1

I4-0004-44 (131'3(3f2l.ll4 1120 WEST BLVD V/'\Nl'lERMEULEN.
JAMES

9800-8 ~— 1.015? & FOUND PROPERTY C'1“""1 1
"'ii‘»ir\'\'\'r\""“ " ‘ "1}"1'X‘-F:,'1L';r'-"'V,;1';1Vj;Li §i"' {'...' ' """' "-" §l~_,\"'L"L;'."{.'.§ \'j'_Ii_:\:.‘\‘\""\ '}"1'*"|-" \‘\' .'.‘\" "‘\'" "|'V_V:’*'~"'_."""‘\-"]'\”‘1‘-"3-">’-'-‘1' "' "'14-">""'-"'.' """"'V’;"'l:'p"""-'1{"‘['<"’J*' 'J"\'-"“ “' “"'\' "‘.1":51!\:,;“‘.i§:'J_:?i;:5£i§';\§;V\;,~.-V,'i;*j "i:.'V\V“:\;L"\;\':‘;"""\" "9 ‘i' """""'1‘“"'“'"“""""F.'F ‘;.‘\'_i §\.‘§'



Marine City Police Depflflméllt -- (810)765-4040 FAX:(8Il0)765-41.35 04/(38/2014 I237 PM
File Class Section Report I’?-*»1;'=‘-I 5

Rcrpnrt Criteria:
‘5¢<:tion I NB!-I Luca! Use l Local Um 2 Luca! Use 1 ‘*§t:1rt'I)aH: Fnd Date Gtart I End File Class ‘Sorted By

‘ " "

9900-.9 -- GENERAL A.S?S1S7!L4NC7E 01'-""11 11
'4-“‘*"m 9 9. 9 .. .‘?3..’!?.?EF**.?lf.*9..99.9,,9..§19$?f\*"?l5E¥,, Y1 9 ¥?‘:i*<?4.F??':M!'F?,?.¥.€\HE1- 99. W M» \ , 9 ,, ,, ., 9 ,.,,“\ ,,», , \» . , » .,‘,.,»»4‘ ,

\ " U »‘, ‘ I X "' ~¢,\»w»‘~\:\ ., 1_ ‘~‘*"‘\‘"1"'5\'l\T5 ~" -~l=:?>.=,>§: ~I=T=;.~~ 'E‘.“§'.2v'ni7IiW
I 41~D(l(! ta:3|)V V I U3/O4."2UI4 AMERICAN ('_THIR(.)Pl{ACTI(Z Sl$1{VIC1¥3 -- fill CI-'1/\R'!‘I'l’iR 5TR.EI"ZT DlLI..(.TN. DRU

-~="19aw-1"-W-1+"<:rr~';;:m_» »;,_».§1;1;¢;:v,"Jk3{1:»;y;;1;>@-‘\i=.wi¢;:j§1:?;k;zlzii;r}j;E¥;I=i:ht§;<?"-r=g1=;<1'*<viii“*==-'=""Y‘~11‘=¥.n}Q=§i'-==¢;;*F;i:'42;"1-!i'=¥'“¢:;"%1>%'1“-5~93¢-_'-1“=1'='=53"*1"Y"ivI;T§»;{i=E-K;534*33!;W155¢?ifiiy?:>§?§¢1e1&?>I‘}?4}§(K?-3!I§;£=='&§:}¥W*?&$:!135@11i1{iZ£;f=?§3255:};5€i"’;L'3E=$é5fi5"§=°*1=¥"55555?¥!"¥=é¥3§*!*?¥¥E=t35s‘“"""“‘F""'Y"""3"*i“E=;i."*"¥""?’"€a*R<$*5>*3ii1‘i15:§1iZ‘.'R

l-4-(#00315 (J3/()6/2[)¥4 [03 VVARD ROCTKW¥5l.I.9.

-=':w-a:.:"-=¢@‘-11v1:\1==s\w'-mg;-;>\1¢-,;:=;_=::.§.;r1=:;!:=;':@s:,:§3;;:;r;r--r-';;->:55%<s;>:=;x=-\:;§;r=.':51"@3;.9-v:;5:=:"-:¥=;:§.:§I-‘<-Y"Y;'=""*=~1'1"*=--v2:'\5;"=f=§;:;v5;~:§i\:;=§".52 .I=-"=""'-“*5‘FF?I3’¥§¢§7:§ii?\§§fI,§;I'§§i'}§;§?J£"'_&$E?$‘J§:‘I3§iI;"ii¥§5i 1:?-'-1";312¢i:F'>1€":'1:I2=!1€¥:?»+!i;1=f1$:";r1¢r!5=;=1. \- "~21 1‘=-:1;';?,;;=-1?»3?->;:3:}§=%Er3:{'Y‘¥r§ET"'-‘ “"*"'-*'-*-\ ‘*1‘?T'€3ZrI"\*"1‘-"'=""’f:I 9'
V V V TlMU_"I'I'.{Y

I4-000347 (J3/I I/ZUM (H3 l'€(T7BI€R'I“S(')N R-()£I?K\VELL,

,;;;, /9 ~‘.V,;\ “;,,),;;,;|,~\‘,‘\. 9,-\.V,\,~'\; ;V;‘;‘; 44 ~\ /-\,\‘1~\,.“ ,\,‘_,;, ,,; ,W,, ,V »,,,,;vIu-mu,-,\,,\v» 47 , H l , 9 w 9,999,; r; 9' I, 9-9», 9 5;, _ my 9 ‘»:\/\I,,~;\\'\’f"”.‘»,'», . 9/\ ,, 9, 9 ¢“~ 3» 9)» ~29%;was-293959=:%s59;x-:‘&W=39>1aw?:1;<4:19;a95;:g;9>&=w19%;‘>9:s¢§<=;=:>¢159'>9;>9:aw1:1::91:‘:-9%;€'>2»;$9war::1is=911599:=-19E§§§§F&¢5s?=&%&%3::=%@-:a’/9&19;I9%@;e9%;+@@e@r!rA:MMiM>e2<<Mmm2995';Ea9£529;9&99rs99QM»#2:»=:19r?r:>iii=$9:=@‘W=59?~99:W\1¢]1qQmwwzmxzs-19:92sgezew1:}K-v\»}9I$311*I11,g£121\'»E'9{-;‘{;\!${{\;~\§'Al;‘Q¥j7&$Y9:£}:~;I|f:,g$¥T>;1v(§;;\\'y;:|5I)ES;}!»<1‘1¢j*:»\,gl;\ wt Em};1113311‘:-(\w|:,I(,,-3:)¥\C\3{f¢W$52563$»QII7|A‘»iiW5§22%£§Z!7}§@f\I1£BI:77¢}3;5:5\Z’)(M31,:R\Ex132cM\EW,i3??/Icii,K‘Z711}K}:J1I1Wk9E53?7if'I1W1}§:§l5¥7M'>¢§I':'3?E§71"W143\'W0‘VM1332‘,¥"1(>v~£!iZ’§E%Z‘1\‘¢4‘fitii5'=1\i'QY31P3335/3':9/'M9W'=7'I1§‘w!{¢Y¢7W:73/ vi L r\J'-W}'r1?‘W17A"i¢1~‘i‘I~-=‘Z!*3:"!N3 ‘Ii’-

ul~

'l'lM()‘l‘l~-Y "1’

l4—0l)0V369 (33/KS/2[H~'lVV V TVIM‘S I‘VA.!V{"§'\' STORFT ~-- 10. B l‘i\IU{.[€R _V _
~“,-_-- \,--9 ,,, W-~;v;; 4V|"V: ;;;,,--;,; ~ ‘|r;";,Yr|\‘r\;',;4]V,;‘M4I,Y:,"',§4‘4l ,1 H \uyfivy-';r'v;1-)9-1""'-9-,|fl'-p.§§\j{v;‘W3»? u{\;|\"1“j;l>|gl'};|;;;\€;‘\F¢q'|v|v'|\;;§",r(\/\'(Dw)»'41I'§\'I']'1v'3/7'"!' . HF?-\'\""'v| I('l-"U\""-‘1I"'-F“"‘-'€l'N’(\‘\"""r1'('"'|'J"11""-‘I"|\l'y‘I' -.~\ A \~"\wv"w:---:":,w- |4V|';'\‘44r‘ -1 '‘\,V‘:_, |\\;b;vv,‘,:,,§ \\;,;V|,\,',§, [N‘,g(;M\,,‘\,.‘,V;,_ }m_,,,,,5“\}\,m\_7,.,q4,/' \,\»V,\4VW\,‘,A| 5”», ‘ .,‘\ , v ,\.. \,\‘\.\, ,h\,,,\“,‘,~, 1; 9‘, \~ ~ ‘M~;~‘,,,,)‘¢,,,;,‘\~,»\_; N/.'31‘f»;~/*;",“j~n|,'v,'y;,n ~ ~,\,|\\g~,,~;;\p,;\\~p |;“~,¢~,W~I‘,,.‘\'\,¢\ 'r)444\'4\'4 ,~\,~~ ,,/‘\,~ M 1 9 9 ~ .9/w~ 9 ,,,‘ ‘>3/,=,\»'\w',v\~m.-Mm).;»»,:vW-¢-\=.,,,,;¢'mm‘ »»,,1:;\\‘;Y\1‘\~; 3‘:|,!.'£]mfl']Q42-»)x,4'-\‘<'»A W :»\\~,M,-4;"',">\,';w.'~1-,,\,,'9:‘=~‘\,;w,;\.1,"4>'m-¢,~;,1W,~;,-r:1,--'¢;,,ww'w:~';\‘;‘<‘g\1,9;?‘L;1»»\;v;~.1r"=;'1rw/\»/‘RQGm»1,"i‘==,~~11'-":~="14',»\w‘1:1 >/*4‘! ‘9',,,*~/9,,;,\»V;;w\\\;\-/,»~\Q{\\\/9;-9"»-\.\;Vfi€»¢'.'\,IW{-\,\\V¢, V\, "’»‘|‘\\‘;¢,A\‘\-,.:\{,\|,_ F 1‘ ,, M/9 1, »-\,.¢\“‘\<‘ I-, . \ /\ - ’, , “',‘!I"¢\\>l‘>'\"IQ,/%4{(€'@"\4);I~f':,:¢;"%x§¢:‘:i/\'\“;§:f')““/<K'='¢'(».¢:‘1'.1‘:X25‘rIS'7'\‘\'~L""Q?';""¢fi'(1 ;\¢;‘:»~\€¥\»vf“¢\\‘;"\MTfl|‘;*-Ma‘; V», M, u ,I I Vq¢1}»;\<\;;~f§¢W~,::‘11Q-

l4~0O0.'58?. ()3/17/ZDI4 72‘NTJ DIS"["Rl(I'l“ C(.')UR'T' -- 2033 S. P‘ARiiE.R IKJCIKWELL,

@=;ij\§‘=9-=>=>s'fN~2=W@;;@>;w¥§¢=$: 9;:>>559151999xg;\¢¢:;:r\:;yg§;:<eamg91as::,==:A;19;=:1+2=;;=:s"°‘-’-s\§;3:~1<>xv<19<=a-3:¢@=<2W;@299:5::@<‘>'»>>;9='-W9'91»-<==<9»\¢»'*:-:~w=';=-9'~'-991giggrq¢:q-;=;;;s:=w=‘gsg,9;;a;;=s¢§g:=;=9rwragg:w,Icr;=ai1;¢;:;1¢: '¢91;‘;‘§3§§§§\€197$;/9Q1?"4>i§W55i5EP\‘f§},@¥§;17'}3‘t" 99 9- -=9» .-{W9 - 9 “"4““'.“‘V.4Z“VV4\I-\“')> ,(,W;,~n,'».',-:,»,; ,mm,\,,,, \'Q“‘1‘;‘,IZ‘\\»:'Ph\:\j‘[I:“'/r ' ; ' ~ y ,;\'g; ||;,"»\;¢,v.n,» “'9 ‘ , , » \ ' , , -9 79 ,» ;\‘, '»\\l,w\"Ai'I¥\ ' .\'/\:- M \~£w.,\/,,~\ 'n~1‘|.">'\'\'I1<\m\‘ '\-' -'9 >»\\."-‘.":|\‘S'I\\-W‘:~Z"':v!'Zi\;~M‘“\», Z:w",‘ L! I 9 0 \‘ '0 "W F\_ V6‘V,5§;,\;‘\,V\||‘V,\,N\,.,{;VV6,W /‘V1591-‘4;,'V,,_M\ W,\W"h .V-WW\;,,,,,,(,,,|“h\-, l V‘ N \|\'/'\|‘\\(V4‘V‘ V’ , ln, , I , 9 9 V ,,,‘ , \‘“WV,/\,‘;,\N,[),\,Nm\w\\/;;.,,\‘|\\,»M,*; r'.“\,,\~I‘;;,|¢~,-(¢- ,,\‘,,|\)“\;/\;\,,\\‘\\ )(A‘V4vV 9 ~./\\',I/ 44\\/V7 , ,9 » 9:’-‘In
:-I,\5~»>\\}\';(':.\fi\~,j1-Q91;fly;9Q-4is';:¢4.;f{J'{';‘:5Q1Q;1-.91Q:,r{:;\;-A97z;5\MX;.fitBR;{57,:{$;51v;$tf,f\;<-Pk’;;§;\{;;fi{:r>'»>;\Q=3‘536K;$1;¢i¥,;;’4"§-M!:,§.!'!§My41:x3qF95%we3/4;»'5--7;Q;,*y\%I3$41»\;;;§}1IW1)3%'XQMY;5:J'M-'4‘\\7N5;§§:|@§‘Zi'r}1yM!I€.7~.§{§‘\'-*(?ft?*5=36\5\4K75!}13$»?3:3Q=9?5:1\\\41W;':WKi5<1‘4‘5?§k:T§ 'k,"~ ' “A "i!7~'Ki';’;'~>\‘1, \'\’3';1¢"¢ 1‘*5?-"“JMi‘3{§1‘1=@
9%":-$:<:\‘3f<:"€<>:i?}f==<%Jisc5£=:=r;'F-Mai*¢c/r.l"-£9?:%‘\¥=1aJ;5?/15%:!\:§111:!&'/¢"1‘2=£%:e§¥‘-(*»:l:<:~‘s!:?a!I\l'3<1>Ml¥~¢¢\:'?T¢=$n'=$214?531MWm‘%7§¢T?:<>'!>n?IKM:$5;1?ELM3224=3E¥MR:52?$$§,wL¥aW';.fi€:§¥!%i>?537:2:R‘iE3-AII;1EM!2:;9:Q921'95ME>=f:=?%::;§,£$§;»>@4"“W'»V’\-“M ==‘=~\.1=‘"7 K",€3‘¢5\:\'1.~§9¢§*)5?; A '!?¥:i'4,7a!§',{:iI=5'%5‘i'x§,'IF4'

'l'lMCJ'1‘!-l"1"
A \ \\ I I"\ \llI\A \‘w-'|I|I| ‘ " " "

/,\~' ~\ \\'\-/\
I4-0i)()4(!0 03/21/2014 433 N TI"iIRIJ ST R()f.TK,W1FJ.L|

\|}‘|;\',I\(l\'A,;j|()I'\"‘\‘,;I',Ie;{fl('\'[[|‘/{Q}?£ I ,V ,\ ,3:‘,;\\;4»,\;\:;‘:~W‘,~w;¢-:;\,;)»-,\;\',»¢,»w,»I\¢»»;:»~~\\,;;gW9:‘,:»»;';:\g,'/9:.-\-\;-¢‘/.;\;:,:~;\;~~:¢”\\-7:“-,;\"‘,\::\mmgn\\-;~,\'\;w\;x ',::\-‘,,\»/93'./‘~‘:w\m»~w/:\' ' -w- - -9 ~'\1:'"~:' »- m'\,'-"~~:-\-\- ‘.\\:»-:"»\'.':»-»‘,-ac"vi »:~‘~~~‘»‘,\' ‘i-A-‘w :/»‘ v2av:tI»=,1zW¢-~‘<>-:; '»1"1~\“'»v\'<\t\ '»¢»‘»'»M" /*\‘¢.11~":iX‘\f'1»;£‘;11{‘\'i'\\";‘;~;-I'/""">:I"I'/Xv-\WV4 V4 V4 , 9 ,, , \ \, ‘\\|,‘ 4r|\|44| \\ 9, N \ ,\\ 9- ,, ,, A \I> . W‘ ,9 ',\\ »~‘\ 4 ;§\,.\_4{/,-,,\VqI\ ;,\5\,\,1»§“; ~1,\\ , Aw, \_ ,»»,_\~;,.;m\‘ ;,u\»,\~(/1"\\.\\\/W», l; 1M~,)»v,4 \\;;);~»Ig /-9 ‘ ,» ‘ x ' u'\: {§v\~;~'/»_“;,»;~\ ' mg .<~‘ " W ~<-\' W--\~\ a ' 4 \ Q’! QN'vnN“>“',§{-5:':;t\,5\v,>¢WL$§;»!\&V;\£;_-?)‘;\:7:»'!1§\;,:;-¢7§.>@%;:\;.L\,:;{;;;§AQ‘§¢,{;.;;¢q,;;,\§g.§;;,~)‘:y.~y.).J,/X/,'v,é,\}<‘E¢\‘,;\,\€,‘;»§\3‘."‘~IQ;;Q 2 ., , ,~-‘W:g,@:-w,,»\,’»-Wx
- \ \- >

;€§£§;(; ‘;iV‘,‘V:"J41>9:1Z~&EwK=eEE>§l':-xii"'\<V ";;’»;1“1:':~j;{;'\‘.‘;'.;\;I1Qfl '3 3:3;V V I! ‘W ,\|,\,_/A, ,W,, \\, l, -V‘ Q l _ ,,‘ A _, ,,‘ _- ,, , , , _ 9 ,,»- M “.- |,~ » 9,9,,” ».,¢.»m 'w,, ,»» .9, ».~\,.‘\»\-/-"~~w','vw.2::/\\v‘~\" w':“ \ , ‘>\ 44\4\ \'I)"‘/~\'».""Ll'I'93,:/‘_“I~\;‘\ , f,,;:vf§!»,@»_~f, ‘,;\I{/,\\-9,319:;-‘\'¢:,»;g\,;',;;'w ‘3);' 3"‘ ,,‘;,,X§\,»¢;\\‘I?§,,}qM,\.,,; ~;,,_;‘; W” A;/5; \»\\~~;\-1,9 ,,,,,,»,, M ,,,,,.'\\,,,',,, [I;‘|/'>"¢4‘“I‘I)\u"%1“',‘Y[<:'IQ‘/7'),>:,;\)\i"'4'12"',L\\i\'I‘?'/'\\\Y\|"A/:$"'\‘\‘\'(11:IC"'§\:‘ml,":§'\4;:\'§'"':'y§"':I"'}:“‘VIAd‘$}Y‘£\:;":36 "'x":'\\R\|£\}:\“& Mu’r:‘"‘*\'{" »-E »~',\" '\‘M\"~\~~»\€:\""‘V29I1»#\1~!Z\::(Z">
£1‘;Qi$Z}§Ifg,;y;§%\‘jM§;[SQii"I’\5{§,{7§\f;€3€;h§Lfi/A13F}:QMA5:3@913?97:7{'\gfigig:}1‘¥‘;fl'\:§"S;-QWii;1:§'\§}j7A;I{-'§W;lR3155-€,?)"{=,9-(Fl?f§‘1;?\‘Kf/4‘.§~5§§§'=35IfZF4304}¢@){f7‘Y'(9l({¥'f(i§}{1-WK.E-{};\*§ffl?;g$jt1§!Q2‘1:31!'§5Z1§i\ifiQ{'(§\l5§§'\:5l;1{92§;:»:¢:‘K{SW§‘\‘fi§:§N3i51!N‘KWI‘?311'M‘11£1“1'--'5Z‘¥’m':t'!5!:1"}(I*3YFQ,/F¥3\lé;i§]”1V'531{\T‘3§St§“§5$§‘ 1 2‘ Q1 ‘994“ii11?‘=5W*$§§'\Z?¢11'5iE‘:*‘9;,\¢;AQgg‘Q;;=;-;:>,,,,,W;g;;‘;{;;q=:;:1;§;§g;‘-1,;7,>,,1‘;::;;_‘:;M;g;;\,¢,,;W355};49;;;;,;,;9;:4:mt.gm:954¢;5;3,@\9,:/;;>:3‘5,4-:39;,@434»M;>:3;;;;5;1eg3»,7}$1192-:9;;<,a={r:y,5>{:>=;1;:1‘;:-:3,Y;‘;99;-3;<¢.m;>195.;.15fa11;>422:1<41:\<11?,9;mt,-i!,;;a;,,}3;‘,\59';vi2::;11;iiQ41~.\g9:.atI.I;.--$1I;:i\4'&*.5'»\9&SX<:i<&\:t':4';'R-K1:155‘.1:»,J:;i¢Z=sT:.:-ms»:/=%,i#1’{:~:kh|‘-' A44/rrrlr “ME: .4VV‘4IV 1'/El:\'"=§\fi'¢+w!,~!‘Al~=§»>"< -'.

TlMO'1'I‘IY

I4--000404 I33/23/2014 PR(JSST'lR RESZIIEZNCE ~- 618 CHARTIIER #1 DILLON, DRU
'),II\,\' \ ;j;‘,';.?;\'\,;,\;§ -V,;,:,V\V‘;V1V;;§V;VI»V;Q51WV;{:5§!W33%Ey>;;,.\»::i ':,‘{‘!\‘,‘(I\f|'\‘)‘>\\(il‘I<\jjfllulj(Z€‘>éE¥:%::§L“:x€#};$i€S9» ; ' /1‘ '~:‘\",,: vn ,~x 9" 4 ‘-\~'-1- W l‘~‘»~':'»I:"“':':'Que‘ x ;~&;:\‘ ,' r, W1:'I‘ ‘1',~': ,=~11»' \ 1\‘/"X" 9:‘ , ye ~,¢\'w1: » :- ‘-1 xIn»: wvwl ~~\\»:'.w A M“I/"~,»§“1~'Z""£fi 9-1-‘:~»~,- 9 ~\ ~ -"; ~,~::,~,9%591§:E,7I/13.;1Q»:4‘:35‘;5111ML}\'$!M§/FvJI?;:¥1i,:I§;§'t(»¢>I“->341!Bif:I:§§%:3$,Xg$!!ZZ;?§Y;:,‘_\, M,‘-';v.<?,\‘\'§)“-f-*.!,',‘§>),i\,\mN.‘91¢.,,'=,\‘.L\.":..‘AhfJ:?1(5'¢Afi'AQ:>I:M.:W-¥1r§§§:?!I=M§;E§19<:?}::234YJ'&:?¢¢S!:££LK§:5$§7A¥1-§X:d¢\;\!<;'?'E<4L%1‘W§?§27?i><I';Z2w\'§s'4!$*l<fi‘/1%?!-4!ii?3W3ri\f!J;§§&¥Q'Z‘>}T\,~ .9?‘ -~19~¢§1v~§*¢W‘>=!='!'Y!3

I4-000413 03/25/2014 I200 WEST BLVD GAR'\'\'()C)'I‘J, (TRANS
‘hYi€"\‘I‘iiV"Yr“I;I1K"r“€=§;‘;}::\-\V‘g;"I\I};g=}Z;2~';27;!3'I:175;'ye(5%QI=;1:;£§'$1-5;'~€v§;;;:§%-;",§I;iw\\;V){‘\IV»\\1&5‘;i§M;)'}1|I1;/|\;7».|(';;'§»"J1I‘A-ii‘{§¢,j:;9‘Qk};'ZZij'i)E=;¢,:',1v;¢|"*I"A?|§K(;'W' M/~ $‘1‘\‘,\§',!\1'|;"€T,I'\At\'|{_74L\,' I'z‘m:'|:',~I\£'r:'»¢:;§,\y£;¢i;;(g;.;§1iv3;12':339;;11;.35,:xgm;4:133K{W~;££xi3‘:2;;§';1.>;)\}'-Q{:19;‘-53,W)9;?/‘,,¥:s,@;:Vj§'\x¢»~;;!;§;;;;,;;;‘myQ;7\0AI;~;¢;-c\;:'\.v)\\-»;;(>v-1;-9'tqf;;;yt':,v“4V?V:;;;{mm ~ ~ ¢ ~ 12 am Mm IBPLI 9 ~ \ ~ - ~ ~ 9 cm men 9 ‘W1"1 2’§'I"\“\"\ I’-\ .\ \" V '(\"\\‘ ” § \\'u»\(\\ -‘A-"\ ‘ ."‘\\“ *\ pg W §'»'<'\ ‘~ "‘ 3 ) "' ~‘ ., \ ,\ "' M" "" " “"’ ' '~'*" \ \ \.' ‘-,\‘,,\ '\ '91:-’)"l‘ V "\ ,\2,”,W‘r§'\:‘:';§z
(.9 91¢ 9 ~ r ', ; , ‘,~ ,9 ,1; -9 31‘:; N:' -9: | , r 9 - I ~ I V-\ , < I,» ‘\ 9 r 9 ml ' ~ ~ V7: :~ '~:‘:¢x\~'~ \ AM " ~»“w\~ 1| ‘ ' ' '- r ';, / 9 ,¢_ ,.,,¢§»/)~\,~\,VI;‘ ‘|",)‘j‘44\‘('/'|L'I'\‘ ;,,|V»,,,§,;V ,A,‘,,‘,\\.‘~m'm\ : ~;»-.':(“;:_" xggh, ' , ‘ '\' 9 II 4- ~ ‘ ‘ :9 ‘;‘11' ~":»,<: /‘;\}~,\< w\~»M »,‘SS»~':/:;‘|~!:,Zm'MS~‘~ “ 1 v ' ~ »‘ ‘
‘;;.,,;v,‘.»¢ ,,,W1|w,\, 9 ‘,,';,';;/»;;;3'§;;;§‘g§,g{;;>‘-Q‘ I;:,‘;';§j;;;;;,\;>~;l\my11,13" 1}‘ ,9 may ‘;;;:,‘,.';;q;/l/‘!;\<,‘.,‘m,‘,,‘\,;:,,,;,,,-MA,-Z‘,,¢ ‘\‘j1§;,‘,§!,;|‘;':;:,,,,9N,,,”;,,,,,;@,,,,, ,,,, '},,,,,,\,,,,,,\;,,1,,,9;-‘flu,55,,‘»,‘ "“.:;v»,; ,,/X6::IA&J3X2'5'|i:»5,\'5:1'i»M\Z»»UI73'AI'S»:W:I)&1'»m\:SL'\l:'Fux»,1L',LZ‘:§:'::¥:ZT<§":3i i'l!l£‘7‘~'|\‘:,‘ "‘hZ»\37w ‘S»:,,»,\€w J

9 , A -.9 -I4-()O()4.\() O3/17/7.014 H9 N 511'! § I DILLON. DRU
V.VV,,;, >V4“m‘¢‘U:|‘4l'>'E,|>(:>\c‘/!14‘1EV€‘>\\[\;:">A\4'\,;{>/\|>f\:\]:§'\)|‘b) ,,,;~,,;,\;,~,\\,,~,‘;,;,q‘,;_\,( H V|‘\‘*|(L‘4444:"4"\‘:V:]M'(:\‘\1,1)>\V:1L‘(:\Z“|As:7‘?1:“:':::4*‘:¢‘|V:\V'|V:):)\V4‘\'|V*:h‘:1!|V'jA|‘<7('('4\r 51;,-3»;-q~),'¢\A¢yvg~;;g;,;;;;n-,w,:'\a:;';~:~v\- ¢/,5 '4\1INj'“,{'j‘jLQI\1I"u\‘1"/*]':"4:'//'\ P» \\\I\[<'l"('>:'“1f1"Xl"ZI:>/'\|§}':'”‘ J,\I)'Iy,'t¢"f¢"|»!“jj"I'\'{5‘¢\““"1‘\\f'"|Y;"Lj'1"\\!‘;"f\}l1)I,' 47 I'@,a‘s»$\:V§V:M:IVj\wVt]:jE1}Q;VV5%;¥s/M,A?1}‘:IVQ:V;£):V:;7£$€E7,af&%fiQflVQ\wk gr;:lV:V;_QWfi3?am2‘fi&:+Lz\;U9c,,¢\y=,;&;,¢;§E;1,!,>%\: _:;\_,~;§;¢’;:,»;;5£.,Q.§=;<1;.,W\¢=5-§'4;@;:‘4443;? VV3;Wif15,;;L;AA;@;v,3=1¢;;§4§‘;,;t§;?\ .V‘Q},W,'.y;WW;3,5;A;W”;.,g,;,\,‘-9,Vvi,;¢w;,fi>wf,y W, *» ‘§’t\;1,,A-,;V,\,j\1;g;V= ~V-V,-V,
‘}‘;,~\ :,,;\ 9.9., M,‘ "M l5;3;Q:3é;3I;,-9,}:\:§1:1Al;M;‘);\:'A'-c;\‘.J¢L;’;§;E \\“\>;-,‘1,1:y)§T\,,f':;§1{q::|c1';9//9 "'\ ¢;1{-,‘.\}’,»\\; 9, \4“1j\‘I(S€‘x\‘fjb\n‘E!‘I:::$i\,>>,I\\\!»S£>,»u :,,,,,,,>\,\Lm%9MERI110>I1»:\<,2)‘#\%€€a=§!:\A\fi:=':':'.‘. 1"9:\‘/(Q1I¢,§|‘,?3§§J¥?-{§§"N,\'L‘T',!§§‘ "‘I ‘\\\ ‘Y\N3?f;R?iv?Z"I(:1II‘v0-35»:'::i1:'v‘f'»?‘::m':-':1‘»I7irM'iJXr»J‘ >!"Al »'~\ ‘l“'\>’>§\‘\‘"\'*“'1aux’I'}:€(:'R':Q.j‘Z“:\“(

\_A v" W
, A

14-O(1{!44U O3/30/2019! 271 PM-IASANT Dl~.J€UN, MICJI-{Ali

9990-9 -- cmaN:.=::m.z, N(J.N-(L'RlM!N/H. £1919“: 11

!4~O(1030G 03/'05/2.0‘ 1.4 131191., M(TI)()NAiMI-) Ff) 1 -- £3
~t ’ "‘ "-';‘*1,;~-~ " ~ ~t\~-;-A:'.~~J~’,.. I, ‘1 , ‘i’ 9

--.- M--.»=..--.->,'1-;1».=';\:-2:---9-< ;-~';-:-:;.='-\.1/ »,\\ \'- , , '1 - w. /----.:--:.--:-;-';-.-=:»-.- -:\-c2--1-':.".u==.'/'-;.-\->--'=.->='=-'-awI-"'9"--9'--'.,:-%='--:94;-'--H‘-=,\'.-=1'::'-:-';I ' ,\ - \ V» I 3‘ V\\ .,. : ,1; . 9 ,\\ ‘V \\ (V; - \ ¢.{y,\\\{(\‘|,-.'. \ - \ v~ \ -)‘\\\‘f,\f‘ * \ \ "11/IVII““>1?!A.'\)§(.:;V:Iii;;U.$jl£.:¢;.w‘_,:?:§;}$\\I)‘ ; -\A.\.\'>~,\ U‘. \Um;-9;35;-'=;,¢-5,.;Q-{§;>§\¥;;{:R;~h${1;§§ - 3': <;q1.§}V;I“\ £1-¢'\‘|-"'31
"'\' '- -_\.4:G=1é25;%=5i@§;!r:?m%$<'$;::J§§‘( ‘,1 "‘I , ~\/‘é\- ¢’- I£3:5;‘5;:A\f§EQS;1-:::!'€€@)é!i‘!£;:fij::)LCE‘, .-,.;. -§',./.-. .'

’[Qif/“_
an 24 m1~:c:1§|A:y_ __ [q[1.11§1§1',__I.}§§I_.{ A
'»;;V'§{-2;-,\.<-1..1A|;;---:€i-.9 ;'Q:'\-‘Mn:\i11"I:I'IA‘I|?’2QI1‘:3‘;K=:\:{-;;¢gi':€I;{€I';\ 1?;-X212 ¢)‘.j.,,'-':;;E';\\' \,<1\\~{YVl§:);f;;{VV,.\.\.\. A-..\-.. _.. 9,--'/\-. 91-\..V,

14-0011326 03/as/2014 QHNMAIN ST V V _V V_\§{1;§1"1qg;;§<.,V9(;;,§},._,\,V=
14-000354 03/12/2014 N. MAl1‘.KE“l' AND PEARL -- ROEIJTIR, RENEE

‘ ‘ ” ‘ A " ‘ ' |\- 1* “ ' \I' '/' ‘WI "M" ':'\"I‘|' A‘“v'5-2""-"3"153"‘-Y"=**""“?‘*"“"’£fiEi1E?1ii%EZ33:Z?'3i?J@¥§5-!4€;i=éE=f££§}€=f1iZai¥2§%i.1‘~:r-'19\;é~>$¢,;it =._-<9-1~';i=;<%,:=.=;=*"“"’§7"'*:*=<<~=\~\<r"-29=2;we-2-=='=!'§=¢a2'"""i1‘iss¢i@‘°"*’=="*~*"‘1===:*+"="=<<t‘*‘=""1;=:;zs;;§r%::99:9im¥&c&=¥¢‘>1@%&:=:zi=%1==i=%*?%;=§¢I%‘:?ii&fi§=:1§fi==1 \4=-=?5:£f*F55:-3?"3‘69:?i=2ifl5-935?;%§?s>i\P&i¥f§ii¥¢I==-‘~~-rziiiffafiiw -=9 ".- "55115;QQQQQ§§,;g=;g4;:3gg:;:;;;;.§;g;;;595§;:;§4;=;;;=;§;:;.;g¢;;;;;;g ~'.,11:‘¢~ ’;;‘,;;:, 3: ~. :axés::;¢;;=@i9:;m;:-<;¢1:;c 9.4;119;;;;:=:29:9:.%<9;>e:9;99s§:az=:m;m%9;9;==>;9..;...£§?&}$i§@:..J1"
14-000359 03/1~1-/2()‘M 444 5 WILLIAM UPPER V V \VIZ$TI1ICI(, Pn}UL

.-,;-=:-.'- =;'-1-5we,1'-r1'-"I-'~~~=\1:;¢{q;_$;:=}'_=;;:1:::;;:'-13;;-;;_j=;{.§§::§;=;;:?\;§\';§:§"11 ,3 |~;¢j==_¢§-j_{'_;}§-}';3\‘-j-j=g':;}§;'I;f;3_';1'iT-='=;="-‘J-‘-=""-‘-=i-‘<;=-‘§.-I§I;=;.\";-;(§:;{=i;_,=';;':":"-"\i"=;;"~4:=<"""\'="""' ’\""-=>'=*1‘/=“=-"=2"-'f'i§'=""="' -'9'"'\§§:;\T‘1"IfiI-S":).;=§f '- \ ‘1’,' ,‘,‘»".j‘\‘,,;g,~-A, Q9‘-1'-1 9‘ -‘~'\|~'.\\u‘f “ 0:,“-'1!31'fi;i~’§:,-.-7"\‘-5I;=i= ""‘;.-""“"“-' ‘.""' ' "'.<I!-""-'-“-’-"'1"‘5"“"$‘?"='E=-3P1?1-=::":-aw»:1'? -‘:‘>'\:*'.'>'\~"‘7\'.,l=*, ::.-:>r.\1»§>9s:¢
14-(100415 03/25/2014 S MAIN! HREIDGE WE$“l'RICK, PAUL A

1=|»cmu431 03/23/2014 9550 KING 111.1 B-216 Jc)'N1as. Jmvnzs A
MC--22{)0»F -- FALSEALARM _ V_(_3<>"=1¢= '3’

1¢|~-onuam 03/14/2014 540 s PA11r»:_r1|z R£)CJK,W1*ELL,V V TIMOTHYV VV _
-;-==-;;c'=:.:-'.<v=:-.\;.::\'>=~.~.':::"-a,-19::-aw:-'=-:.-'-'-.--.----~.-:'>--"'-=.:\=::---'<:".s'.-.=--='I'~:-\“:*;.'-\'-\ ~ \ “\ ~ =.-~'=.'»\'~':.*-=.-='\;;' \- ' ' '--.-’--\9:9----:-"'~-'-:-'==!:::£;:":)"i!'-::.5-.-12*"--=‘-'-@:.'\:=--\=1->"H9‘ ‘~\""-‘-*5!“----9' - .-.':-.\-".-;:=;:{-y;<:1@\~\=;\3,-'.1119‘-}=,1-1::;»=.=:;-';:1-=1-;¢\':9.;:::9:-5>,'r-:--'=\5:‘--=9"i--'*\=v:'-‘=2-qr‘5-“=11;?'--33'--;=<(;=~1--1|“~\\<.:;;\:'=-"\'~'=i={;1.1:-i§:¥{-';:=\;-=*;=-"=-'-Q:--‘Ir'=-'\1='=-j--=="'-E£I=I**\=\{£=};':;'.J , 9.\-_-5112-1';12~>_¢-ii).;j\H'!:!==.§:I\;{:§1-<'=:,\‘=2i";§'- 'iI'-"Fr-='i<"I\'- ‘ME-\,'.-'-1;-;R?-}=;{\-:5.-E:-E-1-‘:.~ -- ;“_>¥,{-')V:' -Q 1" ~:9.=;-9-.9 Q3.= ~. . jaw - V15» .--:q‘3§,[¢j;3 - - =---av.-V-1;;-P-.--!::\===:-9::-:¢:=;a:-===:9==:<c~9»1ip(;1@w- 9-;-=:-:99-~--’.;;;-,-.-\-9;:;;-;9~-9;99;;=;9'=~;\-9--¢=;g;9;a=a.g1§=-I1-..-;-9A11-=--9*»;:;-2\:'¢==:;:9g==*'99211;;-§'.§v;=;=we993-39:==;-5:-9%-==1;-.~=‘§.;§=-.»;\r5:»':;r;;.=2.|=;=¢9==:-559:=q¢;§f;#.5'{9-¢9s1\9;-9;;r§a=\§%9-=£5;1;&:{:;;=:;=;=&%9==9§;¢5?=;:¢1f&~>>=;f\:a$§a-:9A:99%.9»-E<;i=£9!:i:95$915;i:&::,\>;§.-I99;2"; . '\1;=-.=19-=9$9:=>9999>-?=9?*9»--*1:431?}Mfifilfil=*=i¢“:1=?%:?:!1’€:1-'\fi££€f* '

2

.:.'-'-.'--.-1:1i.'\FT-\-.-\...-\'{['l --‘.9-'\:'., .--»--':-':-Lb:-I»;-1-~'¢'n\."u-':---:-!=:\,:-='-9‘?->2-~; ‘.!-:-:\'.!-- I -..’.‘.-1-.r>::-M:-.-....:1-m‘.- .-.-:.-»\.-.- r.-.-.2 .\- -...-'.- --‘- --.-------*.~\-~-|-- -'-~ --\ -- .- *\ -.-\-.- ....».---.-\-9-I'M--\ -- .»-- .~.~-9'--1'-1..-'-‘-'f------'*

14-(NJ0367 U31! 5/2014 1310!} S. PARKER VANDER.MEUI..E.N1
IAMIES



Mm-lm: City Puller: Dupfl.l*l'meI.1lt-- (810)765-4040 FAX:(8l.0)765»~4I35 04/US/2014 12:37 PM
File Class Section Report; Pager 6

Repnrt Criteria:

...............
ALL I ALL ALI... ALL ALL OBHJI./2014 03/31/S1014 01000 I MC?~99(}0~8 Filo. Class

l:*Jm:nlmr Section/Nlilzl I 2 3 Report Date Location ------------------------ __________________________________________________________________ ‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘ vvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvF, C
3'-'----'3’-‘.'l"*:"""'?§7”-’757!“"§'3"¥'$'m"¥?77‘»?""§‘5"I‘3’$14“?'1Y’1-¥55‘1'W§?!?77'77?’3*’T?’5W$il!fi'3?fJ§5*‘!79X‘??T'!7”§5lLY'!l7‘7?§*7'5"7I7""7E¥lT#¥"773*F'?§'DFlI5'33???’??17!"7"}?5T'F’lFK“$"¢"”‘l‘!7'”“"T\l'T"‘""7*"“*5?"F‘3I*"*4?1"'7'1‘Ii“F""3“"€'5#?\7i”'*R*”35“‘7"”‘3*7‘1'm""P"“’“\*“{“'“3i777flWl'33|'?§3557‘iT7*W"§'§!*7T- v"l7-’=",."\'”,'""7-"7F""’5"""""":'7'“""'"'57-7-":'»-'75“"'*3'7"<-'1"*'7"',-‘V 0: . V_V VV VVV .V,V1V VV ._V_ . . j§'.v ' ' \ _:§ _':V.V I V Viv. if _ _'_! V ;, vw -;V.-=1»,-. vV,.-E-§;»9V-yr.--2.-\»v.‘,l"'§;1l;-3»;.1 »='{1,.‘»i;-. ‘ V - '. l . my 2:}-.'_ ',Y,-_, M --, ,, 9. , . 9 9 /WM »\)I*I&¢>¢~MP"TI<TrGFI1=Irl,A’i\lIi**¥*l“¥“1l*%l~*°Wl’*WW~*W \R9¢wm*1»=~¢~,=~-~~~/\ » - - » .. . .. - » V 1 a. N M? -'\\»/vw» .~~':3'\Y1'13'.5\"'!ff'§\""‘ ' 3" '1 "'-F-'-1"“---'-75"?
_,v,,_ ,__,v_\ \.,»,_,,,,_ -- 9,,-.'-.'.v.»..,\.v.' ',,_5\;-3;-,-\,'-W.‘-.\..»;.,;_v. ._.--_g.».-.;.; .- .\-.v\v...... \~..~"- ..--M.-..\.v\.»-,.._, ll‘ r,,.-»_ ,. ,,__ ,._,.- l,._.»),. l'_"\"'\»|v),,\;.'1'("\y..¢|1'u"/vu951).}; my-,.,,--. ;..,,;»W-__._',_;--,-..-..9.-_».y._-M.__,‘@..,/»...,v.»-....-up,---~.,>.»v-»-,,,- ,_.._\_».\»_._,a\/_-v_,\,\»..,,v.\ _. \. v . ,_\._.,,\v-,,,»,~.,,_ ,,,,-_.;..,_;\,~...__;-q.,W,,»;»,»,\,;-\,-_\,-\.. -;,'.,,,1;»,;-.\,\\;'\\}-y.,.1;\_\;.€)|;.\_|.~.,9..;l.-._'u.,;;,,,;;_1;»~..,\.~.l,,.;¢H_. ,,;_,__w,,,».-._.._},\--.,9;|_»_;»\.;.9:;-.--_»,»/,;;3-,»;.'._\_w,_.3--,;..»;§~.{\-MA1.->9-{Av,y.-~';»,\--,-.iy.-':-¢»'.-.1\‘»\-.~»,-...;.~-:,::~;Ar,~--:'-v, :2----3; /§,»:'.".-\-V-1:9~!:»>,..-\‘.--:»-'-:1,-\wl‘ an-.-»»-.~‘v::»':-"-'-.a- x '1 ' » .‘ . ‘; .-‘»'-‘.,*v‘w-W-=»»' ""~ 1In;~».\\':.r»{3|J':.:';\.v‘M\-\\.:$IIIL;if"xi!5f\Iy:,'}¢;.:§-Ina:1"-;:l\LI..F.|1¥.\';.'7::'I\';!;;!3}-.'!:..:I{i-7::-we-3'1..['I:.1'¥I§~I'l:k-1-H-M:2n'$'I':::.~l:'!:'i1:\('§I\¥:'~I§!‘!§'l‘-§I-'$':.1-'.!€§':-1':§':£‘:<::H¢(::§:?~\“'?l'><§\'-I¥:[-1'75!"-)1f’Z¢\‘I':3€7S§W':A'§"F'5I£~‘§1'w§I'(§\1??.\-1‘.4'13'.?§‘?F'??'l=l!.§'?'I\iI)‘I1\l‘}4-F1’:1%‘1'55".':'3\5‘~-E4‘?!41733"5“:'%\1"¥'3*3?"'§"¥1‘1§¥“{"=§17'-YY\'\£31‘3:‘*‘5-‘>M;3‘:’3'?3‘-‘Q/XI- -~ -‘ "'1 ~=='-‘-'-'\"‘-¥"5="""""{" ""

14'-(arms: 03/22:/2m4 236 NSECIJND err. ;:c$i§19§, Vik§.'\-fiismll V
"‘;"lr'lv\'»"-‘"“""\-]-\]f"I>"‘l"* ,\ r9-- ~- ~ ','.-ml-1?L15;‘i-.‘~fvi??&fa?.J'?E%¥:1"§?iIr/9%W455-‘ii3k5*%5:El%iEE‘1":?$¥R??"§§ii$1§f'é$‘ ‘VIvN?:M':l:¥*”1?""léliili“”f“*"'¥“'¥§’?"""'?"!=“1""‘”"“""‘%!“"""“$35ii-"1ii5553i=W¥¥5539;$3>5‘hi'IY‘2'W515?l1Féi"#1?11"'7Ei%E=¥E-PM¥??.$*=?‘$#i“-'¥$*‘“*?'fi"‘?";"""”"'"l"?""""“"?"‘iY"‘“"3"'lY15il=I-Ssi' =>

~ \ ' ' - - " "
K \ \ < )»\ , In < ‘ M 1 ‘ \ » \ 1 ‘v ‘ I‘ ‘ " /' ,1. *r \’ 1 \. V. ...\» ., -...\\\ 9- ~ k H» ,\»w»\-».l»'--------'Mr‘-'»'--< \ 1’ \‘\ \ w \ »\ \- > M ~.... ., .. ., \. >,.,\ .\~./--».. » 9,, V-,‘v"L"'-,\\\\),\"wV7»>/-~n-,- .M->..,.-9,1»9».»-.»'»m,»-\.'~I'9»;-3-;,¢:v»!l?:,:!:i\‘1':'M1%-¢:,'-.';\-'1‘"ax1'--W\-‘ml’Y\-W==:;-:-Amt-\>.='= "1'--W-*,-,2‘-'1"! -I"*.I»-'l?'r*"'"'"'--':W"_ ,,.},, . ,.,.'1,,.. ,_--;.,w,.q.§-.9,9,9.-,_v...,\»',,_=»..99..»95.499.9.49,1.-=~,.»;.';.»,W;-.;=¢¢,w.:@:;v.='I-,;~-:=-;=,¢:;:v;\v;-1;-1;-yq-§-=.\&1$¢s;:¢.'»1.=-=3;<z1:-;-,1:-.»=:9:99:.:;9q.‘-xi¢¢=/,}4-;m>»1:=:=--.>f:.v§>:=Y,9-:=.-m=.\¢=~'r.~§=-MY.-9:11;Y:=rMw1s':\<:f::=:1;;w:2r=19twvs;.=:-::‘,rxw:.+;::.~.-»:.\r\».-\:;~¢<=£<:-119219»1-:=:9%-=:=v?l1\.v;=vr:>a:=1';<='=1;';i1§=1:-!-'~§>=\~e»'\=-¢=-=J.v=-=- 3 V . 9 ~31?!-">!=-'»"9-33535'1‘-¥="3"‘W5'<-'5'???‘



Marine City Police De|1:=1rtmeiii:-- (8l.(I)765-4040 FAX:(81.ll)765~4'l35 04/03/3914 W137 PM

Report (Iriterie:
Section INBI--I L<w=1IUI=91 I--999! U99 I L999! UI=93_ ‘e?¢=I_I:1-_lf_IM_I¢__ -l_3I_I_II_I-I _;l1_=II_II_I_______________§1I§[§__1___§§_5§_9___Ei_{g_$§§!_I@§§______h___,§_§{{!_q§1 B?

Al..l./Ali". ALL ALL /-\.m.,, 03/(.n/12014 03/31/2014 OIOOO/MC-9900-8 File C19-.9

File Class Seetien liiepert Pilzifi

File Class Aetivity Counts
MC-2200-F

9900-9

990i!»-8

9800-8

9800-7

9800-6

Sllllll}-4

9500-5

9300-4
9300-1

9200-4

70110-4

5500-(I

5401]-3

5400-l

5300-2

S3lll}-l

52006

SUOIHI

4800-0

41.00%

3500-.2

2900-0

Zfilill-3

Z300-7

Zilflll-5

Zllllll-0

1300-3

1300--I

1301]-ll

Aj

iiI K§'?$}W§$%i’nfiW?i£%?F§&T9%Wi.%@ 7

awW‘
3

l 4
1 %W 2
*V9le;I999s99,IW9 3

.1
1

I_%§l§T§el'S%'§.'% 1
 1

fiilfilfil 1
9

3
9999: 1

1
1

1
4

9% U!

'- | - | - \ ¢ - . I

lll23456'7391lIlll2.l3Il415‘l6l,'Tl8l9

- .-‘£4; 'ln\'§'¢ ‘)$E"u 2! 7'

3 12
l 21Eéi

iiezeemewe H
l _,,. ..~., \‘\¥\#Y4‘~'. , .|\']NI - M 16
V 24

 Eli%9%% G

11

- l - - - = s 9 = - I I '- - I

Z5"""' ="'2'u2'12229z'4



RECREATION DEPARTMENT ACTIVITY REPORT: MARCH Zillll,/l Q
‘i ’l

PrrorsnnMs IN Pnounrsgj M"""""""""""""""""""H

Swim Lessons: Levels 1.-4, 1/29-3/5. (3) classes cancelled due to snow days 8; building issues. Make-up classes
extended through April 2.

ZUMBA! Classes cancelled Mar 3-April 3, per Instructor. Classes will resume in Fall 2014.
Ci"".t'h=iitlVe Kl¢lS C0"QD 'l3i“0§.'Ti3l'll 2/13-S/29. Received a grant from St. Clair County Community Foundation to 1

continue the pi’Ogl'EilTl. Tuesday 3: Thursday, 9~11:UOarn @ St. lVlarl<’s Church. includes Field Trips. $65 per month . ;
flurrently (6) students enrolled. Y

PROGRAMS ON A DROP-IN BASIS:

FREE PRDGRAMH Senior Splash Bash lit Moms in Motion-Sponsored by a grant from H.r?‘~xii {Irii.~:<alth ifiiillifii-‘lI§.‘-r".':'5 l¢‘ia:".-.l.
Tues & Thurs, 9:30»J.O:30arn. Adult/senior exercise til laps. Must enter High School between 9:10 and 9:30am .
due to ECSD new security pelicy. Participation increased from (15) to (25) participants. l1)urati0n:1/9~S/30/13.

C0-ED VOLLEYBALL: (age 16 Et elder} Mondays, 7:30-9:30pm @ Belle River Elementary. $1 pp.
WALK THE HALLWAY5: Free. Mon-Fri, 5-?am and 6-7pm— MCHS hallways.
SENIOR CARD PARW: Thursdays, 1~3pm @ St. lVlarl<’s Episcopal Church, $1. pp, play Euchre, Pinochle.
OPEN SWIM: Program Ended March 31. Mondays, 3-8:50pm 52 student/$5 family. 1./1.6-3/31/14
warren AEROBICS: nmgmm ended March 31. Mondays, 6:00-7:45pm, 1/13-3/31/14

l
UPCQMING.PR9GRAM$/EV-‘5NT5i ll

New! Spring Training Camp: Baseball skills taught including throwing and pitching. March 11-April 17"“ @
Palms and Belle River Elementary.

New! Humming birds finccer program: nprii~May fer Toddlers 3~5 and children 5~t3 years old. Offered
contractually through iump Start Sports!

KING ROAD PARK: Cnry Ames, MC Little League fundraiser chairperson and Volunteer, coordinated the
acquisition of gravel to increase/improve parking let and provide a path to the fields from the parking
int. Acquired cooking tables, sink, equipment and large sign from Tim Hortcms to use in concession
building at King Rd. Park. Cory arranged for cement pad and sidewalks to be poured at park at minimal
cost to the City and the Little League. MCLL and their volunteers are to be acknowledged at the Mary 1
City Cummissiun meeting.

LIFE GUARD TRAINING $85.00/resident $100/Nomresident. *Must be a strung swimmer, minimum age of15.
Need to pass pre-cciurse test on the first night of class. Tues 8:. Thurs, 5:30-8:30pm: Apr 2.9, May 1, 6, 8, 13, 15j
Includes Life Guard CPR on Saturdays: May 3 K1 17, 9:ODam~2:0Opm @ MC Fire Hall. 1

Respectfully Subrrlitted, .

Lynn Zyrowski
Re-creatiun Directer
Cc: John Galziur 81 Kristen Baxter



DATE: April 11, 2014
TC: City Manager, Mayor, and City Commission
FROM: Mary Ellen McDonald, CPFA/MiCPT

Finance lbirector/Treasurer “it, _,
SUBJECT: AC"l“lVl"i'Y REPORT FOR MARCH 2014 l"‘-;,,i,______ ______ ----\\\

‘v

During the month of March my department performed the following duties:

I'

t

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

Processed Three F-‘ayrolls
Monthly Retiree Payroll
Pay Ending 3/5/14
Pay Ending a/1 s/14

Prepared Monthly Payroll Reports
Prepared Quarterly Payroll Reports
Processed 284 invoices Totaling $635,904.10
Processed 49 Purchase Orders Totaling $49,743.46
Accrued and Posted Monthly interest for Delinquent Personal Property Taxes
Processed Point and Pay Transactions (E-Check/Credit Cardrtlebit Gard)
Processed ACH Payments for WaterrSewer Bills and 2013 Winter Tax Bills due
March 2014
Prepared ‘l Manual Journal Entry for July 2013, 1 Manual Journal Entry for
August 2013, 1 Manual Journal Entry for October 2013, 1 Manual Journal Entry
for December 2013, 6 Manual Journal E-Entries for January 2014, 19 Manual
Journal Entries for February 2014, and 7 Manual Journal Entries for ll/larch 2014.
Collected $22,100.00 from Salvage Vehicle Receitification Fees and processed
payments to inspectors.
Calculated Monthly Equipment Rental Fees.
Prepared and Distributed Preliminary Financial Statements for February 2014 to
City Commission, City Manager, Department Heads, TIFA Board, Pension
Board, and Retiree Health Insurance Board.
Reconciliation of Monthly Bank $taternents for February 2014
Reconciled and posted daily Cash Receipts-Tax/Utiiity Billing/Permit/Cash
Receipts/General Ledger
Downloaded Updates to eleven B8 éti A Software Programs
Assisted employees and retirees with changes to their Health, Optical, and
Dental insurance coverage and forwarded to insurance companies
Reconciled Utility Eliliing at Month End and printed Accounts Receivabie Report
Prepared and submitted graphs and charts to the City Commission by emaii or at
Budget Workshops. in addition, I provided the same documents on the City
Website. I attended Budget Workshops March 18"‘, March 25"“, and M-arch 27"‘
and prepared foliow~up information as requested.
Collected $4.62 for the 2013 Winter Tax and processed payments to various
taxing jurisdictions
Settled with the St. Clair County Treasurer's Office for the 2013 Tax Year

Thank you,

14/(riser /



l1ll"“““““‘I‘=:l, ,~==r-1-'=I=,‘i“““‘*““c

-lii1l.1. ill‘iiitl1“‘tlilt‘t“:-,. ' ' ' "t ‘ii "i '1 l;it at ' r" - ' 1% “ailitii‘“Eli-1‘llJJitsaseilifllliltll-.."“l3rl»,;ll&1?=. Wilt  _ W W _% *4 Lg-1 W1%

“-‘;‘.'i1itl‘il"‘i"l""'l‘i*=¢<l. 120i’)I~louti"tPri1*lt'ot‘Jl~.lt-trot" ~" llyiiiisrie t‘tl1y, .tvttcrl*tig,tii‘i -'1l~ti(lf;l.l)-
tl'll.l--'/ofimtldrifl it i-“as lt1l,i.l--lt5fl~-1311.9?)

H-vi H; H‘ IA-llri-ii-ii-,,yi,:.;q-tel. ,;., i 1, ,i,~,,,~,i-.~,~.i ,, ,,,w,il;,..i,,~, , .,i_~ ,,, v.ti-ti :,p,‘,,t‘.‘i~'i i; limitltel»r,;ia~stsy'i .,hr“l=I'*- "
‘ l‘“lilititiiiitiiltll<=!lWi"‘“*"

April 1, 2014

The Following is a list of the Merino City Area Fire Aul;l'lority runs for the
month of March 3fl.,201~’l

Medical Emergency
Structure Fire
P,l Accident
Gas Leak
Wires Down
vehicle Fire

Tfitifil RUNS

s
t

Medical Emergency
Smoke Alarm
Grass Fires
Gas lieak
illegal Burn
Structure Fire

East China Twp
Medical Emergency
Smoke Alarm
Vehicle Fire

56

5-=3‘-1i.I»-*i'\.J?-1

31

Z
1

ll]

It

Sniolte Alarm
Service Calls
Asstlst Pirlzilic
Grass Fire
C.O. Alarm

79
The following is as list of runs by the Township or City they occurred in;

City or Marine City ‘ ‘Cottrelltnlle Twp
Medical Emergency
(‘.10 Alarm
Gas teal:
Structure Fire
Wires Down
Smoke Alarm

China Twp
Medical Ernergency
P l Accident
Wires lfllown
Assist Public

tsr!l¢srEe'iaM2ts_sl as____ 8

Joseph A. Slanltster

Fire Chief
MCAFA

i?’iitii;W.it"t1i’t4i’Lli" iii‘ii..tttt3It*;i‘i“$1lat tiwe .5?%§_
¥'.i?’il..Jt4‘lrlti";i§.'i3_i".

l'-F?-Ji—1I3CF|-1

10

I—*5-4|--‘IR$!'~J

I-*Z—1l\}LF1



“Vii-"i\\¢i“1i‘\Hmwi\L-

w
AME?‘orrir tr iwro““_;‘A“i;=\“;‘“““"""";~¢;u"~""~~ M, -' "4 1-W. - it if tee; eeé%

E 1. (.1-~7()5—8 840 it F3?-t 8 10-76§~5 19‘)W i. ..~..,. mi. \.‘\‘\"\‘H.‘-.\ Iniii==»=--titewiriviii.»-ii‘i ‘-‘i=1-‘WiiiiisiilfiiifiiviiiiiIii‘iiiiFiid:i11%ii=iiii>i\iii“..i,.WW...-.i.KW.~.-i.»,-u».ii.w~

April 15, 2014

To: MCAFA Board

From: Joseph Siankster, MCAFA Fire Chief

Re: Mohthiy Activity Report

The foiiowing is e iist of duties i have worked on throughout the months of March/Aprii.

Chief's monthly duties (Biiis, Time tickets, ext.)
we Conducted hoard of control and business meetings.
Q

ii

O

ll

Q

iii

lb

usage during mass shooting incidents.

Respectfully,
-- ‘ ' .r

4./' M

tr,
~'l___(_:_r F@{.i{_,,../:¢7,,/Lm____,_o_J

Joseph Sienkster
MCAFA
Fire Chief

Compieted end oi month State fire reports and Ems reports and submitted.
Cornpleted township reports and deiivereci.
Made 72% of caiis forthe iast two months.
Compieted monthiy truck inspections.
Attended monthiy Chief's meeting with the county Fire Chief’s. '
Attended iuncheon with "Fri Hosp. Ken Cumrnins Aigonao Fire Chief Joe Dorm.
Attended meeting with MC, 5C, Marysviiie PD Si Fiji, SC Fire and Jeff Freeland on tourniquet

Pili.§A.Si§ iEi'i.'iIK'.i.i9“ 'ii?Ri'sIV'i*lihiT i*"."iIi~tK1IS

._ ._. .. _. .. . . L.
I200 South Pariter Street -i Merit-1e(.I1ty, M1.cit1g:tz143(i3$J



CiTV OF MAFHNE CITY, MICHIGAN
303 5. Water Street, Marine City, Michigan 48039

it is recommended that all applications he subrnitted to the City not less than so days prior to the start of the
event in order for the application to he processed by the event date. The City will act upon the amwiitzation within
30 days of receipt. The City of Marine City may impose restrictions on any special event in the interest of the
health and safety of residents and participants. The applicant may be required to indemnify the city for and hold it
harmless from and defend it against any and all claims, lowsmts or other liability.

NAME onEVENT: A

'5 \

Applicant / sponsor oftvane l l. ..

ls Sponsor of Event :1 Non-Profit Organization? Yeti N0

Q!

btif‘-

CUIIEGKKPEFSGB/Phflnflt h % I Mfi , Lfi

Contact Person Edvlaii: r Li r, V ’_ W

On Site Event Manager / Phone: ii my Y
' ' s in this in ormat-ion I'I'1ll.l‘.".'|'E'bl?.'.iIl'1’l“.'fE’l'I to the Cit Clerk ri 10 the went I \ ,.

it

’ ” ".i.n;i M ’-/we we/

:1?!-T ‘-325’ Tilt
» in . i-i J jiiiiiiiiiir‘?ii§ii2Qiii\'fPi4i'w1ifri‘\ii'w iiqinii:~.i.,i."~i. ‘-ii" iii "iii-"iii-~lii¢H='nii+~.“.ii ‘rs iiiiiiiiiiiii‘ A-?‘i\l‘l'Lii"‘.i¢i]'1ii~ii7i-iiii it ‘r.-;_|“i~‘l '.=ii.~i-.iiii-y‘n;1ri ‘n:>+;‘1-.~:¢.ii,<~'.-~i:i1-~'iiiy1.i~."\..i"'n:;ii-:iii;.: i;< J ‘iiiii-liiiiiiii:-.» ii i tr" 4i i ~ii¢i:i.,.,r-. ‘-_i ;i.-*= ‘li“\i.‘i 1tr=~‘~.\-u xi-\...»‘~.-.. ,iii."i,i..~‘ i i... .ii"|i‘ih'~‘..‘:l', in iii“; e“-".;.i ii.\l;i.1~.i!'\'.1.. me . .F....ii~_.h~: in 1,". "3-‘i-'i..1‘iFi..',i.'.~ ,\‘r1‘li"~.. ‘wil iyii .‘i‘wi.\'ii‘i.‘i:‘fl"l‘-F‘ ‘il‘i¢'..~. ‘ii .i."‘~ oi.iif~.ril:i...~:>\$~;e.Jt.. :i,'.,i-s.I.-'i\..- ;-‘»!,~l"': 1 lyiiifii .~ 5.... , 9-‘i‘*i“»\-iii-' l ii’ '" ii’ *‘“*‘~l>\ W ‘.“i.i‘~..s~i r



lime/Hflure M’ Evem1= ..)JW

Location of Even1::__m ,00; U r F H . V
er

Will alcoholic beverages be served? Yes M Ne ._m.___..._.._._.___w

Provide Detailed Description of Event (attach ndditirmnls ets A1 overhead diagram, ifeppHmbIe}:

>2 ‘ii Mi _$_ V . :4 _ W" ‘ ‘ZZZ: I, ‘ Q

Will street closures be necessary? Yes,___,__,,,_,,___,,,, No

If yes, include a detailed map and indicate the date and time fur closing and re-opening,
including Hell»-ll]H’l11(l eeer down. _ _. . 0. ,

Are utility hook-ups required for water, electrixr, em? Yes
(May impact tam! cost ufevent)

\ 05-.  /iii ll ,...Ifyes,1istlm:at'iens. _ _ In-‘Fl 1 J

 meeHmmefi=

1. Applieellit/Spenser will supply evidence of the following;
a. Certificate of general liability insurance with $1,000,000 per occurrence and

in the aggregate. Tomi coverage must he sufficient to cover possible exposure

1~, 1-e'*";cr‘ we M we >1" :.::-Aw :"r‘1:. ¢-e»;:=- '>:<:\me»‘-11+‘; W .e:\M"'-\e3\~';:W‘="WI l*~}1;;‘*e >\‘~» >~=i‘4=‘*\‘~:‘\“»\~“-\‘.-‘ "-n;;‘-=;~?=MW~$"\=;*W=ie*= 1+"meeeevw=“e~*~~wiea==*~="e"e»r»=w‘emease"=<'eei~-wereewe‘"eeeleeweeev ire‘ ’*;.;*.e-->‘*< url ‘W15v$?£:=‘l:'+$i*“W*‘e%i$:»:‘we‘%!i?W!:@**?fiti:ii$%%M3-
‘Le-\'=¢i\‘;'\'i‘»';‘J%iae:»*Wk{w\r-‘-*$1§ai-éxfifiFi+1,¥;§'1}M‘i!*'\£!:~1Ri!~‘=v=:fli*$3i1“i’m1** R:\‘;:\:1\]\"““‘:f$}1\;‘, Jr-‘I§‘;\<:. si’. f=?;~?1i§i;‘, ‘1~:,l~=i\‘~c5\-Ts-We-W.‘re¥*,»’\;é*i§4r%§§.\=‘\ik=";M}-he,,;¢@;f“*1He{iL»LLefl;!9=* -"@==:1w‘; ‘"1"WeWfliee-r§:»£W~€-%“#ae‘|\M



with adequate policy limits [may require i1.lgl'aer li.m.it.s if exposure is
considered high).

i. If liquor is being served, then evidence of additional "Liquor l..iability"
with limits of not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence and in the
aggregate (may require higher limits if exposure is considered high).

b. The named of insured must lie the some as the Apmlicent/Sponsor.
c. Policy coverage dates must be for the full term of the event.
d. The City of Marine City must be named as an "Additional Insured" on the

certificate.
e. The City of Marine City and all of its elected and appointed officials,

employees, and volunteers are to be added to the Applicant's/Sponsor's
general liability policy as "Additional lnsul'ed's".

f. The person signing the certificate must lnmre authority to do so.
g. A “I-lolcl Harmless Agreement" is required, sigraed by event Applicant/Sponsor

and the insurance provider [See Agreement Attached].
h. Complete contact information for Insurer required.

lnsurance Provider:
4 ‘ "* r .- .‘ ',, . If,“ am-\ ¢-- 4”‘ W, Z j" ,,,-' M-;‘,'¢or  

Contact Name, Address &Telephone Number of insurance Provider: ,,,___,,,,,,_,,,_,,_,___,___,,_,,,,,_,,,,____,,,_,

(Atmm may DfcerfifimM flfuahmty ..

o - If " " ' ’..~ I '~ “" , "*cert; /\‘]L;/<€1f}..€'.A?llI'f"'4jf‘_i ‘~7%:> ""/ti» tore of ,

The City of Marine City complies with the ADA. No person shall be subjected to tmlawful
discrimination under any prograni. or activity conducted in the City of Marine City.

Applicant / Sponsor of Event is responsible for providing Portatlle Restrooms.

indicate it of Portable Restrooms planned for Event: - M,_,_[;__,___m“m___
Indicated it of Handicap Portable Restrooms planned for Event:

J ‘ii’? “‘r"‘,$l‘ Ell-1T‘7“:=‘f-'; l‘l“l:‘9¢1‘*;‘4T‘ul‘“:i1‘\lu!\i#Mr‘ »\‘;\‘E§"’\'\‘l-l7'l"3‘=I"£i' ,3“-‘lllf*,l1‘l\l'F!i\d?“"-ii“ ““E‘!“"‘3‘ N‘n'I:'¢‘~! EM}“iim'§gW$“?"3“\lJ“”Wl:1"1l'?E“¢1‘Fli""i‘l:l'r!t=if“'iE‘$9“‘lWl\i'HW‘1W§“l?\“i"*§W5;1i*5"*i““i':“W§:\‘-tiff?‘iilafi‘flitififlifilliiili‘vH\tvW'5l'*W?-Wlgml 7i““\‘l7*\‘3‘\‘l§*'\:‘-W5-=="§r5.“*“3."\‘1 =‘-Wtt?*tll=<tHt“Wtrte‘=i‘tttattltWilli"$‘tttt“t't"ttiit‘

,t,\l 1 g:¢,"ti=>=3-;»\»;,tnlmwttiirn,‘\4r:t§,,, -‘~»‘v“‘\4‘.‘q§.\\;,=1E= title 112 to Ill‘ t ‘nit \'\‘e,=:‘;- ~‘u =“l;f*=1,%1l;‘*-,1\\==*.1i‘4-51? all H ml» Wie.-1e "ta =‘ ‘-1:“=e ‘-it ‘j<i~;‘, e\i‘=.:\..= ‘;~1qr,"';‘~5=‘ :3.‘ ct‘;-, ~1;=,t'=":<‘ title‘ 1 ; 1-uwto\t‘=4r;nei£l;@1-;;e1;0=r;:|vgl:;n;



/

('~-.

Applicant: / Spimsor of Event is res;_punsii:il.t=: for providing TRASH RECEPTACLES.

ii»:iLi;i2RL1.i.Kig..E£i5t.§.i}11.§}$i.i,J.l.flJ,
1. CITY SPONSORED i£Vi'-.'i\I'l‘5: 'i‘l1e('lity of Miwine ility is reifpcmsihief0r'10iI)%0fc0sl?s.

2. CO~SPONSORtT~li) i':IViiINTS: ‘lite City of Marine City is respi>nsit>it:ft11' S0%of<;to:;l1$.

3. NDN-~PRDFlT EVENTS: Sponsored by a irurtenizly certi.fieci IRS 501C (3) Nun~i“rr>!’il;
Orgaiiizaticm. ‘F119 spon:.-:m* is I'E5[J()i'lSilIii£-1' for 100% oicrosts ei’fec:t:ive: jar'1|.iau'y ii, 2iJii2.

4. FOR PROFIT EVENTS: Tim sptmsor is resp0.|1sibi.r2 for 190% of cost.

The City of Marine City will provide the event orgaltizers an estimate of F225 fen‘ city services. 'I'I'1.i3
event UI‘§_?,'éll1i'..-'1E!f'!-I Shall bfl givfm an opportunity to review UIESE estimates prior to approval of the
event. The final amount billed to the organizers will not exceed the estiniateci amotmi; unless:

"' 'l‘hei‘P: have been additional city Costs due to cleanup tn‘ repairs of damaged property.

I Adrilticmai city sc:rvi<:t+s were provided as a tesiiit of changes in the r'equii'en1€nts as
requesteti by event 0l"gani7.er's.

Applicants / Sponsors are to suimiit ax 50% f.'i('![)OSi'|I oiti1eii"est.in1ate<i portion of costs within (I-$0}
tiays their application being aipprovezi. Tiwy will he lnlieti fur the renuaintler of the AC‘1“li1'il. crosts
after the event. Failure to pay the finai hill within thirty [30] days of that invoice date will result in
denial 0i’applit:atitu.1t.he Following; year.

As: the authorized agent of the spnnsoling nrganization, I hereby agree that this organization
shail abide by ail comiitions and restrictiorift specific to this event as determined by the City
of Marine City, and will cnmply Witt all ltiC'ziI.\‘$tate and federal rules, regulations and laws.

_ -\ ,»" ,
_______-hi“ rdfl-MR|P“W#F"_’__"m‘ |iF'|1F|P ---».,___.} it}-‘:"'F. I

'__,.»*_f:m: |_ --_m................... H“; if / I; d ‘I ' -' "
xi‘ . j;i.w‘_,..~,;,.;.....»%»t,:  ...........¢.f;_.....i’i-.:»....;:......zf...........-MIIIUMMHII

Signal re """ I)-ME

W/’
_--*""’

Wmmml H"JD"i{ii|‘\¥§$i».“I¢.?:\‘ivl“1\\'fln"§*:'i\‘1‘7\'“W1"'*\‘i~W1:»“‘=&m:i~i.11iw‘i.. \'.‘¥"~.i.~“‘11"-¢ ~‘.“>1:.,v“~-“-““'~'.~ ".~} .»~ ~ ‘ii "..\‘;-<":=*i=i.£~.~'t“~.-\-*i;--yaimiwt \.\'-t“rr-#.\.'=.~'i.\“\'~ i':‘4~ia~-. ‘Ii, 1-'.1;'l-.-.i-:_.-“‘\‘i' ,»W‘.:1‘1[i-‘,i;=:T.~iiHL'-W-Hiix 1 "W’ii,it-'lt~:‘* "m.;”ji * i~ ~* »
ii"*5i»-‘iiiiii-iaiwiii ~ w"'i~ H‘ =.*|.iW ‘=-"€““'i1| “ \‘::iI‘ 1“.t -i7\-iii-iiH1&i!“»;ii£ ‘ii-‘_i“i »:wi‘::r@:~a-'-'>~.§w- “1‘»ii"1i.~=.i vii ‘t>;*i~i.~."-‘i ~w'i‘v~! ‘-"- it i: =-:31 FL““-““fl‘fi\‘+"‘ 5» it ~1‘;'£i'i“-‘*\=’\"¢‘,)»‘!\“‘ it H \\1"iii~i";:i“ W‘ it iii #1: ~:{'~» ~. i'w».< ‘<i~‘.\11 ~“ i ‘*-"=>.w~\.‘~‘v:4~i 4. \ * t I iiPi L-ii"tti£:‘m~#i»~t» .!\#“»‘¢I"=..\1‘M>t;-. \.\:"Ii-‘:it!:‘:1=1..:i-vii»..#‘=“- ‘I-:‘.>‘*».im== .:i=r"-flit. ‘5i‘*.‘-.‘\'\“.'t!i€iiii'iTi¥=i"“*ii'\i‘F‘ 1:‘¢‘\.7':\“w‘i‘:~‘ii.iE‘l':\J‘iwN3‘Y‘5il‘-~~?‘l1\i‘ii%.vi‘Ii.»‘Iii-iwgiiii"?!-**3\4"iM~‘i\\W~iiiisri.'iEii“W3-.~i“~i‘H*is¥".\\'ii3"*|»*3i1\.‘iifwiti i‘-wt.-1\.~?':~“n:= *'}:‘.'¢‘»i:iJ-‘.."*»\.W'=Miit!it’r,**r~ ~‘ ” Pr Mw“iiiiiWittiiiiiiiiaiiiiiiiiwiiiiizi~:i<ii:ii@i§.i:\ii=i-§yt:‘<=tii;T%iiiiii"iiiitiiiiiliitiiiiiiiiiiti1:ivr.ti:-itiiirhiiiiiwiwriii=;ii7iii:=ii+»ir*'#i'ii‘iii1mi~:i»iwm>iiiiiLi*itii3=i*\ii=!itt‘1v‘eii%‘i=i*~i=¢ i“*.""\‘il"*.§1 iiiviiiii"iiiiiiiiiifliiiilitiir‘|‘iiJ*¥iPi1'iiii?ihii'ii1"'>iiii';5“ iii it-:\‘:.#» ftii“i:iiii*-1=tiiiiiwiiei' "1 H M.-W M»‘iiiit



HW“N_I.._

____________________________________________________________

WMV‘Wmfliiuhlunu‘“NIm‘\H““vM“Wliguhmfl‘Ubalm“Maw|‘|"“l|hV"‘4“M“U,MwWWW_wWWI”PMM mm“

him.;flM4wlmH‘N‘mMY‘n‘WmMwN£M\"HonwwmMwmmuWm 'H

 Wwh‘¢NW %mWMWM

iMHw

__$_mE

E

i-\IIii‘W IA
hflfiauflmmEMmwwEQMMHuyoflm

Mfihtmu“mafigE233“W\I

Hmummfiyam25fi§p%_#__Omupfigy__m_§M

MamE3ma2HLoHHhmflm 

h_hn_i_i%H_?_iiiii‘IIEWEQQ_
I-N‘?-‘Ir.-“IIXV

armsMpmkvug_z

UM\ wM_llfimnm-__WWiW‘I_#II‘_AJ__mfi___*M_wMm

Wm”

mlNpfihmu“Ed

mAh_

Yiiimumpmmmmuumnwumwggmg(HmiumrfiW

wmWWfiummfiwMfimuaHW
myfigmfimfiWEEhofiflumfluaEfiHUMEQ__m_émJM

“J”HfléwwwawmsvwwlH

_-_I._Q.__

mg?agm
MmHQ*_fl&#_’_gm

Mug”EmuV

HB“EuQ%H_M__M0

JX

MEuwmmlmE_§9_HU

raw“gm
wwwflzmumg;mmhasMEWang“

U

iii‘;

“LO3HaU___J'

2%“$5“figMamé

WWW“@_hfiE

____‘_I__

SmEItX‘Vi1|_
AmPS"WJMD9

“pmHUM

_W__gHwflfiwfimnflMgfiflmflaQ0Eyguafi‘“‘i‘H_'Hhmwmfl_

WMWWMMWmWMW
WMmMmMmWmWmHm1“mmmmM;HWmmlMMMN"fluHW_MWMUWManHm"MUMNW7W“HH“M“

I“aQIE“_mnWW“wfl_WMwmwWuflmmw“MWmflflfiwmMwmflnfiflmnmrmamwmwwmmmmmwLwmWflammm“M%“N”mfimWmM

Mmug___6flA_

f

EDnI|‘__|_SpQMWN.
MMHWWMM_W“_H_MW

Wm"F__h_WMWMWM.“mHi_Lamfl$5WEE_up_Em_§$fi_fiw_flwmM
Mm“mumH



1‘£99
_+“-he

ll i
‘M nit 2 r we W‘ \

1-i

$

.*"'_"=_ in-*":.:
.-/";

P-—-4;rsssig:

iliiiy (ii llll§iii'liiiPi iliiy

CILV
fifi fig G i

CITY OF MARINE CITY, MKZHIGAN
303 S. Water Street, Marine City. Michigan R8039

It is recommended that all applications be submitted to the City not less than ‘Iii! days print 110 the start Of the
event in c>r|:ier for the application to be processed by the event date. The City will act upon the application within
30 days of receipt. The City of Marine City may impose ramictinns on any special event in the interest of the
health and safety of residents and participants. The applicant may be required to iriclernnify the city for and hold it
harmless from and defend It against any and all claims, lawsuits or other liability.

l?,i'fr'_lQj§Ill?llli!lll‘!lIlvIi;i_{’¢,l!:ii|f'i_Il?_§:vlr:_Iof_;l25.DU is required for all nun-City sponsored events; however, the fee shall he raiundad to
the Applicant in the event there is zero cost impact to the City for the e\'M=:'ii“ti'

NAME or EVENT: __i1\’:‘t£»:~§lf,§._._li§l.\__il*1'\i<’¢_.... ......W:El,'»;,f~l?Hl_.l§_lmm.,____,____s______
\

" '\

Applicant / Sponsor of Event: _l¢\°$‘* l‘~ ii. ,

is Sponsor ofEvent :1 Nun~Pi'ofit 01'g:mizat'ion'? Yes _,_,__K,,_____,
_‘ = i . . ,. \ .. _

Mailing Address .
r

\- -». 41- "'-

Contact Person I Phone: , .,

Contact Person E-Mail: , l. _

On Si-ti: Event Mann er ,1 Phone:
(Clmngei; in this |‘n_f'o|'m|:rt|'r|n mmt be submitted to tho C|‘i!;(.‘lc'rk prior to the event.)

.. .- “ "S-3 A _ ‘ ' , .. ___\
Date/l'l0u1's of Event: A“ ll ,““. I; 9,?!‘-.

ii-21'-".-if-'-!.‘."15.‘F.'~':-'='3!‘5I!Fii?=Z5iliii55?‘iii§5i=EFI5iiiiiizii?P5?i$i';3§jlY'iEEiii‘~?5F.iiiiliiIl’5;!§i5i?Eli5!'.iiiI?ifillfli?EiE33§i5§§§§5:iiI1‘§:‘l‘i5f5E3?}1i5IfI§ii§f;""""""""‘iii€1i§E1‘fiTi§;Ei?:Ii¥f!f£ii*fa{Ei;15"'"'("" I ‘ J “ “ \ ‘ ‘ , “‘ *“’\' ’(’--'=;'-=-\I--='-:~¢"=II--=-\-:-:1-..2--/:.-it;=--i'--:'\::$--.='..;:-i-'-I-;'-\-':-\--=-'1'h";I=---‘ii-=-1-iii‘;--5.‘;-' ;-=I-'-I'-2i'-'-II:--2:‘;i":'~-'-.':-~1'::=-ii-'11:;'-!I--:-. J ‘-i'-l---'.l.\-1-"---:5-5“;‘5‘-I55 -'-"r-'--~!\ ‘ ‘ ‘ "\~-':. -:":\'-'-'-;::.H-.12'21-‘:21.i,1I-Z";Q!1:1:-1'3X::=\=.=£':;-::~':;§l§1$J}~;ag=.. 4;:I1‘-'-\i::==--11'it-Ii=‘i:I‘Ir:-'-E-'"-ho‘-:.'--1"=I\';-,--a\=--I-iii ='-‘\\.'-'.-I-'-1-'-'.‘.=' =E~---.=-'.'--'-'.'--=2"\-:-iiIi‘-:1 -"J-'-’":I..---"'~-'='5-':-".=' " -.\‘-\:-1'1.‘.1-2.--'-Ii-.--'-'-I.‘-.- -- \ \ , I ' -"--r'1-\~\-1::.'-::'i\'--.:':-'.:E\'-.::::;-::i-at-\:=ri:..i-=i.' "::=»'-'~' "'-iv.-----:.t:-'-I»-;-i-::.'i-~!';.-\£;"-:;.!.-=-'-=2.-=.‘..-\.\'=:=='--r:\=-‘.:-rat;.1.‘-:j,w'~=:':---=':.=:.=1-=~:=-:;\'-\:-'.:.==,---;-~:-:~:==--"=1.-..--rm:-'-'>.--'--\' r ;--<2:--,,=-»';-i='\!;~-.:--'\.\-:\\':;-. "\ ’ ‘ ’ < ‘Q;I-':\~r\-!:,i..--..-51?;vi?--'-=\:-:»;:-i-. ---=-!'!--*\.\.-'.~\--\: ~Y.- I-!M*f(' ¢“}l"- I.:.:.l.':'ii3I‘iii:Z\:".“Il"l.‘I:'-<'i5"l\I-'31Ii‘5:3lli:5-l‘1Ii!’-ifiI:5:I1i'5i:ll\'l'-iIll‘;1II'_.:I-.ZZiI'Z'iIl'.II¥':':lI"-7I'.-till;-5-I15;-1'IZ:.'I.:1'|'I\':llli'il'§:5ji-':\'1-'l"S-I'l'5:'-l.\-.- ‘-\:::.=-:::-.=.:a'=:-:--::xz-::r:=1:§;.-\='=2~--=........ > \ ‘ ” ‘ \ \ i =‘»---tn:-\--»=»-=-\-=r'r=*:'-in-==I:=itiv!vi=-==:r-I-=--ivréiii--Mmi?-r



Lwltinn 0f Event! ......

Will a.i1:nhnli.|: l)CV€I‘E=IgII!$ be served? Yes ‘:74 N0 ,,,

Provide Ijetailed Description (If Event [attach additional sheets 8: overhead diagram, ifnpplicuble);

Will street closures be necessary? YesL N0 __..._.._......._._..

if yes, include 2| detailed map and indicate the date and time for closing and re-opening,
including set-up and teardown. V _ V . , . .

Are utility hook-ups required for water, ¢:l.<:¢;t.ri<:. £512.? Yes ‘Pi Nu wwww__,__
{May impact total cost qfevent)

lfyes,listlo4.:atiuns. _ _ , , -_

. ll 0 0. 1. .. 0. 0 10.1.. .. .10.. 0 T. 71.1.. .. 0 0. . i

1. Applicant/Sponsor will supply evidence of the following:

a. Certificate of general liability insurance with $1,000,000 per occurremzc and
in the aggregatfl Tum! coverage must he sufficient to cover possible expnsiare
with acicequate policy limits [may require higher limits if exposure is
cemsiderecl high).

--'_-'.-\. _._.‘lIf;jI.§§:.'.'-;-I.‘;.I{-;{'-'j.":1,»;-ff5I"\_-5";-1f_':'§‘,;"5_ _ ‘ ____._,;'!:.--'j'_:,'\:;,\.; :-.-__-.-;_=___ _"_-=ji;-;f=_;1\;--:,:':,.'I:Z{'-_j=;=_-=;;-;.\;::=;.',_;==-;:-.<;§-,-E1;::,\;\).-);:‘_;I_1;-;=',,';.Z\.':::;:::.",='...:;:;;_'.;;,if»! =-a; -:;\'\;:\. ,;,-,'.':.'\::‘;-‘.‘I:.~ :_-'J;.\.",.'{-'::-.§.'=:<:.:).-,:r::-__::E:=.?;1::::r;.';: '.\;:.:.\}.. -':,..:".>;'.'~_.f,I'1,|:-‘f__-;..=.\ . .<,'>)- u_\\:»'|7 -,-4. i -4| ,-.--i:-..:.-:--.i..-.».-\.-=-' -\-.'- \.\...'.».'.-\-.,--.1-...\. .\-..r- ' ..,.-.:..--.~-.\..-\-.----.-.-:.\.....>. ----.\~»----.-- .--;. ---A“ -,.~--..-- .- ~-,.-\-'-.-‘.\---.---\..~---.--.‘---'--- -».--.-\--- -~.---»- \.---\- !---“W -- hr---~»;J -\-- - ---nu ---‘--"‘».-~r>i-- we -w '5'“. P q%\-.\'.'._\.;-__-..-.'_{.,\h_-..»_;;;';.1h{'.{9'?--\;-)1.13*'|'|.--'.;h._.',§-.;.;.-"-3.-_-;r i r ..--.-5,;;.,;;-,-eq;--1;-;.¢,._-1;--:._--, _-" --»-;..\.'-\,\_-r.‘.§.-\\-;,,e_:.::.-;;;.\-l,;;-1;-1%,‘.-5--3.3-,r;.-..-;-:;."..;-:.,:;..;<-:2‘-.1-1H.---.\.=----g-;;,;*...-;:,-.--=\.-.1.-.-.S;i;-:---~::r;-?-=q=:‘.»~;:£-=-.F:.!-l=\~.-v;:-\:¢‘:..-~u-§*1\,r“;-==‘;‘i -‘.‘1_‘:-Z‘-"f§\1|i.l*.zw.$, :-.-.‘. gr“ 1-.~i--'l“-mg-.-|\x;-'! '¥-‘- i ,.- "l\|}\ ';%1:1:mmiiisismmeshimé=:=e§:::@:£:<:::;::;£L==::i \._\. ,“- I 21%:-£1mame;m2m=;u=:w§=1:=d¢_1“$3,2511mm}:E;=bviminimmIsl::11::.:miIasrlwfiM=1"MM=wé:1A‘:=1MM!»1M'f=rfi12=r:4rm=m@3I5%=r!£=fir!=5rS!&f=¢EEr&M"M1B5:41 i'~”!‘-'Ew=li‘I'l1»1\\~1l'li1v¢f 1-‘F5 '~*‘ "*" ‘ A5



i. If liquor is being scrvetl, then evltience of additional "Liquor Liability"
with limits of not less tlmu $1,000,000 per occurroiice and in the
aggrogato [may require higher limits if exposure is consirlerecl high].

b. The named of insured must he the same as the Applicant/Spoiisor.

c. Policy coverage dates must be for the full term of the event.

ll. The City of Marine City must be named as an "Additional Insured." on the
certificate.

e. ’l‘l1o City of Marine [lit]! and all of its elected and nppointoii officials,
employees, and volunteers are to he added to the Applicant's/Sponso1"s
general liability policy as "Additional lnsurerl’s".

f. The person signing the certificate must have nutlwrity to do so.

g. A "llold Harmless Agreement" is requilmi, signed by event Applicant/Sponsm‘
and the insurance provider [See Agreement Attached].

h. Complete contact information. for Insurer required.

insurance Provider:

Amount of Coverage: kl

Contact Name, Address &Teleplmne Number of Insurance Provider:

lMnH\l|llMI|vu1uI0n|nngp\,_ _ _ , _ > > - » » » --v|¢w;=-:.-.-_-.-.~..~.<.»...—._-.¢.x... . > - ~ “\-lllaanlnnnin-MvwLnnIu:... ~ -- ~ -- »m.m"im~»|=T.. . . . ' '-

(/lttmrli Copy a_t'l'.‘ertiflum: oftlnbllity Insurance)

The City of MiEl'I”ll'l€' City complies with the ADA. No person shall be subjeixtecl to unlawful
discrimination under any program or activity conducted in the City ofMarine City.

Applicant / Sponsor of livent is responsible for providing Portal-no Restrooms.

lmllcate # of Portable Restrooms planned for Event: ______“_ Q
Indicated. it oil-lanclicap Portable Restrooms planned for Event:

Applicant f Sponsor of Event is responsible for providing TRASH Rl£(Il“£P'l‘AC.LES.

..;..___‘,,,,___ H r J . ..........._M_,_W,__ J .. H“WNWW\1TP__?“;+éJ;.,"%.ll;;.:l... Wv_W¢.,M.v-iq.,,,,‘,_.,.;.;.,;..f
W \ »=w; v-‘F’ 1' ~= it wl?"l~ell~iw,lw"* li~’"*‘€**" ‘F4 ‘ _~:‘»,w_\-,~_.~_ R-\;;,-‘g;-n‘-_;;1\\~‘~~‘ » .‘-:,*~:=,‘:;:-~ <~1~vi-ww-t I‘ ‘ ~"‘,;-aw ‘H‘ ‘M , _,- H . _.», ..,», . -V .__ - ,-g-,..-_,;___ .5,-_l,_\;--,.,,_\ ---.'IZl‘l.=-I.fi:=l'§l'lf..\.=-E‘!-I '=.-.~-.ii1="i'i'f-'.:: I ..1"-iii‘--lf~'!-F?-lu~.:\ '.-\---!--\='I'fi---.4-E1?hi 4-_ M»-?_-;_._Nl\\*1?;_i_Ti.l_\_-$3 =5;-,1--,'-j§'!:=='E§;:IE'flJ;;E'ti;IitIvf:iiiiliigr;ifgr:1‘;it2:iii:i:'ii;I1£E-E{Ii;i§::s;:

I; _ sq‘; - w ~- Q -'-r 1' ..'".-"-',:.:.I " T--I ' rs“ 1;;-' P ‘ - -j '-, \‘-v - H ""i -'- '~?"=" $4‘, _-=l- , - .5-'-"' ‘ ' ,-5;.‘ "-‘ .‘ :7; Pun -- - .';'-|} -L ,\:.-:'.';l_:_:'§ :1-1;; '.lr>'?I.'.i_Il'l.'.:':.l 1-.. _.":\'-:‘.*= l.=-1-"§_~g»_'1.'~'-‘I 'i»_. I1Q"mt.:§;f§'=<=5-Q-=*;:i;;:7-5 :<'“-‘=1-_:-';'.'\-3'_'-';=;I;



1,. CITY SPONSORED EVENTS: The City nl’ Marine City is respmisihle for 1.00% of costs.

2. (IO~Sl’ONS()REl) EVENTS: The City of Marine (Iity is reslrmnsihle for 50% 0|’ costs.

31 N€)N—PR()Fl'l.‘ iI'lVEN"l"5: Sptmserecl by a currently cevtiiietl lRS F5018 (3) Nm1~Pmlit
()1-g.-niizzatieh. The S-i]L\()l15Di" is I'i’sSp0l"lSll3ll-J for 100% uf costs effective Iauuary 1,, 201.2.

4. FOR l‘l'{0l*‘iT EVl3N'l"S: The sponsor is respnnsilvlc: lb!" 100% ofcost.

The llity nf Marint: City will provide the event 01'gai'iizers an estimata of fees Fm" city services. The
event urgani“1.ei"s shall be given an 0p|.mrtu'nity to review these estimates prim‘ te approval of lilie
even t. The final amtllunt billed to the orgariizers will not mcceccl the esl:imai:r:z;i amount unless:

v There have been atltiititmal city costs due to cleanup or repairrs til’ claruagecl property.

I Acltlitional city services were pi-uvitled as a result of changtis in the riaquiremeiits as
requested by event1o1'i;ani'zers.

Applicants / Spmisors are to s'ul'>mit zi 50% deposit of ti'1t~:l1' est.ii1iateti portion of costs within (30)
days their application being appi'ovr.~ci. They will be billed for the remaimlcr of the ACTUAL costs
altc:1*tl1e event; Failure to pay the l"1nal'liiIl,v\'itl1in thirty [30) clays of the invoice: date will result In
denial ol’appli<:ati0n the following year“

As the: autlmriiied agent of the sponsoring organization, I hereby agree that this organization
shall abide by all cumlitlcms and restrictiolis specific to this event as determined by the City
of Marine City, and will comply with. all local. state and federal mlcazs. rvzgulatlcms am! laws.

:->~,‘s,-"Xis»: \i
#1 ,,, - . ,_ __ __ \- iv

‘ff _-"J ' " .............i.W..,__..i
,/'/K‘ ff: /' 1

Signature ‘ Date

< vi N Mi We iaull: ll-‘$3-ifl»-¢7>\‘ “ but gm»:-|%\§Lw»l

__ ____ # HM u H H: __ __ ___i?é;_u_“_u__|_________m_,__;____H__ .. .__,M,,,,_,,_,..WW” E‘ ‘ 1) In

l ma * “~ ~*P»~* ?§J‘“$i lililmi i“Fl;?l‘=i‘7lliilii, iii”iis»-itiiiiii m*i%‘ ll“ii5iil»iiihi»l@sl5hli?fii~i#i@’fiiifi@llil%%§% i if§%iB§"l¥”?lfl5%:lI»i’?illll‘1t”*\El» I
=ss”"“

* v i»‘»~ ll:is;:M-2‘is-.;;ii.i.M'*s":s"ii-“ - .. " .‘u is ._ {ml__.i' 7 1.. '-._“" ""-T"-“" mi M‘ ‘ ~l W-f‘»~l:=‘iri‘§:>‘i"\li'"l=~"‘"<~;W -- -.. --l {'5' ...'.t-*' '\..wt 1.".-it. .-='=h-r~i-- :---~'=-'-'-‘.<'--¢=-»»~.,~ --.w..=\~'Mi‘--i-#'-==*iaw; 1-'~§-=~'-r --="'~'l?'--\'\*-'- -~-'--“""’!"""|:"' I l='l’“'-‘<1 “Illis ' v-***i=wi&s“ii-7» '-'iiii~i;mi*i*iiiii"l> i'i~"~'-W“ iii;



2014 Planned Events

Boer Garden (Fenced with security)
Entertainment Stage in boot garden
Vendors
Fun~O~Rama inflatables
Llama Rides
Pony Rides (possibly)
Classic Car Show
Motorliiyolo Show
Antique Tractor Show
Sand Art Contost (Possibly)
SK Rh/or Run (Volunteers will escort runners)
Arts and C-rails Show at City Hall
Festival Stage
Various Contests
Parade (Broadway and Main, south on Main, East on Bridge St, Ending on Water St.
Summerliloatz Torin Music $l;ago

Unfortunately, wo will not have a carnival. Wo also do not plan on having fireworks duo
to costs.



xLAAIAAV2’5J2

M

LUVxv‘I_

D‘d%w_

Q_\_

i!“

T:“MW

Y

3

_‘_

Wm:
_1D

%

W _M_WW_w_W_

MHW

Wt

“MWQmnejh~__W151%|‘r|%1|Q!'__“_"_V|‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘\‘§_§iAiiiiit@“

W:

Z_39,”?

V|

W

WtM____lWMM“:dmirwMzaqWM_I

Agfix_JH_m_%__MMjg

Mdfl\‘“$gé

WGMMGMVX‘WMQ3%_

_g$J1AAis|1_51_r_;§ _W___"05%;[JHJ7__J‘‘‘L _F

J

M__MM5
M

WMJ5M__H“M

M

__MWMnM_WL_nH_I.MWW______flh_W__(JHA“““H£_M3

W
_

H‘___@VWMI-In_

V___,V.1‘I’_"',,.‘)l|“pi[“P"gi$%_fil_’1||“A:.__'f_'_nl_\|‘|l“':||.l:‘L\‘I¥[ltk|__

‘ r/W_I

_\'

__

\ML

A__£::I!-.“I|-I'D-1l“l_-|,\_“|1

M@f¢J_FM_%5’kg_mjVA_

2%:A

HL__wk”L

_

M

IWmllliiiltgtl__l|lA_A:\:li_HT\'__l‘_____i

MTi_MT_HMWM_wW__q__M_M__

_1l{_l“1_I\‘)‘F

E"1:
WM_WMI‘MFLwH_1_$1q*_____l‘I

mQ

__q_flh“_‘:___:_"___\"__H

__W

_

M_ __h_M_V_W
M"M

_MMMfiMHQMWQVM_HEmPW_IHM%‘MWMm__“WWM

_|_FiIr‘QQ“£_‘M



J___W”?dun'fig”_L3%“Em/KR

__

_|\_|_|___JTI_1“"{f_l1|"1t____|?'_____ _|_________v‘v.‘__V_V_ifN____ll}QI'vh"“““?“$bz\r.'\".::""a\(|:i:?;__|X_____I_’|_“__\£_!__n{_in__t{lfluid‘nllmiflfmd‘___‘@_)1_'__\__U!‘M___

{FL_;:_;Il__]vII‘v_:gI)l_v_Fg1?‘;__‘_;_n_\lv__H'____l‘&_Wl‘lkfiliglW

Hm

Hm I

W__‘Hx

aHM

“JM ‘_i

V_m"HH_

_

\v‘_\

M_

V“_NMTWMMWIW\VNWWM__

_|‘!E "_‘EH__li_'!["t2‘_|r’_:‘___'___.,‘L“,-M

_ NW_F51“mW

MM

_WM

AMHM

¥_']1 _H_v

1‘"7'.-’\..)v;,J‘,vv\\.vV____V‘u_2‘_‘_;_\YI_____'_“|'i,\J‘I

W7%”QtDW

‘1}|__|__UK‘I““\r“E_WT_M
‘HF:_ M‘EV_'HIiii lvM

_A

_W

_‘TH‘W‘QWA_“J_aydw_0__

IH__ H,_AMA“_V‘IuVh_m___mH_HWH QAH

*_MHQM

Q

HW _‘mul___

*____&‘__nav_

_ymV '__\____g___%uH_WVV %_MV_WW_

_HVIW___

‘_________r(_\__,_‘____t}_\__ ____ _V_v_V‘!__"____[]_‘l‘f‘__'§_’ _§%:i]I_‘_iLM

_F|_I__,tf1}J5|'|'i1_iw'5':__A__V_v_V__VVV_rr______|1111'.‘._VIII|_‘,__‘|‘__|__|'I

h___h_

__M

W_

W:MM,"W

WW“I‘)Lb‘V“L‘J
Mm‘WKlQW

W_pm“

_

1HMWA

pw

LY“

H7Rmym‘TMbQB“HwQ‘Hm!M



City of Marine City
Zoning Board ofAppeals

March £5, Z014

Prior to the meeting being called to order. Cmnn1i.~Isioner* Kim Weil was sworn into Qfiizro by CMy Clerk Krist"en
Baxter

A regular meeting of the Marine City Zoning Board of!-tppeals was held on Wednesday, March
5, 2014-, in the Fire Hall, 200 South Parker Street, Mnrilie City. and was called to order by
Chairpe-1"son Thomas Filo at 7:00 PM. -

The Pledge of Allegiarice was led by Chairperson Filo.

Present: Chairperson Filo; Commissioners Menehaca and Weil; City
Commissioner Turner; Building Inspector Bayly; City Manager Gabor, and, City Clerk
Baxter

Absent: Commissioner Mcfleachy

Motion by Commissioner Menchaca, seconded by Commissioner Weil, to excuse
CommissionerMcGeachy from meeting. Ali Ayes. Motion Carried.

Appointment of Chairperson & Vice~Cl1airperson

Motion by Commissioner Menchaca, secondeci by Commissioner Well, to appoint
Commissioner 'i‘l1omas Filo as Chairperson of the Zoning Board ofltppeais. All Ayes. Motion
Carried.

Motion by Cormnissioner Menchaca, seconded by City Commissioner Turner. to appoint
Commissioner Kim Wei] as Vice-Chairperson of the Zoning Board of Appeals. All Ayes
Motion. Carried.

Approve Agenda

Motion by Commissioner Weil, seconded by City Commissioner Turner, to approve the
Agenda, as presented. All Ayes. Motion Carried.

1



Approve Minutes

Motion by C0iTl1'1'il$Sl(iIi€I' Menchaca, seconded by Comniissioiiel" Weil, to approve the
Minutes of the Regular Meeting‘ of the Zoning Board of Appeals held August 7, 201.3, as
presented. All Ayes. Motion Carried.

Communications

Chairperson Filo read the Foliowing coinrnunicatioris;

I i..etl:or froin Christine Hurley, 562 South Elizabeth Street, Marine City in support of
Appeal #14-01 stating that applicant has always maintained exceilent care of his
property and said the new home will improve their view.

Motion by Coinmissioner Menchaca, seconded by Commissioner Well, to accept the
Communication and place it on fiie. All Ayes. Motion Carried.

Public Comment

No resicients addressed the Commission.

Unfinished ifiusiness

None

New Business

Public Hearing ~ Appeal #14421 - Randy Stephens

Chairperson Fiio announced that the Zoning Board of Appeals would conduct a hearing to
receive public comments for and against the proposed variance request by Randy Stephens,
the owner of property located at S69 South Elizabeth Street [parcel #20~475~D016~00i}] and
vacant lot (parcel #20-475-01214100), to reduce seobacks for both lots that are non-
conforming lots of record, locateci in the R-1A district.

Cllitiirporson Filo opened the Puhiic Hearing at 7:05 PM.

2



Chairperson Filo said the new house would he 5:1 nice upgrade to the street.

Clomniissioner Menchaca questioned how the new house would affect the house directly
behind it.

Building Inspector Bayly said it would improve its conditions due to the new house being 10
feet from its neighbor, instead ofthe current 3 feet.

Chairperson Filo closed the Public I-{caring at 7:08 PM.

Motion by City Commissioner ‘Turner, seconded by Commissioner Weil, to approve the
Applicant's variance request with a contingency upon both iots being included in Vairiance;
Appeal #14’-01.. All Ayes. Motion Carried.

Adjournment

Motion by Commissioner Weil, seconded by Commissioner Menchaca, to adjourn at 7:10 PM.
Ail Ayes. Motion Carried.

Re;-fype;/tftilly subnyitted,
1"”, I VIM’, "I ./ii-»-'\~~ “ N

Kr; ten axtei
City Clerk

3



BOARD VACANCY

Helen Beauvais: 201/i

Rudy Menchaca: 201.4-

Robecca Lepiey: 2014

Vacancy: 2015

Rosalie Skwiers: 2015

Linda Gabler: 201.6

David Simpson (CC Rep]



City rieit

Facilities Tour



{ifi

:15? Ix_

s

C l”l."Y Uif?‘
I ff].

If
‘ll/I, '5'“

-*‘ r ninecii"i*i/a---" 5".In‘ ¢ _ ...ai' _.»l _

ii/lA.l;tiF\l'l-3 tIlZl1"flI‘i:‘, .:n.i.t'.'.:l.~l.l1ti,j;nr~1 ~i-l.l(l3€l.i
E 19V in lo) 7(§l"-Mgllyl-sl-(5 » 'l1'4‘=_l;.; ngn_<jn res-/l-i_l-11,1

reflwmlhllz"wine

Aprii1,201¢l

Marine City Business Owner-:

In an effort to coordinate major events within the City oi" Marine City, we are implementing
a City Calendar. Ifyour business is planning a Special Event which will have a great impact
on parldng, accessibility to a building. or a road closure. please contact our office at least 90
days in advance of your event.

As in the past, a Special Event Perrnit Application must be completed not less than 90 days
of your event. To assist with the success of the City Calendar, we have amended the Special
Event Permit Application with the following language: Special Event Pennit Application
and event date is subject to final approval of the City Commission, hosed on other
activities occurring within the conmmnity. Special Event Permit Applications may be
found online at our website: fim"»-i’.fio$tiQl’§§ifiilis§;ti;t;§.,. or in our office during business
hours.

Any questions or concerns may be directed to the City Clerk's Office at (810) '.765-8830 or
sfa;?.z=l-

Sincerely,
.' ' -" '“\A. \_

.}:‘:i’>~><Iilli§n:'»
Ki'iste_p"'”liiaxtei'
City Clerk

\ »."‘>\_h__‘~Q

“in rile .H"eo'rr of Blur: ll/c1re.r Disiric.-'1'”

I



To: John Gabar, City Manager
From: Mary Eilen McDonald, OPFAfMiCPT

Finance Director/"Treasurer
Date: 4/1 1/2014
Ra: Total Disbursements Including Payroll

Listed below is the breakdown by list for tetai Expenditures inciuding Payroii

Total Expenditures including Payroll $208,152.72

List of Disburaements Including Payroil $101.347.12
(3l31/14»4/11/14)

Meeting Encaumbrances $106,805.60

TOTAL $208,152.72

Thank you

1



Opening Balance
Collections/lnterestlSenr Chg

Disbursemenle!Payroll
Fund Transfer

Enoumbrances
Closing Balance

Opening Eialanoe
Cmlleotionsllntereet/Sew Chg

DisburaarnenlefPayroll
Fund Transfer

Encurnbrencee
Closing Balance

Opening Balance
Collections/|ntereetIServ. Chg

DisbursementslP-ayroil/ACH
Fund Transfer

Enoumbranoee
Closing fialanoe

Opening Halence

$172,070.83
$17,592.09

$190,502.92
-$1,044.50

$0.00
$109,518.42

"$053.47
$188,804.95

$75,150.31
$20,570.92

$101,730.23
"$440.29

$0.00
$101,281.94

~$523.02
$100,758.92

$972,097.14
$52,191.04

$1,024,288.18
042,814.52
-$44,035.00
$037,438.06
-$50,549.04
$086,008.72

$4,218.78
Collections/IntereetfPointPayFea $73,939.58

Diaburm-:mentslPayrell
Fund Transfer

Enournbranoes
Closing Balance

Opening Balance
Collections/Interest

DisbursementelPayre!l
Fund Transfer

Enournbranoee
Cloeing Balance

$78,158.31
010,357.80

$0.00
$07,000.51

"$513,004.17
$14,790.34

$43,941.64
$150.00

$44,091.64
-$280.07

$0.00
$43,802.57

$0.00
$43,002.57

MEETING DATE. 411 7714

LOCAL STREET FUND

$17,592.09 $0.00

-$134.70 45900.00

MAJOR STREET FUND

$26,579.02 $0.00

"$09.81 “$353.48

GENERAL FUND

$52,191.04 $0.00

-$3,838.77 $38,975.75

WATERISEWER FUND

$73,939.08 $0.00

0271.88 $10,086.42

CEMETERY FUND

$150.00 $0.00

$0.00 —$289.07

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0. 00

$0.00



Opening Balance
Oollectionsllntareel

Dlabureen'lentslPayroll
Fund Transfer

Encurnbrances
Closing Balance

Opening Balance
Collections/Interest

Disbursemenlsl'F'ayroll
Fund Transfer

Enoumbrances
Oloalng Balance

Opening Balance
Cicllectlonsllnterest

Disbursements/Payroll
Fund Transfer

Encumbrancea
Closing Balance

Opening Balance
Collections

Disbursements

Encumlnrancee
Closing Balance

Opening Balance
Collections/lnterestjlvllsc. Ohgs

Disbursements

Encumbrancee
Olosing Balance

$47,810.31
$0.00

$47,010.31
$0.00
$0.00

$47,010.31
$0.00

$47,010.31

$339,115.09
$0.00

$339,116.09
$0.00
$0.00

$339,116.09
$0.00

$339,118.89

$29,698.28
$0.00

a729.ses.2s
$0.00
$0.00

$729,098.23
$0.00

$729,693.23

$12,003.93
$47.00

$12,050.98
$0.00

$12,050.98
$0.00

$12,050.98

$5,066.09
$1 ,183.17
$0,050.06

$0.00
$0,850.00

$0.00
$6,850.06

TIFA #1 FUND

TIFA #2 FUND

TlFA #3 FUND

DRUG FORFEITURE FUND

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$47.00

$0.00

TAX ADCOUNT FUND

$1,183.17

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00 $0.00



Opening Balance
001iectiensllnterest/Aeceunt Pee

Disbursements/Payroll

Ermumbrencee
Cloeing Ealance

Opening Baiance
Coilectlonsllnterest/Acct Fees

Disbursements!A(JH
Transfers

Encumbrancas
Closing Baianca

Opening Balance
Ciollections/intereet/Sew. C-hgs

Disbursements
Oiosing Baiance

Opening Balance
Coilectiona/interest

Encumbranees
Ciiosing Balance

Opening Balance
Transfer from Other Funds

ACH WID
Cioeing Bakance

$39,35"?.5"f
$200,322.50
$240,600.17
$30,004.26
$209,585.91

$0.00
$200,585.01

$36,624.38
$23,588.17
$00,212.55
-$7,263.60

"$35.00
$52,913.07
"$1,075.00
$51,038.07’

$33,370.74
$0.00

$33,370.74
$0.00

$33,370.74

$3,352.64
$0.00

$3,352.64
$0.00

$13,352.04

$490.12
$35.00

$525.12
"$35.00
$490.12

MARINE CITY RETIREMENT FUND

$200,322.50 $0.00 $0.00

$0.00 ~$39,004.f26

MARINE CITY RETIREE HEALTH INQURANCE TRUST FUND

$23,588.17 $0.00 $0.00

-$7,203.68 $0.00
$35.00 $0.00

SPECIAL ASSESSMENT FUND

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

LR. MILLER MEMORIAL LIBRARY FUND

$0.00 $0.00

HEALTH INBURANCE REIMBURSEMENT ACCOUNT

$35.00

"$355.00



L.l$T OF DISBURSEMENT
March 31, 2014- - April 11, 2014

Retirss F’syr0Ii»April 2014
Pay Ending 4/2/14
Disbursements 411/14
Disbursements 4/4/1 $419114
HRA Payments 3/31/14-4/10/14
TOTAL

$39,094.26
$50,619.52

$223.80
$11,374.54

$35.00
$101,347.12



‘ ‘:‘=:..\: .~.~.¢ ‘:‘:::.<. W1‘ ‘W:,=...~..=‘.'~:. M, Ms.., A123.» ‘~....' .::=.;r= :‘:r::= ';',;:;;..\‘ ':,\..,

MONTHLY I-IRA PAYMENTS
MARCIH 3'1, 2014 ——- APRI1./10, 2014

TOTAL. s

/?I':\*:‘.'.S= r:;'=;“.‘.‘.»‘~»;‘ '.‘»‘~:=' “1‘r‘;:‘.~ '=ZI~L 1%";,:,\..»:,\;.‘ ,:i\,;» :1 ~ " :.,»,~; ,~;.\.,;~~\.;;‘. .~.;‘. ..»‘,\': , .;,~.;
0 I:;,\! ,:;,¢,;»; ‘..';:I~:~‘. ~~:¢:. 111;; 1. :;';:;;

.1‘..~:.\' .
\‘.\"‘ l\4' J1". . . "“~‘.I1 \,, ,,\\. ,/,.,.-.. .,,., .

» .\'..

, , ..'.I\Z

. ‘.\,::'::;':,;.,.

.. .\;;\.‘

"»{‘.4‘.Z‘I3"

,\..~ 1'.» cm» . »‘:~

mwl"\.“.¥{:':‘~:‘.' I‘;,.,..\;.. .. ... ,',,,.,;, 0:...’ W

¢i1I:Z. mi?1 ,,.:;.,

'\'./.11;~;"‘:‘.

';'.,i

..;.\

ACH WITHDRAWAL 3131114 s

<:.=.=':

.,,: ;.;';;; ‘ ;
I: ':=1I- ‘=:~: . . . i...:\ ~: ' 1»

‘.:‘;';;‘.',.,"",I§\ .w.,\. :f‘.\

..j.‘.1I\I

;.;\..
. my



Ififll/2014 11=23 AM INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE assess FOR CITY us MARINE CITY PBs@= 1/1
‘Ber: Msflsnsld sxs cases nus nnsss saxnlfzsla - 04/01/201a
iB= Marine City JsusnAL1zsn

'endor Cude
.ef 0
nvoice Date
nvoice Notes

Vendor name
Address
Cityffitsueisip

PAID
nifisussfimsmwfi
Past Date
GK Run Date
misc. Dans
!II1_1:’,=: D:-fa 1.", es.

411/14
Invuice
PC)
[Tii $1; cf: . 1?;

Bank Invoice Description
flqld Gross Ammunt
Sap CK Disssunt
1099 Nek Ammunfi

200
9540
3/17/2014

THE STANDARD
PO BOX 0670
PORTLAND OR, 9V220“567$

D CK# 7241 0Q/01/2014

L NUMBER
01-44l.000—7l7.
0l"253-000-717.
01-l72.000—7l7.
0l—E15.000—7l7.
02—450.000—7l7
03—450.000—717
92—543.000~7l7.
92—547.000“7l7
0l~301.000“717.

000
000
000
000

.000

.000
000
000
000

DEBOR$PT$ONF“

MONTHLY LIFE
MONTHLY LIFE
MONTHLY LIFE
MONTHLY LIFE
MONTHLY LIFE
MON'l‘i-1LY LI

.,..\

€§30E0N?EImsussncs
xnsunnncs
Iwsunnwcs
xususawcs
xnsuanucs
IN$0RANCE
xnsunnncs
\'.. . ,.W. mmmm@

04/01/2014
04/01/2014

/ /
04/01/2014

MsyTHs§Efiififiwsssqknnfisflgnsngufiksgfihviwa

MONTHLY LIFE‘ PREMIUMMsf14
PREMIUMMflf14
PREMIUMwflf1fl
PRsMIuM~4/la
PREMIUM-4/14
PREMIUM—4/14
PREMIUM—4/14

\:;./ ‘g3,‘1.'.

STATEMENT

0.0000

UND ‘1‘OTP¢L$ 1

FTE MONTHLY LIFE INSURANCE PREMIUMF4/11

N 0.00
w ’3 BU

$10 60025

11.01
15.72
l0_U5
15.05
22.70
13.67
50.92

 ¢~u9qmumi»i»|~5: . so

§@"#fi00fiTflmw

" ..

22'.

,_,.,.,_,,,.,,.,.,.,_,,_,.,.,,_,i

VENDOR TOTAL: 223.00

TOTAL - ALL VENDOR$: 223.80

‘uhd X01 — GENERAL FUND 152.32
‘und 202 — MAJOR STREET FUND
‘UBO 203 — LQCAL STREET FUND
'und 592 — WATER/SEWER FUND

10.05
15.06
36.37

N 223.80



34/ll/2014 ll=?4 AM INVOICE APPROVAL sy INVOICE REPORT FDR CITY os MARINE CITY Fess: 1J2
1$@r= M¢0°“@ld sxs cases RUN ussss O4/0412014 — Oifss/2014
35° MaIi"E CitY Jsusmsnxssn

PAID
0I$HORSEMENTS 4/4!1fl~fi/9/14

Vendex name
Address
City/State/Zip

Ier:.cic>r Cmcie
kef #
Invoice Date
Invoice Notes

Pest Date
CKRm1mfie
Disc. Date
Due Date

Invoice
PO
Disc. %

Bank Invoice Description
Hold Gross Amount
Hep CK Discount
1099 Net Amount

1000 AT & T
'9553 PO BOX 5000
13/25/2014 CAROL ETREAM IL, 60197-5000

’D CK# 7304 04104/2014

;L NUMBER
:9Z—549.000—053.000

D%$&§mF®fi0w$fi%§ §W%fi§;'§

.088 AT s '1?
'9554 PO BOX 5000
I3/20/2014 CAROL STREAM IL, 60197-5000

‘D CRO 7304 04/04/2014

2L NUMBER DESCRIPTION

03/20/2014
04/04/2014

I /
04/13/2014

Mefiwnsf;¢snsssQNsseHsssEsw1$s§@q@g"fiss

03/2272014
O4/O4/2014

/ 1
04/10/2014

.o1~441.o00Mss3.oon MONTHLY TELEHHONEfi0H$RGE£%Z§5¢§7&0,.y.;,.;';.,.,; 5,’...

'.~.;:'1 ‘(W .'\~':':....~'.~=?.:“».:" I"LZi":*.I'Z:‘:'=‘":‘:i"'
.

smwuuuw-»|wwmm|im~»ww»mn».mw»~.vmnwuMmuwe»in»1»wmwvimm...MIimmi|uimmu»i"».-ui;:;===:;;;;..w....|..;- -- --

..‘. ;x;
1‘ ‘..\'=:
:";.\
.1/.‘.'3 5"

STATEMENT

0.0000

"“'"§¥§"““"1£6§¥E£s isisseows4E§§Rsss—1§§—1015
N 1.00
N 0.00
N 1.60

@~§g§{ flgfio 030fi@

STATEMENT FTB MONTHLY TELEPHONE 0HARGES—765—971l

0.0000
ZZZ

AMOUNT
i 250.92.,,\..\».,

.14.:

1 ... ~:~' '.'a.":.:.

.170 ELUE CARE NETWORK 04/01/2014
95l0 PO BOX 33008 £%0AMD9#20£fl
4/04/2014 l'JETRCiI‘I' MI, -a82I.i.'2—56iJB

'D CK# 7308 O4/O9/2014

L nuunsn nsscnxssros fifi _$%m%,,3m$m,

01".;-II /

as-000.00o~71s.o00 MONTHLY sssxsss nsnnmfl smsusnstsgn/14

250.92
0-00

250.92

....= ...».,»,:..,.::=:.:; “*‘??:=¢.;=,.s.i§55?’ 3iEi;'1 venison '1‘*0'r,z-11.; 352.52
140940000030 FTH MONTHLY RETIREE HEALTH INSURMNCEMQ/14

5115555
ZZZ

0
5.106

J3 égmounw
E5 sg£ss.so

VENDOR TOTAL: _ 5,106

131 BLUE WATER FUEL MANAGEMENT
0555 36065 WATER ST

P0 BOX 130
3/31/2011 RICHMOND MI. 40002-0130

0 CK# 730$ 04/04/2014

L NUMBER DESCRIPTION
01~301.000“741.000 MONTHLY FUEL FURCHRSE$“3/14

03/31/2014
04f04f20l4

/ /
04f1Sf2014

1409001

0.0000

5.106. 60
00

.60

60

FTB MONTHLY FUEL PURCHASESM3/ld
m 2.229.

N 0
N 2,229.

AMQUNT
2,229.67

67

00
6?

VENDOR TOTAL: 2,229

024 FLAGEHIPHVISA 02/10/2014 STATEMENT

61

FTB DOLLAR GENERAL—CLEANING SUPPLIES



'4/11F3°l4 1l=34 AM Imvoxcm APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPQRT FOR CITY QT MARINE CITY P999: ZIZ
'B@I= M?D@fl§}d EXP cnmcx RUN DATES 0410412014 4 04/09i2014
’B= MfiI1"@ City JOURNALIZED

'end0r Code Vandor name
.ef #
nvoice Datfi City/State/zip

Addresfi

nvoica Notea

DIBBURSEMENTS 4/4114-4/Qfld
Post Date Invoice Hank Invmice Descriptiwn
CK Run Date PO Hold Gru$$ Ammunt
Disc. Date D129- 9 Hep CK Difimount
DUH Dafle 1099 Net Amount

9551 3910 LAFEER RD H V“ _ 0mm“-
2/19/2014 PORT HURON MI, 4BOG0~24D2

D CK# 7306 04/04/201%

L NUMBER DESCRIPTION

/' /
04/04/20l4 N

01~2s9.000»140.000 944144.4g9gg444¢§§T4T9q49u44444444.
01~301.000~740.000 DQ§LA%§G§HE§HB;Q§EflN§§G§$UQ§L@E&f*
01~441.0009140.000 DQQQQRVGENEQAQECfi§A§ifiG@$0§FLIE$“@iY

llllmm-w»».mm|m

290
9552 P0 BOX B2588
4/O1/2014 LINCOLN NE, 68501-2598

wmmMMMWmnnJImwWMvMlulul|vHI\w|wwwnvMI|nQlNFunvnInnmwlunnlnwIrwuwvvuvnlvlwnw||||nu

$TANDARD IN$URfiNCE CO

D CK# 7307 04/O4/2014

L NUMBER
01-441.
O1~253.
0lMl72.
01“215.
02“450.
03~450.
93-543.
92-547.
Ol-301.
36-O00-

O0O—716.00U
O00~7l6.000
O0OTYl6.000
O00m716.000
00O~715.000
000—7l6,000
000P7l€.O00
OO0—7l6.000
Q00—716.000
0O0—71E.0OO

JND TOTALS:
und . H M GENERAL FUND
1;I1ci
11r1qi
und
und

101
202
203
S92
T36

MAJOR STREET FUND
LOCAL STREET FUND
WATER/SEWER FUND

w.0W9QWT@:g5%05;§@»
I-3;-; 25:1:-EIJ5 '--".'.'-',-';'.-,1_-,;;

75.15

04/04/2014 N 75.15
0.0000 N 0.00

75.10

VENDOR TQTAL: ?5.15

\

..":‘.'5'

DESCRIPTIQN
MONTHLY
MONTHLY
MONTHLY
MONTHLY
MONTHLY
MONTHLY
MONTHLY
MUNTHLY
MONT‘ I-1 LY
MCJNTI-ILY

DENTAL INSURANCE
DENTAL INSURANCE
DENTAL INSURANCE
DENTAL 199094909
DENTAL INSURANCE
DENTAL IN$0§fiNC§

04/01/2014 STATEMENT TT9 MTHLY DENTAL xusuaawcm PREMIUM—4/14
04/04/2014 9 3,710.60
.~/.>/ ,mD-0000 “M. N, 0.00

ffiéqfi/QM/2o14,fi§§ 5?‘ \; wfifi 3,710.60
. 4"'.'\;w mwm.@‘W:fifl%%M

P30050070/104 ~P4mMTnM—flF14fi1§
9REMiUM—§?f%fi E
PREMI@M—@V1¢fi 5
PREMIUM—4f14
PREMIUM~4/14

omuggfi;TN§fiR§yc§§$fi3Mi@Mfi4/14

nEgTfifi?Tn$ynANc$
DENTAL IN$URANCE

RETIREE HEALTH INS TRUST FUND

TgEMTpM§4/14
PREM
PREMIUM~4/14

. .JI\,'};.'Z'.f‘,

AMOUNT
470.55
52.92
74.09

119.34
79.75

149.64
,§90.91

@§L52.60

2,157.08

3,710.50

VENDOR TOTAL:

']"O'.l"P.\L AIJI» VENLYORES:

3,710.60

ll, 374.-54

3,476.45
79.76

119.64
235.01

1,253.59



9*/11/391" 1“=53 0" 1mv01c0 APPROVAL HY 1wv01c£ REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Pfl0fl= 1/19
“$9”: Iran“ EXP cnncx HUN DATE5 04/11/2014 W 04/11/2014
DB: Marine City JDURNALIZED

Vendor Cfide
Ref #
Invoice Date
Invoice Notes

UPEN
MEETING ENGUMfiRflNCfi$ 4/17/L4

Vendor name
Address
cityfstaue/zip

POEE D000
CK Run Dfltfi
Disc. Date
Due Date

Invoice
PO
Disfi. W

Bank Invoice Description
Hold 6:095
Sap CK Di
1090 NEE

Amou I1 ti
Scmunt
A1110 LlI'l.t

A039
79556
04/02/2014

Open

GI NUMBER

ADELE KLRASSEN
520 N MARY ST
MARINE CITY MI, 40039

03/Zhffifllfi
04/17/RUJ6

/ I
04/ITIRUI4

DESCRIPTION
101—209.000—704.000 BOARD OF REVIEW FEE

A180 ALEXANDER CHEMICAL CORPORATION ¢w€fi 2% 03/1503014 55 33$ wpfiyfiagqi =*§§ FTB
79557 10932 COLLECTIONS CENTER DRIVE *“ %$¢04l11%201n F0 000003012“ "" " N

STQTEMENT

0.0000

03/10/2014 CHICAGO IL, 00093 I X 0.0000

Opan
04/1112014

FTB HOHRD OF REVIEW FEE
N
N
Y

AMUUNT
150.00

VENDOR TOTAL:

H X‘ PI1J{IIl{I.C)l'-1lEI‘1‘&’s§ E3 01..U 'i‘ I OI»! 1- WWT I?‘

N
N

GL NUMBER DE$CRIPTION AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
592-549.000-754.000 HYPOCHLORITE S0bUTION-WWTP 570.92 570.02

‘ H ‘ ‘\‘7E-NDOR TOTAL:

150.00
0.00

150.00

150.00

570.92
0.00

570.92

578.92

A181 MI“WWWIX000M000QKIK0m0E§;E§§fi?“EE§f§§IE§7___ ‘ 00%0§0§fi§g0I§0 §5I§§§1 {$04 r‘. fi¥§Tfi0’ fi@:0?0Rfiu000ER vznmo 1w$P9cT10u
"/9959 0900 1=z.nm< 90:10 ;,=4;;2.;~i¢:;:».,:;:1;»;i 1, ~ @:;=;; 1.;:;;,r.>4;..1.=‘,/.11174001’=1:;;;;.;., :;;1;;;;;¢»>='1Ia=0;0000.34;0,,1;T;.. 34 :;:=.:==.sw
us/12/2014 zamztrwsr-:<:1¢'1'~: m. 4a{0j0.;:;,,.,,..,,,,4 “ ~ H 1 ‘-. ';1:;*:;=3;;=f=/,@I:.;i /:;;;~.f{g,....,,.,,.=,::;:s,=" ;:;,a;; 0‘2§:fQ<J‘lJ§§§""""““i:ji’55r ' 55,31; '**?5‘§:}§1\,1.,...;.;:~. .. .

-1 e "" " Y\

Open
'wmmwW 1 ~~‘UA/1’/z6Tw~

*(B WILLIAM TO S MARY ON WASHINGTON ST]

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
59Z*5flB.0D0"931.000 STORM SEWER VIDEO INSPECTION

HMQUNT AMT RELIEVED
350.00 360.00

VENDOR TOTAL:

360.00
0.00

360.00

360.00

0100 ANDREW MARKEL ‘"g;03y2§?2014
79559 324 WARD STREET :wfi*0flT13y2014
04/02/2014 MARINE CITY MI, 40039 9 i? H?

Qp0n

EL NUMBER

'*~'-~'I"=-04'~/1~'1=;42.o'-14

09.04110 9-: 1' cm
10l—209.000—704.000 BOARD 0? REVIEW FEE

sTAT$gEmT

100.0000

FT9 .009 90A9p 09 REVIEW FEE
N 020'"? @575
Njfi UWWRW
Y»

AMOUNT
150.00

VENDOR TOTAL:

150.00
0.00

150.00

150.00

0011 ARRQWHEAD POLICE EMER VEH EQUIP LLC 04/01/2014
19011 2110 CARTIER ST 04/1112014
Jflffil/2014

Span

3L NUMBER

FLINT MI. 40504 I J
05/0112014

DESCRIPTION
LD1“301.000—TB1.000 INSTALL VIDEO $Y5TEM—TAHOE

117?
000003017
0.0000

FTB INSTALL VIDEO SYSTEM—TAHOE
N
N
N

AMOUNT AMT HELIEVED
300.00 300.00

300.00
0.00

300-00



94/11/391“ 19=5B A“ Iuvmmfin AFFRUVAL aw INVDIQE REPQRT FDR C1TY OF MARINE CITY Page‘ 3/1“
“$*F= 1F@"E _ EXP CHECK RUN DATES 0411?/2014 — 04/1?/Bola
“B1 Marin“ 51*? JDURNALIZED

Vandur name
Addresfi

Invoice Dane City/State/Zip
Invoice Notes

Vendor Code
Ref H

OPEN
MEETING ENCUMBHAHCES 4/17/14

P173 ‘I DB.1I.€'§

CK RUB D000
Disc. Dfltfi
DUE DHEE

Invoiqe Hank Invoice Description
PO Hold Gross Amnunt
Disc. % fiep CK fiifififiuflt

1099 Net Rmmunt

A011
79612
04/04/2014

RRROWHEAD POLICE EMER VEH EQUIP LLB
2l10.CflRTIER QT
FLINT MI; R5504

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
lD1—301.U00—701.000 U33 EXTENEIDN CORD*TAHOE

04/04/2014
on/17/2014

/ /
05/04/2014

000003018 N
0.0000 N

N

AMOUNT AMT RBLIEVED
35.00 35.00

VENDOR TOTAL:

ii00H"w V FTB U$fi EMTENEION CORD—TAHOE
35.00
0.00

35.00

335.00£066 MM5gggg?$m§¥E3YgX;mWmm$mmmTmwmw“M?fi?€.W-T _ T-€§¢3§;EE?gH€4

19560 no nux 130390 &w:Qfl£11M2fl1fl
O3/U0/Z014 ANN ARBDR MI, dB113

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
202-45H.000~7H2-000 STREET MATERIALS

noes BARRETT MICHIGAN
79561 PU BOX 130890 .wWNA \ \
03/as/2014 ANN ARBOR MI, 4B1L§F”“‘ ~'\ \ ‘ _\ ‘
Qpan §§jW“M ;@i 0%‘: Hf \ \ \, \ M V,

¢ \ ‘

$L NUMBER DESCRIPTION
2D2~452.000-702.000 STREET MATEHIAL$
2D3—452.000—702.D00 STREET MMTERIBh$

V \
~.:\a:va ¢ ‘\ \ ¢ \ 1 \;j~ V7

I I
0431?/2014

03/os/2014
04/A?A29lA.;:=/~:»::;::_ :i1;;i*"*‘

"""""""""
oopuoaaozi ~< ‘
0.0000

ZZZ

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
223.93 223.93

234020 Rlwfi FTB STREET MATERIALS

o$guoqg@, s ;yN"w@ "W" mv~wm
.wW' w~um' \ uwn
0W“ KW ‘ 1%; ‘
mg, yw"\ mg " ;M

W“ ' $m” ‘mW$Mw "kw w

hMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
296.70 296.79
?0l.0B 781.08

1,077.27

B024 BOSOTTIL'S FAMILY snozs ,m@ 0312312014
?9e42 5732 souwn RIVER ROAD '"@;u¢y1@J2u1a

, J /
"1

O3/E7/Z014 MARINE CITY MI 40039

Open '

GL NUMBER DBECRIPTION
lQl“30l.QOU"744.0UD ALTERATIONS“R ROEDER

. '0?’ *1

$TQy§m§NT “,¢._ Hgyg J3 ALTE§ATIONS—R nomnma
000003020 "” ”¥.HN‘$_,¥'§ ,fi§
0.0000 “iiu 0* " “ ¢?Yfi

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
24.75 24.75

VENDOR TOTAL:

VENDOR TOTAL:

223.93
0-00

223.93

1,017.51
0.00

1,011.97

000*“.

1,301.80

24.75
0.00

24.75

24.75

@013 cAuQuEsw"}M@5m§AE%§mHm
79562 PO aux anaavs
DEIIVIEUIQ ATLANTA GA, 30304—48T5

Open

GL NUMBER DE$¢RIPTION
l0l~44l.0O0—fi53.000 BELT

C072 CARQUEST AUTO PARTh

O3/17/2014
04/17/2014

I I
0411?/2014

~ 03/1?/2014

fiBBO—2llqfi8 FTH BELT
000003315
0.0000

ZZZ

AMOUNT AMT RBLIEVED
9.07 9.6?

5BHO—21l479 FTE GASKET/RADIATOR HOSE/MISC

9.87
u.u0
9.3?



94511/39l4 l°=5B AM rmvmxcm nvvmovnn my xuvwxcfi REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE cxww
u?*r’ 1F“““ EXP cases RUN nnwss 04/17/201a ~ ca/17/2014DB: M01100 City JQHRNRLTEED

OPEN
MEETING ENCUMHRANCE5 4117/la

Vendor Coda Vendor nflmfi
Ref # Addrus5
Invqiqe hate City/State/Zip
Invoice Notefi

CH Run Date P0 Hold
Diac. Dauw Dian. % Sap CR
Due Date 1099

Page: 3/18

Post mace Invoice Bank Invoice mescripniun
Gross Amount

Dimcount
Net Amount

79563 PO BOX 404075
U3/1VfR0l4 ATLANTA GA, 30304-4075

04f1V/2014 00n00¢3l5 N
I I 0.0000 M

0éf17/2014 N
Open

AMOUNT
10.05

BL wumnmn DESCRIPTION
101»a41.nnn»B63.u00 GASKET/RADIATOR H055/Misc

03/1H/2014 5B80w211530 FTB OIL
}§$0H¥1I%201§§Mfl§Hfi00000§3l§3 ~ N

03/38/2014 ATLANTA GA, 30364-4875 §§Ww_/ 37?-“ ;$ ogoogqg Q" * Nwwmuwmm 0 gggfl" 3 N

C072 CARQUEST AUTO PARTS
79554 PO BOX 404075

Open **w&M.%$m&mw '“"“
AMOUNT
20.92

GD NUMEER DESCRIPTION
101~44l.000~Bfi3.000 OIL

O3/19/2014 5BfiOm2l1597 FTB FILTER
O4/17/20l4 000003315 N

0.0000 N
N

C072 C&RQUEST AUTO PARTS
?9555 PO BOX 004975
03/19/2014 ATLANTA GA. 30334-40V5 / /

04/10/Z014
QPEHTI H r

~ '.'.;y \ \ \ . .n.. \. .. . . .. \ 7 \ .

\ 1 fifiAMOUNWm<1» Mm r>@i¢;s»t.:+.1..I»~1@§;;.<@ra. :0 : 1 ‘ 1‘~ .

AMT Rfiblfivfifi
18.05

AMT RHLIEVED
20.92

AMT RELIEVED
1o1~441.0o0-863.000 Frmwfin 2g'm@@;I \_ 5.000% §$*‘ . .‘%§" 40500, 5. ‘ Q. .,%$“fiT7qj“““. 4.76¢‘M‘, M. @w ,;@~ w‘ W. .. ~ »%..~' uw Mm Mm .mw ‘w ww

“”“”W'"" ” " 63/50/5612” ‘“‘ s§563z1.75é”" "?¥fi‘ '“”“6iL Ff£¥aRC072 CARQUEBT AUTO PARTS
79566 PO 003 404375
03/20/2014 ATLANTA GA, 30384-4075

ZZZ

04/1?/2014 000003315
/ / 0.0000

04/19/2014
Open

AMOUNT
4.59

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
10l*441_000"B63.000 OIL FILTER

AMT RELIEVED
4.00

10.05
0.00

10.05

20.92
0.00

20.92

4.76
0.00
4.70

4.59
0.00
0,39

VENDOR TOTAL: 50.09.
¢0O7 mm-.-M. CHOICE GTRATEGIES $§&&Efi?®E_T¢_H§?@EfiTfl§Wfi§Eéh;km. ,fi£TAihMEmQ H lqflfigfimmm§§Mg§KfiiéM$AVINGS ACC0UNT_2O14 CONTRIBUTION

79543 ATTENTIUNi ACCOUNTING “ ”“ M’ 'm ““031I772014 "” ‘” ‘Q “ 'N“' ”” 0* 1,075.00
76 M¢NmxL ROAD 200 FLOOR

04/11/2017 WATERBUHY CENTER VT. 05577 / I 0.0000 N
04/17/2014 N

(Jpen

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION HMOUNT
736—000.000—7l5.DDU HEALTH $AVIN$$ hC¢0UNT~2014 CQNTRIBUTIDN 1.375-D0

VENDOR TOTAL?

0.00
17875.00

1,075.00

C252 COMCAST 03f31/2014 STATEMENT FTB PHONE SERVICE—LITTLE LEAGUE PARK
79613 PO BOX 300$ 04/1?f201G N
03/31f2014 SOUTHEAETERN PA, 19358-3005 I I 0.0000 N

04/22/2014 N
Open

47.94
0.00

47.94



U4/1193014 19*5B “M INVOICE APPROVAL BY 1Nv010E HEPQRT F00 CITY 00 MARINE CITY P009‘ 4313
U50“: Iifine EXP 00000 RUN DATES 04f1?f2014 — 04/1012010
DE: Maxine fiity JOURNALIZED

UPEN
MEETING Emcumfifinwwfifi 4/17/14

Vendox Code Vendfir name
Ref # Addresa
Invoice Date Cityffitfitélflifi
Invoice Mates

P05: D000 Invqiqe Bank Inv0icE Description
CK Run Date P0
Disc. H000 D100. %
Due Dat0

Hold Gross Amaunt
Sap CK Discount
1099 Net Amount

GL NUMOfiR DESCRIPTION
101—755.000”H53.000 PHONE SERVICE—LITTLE LEAGUE PARK

AMO0NT
47.94

VENDOR TOTAL?

C105 CONTRACTORS CONNECTION INC
79507 2604 AUBURN ROAD
03/2712014 $HELOY TOWN$HIP M1, 48317

Upéfi

UE$CRIPTIUN
GLUV$3 5
H» E1/l‘ 5

GL NUMBER
10l—441.0U0—?44.000
592—540.000—931.U00

GLOVES/BELTS

Z2Z13

‘7 m03f27/2014 ?0?3232
04/17/2014 000003005

/ / 0.0000
00/zalzolq

AMUUNT AMT RELIEVED
102.00 192.00
100.10 140.10

332.10 332.10

07.54

332.10
0.00

332.10

 wwum~mw

VENDOR TOTAL: 332.10
» » »- -» - »»--;I.0MA-|u.1.-0.-.00.»-uwmwl=:=:¢=mw=:fiMmmm . .. . .. - > - -- - » -» » » » ~ "‘i|dl-|MtdJNOMlH4MlMNI!Flv'NlI\

0022 00TTA0LLv1LLE TOWNSHIP
19040 7000 MARSH RD
04/09/2014 MARINE 0:02 MI. éagggwm 0‘ W

03/31/2014 swnwwmmwr FTB QUARTERLY SEWER 0010000000000
04/17/2014 0

/L L .-- -L-0.O000.. ,. N00. .LL LL-\ \ ‘ \ v :»;;.i»;;q;@z;;g0‘::=w:§;>;;; :1:ii= .' \ ‘ \\ . 0 ,
OPE" ;.;,,;;,»,\\,,:\ \ \ \ \ , ‘v, 7. ~ ‘ ‘ \ ‘ ,~v \ \ \

*(1/1/14-3/31/14> £ZM-W.;0 NT ,...,' 4‘ “T@?£% §£..,& \ “" M,wH 0;
GL NUMBER DE$flRIPTION AMOUNT
592-543.000-002.000 QUARTERLY SEWER REIMBURSEMENT 1,470.00

VENDOR TOThL¢

M079 DALE J MARKEL
79014 6220 SHORTCUT ROAD
04/02/2014 MARINE CITY MI, 40039

Opmn -0

QL NUMBER mw<1PT1@~ ifj%i?::si
l0l—441.000~B09.000 OVERTIME LUNCH MONIES—P/E 4/2/14

0050 DECK SECURITY SERVICES
79571 2425 MINNIE STREET
04/O,'l/2014 PORT IILTRUN 115.1, 40060-4733

Open
*(DPW/LIaAAAv/M0EEuM—4J1/10—6!30i143
(LITTLE LEAGUE PARK»4l1l14—4/30114)
(CITY 0FF1CBS—4/23/14—fl/22fl5)

DESCRIPTION
MONITORING 5ERVICE$*DPW
MONITORING 0ERVIOE$“LIERRRY
MONITORING 5ERVIOESmMU$EUM

$1; NIJMBEH.
101—44l.000—00Z.000
101—?90.000—002-000
101—265.000*B02.000

04/0Zf3014_ $TATEMENT FTB OVERTIME LUNCH MONIE$“Pf$ 0/2/14
04/1?/2014 N

/ I 0.0000 0
2 01. '0 _ 1"-E'-Y-§':':7.5=;f-:;:::3:' '-I-'§:'.‘ _-_'.:_3.‘Nr"-'j'.'_-;‘.‘_ ‘_ __ _

:_ _ '{;'§'fAMOr'J1\1"1ji'""'
20.00

1,470.00
0.00

1,470-00

1,070.00

20.00
0.00

20.00

VENUUR TDTRLE 20.00

MONITORING BERVICEQHMN04/01f2014 A30679A FTB
on/17i2014 0000032?0 N

I / 0.0000 N
05/01/Z014 N

AMOUNT
?2-09
72-00
72.09

AMT RELIEVED
72.09
72.09
72.00

503.93
0.00

503.93



94/113091“ 19155 “M 1000100 AAPA0vAL 07 1000700 REQQRT FOR 0:02 OF MARINE
"@*¥= lrfinfi EXP QEEEE RUN DATES 04/1?/2014 ~ 04/17!2014
DB; Marine City

MEETING ENCUMBRANCES 4!17f14
\.’endur 00:10 Vvarnclcvr !‘J£kl'11¢2:
Refi # Address
Invqiqe Date City/50000/Zip
Invoice Nutes

-IOU RNAI-7-I Z013
OPEN

E05; Date Invoice
CR Run Date 00
Disc. Date Di$0. A
D00 D000

QITY Page; 5f1H

Bank Invoice Descriptinn
fluid Grass Amount
50p cm Discount
1090 Nét HMOUHE

l0I—755.000”H02.00U MONITORING 5ERVICES—LITTLE LEAGUE PK
101—265.000“H02-D00 MONITORING SERVICES—003 S WATER

0050 UYCK SECURITY SERVICES
79072 242$ MINNIE STREET
04/01/2014 PORT HURON M1, 40000-4733

A000 =..
*(4/1114-6/30/14)

DESCRIPTION 10N0§?fi.EL NUMBER ,W_“M_q
UNSUPERVISED 0900/cL0sL—0Pw"“ W101—441.000*002.000

DYCK SECURITY SERVICES
2425 MINNIE STREET
FORT HURON MI. 40050-4733

0050
79560
02/27/2014

Open

DESCRIPTION3L NUMBER
10l~790.000-002.000 .N .wmM ,. W0 ,W,.m, , VM

ma »mm.xm mm ‘ maWwwmw ‘WWW m..% , W0200 00000777 smavgflkfi” ;@"%0g0 $0 . ; gg
PORT 00000 MI, 40000-4733

0000
70560
03/10/2014
Dpfin

DESCRIPTION
SERVICE CALL—Ww

EL NUMBER
592—549.000“BOR.000

0050 DYCK SECURITY SERVICES
79570 2425 MINNIE STREET
03f3lf2014 PORT HURON MI, 40060~d733 fig

Dpen ‘_ M 0 __ "L

EL NUMBER UESQRIPTION
101"75G.000—002.000 $ERVICE CALL—LITTLE LEAGUE PARK

$Q§M§¢$ §@@L?@1Q&aR%@ Qfi \ fly

:90/070?9%@0*§0..f /...- .

0306790
000003010
0.0000

04/01/2014
04/17/2014

/ /
05/01/2014

$10603
000003000
0.0000

02/27/2014
04/17/2014

I /
04/17/2014

‘F.7.3,, , , ., .. .

_i\.>

0 ."00b'o
04/17/2014

03/31f2014 010776
04/17f2010 000003007
0? 0% .00“-9°99?0573Q¥2014 7P0; 4%

_“mWWmWwfi@j35.H RBVB3 _______nmmmwWmmmWWWMw@

264.33 564.33

\\ .

FTB
N
N
N

FTB
N
N
N

\\ .
3% j§}i;;3.:‘;.:7;=;=:§3;:b-7 V 5;; ,.;§:.;§~,rfi

0000000003 g 0:"00\~

FTB
N
NWO
~Nam

”fi*BERVICE%QALL—WW
100%“
N

503.93 503.03

UNSUPERVISEO OPEN/ChO$H"DPW

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
31.03 31.03

SERVICE CALL"LIORMRY

iF\!.“lC7UN'1‘ AM‘? REL I EV E D

112-5°
~. "mm

9; . .

\ "3 ‘x£I'3; W 1"

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
94.70 94.70

$ERVIUE CALL—LITTLE LEAGUE PARK

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
265.30 265.30

31.03
0.00

31.03

112.50
0.00

112.50

06.78
0.00

94.70

265.30
0.00

260.30

VENDOR TOTAL: 1,000.42

00w 0 LEVY co
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
26260 NETWORK PLACE
0nLcA00 IL. 50073-1202

3070
79073

03/0512014

Dpen

3L NUMBER DESCRIPTION I
592—54B.000-702-000 ETHEET MATERIALS

03f05f2014 1937053
00/17/2010 000003010

I I 0.0000
04117/2010

FTO
N

N
N

STREET MRTERIRL$

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVEO
07.00 07.00

------»-7-7-»-.-7----—-—--—--—--O--~

VENDOR TOTAL:

87.00

0.00
07.00

07.00



Invoice Notms

94/11f3“14 19=55 “M Imvmimfl APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR.CITY 0? MARINE CITY P0§@=
95””: Iran“ EXP CHECK nun DATES 04f17/2014 ~ 04J17f2014
DB: Marine City JOURNALIZED

OPEN
MEETING ENCUMHRANCES 4/17f14

Vendox Cmde Vendor name Post Date
Raf 0
Invoice Date City/$tatef$ip Di5c_ Date

Due Date

Invoice
Addresa CK Hun Data HO

Diac. 0

E110

Sank Invoice Description
1-[0 J. ci
fiep
1099

CK
Gross Amount

Discount
NE t hznuurmt

E002
79574

mnacwxom SOURCE 03/10/2014
M0 a 0 00/17/2014
4615 DANVERS DRIVE 00
sauna RAPIDS MI. 49512 I /

00/17/20in
03f19/2014

Opwn

22673
000003003

0.0000

FTB ROLLING BBLLQT BA$/CQNTRINER CERTIFICATES
N 249.00

N 0.00
N 249.04

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION nmounw AMT HELIEVED
101—215.000-?40.000 BALLOT BAG/CONTAINER CQ£TIEIOA$£3fi¢; 2n9.04 249.04

- - - _:.,._;.........,:_,:.;..=...,..,,_...7.:I..7;=......-....-;;=.-..-W.0?;....¢.:...-::;§....-.-..=r=I??T;....-............F............M......-....w.........................................-............W.-W..-.-..."WM.M...........-..........~.M..........-...-.-..~...-...-.....-M.-.......--..»..~...-....
VENDQR TOTAL: 240.04

E086 LMTERHA ENVIRONMLNTAL usn coap '03!31Y201a B0660 'W' $00 FURL 0000050 (3fl/l4~3/$1/14)
79515 1600 E wmsswmn ROAD 04£171201¢ 000003015 N 1,156.50
03/31f2014 FLINT MI. 40505 I I 0.0000 N 0.00

04/30/2010 N 1,155.55
Open

CL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT EMT RELIEVED
10]-526.000-802.000 FUEL CHARGEG (3/1/I4-3/31/14! 1,756.58 1,756.58

moss EMTERRA fiNviR0wM$0@flW@0$&$g0R§§‘A0W%%m 2% Q3 ¢@;o@zp11g0ma@,§§fiwag§ns.@@, \ ‘gififii. %?%MbNrgfl@Q3EFusE COLLECTION/MIBC—4/14
#9576 1606 rs wnms~."rmr<11010;;.,.,.,....,, .i;5::;'s"'2<,%., §,;=i;;; ri~sv ~ ggiiii;"gs5;;.§1;12§f;;i,174§g.g43,5;;:=I=‘ §j;;13;1§,m,,,;;§§‘j?§"' 45115:" ‘ . . “
04/om./2014 20.10-r M1, asses ;=;*”j1 ""‘1i;11;.;z:;%;‘; .I\ ‘ \ §5=§;E:;*§1£=j;:.¢'§’£i=>:§3£5:1;=i’““"""ifsix, §€1»§r£1"‘""01.0000'I'=,=,:‘,;$:§,E.

#000 ‘ ““" . ' . " %§?0h/ébZ§0$A$? 0% '?%,%?““‘
Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
l01—526.000—002.0U0 MONTHLY REFUSE COLLECTION FEE-4/14
lUl—525.UOU—fl0Z.000 MONTHLY MICHIGAN LANDFILL FEE-Q/14

gig
\ 3.‘I \

. \ \ 1; I'¢.‘.,:;::;m,M 2 1, ass. 92

AMOUNT
21,615.00

70.92

21,005.92

I $0 vsunoa TOTAL: 23,442

W "' 0.00
2L.68$.92

50

E005 ENVIRUNMENTAL CONSULTING a TEqH‘tyc fi§$$$¥““;@¢yF0§?2fiJ2014
79641 3701 NORTHWEST BETH swnmnw _g§w§§; %W"" *$@A0gy1gy2014
04/0a/20:10 C51‘-.'INI~.Z$V'I[I..L1éi 10.. 32606 -=-'~1-== "~=~=¢:1- ~:=~=:v =~1~i~==r~'~i~='=:'»=.~<:2

05/09/2014
Open

3L NUMBER DESCRIPTION
592P$49.D00-302.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES—THRU 3125/14

=1 1 4_§A§§2'
3% . 0 50 0

~;é_:;E£'FT;B_.=.
@EN;fl_=.

N

"IE Pa0EEssIONAL SERVICES—THRU 3/20/14
‘E-.7-E ;1;' 4 2 B

av 0
420

RMQUNT
423.00

VENDOR. TOTI\I. 2 I3 ,2 H

U0
O0
00

U0

V024 FLAGSHIPWVISA 03/10/2010
09630 3010 LAPEER an on/11/2010
oa/1012014 PORT HURON MI, 40050-2402 J 1

04/2?/2014
Spun
‘(MOTHER/SON nocxmr GAME EVENT TICKETS)(ST CLAIR RECREATION WILL BE REIMEURSIN
EL NUMBER DESCRIPTION

STATEMENT

0.0000

G THESE CHARGES)

.E"I‘B
N
N
N

BURT HURON FIGHTING-HGCKEY TICKETS
12
0.

12.

AMOUNT

00
00
00



“i311/991“ 1@=55 0" 2000200 APPROVAL BY INVOICE 002020 FOR 01?? 00 MARINE 0122 Pfiq@= I119
DESI‘ Irene ex? CHECK RUN 00005 0411?/2014 — 04/1112014DB: Marine City JGURNALIZED

0220
MEETING 200000000023 4/1?/14

Vendfir Cfide Vendor name P531 hate
Ref # Address CH Run mate

Invoice
P0

Invoice Date City/State/31p Di5¢_ wage pi5q_ 0
Invoice Notes Dug 935$

Bank Invoice Description
H010 Gr000 Amount
Sep CK Discount
I099 Nfit Amfiunt

lD1~751.U00~7d0_DUQ PORT HURON FIGHTING—HOCKEY TICKETQ

V024 FLAG$HIP“VISA 03/10/2014 STATEMENT
70539 39l0 LAPEER RD 04/17/2014
03/1B/2014 PORT HURQN MI, 00060-2402 / I

04/27f20l4
Open
*(MOTHERf$ON HOCKEY GAME EVENT TICKETS)lST CLAIR RECREATION WILL BE REIMBURSING THESE CHARGES}

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION get ;flg ;0w§0# 50000;
101*751.000~740.0D0 PORT HURON FIGHTING—HQq$£¥§@lCXQ£$" flhwww

w¢mww;w""~m@“"v024 FLAGSHIPmVI$A ~$'@@ $=&fi~0§¢04¥3014
70615 3010 000200 RD '“”04?1§?20ih
03/04/2014 PURT 00000 MI, 4006042402 x /

04/2?/2014
Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIQITCM
101—172.000—730.000 GAR $Ufi5URIPTIQN“0IGITAL ACCESS

V024 FLAGSHIP-VISA 03/11/2014
79016 3910 LAPEER RD %flWW%3 §%b §§ $§%%% C: §|§%@0q%@UflQUI@%‘;%%
44/11/2414 Mr H4444 MI. 1 .44: ‘ :. ;;:=‘»:%s:si@. ..=;@:4;:;: 134:.02; . . 4:: =:1;s.:<;.;:+:w§‘/4.1»00140240 000000 %% ‘ \.~ *0 %0?%%4?%000
*(MAMC INSTITUTE 3/9/14-3/14/14) (K BAXTER}

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
l01—215.000~0E9.000 PHNERH HREADWMEAL EXPENSE

V024 FLAGSHIP—VISA 03/12/2014
79617 3910 LAPEER RD 04f1?]2014
03/12/2014 PORT HURON MI, 40000-2402 / /

,.M_04;z1/2014
Q44“ “?0:$fi £0~<mnm0 400210010 3/9r14~3/14/14> (2 002200) HHHWWM AMAA "" $535
GL NUMBER 0Escn12w10m=4* *¢<%
101-215.000-069.000 CHINA GARDEN—MEAL 0200000

vo24 FLAOSHIP—V1SA 03114/2014
79618 3910 LAPEER RD 04/17/2014
03/IAIROI4 PORT HURQN MI. 46060-2402 / I

04327/2014
Qpen
*(MAMC INSTITUTE 3/9/14-3/14/14) (K BAXTER)

SL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
l0I"215.00Q"HE9-Q00 BUB EVAN5*MERL EXFENEE

V024 FLAGSHIP—VISA 03/10f20l4
T9019 3910 LAPEER RD 04117/2010
33/14/$014 PDFI HURGN MI; 4HU$0—2002 / I

04/27/2014

0.0000

sfi0wEMOfifi§
0.0000

STATEMENT

.q§000§?%$

STATEMENT

0.0000

STATEMENT

0.0000

STATEMENT

0.0000

1\

_ . . _ _ ..... __

FTB PORT HURON FIGHTING—HUCKEY TICKETS
N 10.00
N 0.00
N 10.00

AMOUNT
10.00

FIB GAN SUB5CRIPTION—0IGITAL ACCESS
N 9.00
N 0.00
N 9-00

AMOUNT
0.00

FIB FRNERA BREAD“MEAL EHPENEE
\. . ‘¢fl"W%‘ "%%fi%E 00000, B_g9

. ' Nfig '¢mw‘ mfimmm 0.00“in ~ ‘ 0.00
\V \ \ \

AMOUNT
8.99

FTH CHINA GAHDHN“MEAL EXPENSE
0 4.30
0 0.00
.0., 0.32

~nm0um0
0.32

FTB BOB EVANSMMEAL EXPENSE
N 8.89
N 0.00
N 0.00

AMOUNT
B.09

FTB FAIRFIELD INN~LQDGlNG EXPENEE
N 302.50
N 0.00
N 302.50



94/11/2°14 1°=5B AM xwvoxca APPROVAL BY 1000100 000000 FOR 010! 00 MARINE 010? Pflflfir 311$
U$@I= 1r@“@ 000 00000 000 00100 00111/0010 - 04111/2014
DB: Marine City Jnunmnblzfin

OPEN
MEETING ENCUMBRANCES 411?/14

Vendor Code Vendor nnms Pqat Dane Invnice
Raf 0 Addr00s CK Run Date 90
Invoice Data Cityffitateizip Disc. Date Disc. 0
Invoice Nfites Due Data

Bank Invqica Description
Hold Grass Amount
Eep QK Discount
1099 Net Amount

Open
“(MAME INSTITUTE 3/B/1403/l4f16} (K HAXTER)

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
lD1—2l5.UOO—B6H.UOU FAIRFIELD INN—LOUG1NG EXPENSE

V024 FLAGBHIP-VISA UH/Q2/2014 $TATEMENT
VEEBO 3910 LRPEER RD O“/17/2G1“
U4/02/EUIQ PORT HURON MI, §fi0G0-24U2 / f U~0DQU

€@fiQ@f2Zfl2Q@§fl$H%HH;§§gfifl
0000 *y,Uw 5g1wW_ fl>r~W
00 NUMBER 00000100100
101—441.000—000.000 FINANCE CHARGE—DPW " '"“"'"""““" "" " “

0024 FLAGSHIP—VISA 00/01/2014 $TATHMENT
10021 3010 LAPEBR 00 on/17/2014
04/01/2014 PORT nuaom MI. 40060-2402 / / 0.0000

04/27/2014
Opun

GL NUMBER DE$fiRIFT1DN
101~441.oo0mvao.0oo v§0s00na§g40@0 §gM$§;N§§wAg§ 001 4004100000 \~0W0, 101‘Lb

'~> um 0 0, ,,“ w~‘ 1, ,,~ 'H1~1 1,,“ 1,0 ‘NH W ~00 u% 0/“M Vwww ,M"¢» My NW %ww,‘Mw¢ HM W » 0, 01W‘\,;;j1,,,:1',‘»‘,j,,‘ ,‘,1'/H3: ;,;,\,,‘ rm, M \ 1 » 1 \ \ \

FTB
N
N
N

ETB
N
N
N

1

AMOUNT
352.59

FKNfiNCE CHARGE*DPW
1.65
Q.UO
1.56

RM(NJ NT
lwfifi

vs‘0MwRAsw fiAG$/MAEKING TAPE
15.22
0.00

15.22

AMOUNT
w~»@ *%flfi¥22MW%%~

$?”¥$ncf$fi$$uvP0¥ CD~$PL1NEvoza FLAGSHIP—VISA 0y"“”" &%*w0w» 00 0: Em ;@f§Q§f¥sZ§HK%@;§fi$“£§hwmfih§§; 1% \ ‘ fiflwrm Q" ‘ : ‘u1 N \79022 3910 LAPEER RD @@M%W¢&%“z*' ‘u. '- 1 w;?0&4i7fiz01¢%'§£ ‘%@,#§"""%p?%‘ W;
03/10/2014 PORT HURON MI, 4000615202“ "" “‘/“ /m“"" “‘ 010000

04/21/2014
Opmn

GL NUMBER UE$CRIFTIOW
lD1—441.00U—7fil.DUO TRACTQR EUEPLY CU~$FLINE

“MW

N

¥wmmm‘@0@@$? 131.10' 0.00
137.79

AMOUNT
137.79

VENDOR TOTAL: 602.37

F010 FLOYD mnncr TRUST Jflflg ii“ "“fig0§JO0J201a 1fifiST§@§@ENT
10001 c/0 wnnnmu BANK 0 TRU$T 0 0; ' 500-00/11/2014 " 33 5%

520 WATER STREET ~§M§$§g@mMM_ Q; gj m
PORT HURQN M1, 43060 “* ”V'“T*”" “0.0000 Q

D4/1?/2014 '
04/O4/2014

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
592~537.00D—642.0U0 REFUND—CRBD1T ON WATER ACCT—473 N MATH

N _;;-.-;-;-;-; *

N

-ii RE§flfiD—CRED1T om wnwmn ACCOUNT—4?3 N MAIN 00
#- M >0 10.3!

U.0D
10.37

AMC')UN'1‘
10.37

vmwuom TOTAL: ‘WWW MWMMNW m"10T§?“'
B617 FQETER BLHE WATER OIL LLC U3fflGf2D1d 1606500203 FTE Ffifih

N?95Q$ 36065 WATER ST 04f17/2014 000003794
PO BOX 430

D3106/2014 RICHMOND MI, 43052-0430 I I 0.0900 N

2,D6D.d?

D_UO
00/1?/2014 n 2,000.4?

Open

QL NUMBER DESCRIPTIQN AMOUNT AMT RELIEVBD



04/11/9014 19=53 AM Imvnrcm 00000000 BY xnvmxcm REPORT H00 cxwr 00 MARINE
U5“r= I¥¢“¢ _ EXP 00500 auw nnwms 0411?/2014 — 04/10/2010
DH‘ Marlne “*“Y JOURNAL$ZED

OPEN
MEETING ENCUMERANCES 4/17/14

Vendor Code Vendor name Post Date invoice
Hefi 0 Address CH Run Date ?O
Invoice Date City/fitate/Kip Diac. 0000 Disc. 0
Invoice Notea D00 Date

010? P0931

Hank Invbice Dfificriptifln
Hflld
fiep GK
1099

9/18

0x000 Amount
Discount

N00 Amount

lD1—441.00U—?51.UUU Fflfib

B017
79570

FOSTER anus WATER 010 LLB 03/31/2014 1400003133
36065 WATER ST 04/1?/2014 000003784
00 BOX 430
RICHMOND MI, 40062-0430 / I 0.0000

04f30J2014
03/31/2014

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101—441.DOU—751.UOU FUEL

0,005TZ5“_'“_““'“§T5E5TI¥mm"
FT J5 FUl3l1¢
N

N
N

RMUUNT AMT RELIEVED
24997.22 2.U97_22

VENDOR TOTAL:

2,090.22

0.00
2,097.22

4,157.09
G119 GANNETT MICHIGAN Nmw$P0P0Rs 03/30/2014 2113066419
19023 so max 6?v313 04/1?/2014
03/30/2014 000000 Tx, 7526707313 / / 0.0000

04/17/2010
Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
lQl"2lS.GOO~9U1.000 PQBLIEH-QEGAQ¢NOTI§E .m

FTB PUHLISH—LEGAL NOTICE
N
N
N

AMOUNT
\ . . \¢ \ .\ H “ \ \ \ H \ \ . . .. . .

»wm-m~wwmmn~»~mn»-

?S.25
0.00

75.25

df 1%. \ W‘ ~ . \ . . .00Ziin an aw ‘~."./‘\ ".‘"' "» \ \ u'~u~...' '.‘w/N '>“>%$W*W f%Y%mY~ $5 \ ‘mqwwa M$w%m: . Amw‘ \\ \ \ 0 mV“W“' “ “Q? non TOTA1, 7; Pr
0% 00‘%%% 0% .0. ‘ ‘ < %fi*£% $0 im ‘m “$0 mmwwfi ~~ WM w‘v% 0' 004 " " " J"J,:?,,m"W_ ,H,. HM mIHI.T%mfifi$J-€3M-~fiEMm@¥$m§;OM \ Z$Tifi?M¢?T.§fi$&;3. mEm.MfiIf;$wM.Hki‘ lg..0$;;;5m_i§$5aa?M$??fi§;MW”mmWwMw“mw:fi:;,xx_?Hm__,"W_inVH_HVHHHVH

G107 GENERAL PRINTING 5BRVICE‘INC " '”” " 03/20/2014 ‘ 79U‘" ‘ ' FTB '"“fi0$IN¢$& ChRD5wR $KQTARC%YK/B QIMPBUN
79579 420 s WATER sw suxrm 23$ 04/1?/2014 000003001
03/2012014 MARINE 0111 MI. 40039 / I 0.0000

04/17i2014
Open

GL NUMBER DE$CRIPTT$N

Z22-

AMOUNT AMT RELIBVED
1Ul—1Gl.UUO~?29.DDQ HU$INES$ CARDBWR EROTARCZYK 42.50 4%.fiG
10l—10l.UUO~729.QQU BUEINEES CARDSjO SIMO§ON 42.50 43.50

5 . B 5 . 00

*%¢?' F: {F vmwuon TOTAL:

95.00
0.00

85.00

35.00

JQQB JENNIFER M ARNOLD U3/U3/E014 ETRTEMENT "
10624 7301 MARSH ROAD 0411112004
03/03!2014 COTTRELLVILLE 10000010 MI, 40039 I I 0.0000

00/17/2010
Gpen

SL NUMBER DEECBIFTIQN
101-751.QUfl“7flQ.ODQ~OREATIVRID REIMBURSE—CREATIVE KIDS SUPPLIES

J003 JENNIFER M ARNOLD U3/24/2014 STATEMENT
79525 ?30L MARSH ROAD 04/17/2010
03/24/2014 COTTRELLVILLE TOWN$HIP MI, 48039 j / 0.0000

O4f17/2014
Open

GL NUMEEH DESCRIPTION

z2z=g

5'2 w

AMOUNT
7.12

REIMBURSEMCREATIVE KIDS SUPPLIES
7.12
U.UU
?.1E

FTB REIMBURSE—CREATIVE KIDS SUPPLIES
N
N
N

AMOUNT

20.03
O-BU

20.03



O4/11/2°14 1°‘59 AM xmvuxcn APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY 0? MARINE CITY Pfl@@=
"$@r= Ir@“@ ax? cuncm mum Dawns 04/11/zuxa ~ 04r1v1z01a
D5‘ Marin“ ¢i“Y aouumnnrznn

OPEN
MEETING ENCUMBRANCES 4/17/14

Vandor Coda VQHQOI nflmfi Poat Date Invoice Hank Invoice fiescxiption
Raf # Addrofis CK Run Date 90 Hnld
Invuifié Date
Invoice Notes

City/Statw/Zip Disc. Date Disc. % Sap cm
Due Data 1099

10/1B

Gnnsa Amount
Discount

Net Amount
1oIi?5ITBEET?EBTBE5TEEEEE15%?Emmmm“EE§fiE5i§ETEEEK¥EvE KID$ SUPPLIES v“”W“"W" Hwwwwmwéblfiéww

VENDOR TOTAL: 27.20

H094 JOHN F GREENE O4fD7/2014
79626 3052 21$T U4/17/2014
Q4/D7/201$ WYANDUTTE MI, 48192 / /

O4/1?f20l4
Open V V _HM__vmHHH

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION §§§v;§§f_1
101-301_0o0—a02.300 SALVAGE VEHICLE xwsvmqyzpgfig gs v@

JU94 JOHN F GREENE D3/31/2014
79580 3052 215T D4/17/2014
U3/31f2014 WYANDOTTE MI, 48192 I I

04/17f2014
Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-301.000-9U2.3UU SALVAGE VEHICLE INSPECTIONS

Lwmmww wwa am Wwwwm‘ w\ @m ‘mw ‘,M"m Mw W, .W‘ Wm p% ‘M, , ~~M» \\> ,\~ ,\,\ \n\' ' 1 ~ \4 4‘H7“ , , ¢ 4 3,‘ Mm\\ , \V4‘IV‘\
J:":j‘j\,,Z1¢Q‘\,jj“I“,:‘ \~f;:;">‘:;‘;¢‘ ‘;'f,,,;§ 5;, \ \ gqaj,

STATEMENT

0.0060

SALVAGE VEHICLE INSPECTIONS

‘<22’?!

I-3U3

AMOUNT
41410.00

$T%TEMENT FTE $ALVflGE VEHICLE IN$PECTIDN$

0.0000
N
N
Y

AMOUNT
8,730.00

 mwm\., \, \ Q ;\\ \, »y '~ l§WWM“ fiamyémuon TOTAL:

4,410.00
0.00

4,410.00

8,730.00
0.00

8,730.00

13,140.00

K004 KANE, aammows, aod§g;M,p§fiofi§fiy§@fi , ‘* \{‘ §;a@g¢g142q;g% fifi
vasam 121 sr cnnrn n1vER“vR"”‘"" “" '“ **‘nnwrv/Quid" "”

PO BOX 333
D3/31/2014 ALGONAC MI, 48001 / I

04/3012014
Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101—21D.OUO—BD1.DOU MONTHLY LEGAL FEES-3/14

H

2@§9§W*“' \ E T§E?§$P §j%flgumflpi§£EoAL FEES—3/lflw

0.0000 N
Y

AMOUNT
2,136.50

"§;5; E éfifi vmmmom TOTAL:

2,236.50

0,00
2,236n5O

2,236.50

L006 LUMBERJACK apps csmwsaa INC 5 %;i037o&V2014
?95fi2 PO BOX 385 '$m0fl?1#%2014
03/04/2014 .ALGONhC MI, 48001 / I

04/17/2914
Open

EL NUMEER DE$CR1PTiON
lQl"172.DQO“727.UOD HALOGEN BULBS

O3/05/2014
0411132014

I I

L006 LUMBERJACK BLDG CENTEHS INC
vafiaa mo Box 3&5
33/05/2014 ALGONAC MI, 48001

Dd/17/2014
Dpen

EL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
592~5dB.UOD—931.UOO HOSE$/COUPLER

L035 LUMEERJAEK BLDG QENTERS INC D3/D5/2014

14UT§2039§Umooodbavsm
0.0000 *

l403M2O5115
090003813
0.0000

1403~20S226

Fig? “?E.Hg£d%EN.E@LBéH..H “Hm

zzg

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVBD
15.13 15.18

FTH HOSES/COUPLER
|_\] .

N
N

AMOUNT AMT RELTEVED
100.38 1DO.3H

'11"-I'l.4 l?‘T.=T.-TC1REl&'5€IFi§N'1‘ 13:1-T'I.+I1'i$

15.18
0.00

15.13

100.38
0.00

100.38



94311/3014 19155 AM INVQICE AP0R0v0L HY xwvozcm R0000? F00 03?? 00 MARINE 010$ P@@@= 11/15
UHEI‘ 1**““ EXP cnmcn RUN nnwss 04/11/2014 — 04/17/2014
DB: Marine City

Vendor Code Vendor name
Ref # Address
Invoice Date Gityffitatafflip
Invoice Nntes .DU.€'? DE!

JDURNARIZED
OPEN

MEETING EMHUMHRANCEE 4117/14
P0st Date Invoicm
CK Run Date PO
Disc. D000 Disc. 0

Bank Invoice Description
Bald Gross Amount
5@p CK Discount
1099 Net Amount

79580 00 a0§_305 _m_ I
Q3/$5/2914 HLGUNAC MI, Q3091

Open

$L NUMBER DESCRIPTIQN
lDl“301.00D~7d0.UDO FLUORESCENT BULBS

M005 LUMBERJAGK BLDG CENTER$ INC

O4?i$7é6i£.H vuwddddoavqfin.

/ / 0.0000
Uqfl?/3014

03/07/2014 1dU3~20fi594
79555 P0 BOX 395 t¢&fi%i1?£€Ql4&mw¢fi&9QflQQ377T%03/01/2014 nnsownc M1, 40001 "§M,H, uU,W, J V,, fl_v _

MVWWWWW E %¥EWfi
Open

BL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
59E—54B.DDQ“93l.DDU HOSE/COU?LER

L005 LUMBERJACK BLDG CENTERS INC
79565 P0 BOX 395
U3/$1/R014 ALGONAC MI, 48001

Open
*(I€E JAM 3hNN$R) 00000» mm‘ ‘f .~ . I .

L006 LUMBERJACR BLDG CENTERS INC
79557 PO BOX 385
O3/ll/Z016 ALGONAC MI, 46001

Dpen

EL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
592—548.UUU—93l.OUU H0555/COUPLERSH

Jpen

IL NUMBER UEECRIPTIQN
XO1—441.000m74D.OOQ MIBC HARDWARE

@005 LUMHERJACK BLDG CENTERS INC
79589 PO BOX 365
33/18/2014 ALGONAC MI, 48001

Dpen

EL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
1U1—255.00Q“931.DGD AIR FILTERS

bUO5 LUMBERJACK BLDG CENTERS INC
79590 PO BOX 385

$0 {000 ‘m‘ ‘ \ .
']£»}'£";,1::1S..Z1‘\1;y~ 131?); ‘§‘,f'\,; ‘

I \ \ \
\‘ ‘ \

SL NUMBER Dfi$¢RIPT;pN@@g 4 \ ‘
101-15s.o00»vuo.o00 u0&$0m§;0 Wm; ~ \ \ ~ '

L006 LUMBERJACK 0000 cmmwmaa 10¢ .0 05¢
19500 P0 000 ass _"" ‘ <00
J3/10f2014 ALGONAC MI. 40001 #&

/ if iflf 0§DUD@fi,§@

03/11/2014 14030210011
04/17!2010 000003203

/ / 0.0000
04/17/2014

mm ~Wm%W
\

\ \
\ ‘ \. \\ \

\

D3/ll/2014 14030211535
04/11/2014 000003013

I I 0.0000
04/17/2014

0001002014 *"fi1003¢21v02?
0001002014 0000993203
0rrmw000 100.0000 0

04/xv/2014 ~

0311812014 1403~21BUVG
Q4/17/ROLG UODOOBZQ3

I f fl.G00$
O4/17/2014

03/Z]/2014 1403—22l?2O
0%/1?l2U14 006003613

N 5fl.51
N D-DU
N 59.51

AMCJIJIJ '1' NW1" !iT.*II.I 1'.-'Z\r'i¥llIJ
59.5l 59-51

FTB HQ$E/UOUPLKR
N 53.95
N 0.00
N 53.85

AMUUNT AMT RELIEVED
53.85 53.85

1-"T13 RC)? El
N 32.28
N 0.00
N 32.28

,:,£;£‘, \
\ \W 00,W .Mmh,,H, ,Hm

‘ E§K§0UN€WM$g;AMT RELIEVWU
@m¢ @M5@@@3V%@pW' 33-ZB

FTH HU$E$/CUUPLERS
N 67.79
N 0.00
N 67.79

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
iii 000.00 , 00.00

.0- 5;/@Fffi}}§%§ M¥$EfiHARDWARE

N g; 5 fig@@%g 3.75
~% ~00» :0 0.00

N 3.75

AMGUNT AMT RELIEVED
3.75 3.75

FTB AIR FILTER5
N 17.82
N U.U0
N 17.82

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
17.32 17.32

FTH REDI MIX MORTAR/ALUMINUM SHEET
N 72-35



04/11/3°14 19=55 AM Ifivalcfi APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Pfiqfli l3f1B
U5@“° *re“* EXP cnmcx RUN 00000 041I3!201n ~ 04/L?f2010
mm: Marine City JDURNALIEED

0P$N
MEETING ENCUMBRMNCES 4/17f14

Vendor C000 Vendor name
Rfif W fldd¥€$5 CK Run Date
Invoice Date City/$tat0/Zip
Invoice Notes

Post D000

Disc. Date
Due Date

Invoice
P0
Disc. 0

Bank
Hold
Sap CR
1090

Invoice fiescriptiun
Gross Amount

Discount
Net Amount

03/21/R016 ALGONHC MI, 40001

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
203M051-000M931-000 R001 MIX MORTAR/ALUMINUM SHEET

L005 V LOMO0HJROK BLDG CENTERS INC
70501 PO 003 305
03/25fZ0l4 FLGGNAC M1, Q0001

Open

GL NUMBER DE$CR1PTION
592*5Q0.000~93l.000 HOSE

L005 LUMBERJRCK BLDG CENTERS INC
79592 P0 00% 385
03I88/Z013 ALGQNM¢ MI, 43001

Open
‘(COMMUNITY PROMOTION)

\\ \ \
»w'~~~ 5%. mm ,%" . . \

I \ ‘GL wvMBER D0§@0%?T1@0 E? 0?101-1.01.000-000.000 0I;q0"'1;‘101=1?1~'*:§,0;;L0s35i§ I ,‘ ‘ \ \ 9

/ I
04/20/2014

03f25f2014
04/11/2014

.{'.;'.-I~'"f

Qézzikééié

03/20/2014
04/1?/2014

I I
04/2?/2014

,,\. \ I0 Q.‘ ,.;, V,;.;; V7 \ \ ..

0.0000

1403-225107
000003013
9é?°99. PE

1403—22B709
000003813
0.0000

\
\

\ \

\

N
N

FTB
N
N
N

FTB
N
N
N

\

0.00
72.39

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
72.30 72.39

HOSE
17.09
0.00

17.09

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVEO
17.00 17.09

BLUE LIGHT HUL00
101.30

0.00
101.30

0000000000 AMT nanxmvmv
, ‘;if§£€'b‘1"‘;“3o.f"“"”’*?E?;1i1. 101 . 30

%MM~mm‘flwww#.,¢H .000

VENDOR TOTAL: 541.34
navalunlwuimwnwflmwmmwmwniwnmvvnnwwnnwlnwwvnwwrvminmmwnmmnnlllflnwmnnmmumuulmumlnllullllnumnnlun-umuunnmu .mu..~m.»~u_m......- » » » -

0007 MARINE crwy PETTY 0000 AQCDUNT
70027 303 0 HATER 000000
03/31/2014 MARINE CITY MI, 40039

Opmn
‘(FORWARDING P0$THGE 0Ufi~A/F CHECK)

0L NUMBER 00500103100 _§wg. 0; 20.10
1 0 1 -.2 53 . 0 0 0 -*2 2 0 . 0 0 0 001000 PE1:.{§f§%_:|':@§;j.§1§.SI-§f§;E0*r.C20iZiIJ1§f§Z€>I'=\E,§f§j§E§Ij__

03/3112014
04/1?/2014

I I
04/17/2014

0087 MARINE CITY PETTY CASH Ac000N0 "*“** *' “*0E?0??i0f4
?9629 303 5 WATER STREET
34/07/2014 MARINE CITY MI. 40039

Jpan
‘(FORWARDING POSTAGE DUE—ASSESSMENT NOTICE)

3L NUMBER 0fi$$RIPTION
L01~20Q_D00w72B.000 REIMBURSE PETTY CASH ACCOUNT

4007 MARINE EITY PETTY CAEH ACCOUNT
79529 303 $ WATER $TREET
)4/00/2014 MARINE CITY MI, 40039

3900
'(FORWARDING POSTAGE DOE“h$$ESSMENT NOTICE}

04/13/2014
/ /

04/1?/2014

0410312030
04/13/2010

I I
04/1112014

STATEMENT

0.0000

ETATEMENQI

0.0000

ETATEMENT

0.0000

FTB

ZZZ

00

z2210%

FTO
N
N
N

REIMHURSE PETTY CASH ACCOUNT
0.5?
0.00
0.57

'
§§0507fiQ

” 001000000 PETTY 0000 0000000

OCID L='lQJ‘I -J43-..

AMOUNT
0.57

REIMBHRSE PETTY CASH ACCOUNT
0.57
0.00
0.57



O4/1152014 1°‘59 A“ Imvomcn APPROVAL BY INVDICE REPURT FGR 01?? 00 MARINE CITY Pflq¢= 13/13
g§?r&fi§€fifi”Cit EXP CHECK RUN nnrms 04/1?l2014 — 04/1?/2014

' "' ' Y 00000001200
OPEN

MEETING ENCUMBRANCES 4/11/14
Vendor Coda Vendor name Pggt mate
Ref H Address ca Run page
Invoice Data Cityffitatafzip D155, natfl
Invoice Notus Dug Date

Invoime
PO
Disc. 0

Bank Invoice Description
Hmd Gmmamwmt
Eep CK Discount
1090 Nflt Amfiunt

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101—Z09.000—720.U00 REIMBURBfi PETTY CRSH ACCOUNT

M00? MARINE CITY BETTY cnsn 0000001 04/09/2014
79630 303 5 WATER STREET 04/1?/2014
04/09/2014 MARINE cxwy M1, 40030 / /

Ddl17/2014
Open
*(FQRWARDING POSTAGE DUE—DELQ PP TAX)
GL NUMBER 00000190100 §0§.§0§ R
101-203.000—72a.000 REIMHURSE PETTY casu 100000;; ;

$ThTEMHNT

0.0000

M402 MARY J WESELOH 03/20x2014
79393 105 s WATER 000000 APT 301 04/11/2014
04/02/2014 MARINE czwy MI, 40039 / /

04/11/2014
0900

an numuam 00503130190 rm WWW
101~209.000~104.000 0q§fifi”0w$$$y§$w,@Efi“@,'~ . ‘H " \ \

1I5I;I};j,;Sj,;SS;¢\‘;,»:j\ ;‘;;;j]‘£ ;"£;I: ;j§S,'A.j \

,‘,;.;;',;;,;‘,;w;,,;;~..,¢ »;5. ,,,f;‘:».»,;;,;;';‘, .;»..

. \
\ . \ ‘ \

STATEMENT

0.0000

\ \
\ \

JM'1OUNT
0.5?

FTB REIMBURSS PETTY CASH ACCOUNT
N 0.57
N 0.00
N 0.57

AMOUNT
0.57

VENDOR TOTAL: 2.20

FTH 00000 OF REVIEW FEE
N 150.00
N 0.00
Y 150.00

, ¢WA%9UWTW@~
Em x£SOT00a%m M.

3;.\ \ \444 .1

*~ 1 ‘ ”%@@%* §%¢wm0'%@@y£finoR TOTAL: 150.00
. ......=111-:;=-»w.1.IuMmm."w.mm.n»1w»mw.mm»~;; » - » - -- » »- --

£370 MARYSVILLE TRUCK EQUIPMENT 03/13/Z014
79594 PO BOX 298 04f17!2014
J3/13fZ014 MARYSVILLE MI, 40040 / /

04/17/2014
Dpeh

EL NUMEER DESCRIPTION
l01w44l.000"B53.000 SPRING KITS/BUSHING5/BOLTS/MISC

17807
000003806
0.0000

FTB $PRTNG RITE/BU$HING$/BOLT$/M130
n 1,014.12
N 0.00
0 1,014.12

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
1,014.72 1,014.72

v »= " .# as vawnon TOTAL: 1,a1q.7z
E007 MICHAEL 0 110100 @$04V0é¢201n
29611 5502 KING ROAD 04/1112014
14/02/2014 curun MI, 40054 I /

04/11/2011
)pen

IL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
'.0]."-40 .1. . ’O00~'~0G9 . D00 DVER'1'IME LUNCH MONIES----E-1,/E 4| /2/14

€$TAfEmmm#i éfiflmm 1

0.0000
2223

vfi #:ovBRm1MB LUNCH MONIES—P/E 1/2/14
20.00
0.00

20.00

AMOUNT
20.00

VENDOR TOTHL: mwE0T00H

1054 FRTRICK S HUPCIK Di/02/2014
?903R 1120 WEST BLVD 04flT/201dan/0212014 MARINE 0112 MI. 40030 I /

04/11/2014
>p0n

$TfiTEMENT

0.0000

FTO OVERTIME LUNCH MONIES"P/E 412/14
N 20.00
N 0-00
N 20.00



94/11/3°14 19155 A" INVOICE nPv00vnL my 10v0100 000001 F00 CITE 0? MARINE 011? P0001 14/19
“§er‘ 1?@"@ _ EXP CHECK RUN DATES 04117£2014 — 04/11/2014
DH‘ M“Il“E City 00000011200

OPEN
MEETING ENCUMHRANCES 4/l7f14

Vendor Code Vendfir name Post mace Invqice Bank Invoice Description
Ref fl Address CE Run flake P0 Hold Grfifis Am00nt
Invoice Date City/Statefflip 0i5c_ Date Di$¢_ 0 flap CK Dificmunt
Invmice Notas Due Data 1099 Nfit Amount

00 000000 _'______________________00§EEY5§I00 __ __ _ Amonnw
101M401-QDQWHGQ-Q00 DVKRTIME LUNCH MQNIE$~P/E 4/2/10 20.00

VENDOR TOTAL: 20.00

P170 EHYEICIAN HERLTHCARO NETWURK 11325/2013 STATEMENT FTO Mfiblflhh EXRMWT ROCKWELL
70633 lfildfi CQLh0¢TION CENTER DRIVE 04/1?/2014 000003010 H 179.05
04/03/2014 CHICRGO IL, 50593 I / 0.0000 N 0.00

05/03/E014 N 179.05
qpenv 1§fl§¢§.wjfi¢§iH§w Hswfi %m

00 NUMBER 00000100100 §@*§%" AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
101m301.000w12§.000 0001000 ExAM~T 00000000 $0’ 110.05 119.05

VENDOR TOTAL: 179.05

P155 PM TECHNOLOGIES 03/20/2014 0000011405 FTB GENERATOR MAINTENANCE—PD
10505 29395 WALL swaazw 04/17/2014 000001294 0 305,00
03/20/2014 wzxom MI. 40393 / / 0.0000 N 0.00

04/27/2011 N 305.00
Open

0L NUMBER 00§g§?§w§0§4%§ $§$m03 Zi Q \L;,Q§' NHNH0 ‘ \ \“ ‘ .0“ 3*§fi§§00N§fii?0 AMT Rmmlmvmb
101—301.000-181.000 $0§0RA¢0§;05§§T§§nN¢0~§§ Q §k@@@fl§1§Q**“@m m@$§f ggwflgl “QQ flu ;§¢5@©0;§”@@; 375-00

zz2Q,

§§3}P150 pm 100000000100 '““““““" ”“’ “"0” ** "* 0%/01/ioifi" “‘ 000007150T"‘“ " ‘ ““0ENEfifiTOR MA1NTEHANCE—WWTP
#9001 20395 0110 $00000 04/1?/2014 000003204 000.00
01/01/2014 wxxom MI, 40193 I / 0.0000 0.00

05/01/2014 500.00
Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
5Q2—545.000—701.0U0 GENERATOR MAINTENANCE—WWTP 500.00 500.00

P150 PM 000000000100 .00 00001. 10¢_0qy01y2014 ,qDO0Q01;550 . .000 1; 0Ew00ATOR mnxwwmwnmcmwpumv 0100100
79596 29395 WALM 01000? “M0§00y10y2014 ¢“@D000Q3294 E EN fiiii 0 iififi 599-00
04/01/2014 w1x0M MI, 48393 vii Q? $0 j§0.000D ' Q0 Q: ““*# 0.00

*%1Q&?9%%ZQ%4 ii éi 0 ??LfiF 500-00
0115541’! In H i i I

EL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
59Z"545.000M701.000 GENERATOR MAINTENANCE—POMP STATION 500.00 500.00

VENDOR TOTAL: 1,375.00

S021 3? QLHIR C0 ROAD COMMISSION 02f20f20l4 509097 FTO TRAFFIC SIGNML MAINTENANOE“HING/PLANE
79634 21 AIRPORT ROAD 04/17/2014 N
04107/2014 0T CLAIR MI, 40070-1404 I I 0.0000 N

05/00/R010 N FJIDRJ .-.-LAJCILAJ DCDQ

Dpen

EL NUMBER DE$CRI?T1DN AMOUNT
202—450.000—000.000 TRAFFIC SIGNAL MAIflTENhNCS—KING/PLANK 2.30



04/ll/3914 1°*53 00 INVOICE APPRQVAL 0? Invoxcm RmPORT FQR 0112 00 MARINE
"5*I‘ IFe“E__ EXP CHECK RUN DATES 04/1?/2014 — 04/1?/2014
DH: Marine City JOURNALIEEH

Vendor 0000
Ref N
Invoice Date
Invoice Notes

5016
79590
03/1?/2014

Open

Vandor nama
Address
Eity/$tat0/fiip

0000
MEETING EN¢uMORANCE$ 4#1Tf14

Past Data
CR Run Dfitfi
Disc. Date
Dufi Date

Invoice
PO
[ii 04:. Vs

C:]:TY PQIQGI

Hank Invuice Description
Hold
sap ex
1099

vlzi.‘-11:14:11 rm-1-m.: “M 2 . 30
STANDHRD OFFICE $UPPLY
920 MILITARY STREET
PORT HURGN MI, 40060-5001

GL NUMBER D0$CRIPTIUN
101—441.000—7R7.000 TUNER CRRTRIDGE H

S010
V9599

STRNDARD OFFICE SUPFLY
020 MILITARY $TREET

03/25/2014 PORT HUHDN MI, GBDEDWSQBI

Open

GL NUMBER
101-l0l.000~7&0.00

S016
70500
04/01/2014

Span

BL NUMBER
101-173.000“7Z7
101-209.000~727
l01—215.000M727
101—253.000M727
101~371.000m727
101~751-000~727
592m543.0D0—727
592"547.000P727.

DESCRIPTION

03/1712014
04f1?/2014

I I
04/1712014

0avz5%2u1@
94i1WI2fi¥4wry-hywwwfi
04!24f20lq

0 CARUSTCCK-COMMISSIONERS NAMO PLATE$

STANDARD OFFICE SUPPLY 04/01/2014
920 MILITARY STREET 04/17/2014
PORT HURON MI, 400§Qm5$6Pw

rmm. ..;.‘;.',3,'
£031

r=:\;,.:£~:
‘»:::.'I=
~\..; 1~:ma:0,,

000 OFFICE
000 OFFICE
000 OFFICE
000 OFFICE
000 OFFICE
000 OFFICE
000 OFFICE
000 OFFICE

SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES

. 3.‘

0140566—001
000003300
0.0000

0'0: <50"-1}i:;.0_111
90990390050 :'~r10n"0

0140029-001
000003000

\ 1mm $0:/y»m@@ ;w§Q@0000§@n5wna»zn1¢w §&,1“; fig. ‘»'..'.'.“I '5'? '5

»v:: V.

FTB
N
N
N

_,v:»_»_ IQ. FT Y3
.fl§ N
xw' N

N

PTB
N

&¢ .00?.0 .0“ 'wu

Wm

xzagmmmmm

20601
>4/01!2014

lpen

SYO COMPUTER SERVICES 04/01/2014
PO BOX 10240? 04/17/2014
SHELBY TWP MI, 433I0“2fl07 / I

;L NUMBER DESCRIPTION
l01~255.00D~781.000 CLOUD $TORAOE—O?F SITE BACK-UP SY$TEM

05l0li2014

14420
000003600
0-0000

1114 TETRA TECH INC 04/DIIZDLQ
T9535 PO BOX S1100? 00/17/2014
an/0412014

3000

DENVER CO, 0020l“19fi7 f /
05/04/2014

fl07HRE33A
000003200
0.0000

. :0

15/18

Gross hmuun:
[J:i. ac<:|\1n!'

Net Amount

TUNSR CARTRID00" mum

RMUUNT AMT RELIEVKD
52.99 52-99

52.99
0.00

52.90

CHRD$TOCK“CUNMIS$IONER$ NAME 0LATE$

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
16.49 16.49

OFFICE SUPPLIES

1.74
1.74
1.74

35.22
1.74
1.74

17.61
17.61

.#wr*“*%wfl0“*~;§§gTq§w;

"$000u¥”““” AMT RELIEVED
1.
1.
1.

35.
1.
1.

17.
17.

VI-QNDCIR '.E‘C)'T}?\.'I.} I

16.49
0.00

16.40

79.14
0.00

79.14

““'“““"“'i“3§T'é§
FTB Chflflfl $TOHAGE*DFF SITE BACKPUP $Y$TEM
N 125.00

0.00
125.00

N
N

FTB CCNTRACTUAL SERVICESMWWTPIWW
N

000000 nmr nwnxmvsn
125.00 125.00

VENDOR TDTAL! 125.00

43,333.00
N 0.00
0 " 0043,331.



94111/3914 10¢55 AM INVOICE APPROVAL EY 1000100 REPORT 000 ¢1Tv 0? MARINE CITY PflqB=
u?@“= TFESF _ EXP 00000 HUN DATES 0411712014 — 04/1112014
DB‘ Ma‘1“” CltY J0uRmALxz00

OPEN
MEETING ENCUMBRANCES 4/17/14

Vendor Code Vendor name P055 mate
Ref # Addr@$$ CK Run Date
Invoice Date CityfStatef2ip D135, mate
Invoice Notes D00 Date

Invqice
P0
Disc. 0

Hank Invoica Dascription
H010
Eep CK
1000

16/10

Gross Amount
Dififiuunt

Nat Amount

GL NUMEER DESCRIPTION
092w505.000“002.000 CONTRACTUAL SERVICE$~WWTP
59Z"540.000wH02.000 CONTRACTUSL $EHVICE$~WW

M110 TETRA TECH INC 02/20/2014
79636 PD BOX 011907 04/17/2014

407026330

04104/;z0;1.4 nramvxm 00, a0221~1mav
§§“U5?0¢y§0ih“

Open V0000 §§mmw

BL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
59Z“545.000"7fl5.000 GENERAL SUPPLY—WWTP
592»505.D00"740.000 GENERAL SUPPLY—WWTP
5$Z"549-000"740.000 GENERAL SUPPLY—WW
592w5fl9.000—74B.000 LAB SUPPLY-WW
002~545.000-754.000 TREATMENT SUPPLY-WW
592-549.000-002.000 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-WW

0114 Trrwm "men we ‘ H ‘~ ._ Q ‘ E';i§5§i~?:%§{f;oaiiiiz /;if'iii"i'f‘5?1‘@}@;;4 §;Ii;§j5§***‘=1¥l‘0fl026000
79637 P0 BOX 511557 100000 v\\‘ . ‘ \ “ §§00§?i0£20$flW

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVEO
16,466.50 10,406.50
25.056-50 26.355-50

.0uM10........$3:?;;§?6HW

FTB GENERAE SUPPLY/000 SUFPLYIMISC
N 1,714.10
N 0.00

¥~ N 1,710.10

AMUUNT
93.36

223.37
95.34

420.03
5?5.70
297.70

1,714.10

§ .g£¥§@,§@0*§00w$0E2aqu10 mnmww/00000000000 smuvxcms
.‘ N .2,212.01

oa/04/arm DENVER <20. 80291-1j§§§?"‘ M -., ‘ 3. \ jfji *:§:;5l;.;.?i§=r§;;;§, z;ji;i;f' '4“‘41§;§};I;}. 8;; ~§;;,g;.:; ,,;,,,,, ;~;.:»: 0.00
:wmmwW“~ J‘ \ ~' hi O5/On/QQ¢4W'.%: ‘m»gw =v m *N$wW . 2,31Q_61

C);_:|en

CL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
59Z—545.000—720.000 POSTAGE—WWTP
5S2—54S.000—701.000 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE—WWTP
592—545.000—002.0U0 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES—WWTP
5S2—549.000—701.000 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE—WW
5S2—54S.000—002.000 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES—WW

AMOUNT
0.60

622.20
?5.00

1,134.69
473.90

A D ..2.-.=‘1???§i“»‘2 ~ *0-':i§‘§:E§
*i@..5E.fi? 55 *“”0F 000000 T0000: 47,350.79

02/2012014
04/17/2010

T009 THE CLEANING cmmw 11 LLC
70602 929 LIGHTHOUSE DRIVE
94/01/2014 MARYSVILLE MI, 40040 / /

04/17/2014
Span
~(s40.o0 000 ¢L0Am1u0>
IL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
L01w700.000"S02.D00 CLEANING SERVICES-2/14

03f31/Z014
04f17f201d

f I

P000 THE CLEANING 0000 11 LLC
19503 929 LIGHTHOUSE maxvm
J4/0112014 MARYSVILLO MI. 48040

04/1?/2014
Dpen
“($40.00 PER CLEANING)

Z5000
000003730
0.0000

250400
000003734
0.0000

FTB CLEANING SERVICESPLIBRARY—2/14
N
N
N

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
100.00 120-00

FTB CLEANING SERVICESWLIBRARY-3114
N
N
N

120.00
0.00

120.00

520.00
0.00

520.00



Q4/11/3914 19153 “M 1000100 APPROVAL av 1000100 REPORT FOR CITY 0? MARINE CITY P000; 17/10
“*e’* IF*““ fix? 00000 nun 00000 04117/2014 ~ 04/1712010
DB: MEILHE City JQURNALIZEB

0000
Mmmwxwm 000000000000 4f1?flA

Vendor C000 Vendor name Post Date Invwice Hank Invoice Descriptifln
Ref # Address CR Run Date PO Hfild GI05$ Emfiflfit
Invoice Data City/5tat0lZip Disc. Date D156. 0 5&9 CK Di$¢0Uflt
Invoice Notes Due Date 1099 Nfit flmfiuflt

GL NUMBER DEECRIPTION AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
10l~79U-DUO"$O2.DUU CLEANING SERVICESWLIBRhfiY~3fl4 520.00 5RQ.UQ

VENDOR TOTAL! 640.00

PO07 THE PERFECT PRODUCT5 CD U3/IUIZD14 397649 FTB REPAIR PARTS
79694 35135 AUTQMHTION DRIVE 9%/L7/30l4 UQUDOBBIG N 239-93
03110/3014 CLINTON TQWNSHIP M1, 4BO35"3l13 _H_vM/ "{_m, __HHvmO,QDUD _W_H H _ __ v_ V V _ H H N D U0

1::-:sI;;v=¥=-W1-220001 i';i§iIi51i:;~._, 1::-~.-. N 1-Y-M3
Oflifl!) ':.';.I,‘-V-I-j_','v.:'_:'_-_::'_ 1'_':'.'»_':j' ';'-"II_\,"'."

Gk NUMEER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT ANT RELIEVED
101~n41.000@003.000 REPAIR PARTS 230.03 230.93

VENDOR TOTAL: 230.93
» -- »- » -» »-» -- - ’"in-MlMiM\|MhMnIAlL2T:£;T.:I:lMldIIlvnI|MI\llMwlllI|l:';1112T::nllI\IJFfl'|l:.......... .. .. . . .. . ' " ’ "

TU11 THOMAS JARFAS Q2/23/ZUX4 $TATEMENT FTB REIMBURSE-SEWER REPAIRS (2025 S PARKER $T)
79605 2025 $ PARKER $TREET O4/17/2014 N 1,200.00
04/02/2014 MARINE CITY MI, 48033 I I 0.0000 N 0-00

04/l7f20l4 N 1,200.00
Operx ‘¢wwwg¢ 0%, , \~‘ ‘~ www 'W?ww*» \ "w~' ‘\ \ \ qg?”0 000000; H040

=0 0210000 %:£§;i;' 4 2525;? ‘£2552 ;§r;§ii};"i=§5;;;4225:?‘2555;; ~ ‘ \ p 1;§:};{I<P>'>;000075*‘*‘>@=rIri:I:<;
Lnm~‘~§>**~-Q00-911-00° ‘0¥1R1i1r=*<f11;i%&W»‘ ‘ ‘ \ 0

-____~_q¢__----
VENUOR TOTAL: 1. 200.00

0006 vanxzow WIRELESS 03/23/2014 0022424072
79609 P0 BOX 15062 04/17i20l4
03/23/2014 ALBANY NY, 12212-5002 I / 0.0000

04/18/2014
Open

:0 NUMBER nsficnzawxom $0; 505+:
101-301.000~053.000 :4) 100000 MOQfiME?PQ§%,j

ZZZPZY

TB

0005 voxcs NEWSPAPERS 03/31/2014 1311001
70506 PO BOX 94559 04/1?/2014
13/31/2014 CLEVELAND 00, 40101-4559 I / 0.0000

00/30/2010
Dyan

EL NUMBER DESCRIPTIGN

22z=§

*1 w

(4) INPCAR MODEM3—PD

mjfi$MOUNT

VENDUH TQTALL

152.08
0.00

152.00

152.08

PUBLI$H»LEGAL NOTICES

AMOUNT
LU1*215.UGDw9D1.DDQ PUBLISH—LEGAL NOTICES 311.45

VENDOR TOTAL?

4039 Wfibhfi FARGD FINHNCIAL LEASING G4/UIIZUI4 5001012124 ' MGNTHLY HUPIEH LEAEE
19600 PO 00x 0434 0411712014
:3/3012014 CAROL STREAM $0. 0010?-0430 I I 0.0000

04/20/2014 2ZZ1

w5

311.45
0.00

311.45

311.45

273.82
0.00

373.82



34/1133914 1“=55 “M INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY 00 MARINE 0102 P00¢= l@?15
U5¢F= 1¥*"@__ 0x0 00000 RUN 00003 04/1?/2014 - 04r1v12o14
DB: Marlne Clty JUURNALI3ED

Vendor Code Vendor n0m0 P000 D000 IflV0iC&
Ref 0 hddres0 CK Run Date PD
Invoifle maze City/Stateffiip Disc. Data Di5C. %
Invoice H0000 000 Dane

0000
MEETING ENCUMHRRNEES 4f17/14

Bank invoice Dmscriptiun
N010 Gross Amuunt
$00 GK 0isc0unt
L099 Net Amuunt

Dpsm
*(3f26/l4~4/35/14)

3L NUMBER UE$CRIPTION AMOUNT
101—2G5.UOO—943.UUO MONTHLY KOPIER LEASE 273.82

VENDOR TOTAL! 278.82

FUND
Fund
Fund
Fund
Pu 1': cl
Fund

TOTALS
lUl
ZOE
203
592
736

,0 H ;.mm@wm :w%M#.@wm TOTAL w ALL 0000000; 166,005.60

GENERAL FUND 50,549.94
MAJOR STREET FUND 523.02
LOCAL STREET FUND 853.47
WATER/SEWER FUND 53;0U4.17
RETIREE HEALTH IN5 TRUET FUND 1,375.00

\ ‘\ \| \ ‘ \\ \‘ H \ \
1 \\ \

,\\ ,“ ‘ \\ \ \
\ \ "\ \ \ \
\\ ‘ \ \ \
\‘ | ‘ \ \ ‘ \



T0: John Gabor, City Manager
From: Mary Eilen McDonald, CPFA/MICPT

Finance» Director/Treasurer
Date 4/1 1i14
R0: PRELIMINARY PINANGIAL STATEMENT8 FOR MARGH 2014

my _ H _ V -- -- - » »-~---»»¥;~.~.|-.1Mm4-nu»-n-|M‘--uwu||m»mmm 

Ptaase inciude the attached EA:01imi0.ary,.Ei,00n0.i0i,__0§:§.t0m00f§ fgr Marrgw__gQ1 on the agenda of the next City Commission
Meating April 17, 2014. If you have any questions, piease 00|1tactm0.

Thank you

mmmmm

“



70 2 ~- - 7770Q4fl1f- 14 DI;-5 PM BALANLD SHEET FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY P006.
35@r= Mcnflnald Period Ending 03/31/2014
DB‘ Mari“E Cit“ PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL sTATOM0mT0»MAa¢0 2014

3L Number

Fund 101 GENERAL FUND

Description flalance

*** Assets *’*

L01—000.00U—001.00l
l01—000.000—001.005
101~000.000w001.009
l01T0DD.000"001.30fl
l01—000.000—001.7Dl
10l—000.000~001.900
l01"000.0D0“004.000
l01—000.0U0—004.100
l01—00U.000—004.301
l01"000.000“04l.000
l01—000.0D0—0B4.202
lD1—000.000—004.203
L01“00D.00D“0H4.592
LD1"000.000~0H4.703
l01—000.000—004.7U4
LOI*000.000~1Z3.200
L01“000.000—l6l.000

cnsu
CA$H—HEALTH 705020000 00100.
CRQHPPD $PECIAL 0¢c00wT
RAZZBERRY'S PAVING » POOL ACCT
POOL ACCOUNT—MARINER5 LANDING
flA$H~FbfiG$HIP FED CREDIT 00700
PETTY CASH
BETTY CASH—CHECHING
PETTY CASH—POLICE DEPARTMENT
0000s CUTTING amcwlvnmtm
002 FROM MAJOR STREET 2000
000 FROM LOCAL STREET FUND v\
000 FROM WATER 2000 5, \‘
002 FROM TAX ACCOUNT 2000 ""
nus FROM PAYROLL CLEARING 2000
PREPAID PD$TMGE
DEPOSIT—H5A/HRA—CHOICE STRATEGIES ,,w;@w

*** 01001110100 ***
L01P000.000~200.000
L01-000.000-200.100
LUl"0O0.0QO"20D.200
L01-000.000-214.703
L01-000.000-214.736
L01m0DO.000T223-000

Total Liabilities ""5-W? 10105

ADDITIONAL ACCOUNTS P070002 ‘%Q@0# 0% 7 '
mxvmusm cnmnnxna
002 To TAx ACCOUNT
000 TO RETIREE HEALTH xnsunmucm 2000
0/T BLUE R1“$¢ PE“ P0RF- BOND 000700? 000; 0£“§§%9?¢0@{QP,fiE

"”“”E§fi fi%9“% *fi'@q @M__~~f%' qg
'*13?#HQBJQ2 T3

*** Fund Balance ***

.01w000.000~339.D00

.D1—000.000—353.00l

.0l~000.000“353.002

.0I—000.000—353.016

.01—000.000—353.024

DEFERRED REVENUE
DESIGNATED FUNDS—SALVAGE VEH. INSP.
M$HWMEDEmm$%20RMWR(HMM£H
DESIGNATED FUNDS—PARR SIGNS
DESIGNATED FUNDS—PARK IMPROVEMENTS

.

\\ .. : »::~ 77 7" \‘ " jij. »;'7‘ 177.

.0I~000.000—353

.Dl~D00-UOD~353

.0l—000.000—353

.01M00O.000T390

Total

O32
040
110
000

DEEIGNATSD
DESIGNATED
RESTRICTED
FUND EALAN

Fund Balance

FUNDS~LIGTHOU$E
FUNDSTOWIPMCPD
FUNDS—ROAD TAX MILLAGE

DE

Bag1nn&ng Fund Ralanmm
Net of Revenues VB Expenditures
Fund 0010000 Adjuatmentw
Ending Fhnd Balance
Tonal Liab¢Litim0 and Fund 3010000

IL, 0097 902 . B5
490.12
204.30

1,787.92
157050.30

6.9?
250.00

1,000.00
100.00
600.00

?w93QTlfiw. 957:0»00T@.17'¢¢7@-1f=
**"22a¥7d0f07“

500.00
1,542.90

aw: Tam I D0;m
00 ‘ww~ mam we

I»-4U’

0.00
130.07
50.00

220,024.50
14,745.00
57129.00

07.00
74,209.50
15,000.00

770.00
39,310.01

632,931.99

1,005,330.00

1,077,500.50
242,991.75
(72,207.737

1,240,320.01
1,306,106.03

7\ , '
.@m»:.. ~Jw~W1Am@%w;WmmMi%% ~ 77%‘ ~#m~#w%Mfi—*ww*~#wAwm;m”Total Asseta fig ;@{;fl=71;3g5y1§§@B3wy 00 , ,\

7~§5§:'§.\I"\‘S1‘.‘7.. '1"'\‘f.\‘:“»“'5“l'$':'13" :' ' ‘. .. ‘V4 \.. ."7~‘7I7"‘7i \ \ 7,~.., ~\;.,, , \ \ ,.7,\,,,;,7.~.,¢,»,g \ \ \ \mw7‘~ 7m“ aw‘ 00 7mm%vww.:wa 4. H .’ , ~,;.:,:.»,»,.;7:',.7..\ ;»\7.';: \ ‘I ' . “,9 7 7. 1 I.:;.77 ~;,:;E ~77,.,:\;7;7\., .\,7;;.; 7 7 . 7. ]\ " 7 7 \\7-7.~..,. \ ,7 .37, - v 7 A ' 7;\,..,., 7 7 \ , , H
\ \ ,7 \ , \ 9 1:/777,. 7 ,77 \7 ,( 7 \ \ ,,,, , , |,,7,7 . , ,\ \ \, 7 ,\ (
\. 77 \ . @w~A7m.w$"w ~ ,g\ 7, \\ .



J4/11/2014 U1:25 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY P399 3/19
1$@r= "°“°"@ld 000100 Endinq 0313112014
35‘ Ma“-“'3 C1-t3‘*' PRn:';.xMxNm2Y 1.-"11~1Am:1AL S'1.‘AT13MENTS—MA1'~;CH 2014

Fund 202 MAJOR STREET FUND

;L Number Description Balance

*** Assets ***

ZD2"OUU.UOD—UU1_OO1 CASH

Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***
ZO2—OOU.UUO—200.DOU ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
ZU2—UOO.UOU—2UU.2OO EHP$N$E CbERRTNG
£UR—0QU~OOQ“2l4.lO1 DUE TD GENERAL FUND

Total Liabilitias

*** Fund Balance ***

Z02-000.000-390.000 FUND BALANCE

Total Fund Balance

Bwginninq Fund Balance
"\'J»»":\(;';»,‘ 1,, ,;La\‘;' '»"\:~L ii“/'2 ";::»AZ",\§\" 1/'L~ i\JI'» #1:; ‘I ‘\ \ \\ ' \Hat of Revenues VS Expandituras 4@§wm% Qg Jggggg (Q12gQfl§i2$§§\ ” , ,\ §“\ .~ . \~

Fund Balance AA3uatman0a “”“ ‘W’ ‘M’ ‘“ ”“(lfiW6S@961“ ‘
Ending Fund Balance

, \ \ , \¢ , \wn‘,\\w\“\\ ,,,‘ V\V4 44 0 ,0‘ \ 474“ ,0‘ \ W \ \ \ \,1‘ 0 , \\>4 ,\ H‘ ,\ \ I
\ ‘ \\ -, \ , \ \¢ \

351385.36

36,335.36

11,249.74
Q.OD

T@§@Q»1§
V".-0..-.;.'..'..;;,....,..........;...|..M.........,......-....»..,......;;..,,;;W

‘“%&v%fi¢~~ i§»0%?$*¥?§?¥§§

"1 mm mm \ I \l \ \ \\ ‘ I ‘ \ \‘"50 §$%flflaq§$§pz§§@fi
‘,~;:;';‘ n;'\;,, ‘ ~,¢:§; \ ,\ \ \1“-|» mmmmm,m ‘ \ \ ¢

180,102.68

\ \ \ , \ r :,~ Wmal ‘,5‘1§.,~, 604.0, \ \ \ ,\ “ , 0 , 0 0 , W \ ’ \
‘ ‘ \ », ;\‘,;',;},~‘ l';44"‘4"‘\' M »,,;';,,;», \, \ ‘I ‘ I ‘ ‘ ' ‘\

\ \: \ I \ \: ¢ I \ I\ \ \ ‘ ‘

67,155.44
Total Liabilitiaa And Fund Balance $6,385.36

, , \I\\ \ \ I‘\ |\ \ \ \\ \ \\ \ \ 1 \ \\ 1 \ \ \ , \ I \

\ \



04/11/2014 01:25 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR CITY or MARINE cxwy Pager 3f19
'~'fi'~“-W M<=“°"*1-1-‘=1 Period EIncIi.nq 03131/2014
QB‘ M“““E Cit“ PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL swnwmmmmwsdmnncm 2014

Fund 203 LOCRL STREET FUND

3L Number Descriptimn Balance mmmm

*** Asaets ***

203m000.0DGwD01.DD1 CASH 174,932.35

Total Assets 174,932.35

*** Liabilities ***

203-01,“) . UUQMROO . DUO P\CIC(")UN'l‘B PAYABLE 1. ElE!1_ . 56
Z533"-DOD . DDO'-21!] . 101 DUE TD GENERAIJ FUND Q, 500 . 4'7

j§;;';_'»_'::;;:j;:;,};_';. 11»1"~-- 1'r:::--- 35-;
Tllutal FwiH157Ii.1.i1‘.;.1.Gb:3 \\

*** Fund Balance ***

203-oo0,000W390.000 FUND BALANCE \\,m fig W¢_ @g19$%§OQ@39;§g 1 \“ ~~
\ V7 44 , u',»~"w, "u\‘ V4 ,\' ‘ \\~‘1x~~1~-1:1‘ I1:I»':‘r ‘:~*:t' m \ \

rural Fund Balance §§?§??§§§ £:§1a§r¢:, iP;&>:¢§= ""~‘§‘s?:i'1;'<4§J;£$i§=;hk>,0a=Z5‘ §'=21;i§§l51§ "5°55?§I5i&s; ‘ ‘ .\ ‘ ‘ \

Haginning Fund Balance M’ 'm‘mM‘ “ H"}§P@$P@~29
mm of Revenues vs mmandituman r;iiF;§§;;,,=;§;{ijJjII “"“‘ii§:§;?@§t‘9'2a%;{s§3§§;,;Q;l;'!j§;;,,1;;}E¥§E§$ " ;‘ I f
Fund H=mm¢e M:~1»wm~==» =:21=I:;:§If2555*}? f~1E=?:E£»F 55i§;2§i¥{ f=Zi?%‘5i',i4I'!?Il,<Q!! ‘i=:i5>1i;?:‘ \ " .1 \ \.3:00:10 Fund B8-‘lancre ' ‘="'=1ss‘=;‘»s's0=1:2»2 ~ ‘
Total Liabilities And Fund Rnlanom 174,932.35

r , ,, \,, 0, 0. ,, ‘ V4 r, r, \ , , ,
§ii';:<,,::': ,F,I§'1{\‘ ~3:,{:»1'>1» :qr::,v“"“‘:I¢lI;‘~, ¢\:II{::f~ ' ' - ' ‘ ‘ ‘»\‘~:m: ,»:,»,'=~~ ,::‘;:w.:::'=.' m/;:5....,:.:';,:\‘ ‘:::~=:, \ . \ \

, '3-I -.-_;):_;._.‘ -__-_..‘._.



04/11/2014 01:25 PM BALANCE Inna? Fofi clwr OF MARINE QITI PH9@= 4119
1*-*@r= i"1*?-T3<>Y*=11==1 Pericaci I111-111.-I111; 01/"_-:1r2014
95° Ma**"$ ¢*“V PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENT5—MARCH 2014

F1.)l‘1ILi EH9 CEME'I‘E'F\'.Y FUND

31, Numbe.:; Dmscriptiun B£\la1’IC11\

*** Assets ***

ZD9WDUU.ODQ"DO1.DD1 CASH 44,4fiB.44

Total Assets 4-7,,M;}E,-Q-G

*** Liabilities ***

2D9—OO0.0UO*2UO.DDU AC€OUNT$ PAYABLE 213.47

111111 1;-11131;; Balanca M11 -"~‘

ZQ9“OO0.0D0-390.000 FUND BALANCE =5 <5 ~ 3| ifl {Fl £3 In
¥1‘1;I"1 1I I ,I I ,I I , I I 111 1

I 47"‘  1\, 1~ »1 \ 1,~ -I1‘ I 1 1 1 ' 1‘1=~=~==1 M1B»11»~=~<=~ was 1iPisii<%§*‘f¥i@;=%fi¥f&é3: 1,1-;1:;<§:I951=1*I1I;I&@:::§I1%: \ 1I,\, 1'I11\, 1‘,, ‘, I,11,, I1II\ ,\'I ,I , ‘ I, \ 1 1\ \I11,,,11 1\,,,11,\1 11 ~ ,II,1,; \:4‘4\"\' \ 1 1 \4‘\ 11 1 1 1 11 1 1 ,

Beginning Fund flalamcm 46,595.05

NM: ‘"53 R“V‘m“‘95 V5 ExP5ndit'-‘I95 ,111:111‘:1?i’=?‘=3111';' 51*E5"3?I51i‘5,*)<'E<5?=1F r*;l‘i=iIF1 1:4::j1'=:t'f¥3'i‘:i1$=3-v:§%Q;I:qmIE <'={r:1I=, ' - , . “Ending Md Balance ’F?%ii€:=:1~?=I=Ii2I‘j, "”?i%%%2i=;%'4‘4IETEFMI11¥¥§Tl,‘1E1&i=-\ 1 1 1 \ 11 1 1 1‘ 1 1 I 1‘1 ‘ H \ \ 1
1 ' 1 ‘ ' ‘Tubal Liabimatiqu And Fund Balanaa 1@“%@ 33 111$; gg441g§§;@I@w\1 111 11 ‘ '1 1 \ ‘1 ‘ \ 1

\ =,1,1‘: 1 4'11 11 1 1 1 \ 11 ‘If;;1» 1I';»;1,,1I‘;‘; ;f,,,,,»1 , 1 1 \ 1 ‘ 1 1\‘\\
.3. 5111.; 1_::.; : 1 1



14111/2014 01:25 PM BALANCE snnsw FDR CITY 0? MARINE CITY Page: 5/19
I35-1?: MC-‘DD1'11?-lld pariud Ending QBII3-1.;-2011',‘
) : " - 'B Ma‘1“" alt” PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL $TATfiMHNTS-MARCH 2010

Fund 250 TIFA 1

EL Nu.In1:\c-11: Descriptiori B1=,1_1_1a1_'_1c_:q

*'** P1S£N~2"E5 *1"

l5lJ-CIDD.UUD—UD1.0U1 CASH $7,610.33.

Total Aasata 4'I,610,31

**~ Liabilities ***

iEi0—O00.0U0—214.25'l ITJUI.-Z T0 2 41922.85
i5D~DO0.00U“"2M.2S2 DUE TD TIE-“A 3 2,599.45

Tfital Liabilities ___N§1'_::;1;1‘;'_s1-V3.-I-I-1-:_:11:,v_v_v:11$; _li'3f;:§

*** E‘un<1 iialancre *"""

150-000.000-353.03? omsxsunwmn Fumms~swRmmw scnvn .11w1;11111,1w,101u001n0111 1111 1 I 1
11 1 I
111 1 ‘ “1111-@1111-1><111~~-111»-010 \ \

\1 1 1 1111 i 1 ,1 , , ,, \ 1 1 \ \\ 1‘
Total Fund Balance 47,555,411 °

369111115-R‘; 1'="‘1-11'“! 19115-HEB ‘I 1 "11 .1 1 1:};i;1;,;1:;;:;12=;;,§,j7,711;'2§1'§e,§!I=:+;4-9,1151;1 1 ' 1‘\1 ‘ 1\‘ 1\ 1

Net. of Ravenuas vs Ex;pand3.t\:1:m-2: 1 “', 3,‘ 1 H 1‘ "1
21111100 Fund Balance “ ‘ ‘ “ W‘-4O;‘0!381€'=Od;‘1 rm <‘<"<<<4 1 ' ‘ ‘1 1
Tubal Liabilities And Fllnd Balance 47,610.31

1 1 1 111 111 1 1 1 ~ II; , ,1 1111 1 1 1 1‘ 1 1 ‘ ‘ 1 11 I1 1 ‘ 111
1 '1' -_.--=.\._-'§_-.:-.1 ;.-.;\.--1_----



M/1.112014 01:25 PM I3AI1AN(‘;iEZ E-.'51"[!1-'2!-ET FQR <".1I'1“z' OE‘ MARINES C111’!-"Y Pflqfi. 5.719
’='=@1'= M*1TJ°"1=1“~1d P111:-.1.011 End'.i!'1g' 03/31/2011:
)3’ M“ri““ Cit“ PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—MARCH 2014

Fund 251 TIFA 2

IL Nunmer Description Balance

*** Asseta ***

Z51.--U0DI0UD—CIUl.DC|1 C1-\SI-I
!51—UUU.UUU—U['l4.Z$0 DUE; FRQM T'JZF1F\ H.

Totmi Asamta

*** Fund Balance ***

2511-000 I 000-300 . 000 Fund B1\l1:rnI:0_I

Total Fund Balance “”:§

Bm|1';|'im'Iing Fl.i|IlC|. Balance

Net. of Revenues V8 Expenditures ($2,725.99)

340,783.36
41822.85

345,605.21

350,332.20

35@fi5§¥%2P
35B , 332 I 20

Ending Fund Balanua y‘ 1 @,§@m4§%§0e%g;
mm-1:13. Liabilities And Fund Balance , 1 1 I

III, ,I1, I 1, 1 1 11 I
‘ ‘I " 1 I 11 1 ‘ ‘

I, 1, 1 1I1,I

11 , I "11I,I',g I,I1,g;1 1 1 1I 1 1 1 17,111‘ ,,1,;,,,I 11,1“ ,'1“\1,1,I1 1 I 1 1 1 1 1 1 I1;1;,I~111 11,31", I, 11, I 1 1 I 1
‘ 1 1 1‘ 1 ‘ I I

I‘ ‘ ;‘I 1 1 1 I
1 I1 1 11 1

1

1 111 1 ,1 1

1

1\ 1 11 1 I 1 1 ‘ I 1 1 I
~I§,,1 1 1' ‘ 1'»1 ‘ I‘ 1 I I \ ‘ " ‘III ,,~ I ,1 I 1 \ 1 1 1 1 \ I U

I 1 \ I 1 1 I 1 1 1 I1 I 1



)4 I11 I2 Cl 1 kl 01 : 2 5 PM £5M..=\Nci£‘: Sill-?2I&‘.‘J.‘ ]:‘(_')R (_'III,'1‘\' Q1?‘ lyinmmr; |:;1']_'y' Page: '7 /1 9
1E“=H= |“1‘='J*='"**1-*1‘ P=m.m1 Ending 02/-31/2014
9'3’ M"“'1“E C1“ PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL sTA'1'1:MEN'1's—1~sARcH 2014

Fund 252 TIFA 3

urm - Dwcfipfimu MlmweBL u e1 .

*** Assets ***

?52"QUU.ODO—OU1.UD1 CASH 733,U31.5l
f52—UOD.UUO—O3fl.2$U DUE FROM TIFR #1 2,59H.fl5

735 731.06Total Aawwts ,

*** Fund Ealance ***

352—OUO.UUU—353.U25 DESIGNATED FUNDS“LAND ACQUISITION 152,725.31
:52-000.000-1390.000 Fund Balance 6m1.M,0,-1~5,___,_

Total Fund Halanwa V“§§§?§ffff§§I§§§§V§§%§§§

Beginning E‘u.nd H-HIBDCB 751 , 765 . 57

Nat ofi Rmvmnuos V? Expmnfliturms flflm“ Q? fig §§(2§%Q34§fi}i§§¢\ ‘ w‘ I
3=;n<i:i,nq Fund Ealanca j;:§§§§5::=3I=¢£t‘? }‘§;:§> I . 1‘ ‘\ .\
Total Liabilities And Fund Ba1an¢e 3% I“\¥%§“m@?§5?%@%§96@W ? V ‘M \‘ ¢ \\ \

\,\\ " \ I \I\ ‘, V,“ \, \ ,' \ U \ ‘, \\\‘ ‘ "\\ \ \\ ' \ \ \ ‘Y ‘ \ \ ' \ ¢\ \ \ \ , r ~¢ \ \ \ \, 1 \ \ \ \ , \

‘ » ‘\'4 ‘ ,\ , A I, “,\‘\y»;:§ 3;; \\\ \ \ q \ \ , \\ ¢\ I,‘ “N \\ \ \ \\ \ \ \ H \H

, -~mm¢- -~

\\ \ \ \ \\‘:'r'4:rrr4'/‘8‘44\'" ;,,\\;,;»,,';;:»\‘;,,»,; A , \ \ \ \ \ \ \AVIA ‘ \ K‘ ‘ ( 1 A \\ \ , , \ ( H \ \ ,
\ \ \‘ ‘ \ \ ¢ \\\ I \

\



-"Hf Z1-1/‘R011! 01125 PM 13A1..ANc;£-.; ss:11r.=:1-:11" 1.="02I r.;r3;'rY 01-" MARINE? CITY !I’=1<_:A: B/19
>1-$H= "*=““"a1-=1 P@r.11:1<1 Enciinrq 03/"J1,/20111

s~P1s1.IMI1\1ARI FINANCIAL .'3T.'A.1‘EMENTS—M1l\RCH 2014UH: Mflrlfifl City

Fund Z55 DRUG LEW ENFORCEMEET FUND

EL Number Dascriptian Balancw

*** hsaets *“*

265—000.0U0-001.001 CAAH
5565-000 . 000*"-001 -007 CAE§I’£-L-"D DRUG ICl\H"'ORCE!~‘lENT FUNDS
Z5-5"'000.D00-0D1.00B CA5]-!—PD DRUG FORFEITUREI UNJUDICATE FUND

Total Assstfi

*** Fund Balance ***

?65—0001000W390.0D0 FUND BALANCE

121050-93
4110.00
100.00

'"”i7:7'I"§'§3'T'?5'§""'

1 lQ».7?3'§..-99
;1'1=,‘

Total Fund Balance

Beginning Fund Bmlanca

Nut at Bmvwnuas V? Expmnditures

UMN§L4%WM%-i+--¥%-mflikhfl $F ,
1.. ifE1:§z'1§§1IjI.V§'.'_I_1 {f5r¥i‘;§1.....l‘I!§’ii7§§?i5!.Bi§§:iii ii?-E1"

Io,wsa.9a
, 1 11 11111 1 11 1

1 171,1» ,1 1 1191111, A1311 1 Q , \ \~111»11'\ "'1'nmum mm Balance . ~ 1 i1s}:;<j%;§ 5;sI€:‘E>?EI:3:I=,.135115 :u;2?‘;‘is;§0:1%1e§¥Ié=1i%i:ii‘¥ 55:51 1:¢:‘é:E>'"i5é<151:, :?;i??:%:
Total Liabiliuias and Fund Baxanua 11~1'111'1 1~'11'111\;1;»; 1 11'»11'1\:,‘1" '1\~1fl11 1 11'1:11111111111~§»f1:\1 ;,1'SS;:111 mA1m>w¢w142w5$Ow96wm Ww1 1wwwmm1ww' 11111111111 =11,»;:1 ' 111111111» '1' \ ;1:,: 1

1 \ 1 1 11 1111111 .11 1 \ 1 1 1\|\ 5,1111; 1'11111111111(1;\;I11;1~1;111 \ \1 \ ‘HI \ 1 1 1 \ \1 \1 1 \1 ‘ 1,1 1 1 1 1 111 1 1/1'3 \ 1 1 1 11 1 ‘ 1 1 1 1 1 ' \ : \1
\ ‘1 I 1\‘ 1 1 111 1‘ 1 1 ‘ \ ' ‘1 1 11 1 1 1 \ 1 I 1 I \ 111111111 11111, \ 1 1 1 11 1 1 \ 11,1,1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1

\ 1 1 1 11 1 111\11111\ 1 11 1 \ 1 1 \11, 1 1 11 1 1 1 1 1 11 1 11 1\ 11,1\,1,‘1‘,1‘ 1 1 \ 1 I \ \ 1 \
\



36/11!2o14 01:25 PM E11»-xxmrczra E5!'iEi1-1'1.‘ 1:"r;>1>1 (:I'1‘?|.' 01-" MARINE c,1'r\r P-aqez: M19
-'fiEI= Mcfiflnald m~_~n¢=-=1 Eimlling 03/3112014
DE‘ Mari“@ Cit” PRELIMINARY FIN ' *ANCIAL 5TATEMENTS—MARCH 2014

FUflfl.2?2 MILLER NEMDRIAL LIBRARY FUND

EL Number Description Balanca

”** hssena ***

Z72- DOU.UUO—O01.00' " '1. LABH 3,352.64

Tonal A$&wus

*** Fund Halanae *‘*

Z72”QUD.OOO~35U.ODU FUND BALANCE 3,351.40

Total Fund Balance \ ;.>:>.:1>-rv:::=»¢=1=r:=I: :~.~*f£-VI-I 3€v:<==3§5E-1¢=."*.??1:;‘z§: 1:»;-.
Beginninq Fund Salaam» ~ gm;-,-:.=;:e"z~1-V 31‘-fiiifa §§:iii\{15§¥§55i1 §}i~§5§i
Hut of Revenues VB Expenditures 1.24
Ending Fund Balance NH H 3,352:E4‘
'1'<=\=-11 kiwi-1'=i*-M-# Mfl Fwd Balm“ ‘\ ~ ,‘:;;<;:, §ii5;i:{f;¢£a» ?P}i{%‘=I% §.i:l:?%?$*>[i=i€§§:,4 ifiiiii 4 ‘vv “ \ '

" “F541553:5255"<i€sf;a£:E:i;;§j§ ,,&5:§f%i{i;§E§\f;Ei;; j€a§\i1E§,:"@‘?:3:;i;;i§i£:}%S;' i»=;i<&£::%. \ ~;‘-‘ " \ ..\. ¢ Q%'Q%~fi%mm%%‘%¥'@%h~W\\fi \ , ,\\ ( \\\\

H \, ‘ww wm: . 'm \\\¢ \\ \ ‘ ,,, H , \\ \ J ‘~;;',‘W,, \ I ,,“‘\‘,‘ ‘;,,,,\‘,\' \ \ \ \ \
\ \ \ ,;,:v“‘¢:',;; \ V"‘::V\:‘4""4 £,‘~\',2 ':'LjI'H \ \

,, I, H ( ,‘;,“\,\,\ ,5-\,;' \
, , ‘y ,‘;‘\,,;\;W;;,;,; ,\“;\q

' \ \\ \' I\\ , ‘ ‘ ‘ \M, ':n‘a'xx:‘I \ \

\,', \ , \ , ,:~f,;,1»; /\ \ \ H \ \ ,
2.»: r/1, m \ \ \ v \ \ \



14111/2014 01=25 PM BALANCE sunmw FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Pdqé 10/19
1E@I= M¢D""fl1d Feried Ending 03/31/2014
DB: Maxine Citv

3L Number Description

Fund BDB DEBT FUND—IS5UE A

*** Fund Balance ***

§O8-OO0,0UUw39U.UDO Fund Balance

Total Fund Balance

Beginning Fund Balance

,,,, . .,,_,_,,,,,,,,_,,,,_,_,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,.,,,,,,,,,,_,,,,,,,,,,,,_,.,.,,,,mM 

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—MARCH 2014

Balance

8."?S2_29

$,752~29

35,702.87

Nqt uf Rwvenues VS Expenditures (B,752.29)
Fund Balance Adjustments (27,95U,53}
Ending Fund Halanae U-OD
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance \ ~~ @q,0pw

,Mw%» \“ ~\\\, \ ’ , \ ' "mm‘m= \ \ \\ ‘n A ‘ \\\ , W
“»5‘I§‘»§‘3‘S:\': ‘ H ‘ I \ \ ‘ ‘ ‘ \ \ ‘ \ \ ‘ \\ \ \ \ \ H \ \ \ \

1‘ ,\ \ \‘Ix ,»\ \ \ \ \‘@%;¢‘ \' I \ \ \ c \

\ {I'J\}‘ ,»IIIZ'\';~j I’/,'j‘ \
~\',,,~ ‘ J \ ¢ ‘ \ \ H‘\~~ \ ,\' ~m¢*w*w@~ ' ‘\, . \ ‘\ \\\, ;~ ;',\,», u‘ \ \\ \ , \ ¢ \m\ \ , , \ , \ \ \\ \~~\‘ \ \ \

1 \ \, ‘,;“a\,a \ \ \ I \V, r ‘"'\'\ \ \ \\ V 47 \ \ \ \ \

m 47 I , \ 1 \ , \\ \
‘ \' \ ’ \ mu ',\ ‘ ' \ \ ¢ ‘ ,Wm‘ ' \ \ Mn‘ \ \ ,wH:% » \/ \¢ \ \ \ , \ \ \ \ \ \\ \ \ \ \ \



0-1f11.»'201.-1 01:25 PM BALANCE smzr-;'r FOR 131:1": 0:; MARINE czny E-‘-Me: 1.1119
"$‘=‘I= 1“1¢D°M1¢* Perieri 1311111111; 03131./20114
DH‘ Mann‘? C1-“V L?IRELJIMlNAlW E‘lNAN('.'lAL $1'1nirz-;r-41$-."n~l'rEs---r~1.1\.Rc:11 20M

Fund 401 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS FUND

GL Number Description Halanfla

*** Assete ***

401*fi0Q.UDUmOD1,0D1 CASH 44,651.37

Tntnl Assets mmmmmmmmmmmW 44,§§T?g$W

*“* Fund Balance ***

4U1—0UU.UOU—353.4UU DEEIGNATED FUNDSMQRANT $INHING FUNDS 33,129.25
4Ul—UUO.UUU“39D,OOD FUND BALANCE 75,686.74

T°”*1 Fund BalB“°° §§ §$wws§§§ 1q1?3§5@§%€3$

Beginning Fund Balanmm 107,fll5_99

Nat oi Rmvnnuas VS Expenditures H‘ (52,964142) V
Fund Balance Adjustments 1 ‘ §$ gym gg Qflfl Q%QOfi§ if x ‘3 1;
find-we mm Ba-m<-w 1" ' 21I:%?I?P ;>5§:1;i%1="1<§1&:1i;@%,:i1 1s%§i#?~&¥i§§51é=f§:'1'1fl1:i;%,e;E=[ =}==5=i~ - I‘
'1?¢W4\i T-¢i*1>i1i'=i@# -“<1 F"-W1 313-H"-‘E ‘§E3l§='§§ 1§E5€i?53i “"j*1’é§31‘il5Et 1i5551?,‘,1""“'i‘iL§§'¥§f'+‘f5'lZ%i£§?' 1 \ 1' ‘ ~ 21'

1'1\"‘11 "\1‘1""\ \ 1'1"1
?,1\"5"i'11“1"1'S1 ,1§,£'~11'1'»3‘31"»'1111,1 ‘ ' " ‘ ‘ 1 1,11‘ \ ‘ ‘ ‘;,;,,1‘,' ~ 1 1 1 1 ;;,;,,11;;\; \ \
»'I:1'»i‘1‘SI»‘,,\\1 '11:I~I‘~ ‘ \ ~1‘1‘»“3: 113‘! x1,‘ 1 1 \1wm%, ~w1 ‘u 1 mwm1@w'w '11,\,,;,,» 1 \ 11111,,» ,1 11,1,3; 1,;,,,,;1 13,11‘, ‘ \ 1 1' , \ \1 \ \ 1 1 1mmmw mm 1 1 1 1 ~ :mw~W 1

1"1""" 1'~1“1 \ \ 111"‘ '1' \

\ 1 11 1 1 11 1 1 ,1 1 1‘ 1 1 \ \ , 1 \1 1 \ 111 11 1 1\1 1 1 1 , 1 |1\ , 1



14/11/2014 01:25 PM annnncs 55551 155 cmwx or MARINE c111 Pflqr 11/15
1$¢r= "¢”°"ald 551155 555155 01:11/2014
35* Ma”*“E Lit“ PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENT5—MARCH 2014

EL Number Description

Fflfld 592 WATERIEEWER FUND

*** Assets ***

}9Z"UDD.DDD“UDl.DOl
i92—ODO.UOO—O01.B0O
i92~DOO-OUU—OO3.0l3
SBZMDGQ-DDD"O4O.O00
i92“UDU.UOD~UQ2.DUD
}92—UO0.0UD—OH4.7U3
$92—UOG.D00—l3U.OOO
§92“UDU.GUDWl52.QOD
i92—UUU.DUD—l53.0UU
i92—UDO.D0O—154.UUO
592"UD0.00D“155.UOD

CASH
CASH—RESTRICTBD
CERT OF HEP-WATER FMHA
ACGOUNTS RECEIVABLE
UNBILLED ACQGUNT RECEIVABLE
DUE FROM TAX ACCOUNT FUND
I1AN D
CA?ITAL OUTLAY WATER PLANT
WATER SYSTEMIACCUM DEP—FILTR.
CAPITAL OUTLAY SEWAGE PLANT
ACCUM QEPR $EWER TREATMENT

30,563
14,255.
74,255

102,515
216,652

10,941
63,171

6,713,777
£2,113,55514,554,425

1'1:111:11’:r*==><"=‘ii» W-f1111°?%!§!1I=.

B1'I].F.'l1'1C!2

76
OD
72
30
00

00

43
G5

56>
79W"

Tammi Aaaaun "%‘$¢_@m$¢,;5;g54;p;g;ga

*** Liabilities ***

192—DUD.00O—200.000
i92—D0D.000M2L4.1O1
592-DUD.ODO-214.701
192—DO0.000—2S0.000
i92W0DD.U0U~251.0OO

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
DUE T0 GENERAL FUND
DUE TO SPECIAL ASSESSMENT FUND
BONDS PAYABLE
ACCRUED INTEREST YAYABLE

/

Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

;92—DD0.000—3D1.GO0
;92—O00.000—339.000
i92~O0D,DDO"353.12D
;92—GD0.0UU—372.000
;92—O0O.DOO~390.000
192"DDG1OOD"3Q51DOD

Total Fund

RESERVE FOR CAPITAL EKPEND. E2

5551510155 FUNDS—WATER Mourwonxucfi
APPROP FOR 5055 5555551105
Fuwu nnnnmcw
RETAINED EARNINGS

Balance

Beginning Fund Balance

nun of Hnvenufla V3 Expenditures
Fund Balance Adjustments
55515; Fund Balance
Tutsi Liabilities and Fund Balance

-¢#4#-~@i-£h~*»i&~12%211:51=1=11::<:1:<111 Z‘1;@;%02 &§1'$'~i9I-17:7!‘

DEFERRFD nmvmwum 15,,

:1,1;;1 ,:11x:;\ ;11,1;,\ ,11

%% 3§1$FB%#551,znv0m1551
(84.00)

2,235,000.00
,1 ,,, ,,1,%}¢jZ§@°9

1 , 11 111 1

1 ,mfi¢:$#9AA
“%13?%%$$<~25$525

2G,UOU
5,124,315

£529,723

_______________§§_
5.5511683

5,555,744
149,879
21,544

5,731,568
319341919

55
15112
DD
30
62)

BO

$2
19
51
23

93



)4/11/2014 fl1=25 FM HALANCE suns? FOR GET? uw mRR1R5 $111 P&qs= 13/19
I$@P= M¢"¢flfil¢ 555155 Endinq 01/31/2014
“B? MaF*“* Qltv PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENT5—MARCH 2014

Fund 701 $?ECIAL A$$E$$MENT FUNH

1L Number Description Balance

*'* Assets ***

'Ol—00D.0D0—O01.001 CA$H
'O1—000.0DO~O45.05D $/A RECEIVABLE
'fil“QD0.0fiU*DB4.7U3 DUE FROM TAX ACCOUNT FUND

Total Assets

**1 11551111155 ***
'Dl"DUD.UOO—25U.DUO BONDS PAYABLE
'Ol—UQU.UDO~Z51.UQQ ACCRURD INTEREST PAYABLE

Total Liabilities

*** Fund malance ***

'O1—0O0.000—390.000 Fund Balsnse

Total Fund Balance

Beginning Fund Balance

Nat of Rnvanuma V5 Expenditures
Ending Fund Balance
metal Liabilities And Fund nalaums

muss mu~1 -w mew»

'I1 11 \ \11 1 1‘ \ 1 \ \ \ 1 \ 1 \ 1 1 \
1, 1 1 1 1,

1/111>/1':‘1‘\1 1 ’\ 1'1'1'I1I\ ='1'1== =‘1:1\E11'1:1 *1, 1 11‘? 1‘\\ ‘1 1 ' 1 ‘ 1111:1'H‘ ,111j,11§‘ 'f;,'11\',' 3:11;; 111111 \ \\ 1, 111 1 1 11 1111 1111 11 1 1 1 1 1 \1 , 1 11 1 1 1%¢$m' j%fl%fl %%%2ig%£%1§y%§§ ‘H

33,370.74
5,243.30

21.57

39,635.71

1111,,v<1..@.11 W. 1
.11 §§A€§%QQ§¥§

*%ruRwwr"5fiWmq§f""“""""" “*I5 ms d¢

\11\ , 11 1 \1 \
,1 9 11 y1 ,N%11, \ \\ w 11 M1 1 1 1w 1WW1W1 1 11 1 1

‘ '~'~'1"‘1£ '1'1‘1'11I' 111‘1‘1‘~1“ 1‘1w1wW'%wm wmwmm m1'wm' 1‘ ‘1\1 1 1 1 \

9.44

£2,214.29}
39,635.71

1m% vnv 11 1111 1HM1 1 W;'1,‘1‘;1jf1;;'1, 1‘;1I,j1;3,‘;11§' 1';I11‘~;1';1 1 ,11';1,1‘1'i'11II£11\}11'11'1 ‘i‘11';,\1\ ;1111‘1:f ‘ 1‘ 1 ‘ 1 1\11 /, 1, 1 ,1 11111 11,\11, , \ 1 1

1% '=.m' n \*‘ 'mm»Iw I



04/11/2014 01:25 PM Bnnnmcm $HEET FOR cxwy 0? MARINE CITY Pflqez 14/19
BEEF‘ M¢D°“a1d Pfiriod Ending 03131/2014
DB‘ "ari“@ Cit” PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL sTATEMEwTs~MARcH 2014

Fund 703 TAX MCCOHNT FUND

EL Nrmmer Defimxipninn Balance

*** Assets ***

703—OO0.000~OO1.D01
7Q3”UDU.DOD"D4D.5UD
7D3—U00.D0U—O431DD0
703—0U010OU—045.0D0
703—O00.00D~047.DO0
703~QDU.DODmOB4.1D1

CA$H
ACCT REC.—DELINQUENT WATER
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE—REFU5E
BIA RECEIVABLE—FMHA PROJECT
DELINQUENT wnxma RECEIvAHLm$
DUE FROM GENERAL FUND

Tonal Assata

*** biabilities ***

7D3—OUU.00O—205.500
?U3—0O0.0UO~2ll.70U

DUE TO TAXPAYER—TRH ADVANCE
DUE TO QTHEH UNlT$wPEN/EMT

“Tnual Liabilihiea

1 ., . 1 1 1 111 ~ ,,11,,~1,1,1,'1‘,111 ,\)1 ‘ 1_1 1 1 1 ( 1 1 \ 1 1*** bunfi Balance ***

7Q3~DQQ.DDO-339.lD1
703—00O,UUO—339.207
703“UUO-00Om33Q.2DB
703-DDD.ODO-339.592
703—O00.000—339.701

5,199.4?
2,997.24

1a,221.31
21.6?

1,106,669.41
130.0?

1,134,253.17

‘ ‘
4951fl23.71

:=:>:‘=;' 5°??11'~'?r53<1:s?5 11 \ ‘ 1; \ 1 1 \ ‘ ‘ 1 ‘1, 11 1 1 1\1 11 11 '1“ 1',’ 1 1
1 ‘ ‘ 1 ‘ 1 \ 1 1 '1 1 11 1

DEFERRED REVENUE-GENERAL FUND 236,749.31
DEFEBREHB F*EvmNUE"'¢OuNT Y 111‘,,"1\‘,‘3l'1P‘i1‘1‘:;'1'1'111 ‘:I§Z'4>3:‘:‘1i1f7{?3I'::S:15 ‘ ‘3I'1":1j"1i(i:1g£;"1.’:3DEFERRED REVENUE—SCHO0LB %@w§1‘“&%“" '€ q "“@;W9£§§g;qa
nmvnnnmm nmvwnum-wnwma sown figjgm 5%; .‘ 1'~ %§30ggg;14§ U I \ 1 1‘
mmssanmn awvmuum 5/A rump “WW” F“ %“Qm%6#

Tana; Fund Balanca H 6311}01.Q2
1 1. 11 1 1 11 1 1 .‘ 1 \ 1 I 1 \

Beginning M1 MM-==@ ~
Nat of Rmvmnues VS Expenditures 0.00
Fund Balance Adjustments 53,394.29
Ending Fund Balmnaa 631,101.92
Tonal Liabilities And Fund Halancu 1,134,255.17



D4/11/2014 01125 PM BALANCE $1-:1-:1=:'.t' FUR c::x',1."1' ms" MARINE. CITY PF-lg!‘-2: 1E1f1.9
“E@r= M¢D°“fl1d ?exiod Endinq 03/9112011
DB‘ M“11“ 51”" FP1EI1IMIN$\.RY H;1.11m1<:.m:1. $‘I'ATEJMB1~F.l'S3—l'1ARCH 2014

Fund 704 PAYRBLL GLEARING FUND

GL Nunmer Description Balance

'l"lr'!r 1' ti‘

7U4—OUU.OUO—0U1.001 Chfifi 570.92

Total Assuuw 570,92

*** Liabilities ***
704 “OOU . DOD"-G114 1 .101 DUE‘. TO GENERAL FUND 500 . OD
'!'D4—OOC|.UDO—2Z3.UD'? DUE TO .7-\]:"I1I\C 70.92

Total Liabilitiuw \1 §w§%T?§ii%fl§f""w%§§$§§%§ §§

Beginning Fund Balance 0 . DU

Nan mi Rmvanuws VS Expandituxaa ' Q.OO ‘
Enflihq Fund Ha-lame 1‘ “ 1 1 .;1i;ii;EE3iii3’P1 °15§?I43119 $553515 1 ~1 .~ 1°‘‘fatal Liabilities And Fzmd. '.-::111J111.n1-m - 1 1 1‘ ,1;31§E£§1jj,ji;§§?Qi;f§i@g,§;3;§&§i2j {;'§Ej{‘ 1

11‘1‘1':\1':11,:11::,, '1~,:1'111?1,:11:1>1,'~w 11~1"1:1 1 \ 1‘ 1* ‘ \1111,11,‘ ,1,,11,1,1“,,1,,1,11,1, 1 1
1,1I1‘,11; 1 1' \ \ ‘11 1 1 1, 1 1 1 \ ‘1 1 1‘ \ \1,111 , ,1 1 1 11,1 ,1 1 1 1 1 1 11 1 1 1\1 1 1 1 1 111 ':,~\11 1 1 1 \ 1 1 1 11 1 1 \ ( 1 1 1 1 \,, 11 11 1, 11 11'1‘:..».1‘ 1 1 ‘ 1 '1’ 1 1 1

:;11,;1;;1;‘; J 1 1 11 1 1\,,1111,,,, 1 , \ ‘ \ ‘ 1 1 \ 11,1, 1 1 1 1 1



$4fl1/2014 011'm u =1.‘E

'~*$@r= M<="°"a1-C1 P11111110 11111111.-111 03/11/2011
DB‘ "a”1"“ Cit” PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—MARCH 2011

E“'1.ll'lt'i T11 ('I1EIMiET‘I‘lFJR¥ 'i'H.I.T$'I' IFUNFJ

33 Numhar D0s¢riptI0n

*** flasena ***

711~~D{JD . UUO—O(J1 1 601 POUl1—P.E]RF'ETBI1 (.'IP1F'lE1(F'I.‘E-U
711—00D.UO0—OO1.502 PUOLMGUY MhU$OLEUM(FTB)

Total Axamta

*** Fund Balance ***

71111 ""900 . 0000386 1 ODD RESERVE FOR GU‘! MAUSOLEUM
711--ODD . 000-3137 . U00 REII'3F1RV1.",I FOR PE-JRPI",I'£‘U.l\I.1 ('I3\iU.E‘.
71l—O00.000—390.0U0 Fund Balance

1Totall. Fund Balance

Beginning Fund Balance
Net of flavenuas VS Expondituxaa
Ending Fund Halanca
Tqual Liabilities And Fund Balance

124,583.09
121599.70

137,132.79

7,493.3?
$1,100....

11111. §§ ‘¥%43¥%Q§§§
"'"“”“"“““1fi7?1$1$96“

,,1,,13'7, ,131,119€ ,1 1\ ‘ ' 1 11111,111;1 2; 1 \ 1 1 ,'1,~;11,1 (1 ‘11 1 ' ~111:11 -=11» 1~,1!11~:~‘11:1 \1=::/1 1111 \ ‘1 1':
1 ' \ 1 , 11j‘.l11';'.1;§1': ;'11'1'.\"1 ,13115O,r.,B3;,1,;:1;. 5‘,'11 1"~\‘

1 1 1

BALANCE $0000 FQR CITY 0F MARINE CITY P000: 16/19

Balance

1

11 : '~is1:==:::xav~1*1:a12=:1a=w§=:>s12:a==e2 "*2" 1
137,192.79

,,,, 1 1 1 1 1 11 1 1 1 1 1 1 1l\ 11 ~1\1,,1;11 1111~~1\ 11} 11 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 \11 111111111 I, 1 1 \ \ 1 1 H \ \ \1, 1 1 11 1 1 1 11 1 1 1 1 11
.\ .13‘ 1111 \ 1 / 1 1 ‘ ‘ \ \1 '"1\ ', ,~1‘11111 ‘1 1 "I \ ' 1 \ ‘ 1 ' \ \‘ 111, 11 1 1 1 1 11 1 ,1 1 / 111 1, I11 1 1 1 1 , ,1 1 1\ 1 1 \, \ 1 1 11 1 1 1 \1 1 1 \\ 1

11 1 1 ' \1, 11 1‘ \ ‘"‘1'1j11‘1\ E: 1 1 ‘ 1 11 1 1 1 1 1, , , 1 1 1 1

' - " :~1‘1'1'1 11 ,
IE1,‘ r~'1:1'/1 ‘1-Z151‘

1‘ 1 1 11 11'1 \1 1 1 1 1 ‘ \1 1
1 11 1 1

1 1



34/11f2fl14 01:25 PM BALANCE SHEET FER CITY OF MARINE CITY

'—‘=*E1‘= M¢‘""“fl1‘i Psxrioci Endim; o:+/31.r::014
39" M“'i“'*“ mu’ ssxanxmxmnsfr m:1\mNc11A1.. -5TATE?MENTS—MARCH 2014

Fund 731 MARINE CITY RETIREMENT SYSTEM

3L Number Descriptisn Balancs

Page: 1?/19

*** Assets ***

73l—ODO.DDU—OU1.DU1 CASH 239,357.G?
731—UUO.UUU—U17.0UQ PENEION FUND TRUET RCCQUNT 5,649,312.37

T¢tMl A$$0fl$ 5,Bfi$,G?0,D4

*** Fund Balanss “**

731—GD0.0DD—390.0UU FUND BALANCE 5,684,996.49

Tubal Fund Balunus ' Qgf §%M$:§§,6$Qfi9Q§§§§§§§¥%|- ,.

Beginning ?und Balance 5,6B4,996.d9

Net at Revenues VB Expanditnxam W" H203(§73s55 V
Ending Fund Balancn \‘ ‘\%W§%@‘$§BB§@§70§Q§;§
wwvil Liabilities ind Bind B=1=n<=i - '= »54;;>:§’ ;@;2;:5:&'=‘<a?3;i=5!7=iifIBfiifizjifi?°;:i&¥*%§::;¢?;;2;g;;:i .

‘,»~‘\,,~,;; M \ \ \\\::;~a \ \ \ \, \
':j‘Z';,;,,';,‘;;»;,, \ \ ‘

\ \
‘ \
\\

\
\ \ \

\ \ \

\ \ \ \\ \ \ ,
\ ' , I\‘ \\ \ \ \ \ \ , ‘\i\ '\ \ \ \\\ \ \ \ \

¢ \ ‘\ ‘ \\ \\ ‘ .\ \\ \\ \ ‘

¢ \ \ 1H ’ \ \ \
\\ \ \



JI/11/2014 01:25 PM BALANCE ssssw FDR CITY as MARINE cxwy
J=">‘1'= M°D°“E*1‘* lmrinrl s.=;n<:.-mg 03/31/201‘:
J3‘ M*Ii“@ C1“? PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—MARCH 201a

Furld 736 RE'I'IF4l5§:'J HFJRIFTH INS TRUST FUND

Sh Number Description fislancs

*** Assets ***

735"QQD-QDD""QO1,DD-I (IFLEE-1 36, 624.
?36"QDD . DUC|—DC|3- U14 REIT HI.‘l‘]-1 INS '!.‘RUE3’1' .Il\lIVI51¥$'I“l?<1EZl\T'.i‘{"'5 172‘ U37 .
136-000 . UUU—O@4 .101 DUE FROM GENERAL FUND 50

Total Assats 203,711 so

*** Fund Balance ***

r36—000.00fi—390.000 Fund Balmnsu H Jwflmhvum 21Q@4§g;4§

weal Fwd Bulimia

33
22
O0

Baginning Fund Balmwa 210 , 46-I! . 41

Net of Ravenuea vs Expenditures \ “ .@4fi§ <£$152@fi;): I‘ vI I \\ I
Ending Fund Balansu » , \$@fi%20Q§§41%§@Mil iiiiiiiiiei Md Md iiiim -~I ‘I

I \/ ¢ \ \ ‘H \ \ \ \ \ \ ‘ \ ‘N \ \\\
I \ \ I \ \\ I \ \ I W I \ \ \ , \
I I \ \ \ \, -\\ \ \ \ \ \ \ I I I \ ,.

\ \ \ \\ ‘ \ \I \ I\\ H \, \

I‘ I l\\ \ \\ I‘; ’ \

\

Psqe- 18119



34/11f2014 01:20 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY I303: 1031
Jssr: McDonaldDH, Marina ¢i,y 050100 ENDING 03131/2014

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STRTEMENTSWMARCH 3010

2013-14 2013-14 YTD EALHNCE ACTIVITY FOR
ORIGINAL RHENDED 03/31/2014 MONTH 03/3132 HNCUMOER$0 UNENCUMBERED 0 SHUT

EL NUMBER DEECRIFTION 000GET BUDGET NORM KABNORMJ INCR (DEER) Y$0HmT0"0HTE BALANCE U$ED

?0nd 101 — GENERAL FUND
Revenues
Dept 000.000
101-000
101-000
L01—000
L01—O00
L01—00O
L01—000
L01—000
L01—000
L01—000
L01—000
L01—000
L01—000
L01—000
L01—000
L01—000
L01-000
L01-U00
L01-000
L01-000
L01~000
L01-000
LOK~000
L0lm000
L0l“000
L0l~000
L01-000
L01—000
;D1—000
.O1—000
.Ul—000
101-000
.01—000
.01~000
.01~000
.01~000
,01~000
.01~000
,0l~000
,01~000
.01W000
.01~00O
.01~000
.D1M000
.0l~00O
.01—000
.01~000
.OL"000
.0l—000
.01—000
.01—D00
.0l—000
.01—000
01M000
.0l—000

1

,

~

0

,

~

,

~
1

A

000—40Z.000
000—402.100
000—407.000
000—437.000
0D0—445.000
000—451.000
000—452.000
000—450.000
000—457.000
000—4I7.000
000—500.000
000“509.100~REHAH W11
000—543.000
000—567.002
000—567.009
000-567.100
000-567,104
000"567.10d“CREATIVRI
000-574.000
000“574.001
000"575.000
000*503-000
000"610.000
000"611.D0O
000~628.000
000-620.000-BASKBTBAL
000—620.000—CHEER MLO
000—620.000—COEDVOLLE
O00—620.000—COMPSWIMO
000—620.000—CPR COUH$
000—EZB.000*CREATIVKI
000—620.000WL1FE GUAR
000“62B.000mMIDDAYODO
000W52B.000~MOM&TOTB0
000“623.000"PO0L—SPRN
000M620-000"90OLWINTE
000*52B.000*SL—FALL00
000WE2H.000~3L—SPRING
000W62B.00O—SLWINTER0
000“62fl.D00—VULLEYBAL
000m62B-D00—WT AEROBI
000"62H.000—ZUMBA0000
000M629.000
00O—fi3l.000
000—E40.000
O00—641.000
000—E41.100
000—G41.200
000—650.000
000—fi50.300
000—650.400
000~550.500
000"E50.600
000—650.T00

CURRENT PROPERTY TAX 1,450,000.00 1,450,000.00
ST. CLAIR COUNTY ROAD TAX MIL 23,000-00
HWLYNQUENT PROP TAM 2,000.00
FROPEETY TAXWIFT
PENALTY & INTERE3T“THKE$ 25,000.00
hICEN$E$
CABLE TV FRANGHISH FEE 55,000.00
TRAILER PARK FEE
000 GRANT»RECHEATI00MQ§0Tm%WW
P1:r=.II1'.I:'rs gig:-:_;1~:~’""Ij§I:§;;;§=;; ;~J:si;§i:Ij"";‘;~i.i&
w00.smnmTi00LL01 v0Q0F0vs$$$§; 300*
RENTAL REHAB—PHASE 111 EH W?.~.w0:1M00£00 ¢& iiw @10$00“*
MICHIGAN JUSTICE TRAINING FUN
01005000000 GRANT 00000205
51011 GRANT—SAFETY BELT 200%“

17,000.00
‘Y-I. ‘.'\-3I'-'.‘. -'3?»

23,500.00
2,000.00
5,525.00

25,000.00
3,100.00

50,000.00
90.00 50.00

0,199-Q0 ,,. mZ,}09¢PU

5,635.00

3,100.00

0 000221000-00 £0i&;2.QD0%0fi
' “" ‘ 1% @.q0;11I0011 10009600

1,000.00 1,000.00
11,500.05

.5; ;-,;:.=,IO‘Q,.:Q-:-- ;,-.;::-,srnws GRANT FUNDS—RENTAL REHAY 0% %g,§00.000, §”,g%,fi0%00
commuuxwv FOUNDATION 0RA00fiF§
conmuuxwr FOUNDATION ossnwfiis
SALES TAM 0 svxv 015151502100
TELECOMMUNICATIONS now FUNDS
LIQUOR L1C5N5E 0000,0000; Iwmzowxwc 1 VARIANCE Es§00$j”"@?
5120 ELAN FEE ,gT00 0?
sax OFFENDER 555151515100 FEE
0200201100
5505001100
0200201100
RECREATION
0005050100
sscnmnwmou
0000001100
0000051100
0000001100
0000250100
0005551100
0000251100
RECREATION
5000251100
nscnmnwxom
0205211100
RECREATION
5205001105

,\

I. . I. I.\ .3. 1.;
'01,, 5:1 ;'£3'I';.'

15:51,.II§;;>,;:>;@<§e.1; 11015.00
“"*’%{‘%%Q$fiU“M$KM vmg %QwQQ

400,000.00
12,415.00

000,000.00
12,495.00

I 5.11:1 II ?;=;ii5;;*ii&i%;. MII -§i§9§iI;II
Q 3B0.0Q$Y”“ %H%%D0£0fi
mu fin 0owmw.iM Wifibffiwww

000.00 0.
3,000.00 3,000.00
$m§flQ~QQ#0. 53 H§5Q‘Qp
£fl_f=,;j ”“',fi0@$flOO..,&Q9 Q9 .0,--, 59,0I ggsQQ;00,,g=§§"2$600.00fi]
“I *0~00**' "5 ""= u=oo

O00_00 0.
1,500.00 1,500.00

300.00 300.00
900.00 900.00
130.00 130.00
350.00 350.00

1,600.00 1,600.00
1,400.00 1,400.00
1,000.00 1,000.00

0.00 0.00
400.00 400.00

1,600.00 1,600.00
RECREATION MILLAGE 13,000.00 10,000.00
SALVAGE RECERTIFICATIUN 0505 50,000.00 50,000.00
RfiFU$E 277,650.00 2?7,6S0.0U
CHARGE FOR ssnvrcss 106,000.00 106,000.00
ADMINI$TRATIVE SERVICES—M.C. 17,000.00 17,000.00
CHARGE FDR SERVICES—SPECIRL E 2,000.00 2,000.00
MI$CELLANEOUS REVENUE 10,000.00 10,000.00
MISC. REV.—LIBRARY EXP. 14,000.00 14,000.00
REPORT CDFIES—PD
PET TESTING—PD
FINGER PRINTING FEEMPD
DIGITAL VIDEO FEEHPD

600.00 600.00
400.00 400.00
150.00 150.00
150.00 150.00

1,373,104.00
20,353.I1

00.07
10,000.10
10,231.49
2,400.33

20,370.00
0'7 . 50

131503100
;§I§,I§0f§§

$§g@.0§fl¢@Q
:E0001I00f00

886.77
12,900.30

+ul'6;fl'B2
$00259?-0°00000 00,990w"“Wm653$nQ
201,143.00

0.00
MN: Qififilfigp
%0$fi5l%“Bfi;=%029°Q$°°
M “I 50000

40.00
3,270.00

.mw, 720.00
fi-Tfi-fi%fl,0@Wfi
0..s§ 150.00
'“*“' 315.00

1,640.00
0.00

517.00
0.00
0.00

109.00
1,205.00

0.00
055.00

00.00
150.00

1,450.00
17,555.51
00,500.00

275,151.04
100,000.00

0.00
939.35

5,623.11
5,005.21

425.50
104.00

60.00
0.00

0
6,005

0
0
O

259
0
7

2,708
(7
0
0
0

6,910
0
0
0
0

69,156.
0
0

113
000

0
40

0
0
0
0
0

260
0
D
0
0

77
0
0
0
0

40
0
0

22,100
(534

0
0
0

508
0

110
I1
20

0

00
22
00
00
00
00
00
50
50
00
00
00
00
B9
G0
00
00
D0
00
O0
O0
99
00
00
O0
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00

.09!
00
00
00
00
00
50
00
00
00

11,535
3,416
1,919

(1,439
5,755

699
26,622

22
(542

5.060
I960

t8?,?01
113

4,033
(1,014
(1,500

15
(653

118,86?
12.475

(63?
(614
(600

( D5
(no

(270
(370
400

2,450
(335

(1,540
1,500

(217
900
130
241
595

1,400
145
(60
250
120
134

(10,500
(1,501

0
1V,000.
1,060.
4,376
0,093

171
205.

90
150

02
29
15
17)
51
67
17
50
50)
53
00)
00)
23
62
H?)
00)
00
00)
O0
00
05)
43]
00)
D0)
D0]
D0)
DD)
00
00
00)
00)
00
O0]
O0
00
00
00
00
00
00)
00
00
19
00}
04}
00
00
62
03
79
50
00
00
00

95.05
B5.52
2.54

116.59
64.93
?7.43
53.46
75.00

ll?.50
59.72

100.00
100.00
88.60
73.67

100.00
100.00

0.00
100.00

‘V0.25
0.00

115.93
407-24
300.00
100.00
100.00
109.00
205.71

0.00
5.7?

100.00
100.00

0.00
172.33

0.00
0.00

31.14
75.31
0.00

85.50
100.00
31.50
92.50
90.25

133.00
100.54
100.00

0.00
46.97
56.23
42.19
71.02
25.00
40.00
0.00



34 I l1f2014- 01=2B PM mavr.-".1~1\'.m: AND EXP:-:1~11J1'1'uI->.5 REI5‘OR'.I? FOR CITY 01? Mzmtwaz I:1;1?1r 1=.=.-151$ 3/31-
Jserz McDonald
1H: Marine City PfiHIOD ENDING O3/31/E014

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL $TATEMENT$—MARCH 2014

2013"14
ORIGINAL

FL NUMBER DEECRIPTIDN BUDGET

.?~{i§§Z{ ' 1'01 -' 101101011 0000 '
levenues
£0l"0OD.DDOw652.
L01W000.D00w655.
;01w000.000“E55.
;01W000.0O0“G57.
.0lm000.000“EGfi.
.01w000.000w6€7.
.01~000.000~557.
.01—000.000-667.
.01"000-000M671-001“HEHAB P11
.01—000.000*673.
.01—000.000~67fl.
.01~000.000W670.
.01"000.000~679.

O00
000
O01
D00
000
000
001
003

001
003
000
000

Total fiept 000-O00

TOTAL Revenues

Ixpenditures
Iept 101.000-CITY COMMISSION
.01—101.U00—704.
.D1—101.000—715.
.01—101.000—729.
.01—l01.000—?29.
.01—101.000—730.
.01-101.000-740.
.01—101.000—B03.
.01—101.000~B03.
.01—101.000~B68.
.01—101.000“fi69.
.0l—10l.000“fi70.
01~101.000“Bfl0.
01M101.000“9fi9.

000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000

PROPERTY CLEAN*UP 1,400.00
COURT FINES 6,000.00
MUNICIPAL CIVIL XNFRACTTUNWPD 100,000.00
DWI PORFEITURE FEE$
INTEREST

100.00
825.00

RENT 50,000.00
CHOLULhR T0w$R LEASE 9,100.00
HQMELAND smcunxwx wuwmn 05055 24,200.00
LOCAL $0URCH$WRENTAL 00000 PH 0.00
$000 OF FIXED assmwsw- . . 3,900.00
Iwswv-wtm 000101100 c:c:S_1f‘q1@,*i‘i§§i,_*._x.@il*;fI*'.i*'1‘t‘"~,'jf;i}.§ §f,:i§3§.§?"1':"::'f"j"'j':, _
0011.100 mrsvsnvm cawx;110%-‘P1*11:§;$:éE5f§,t;j§,Ij ;_;I;If;;i:§§'f""_’=F2,}§§?§§)0_. 010"

0 .00
INSURANCE $RTTL$MENflW3 V? 1% '%W%~@flUfO0

1,000.00
6,000.00

100-00
100.00
025.00

50,000.00
9,100.00

24,200.00
0.00

0; wgfqgoipo

2013-14 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR
AMENDED 03/31/2014 MONTH 03/31/2 ENCUMBERED UNENCUMBERED 0 BDGT

BUDGET NGRM (RHNURM1 INCR (DECK) YEHR—TO—DATE BHLANCE UEED

0-00
3,717.45
31233.00

0.00
$43.73

15,131-60
0,100 . 00

15,113.94
91,943.00

606.00
.@;1i:5I’5‘*i-1i'5i%»".?i0*““i1¥1'X>

1: 3'-1*. 60 5 £510
"T“;fiN% fl¥0!QQJm* F~¢¢m,g,000£0m§g ggg§;?Qp@QD

.=r"= .-*1.-0

OFFICIALS coMPnNsnTI§§:§§ ,%@§,
FICA-EMPLOYER
POSTAGE
PRINTING
PUBLICAT10N$
GENERAh $U?FLY
CONTRACTUAL smav. . 1 ,%,,, W,
DUEE/MHMBEREHIPS .05\§g00p.00m,

1.3.3; :0 2:1 '.~.;.)»/,>
. ‘,3. ‘ ‘f

'..‘.\

. ‘?:.:." ‘W -“.5?

4 °<1I;:%P§i»‘?['if
00' 0o‘{§'§:I1‘.:;;;

325.00
105.00

'%Q9'QQwh= $1 m;oo'qQ%
100.00'““ " M100 00

LOUGING '“*““0O0100
MEhL$ 150-00
TRAVEL EKPEN$E 400.00
COMMUN1TY PROMOTION 3,500.00
10010100/1011100 1,000.00

2,660,245.00

£v‘1 ~.() _‘:flfl=,

325.00
105.00

' 1=' "<"1"~'a0o.o'n='~~
150.00
400.00

31500.00
1,000.00

HZ,§0§,100.9fi
.-.W .. - .. NW. m~ 0» :Wm"~ MW vwm %w\» 100 M0 wmw %m0.»m=.mw~ww $0 ¢wa~ mwWM w. %mw\m: 04mg »mm@mw.@. ‘ flm wmw1 my,__;_.,,,_.fi, .;...‘.'._..‘... . . _....‘..__,,,‘,', . . .,_,_,,,_ _

r . rc I

0.00
640.20

1,025.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0-00
0.00
0.00
0.00

‘flag? 1,100.00
00“ 0.00
00 0.00

0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
D
0
0

1,400.00 0
2,202.55 61

.00 l2,l03.00)3,283

.00 100.00 0
301.27 53

33,060.36 32
.00 0.00 100

0,006.00 G6
.00 (91,94B.U0) 100

1,394.00 30
12,000.00) 100
1,300.00 35

.00 {$0,445.70} 164

00
96
00
00
79
26
O0
59
00
30
00
00
55

"”“"1THT§E?l?"T .116
.00 112,046.02 95 00

.WM1iii;3g§:fii.

j;=;::;:= -i;i@;0:‘;f"fj=Ff* .@;@1@§;r§;if;?‘i=0-
.mq%$§§,pP0@ 09000339050

127.50
0.00

-_ 43.28

0.00
115.45

2,010.43
000.00

WI»;*0i§“'%@‘ @534‘
ww~ 0.

00
00

3%‘ 0.00
B5.00
0-00

- 16.05
$1-w=~w@"09C§¥ D‘BO
{fi1§fl,0QB.QQfl@,

‘i 0.00
*~ 0.00

0.00
0.00

101.30
0.00

.. D

0
0
D
Q
0
0
0
0
0
0
0

(101
0

'Dtfl1 Dflpt 1O1.00UPCITY COMMISSION 1h,040.00 lb,940.0U

?&Pt l7Z.OD0wCITY MANAGER
.0l“172.UUO"7D2.
.01"l72-0000715.
D1~l72.G00—7l6.
Ql*l72.0DO—717.
OlPl72.UOD—710.
01—172.000—737.
01"112_U00—72Q.
0l—172.0U0—729.
0l—17Z.000—730.
01—172.000—740.
01—17Z.000—753.
01—17E.000~7H1.
01—173.000“BQ3.
01"172.0D0"B53.
01—172.000—0GH.

DOD
000
000
ODD
U00
000
000
00 0'
U00
000
000
000
D00
DOD
D00

WAGES—FULL TIME 49,
F1CA—EMPLOYER
HOSPITAL INSURANCE
LIFE INSURANCE
RETIREMENT
OFFICE EUFFLY
POSTAGE
PRINTING
PUBMICATIUNE
GENERAL $UP?LY
FURNIBHING/HOUSEHOLD
EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
DUES/MEMBERSHIPEFCERTIFICATIO
PHONE EXPENSE
LODGING

3,
3,

5,
1,

1,
1,

870.00
525.00
915.00
250.00
U0O.D0
200.00
100.00
200.00

0.00
150.00
500.00
200.00
000.00
400.00
350-00

40,070.00
3,525.00
0,915.00

250.00
5,000.00
,1,2QC|.DO

100.00
200.00

0.00
150.00
500.00
200.00

1,000.00
1,000.00

350.00

11,054.01

35,645.51
2,610.35
7,799.21

153.60
3,550.0?

101.54
30.23
22.15
10.50

159.00
0.00
0.00

185.00
1,551.05

0.00

202.79

3,603.02
261.43
901.21
12.56

369.38
25.95
0.00
0.00
9.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

92.07
0.00

(101

0
0
0
0
U
1
0
0
0
0
0
O
U
0
0

.00 112,046.02 95

.00 3,000.00 50
O0 230.50 49

.00 (9.24) 100

.00 197.50 39

.00 105.00 0

.DO 51.72 40

.00 100.00 0

.00 (0.00) 100

.00 94.82 00

.00 150 00 0
00 203.52 29
30) I00 37 77
00 200.00 B0

80

OD
B9
00
23
00
20
00
20
15
00
12
40
00

00) M'''''''“'m“""""é"6"5,l86- . b9 38

.00 14,224.09 71
1,214-61 E8
1,115.79 B7

56.40 $1
1,435.43 71

934.32 22
.00 63.77 36
.00 111.21 11
.00 (10.55) 100
.00 (9.00) 106
00 F300.00 0

200.00 0
015.00 10

.00 40.34 95
00 350.00 0

43
25
48
44
29
1,4
23
40
00
00
00
00
50
55
DO



74111/2014 01:20 PM
Jser: McDonald
DE: Marine City

IL NUMBER

1>.r3v5005 1011:» 11.~<1>5:m1:>1"'1~0141". 10120110 1-'-014 0101 01-" 14211105 0:011 I-°*40=@= 3/31

ERELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENT5-MARGH 2014
2013014 E013"14 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR

ORIGINAL AMENDED 03/31/2010 MONTH 03/31/2 ENEUMBERED UNENCUMBERED 0 EDGT
BUDGET BUDGET NORM IAENURMI INCH (DECH) YEAR—TO—DATE SALAN¢E U$EDBESCRIPTION

PERIOD ENDING 03/HIIQOJ4

?Ufld 101 - GENERAL FUND
Bxpenditureu
LD1—172.U00—8G9. 000
LDl—l72.00D—B7D.0O0
L01“l72.DDO"959.DOU
L01“l72.U00"970.00U

MEALS
TRAVEL EXPENSE
TRAINING/TUITION
CAPITAL OUTLAY

?0tB1 Dept 172.000"CIT? MANAGER

JEPK 209.DOD—ASSESBDR
L0l“209.000~704
L01w200.000w727
lQl“209.000"72B.
LQl"209.DDDw729.
L0l~200.000~002
L01w2D9.000—0U7
LDl~209.000—H53.
L01-209.000-$70.
L01-209.000-901
L01-209.000-959.

?Ot&l Dflpfl 209.000*A$$E$$OR

000
000
D00
O00
000
000
000
000
000
000

OFFICIALS CDMPENSATIQEWW
055105 502251 §€§0
POSTAGE 1&0
PRINTING . ‘ ‘
CONTRACTUAL 552v.
REGISTRATION FEES
PHONE sxrswss
TRAVEL EXPENSE
ADVERTISING
TRAINING/TUITION

\

lflpt 210.000-LEGAL & PBDFE$$IUNhL ,
L01-210.000"001.000 PROFEO$IONAL $000.

Jepc 2Z5.00OMCITY CLERK
,01—Zl5.0Q0M7OZ.D00
.0l“Zl5.000"703.DDO
.01*315.000“704.D00
.01mH15.000~7D0-D00
.0l*215-000"7l5-D00
.0l*2l5.000"716.000
.01"2l5.0DOw717.DDO
.01~2l5.D00—718.000
.01“215.D00—727.000
.O1~215.D00—720.000
.01—2lfi.DOD—729.000
.O1—Z15.DDO—740 000
.D1—215.DOD—?53.000
.01—215.000—761.000
.Dl~21fi.0O0~BO2.000
.0l—2l5.000“003.000
.01—215.000m007.000
.01—215.000—0fi3.000
.01~215.000"H60-000
01“215.000w069.000
.0l“Z15.00D~H7D.DUD
.010215.000~90l.000
.0l—215.000—959.000
.01—215.000—970.000

\ >

WAGES-FULL TIME
WAGES—PART TIME
OFFICIALS COMSENSATION
LONGEVITY
FICA—EMPLOYER
HOSPITAL INSURANCE
LIFE INSURANCE
RETIREMENT
OFFICE SUPPLY
POSTAGE
PRINTING
GENERAL SUPPLY
FURNISHING/HOUSEHOLD
EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
CIQNT I1)-\CI'l‘UJ1L S E RV .
DUE5fMEMBERSHIPS/CERTIFICATIO
REGISTRATION FEES
PHONE EXPENSE
LODGING
MEALS
TRAVEL EXPENSE
ADVERTISING
TRAININ¢/TUITION
CAPITAL OUTLAY

00

400.00
500.00
050.00

1,500.00

15,010.00

.00 0 . 0.0000,0-1,1. -1~::;f§,-=-:»;“ .~;3;§1a.=1§;iY§~ 550-1-i;50 ;;;-;=::;1- f:;;;.;;, ;.-;;&.;11"="£,:{z‘;0
00000000000

37,305.00
50.00

‘§:Il:~‘I~. '
m0.$0.00
;~.;,... 1‘ \~"

2.:

400.00 51.00 0.00
500.00 36.00 0.00

00 0 00050.00 349.
1,500.00 515.00 0.00

10,010.00 52,505.40 5,415.21

... 00,000.00 W ,_ 5fl0.00__ ,_ 450.00

00 , ' 0037,305.’ ?0,01d.
50.00 0.00

1 1 "=~§I/I .. M. 526.70
. ,. ..

0m*000#00H0II'%ML'..,;;,:,.';. ~.‘....#:.a00==:~‘o0
-4|-|,.M~|--,mwm,w.~-wumm-w,

. -. .MQl,300.0Q
'4 ,,‘;.'£»‘.'I;‘.‘.., '1'£‘;;.':1)=;.Z/.;{IZ~~1 ‘;{:~';j1;'" .\\»;.,, .,

wwwl w~ .,w.W% Md ,
,‘,\Lj U0 .,,\‘ "fig. ‘,“,\.,‘ "Wwmmw Mm vH...W, V

""““" 60‘; 00‘t1‘.00"“
010. . %.,w .m.0. 00.0w,

0%.m

, -1

2 0, ww-. ~ .,. 39.9.90 »=I:11< . 10.0.010; *mg3UQu@n :05. 'qm;y5§gO

10-70
5.60
0.00
0.00
0-00

52.07
0.00
0.00
0.00

U
0
D
0

00
O0
00
00

349
404
301

1,151

00
00
00
00

12
7

53
22

.75

.20

.69

.60

1

0
1
0
U

0,056.
0
0
0
0
0

A

7'1"“/1"'

00
74
U0
D0
25
U0
00
D0
O0
00

400
154

34
1,115

515
50
23
$0

300
225

-|.~.uw.,.,w,.,m-um»-.m,w»uvmw 1|‘.-.-..—.r.-.=,-1.... .

.00.$%'%§?=99.0
1 ¢.;,,..,,,§. ,;,"..'.,\. 1

‘:.~‘ \‘1.:.\.‘~”'“g50b§5;3g00

....29,§Q€:fi3yx mwumwwmm0%m:m3”*%t”%Mmpm, ww
w£”%%é $0&t%.dg§96§@49

519.31

5,906.50

20:01. 040:. 2;1..0.000-~1.r:<.:m. 1 1.12100:-:s51c>m=.1. 00

41,325.00
11,255.00
0,050.00

050.00
4,075.00

10,170.00
200.00

0.00
1,500.00
2,000.00

100.00
5,000.00

0.00
025.00

2,000.00
430.00
75.00

1,025.00
1,000.00

000-00
000.00

2,500.00
1,000.00

0.00

11,255.00
6,050.00

650.00
4,075.00

10,170.00
200.00

0.00
1,500.00
2,000.00

100.00
5,000.00

0.00
025.00

2,000.00
430.00
?5.00

1,025.00
060.00
800.00
560.00

2,500.00
100.00

1,180.00

41f525.00“”

-.A0.5§2.45

', 4 0'1 . :15
3,146.71
2,396.15

650.00
4,205.37

10,940-59
125.76
170.30
635-34

1,350.25
90.25

2,020.15
13.55

105.60
242.44
220.00

0.00
000.55
530.24
530.41
539.22

2,536.70
100.00

1,180.00

5,906.50

3,506.01
135.00

0-00
0-00

273-50
720.75

(0.16)
175.30

10.74
47.40
0.00

249.04
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

92.00
302.50
20-20

210.40
306.70

0.00
0.00

-,.,“u».mm-..mu»M

3,057

0

O
O
0
0
0
O
D
0
1
0
0
0
0
0
0
D
0
0
0
0
0
0
D
0

v 99

00

0“'0"0"

00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
74
00
00
00
00
00
GU
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00

70

00
00
61
09
G7
00
30
00
00
00

» » » ~ -- ‘llA\|lMl$_T_‘;‘.'.’ll|IlMn\lAflMil
2,072

19,037

15,03?

£11,002
5,100
4,453

0
(210
(770

74
(175
002
601

9
0,971

(73
639

1,252
210

75
130
321
062
120
(00.

0
0

53

51

Annmmmnmmmwwmmmwwm
51

39}
29
05
O0
37)
59)
24
30)
02
7]
71
24
90)
34
56
00
00
31
76
59
TB
70)

vmrmln

09

54
32
65
15
90

0
95

0
0

25

.10

.00

.97

.39

.72

.6 ~'»1.

.00

.76

.00

.00

.00

.....THY
92

08 .27

! 
68

120
27
34

100
105
107

62
100

42
69
90
Q0

100
22
$7
51

0
06
60
42
B1

103
00 100
00 100

0 7

.02

.9 6

.90

.00

.10

.60

.00

.00

.07

.91

.29

.58

.00

.50

.37

.16

.00

.5 1

.50

.10

.70
47

.00

.00



)4/1lf2014 Dl:Z$ PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY P$§@5 4/31
Ifiar: Mcbonald fiq _ _ _ qi 1 {U14
33, Marina city LhR1OD LNDING U. 3 £2

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL 5TATEMENT$-MARCH 2014
2013014

ORIGINAL
;L NUMBER D5SCRI?TIUN BUDGET

2913-14 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR
AMENDED Q3/31/2014 MONTH O3/31/E ENCUMHERED UNENCUMHERED 7 HDCT

flUD$ET NORM {AHNORM) INCH (DECK) YERR*TO—DATE BALANCE USED

‘und 101 P GENERAL FUND
Ixpenditures

'0101 0001 210.000~c1T1 CLERK 93,500.00 93,500.00 05,683~30

xept 253.UQD~¢1TY TREASURER
.U1—253.
.01—253.
.O1—253.
.Ol—253
.01—253.
.U1—2S3.
.01—253.
.U1—253
.U1—253
.01—253
.O1—253
.O1—253
.O1—2$3
.01-253
.01“253
.Ol~253
.01»253
.Ul“253

0000702-000
O0U—7U3.000
OOU—715.000
OUO—7l6.000
00U—7l7.UOD
UUU—727.0DO
OOU—72B.00U
O00-729.000
000-730.060
O00—fl02.00D
fi00*8U3.000
GOD~B05.D0O
00O“B53.DUD
DOQ*fl68.00U
0UO»869.000
D0OwH70.0U0
OOO~559.000
ODD-970.000

WAGES-FULL TIME
WAGES—PART TIME
FICR—EMPLOYER
HOSPITAL INSURANCE
LIFE INSURANCE
OFFICE SUPPLY
POSTAGE
PRINTING
PUBLICATIONS
CONTRACTUAL SERV.
DUES/MEM$ER$HIPSIOERTIFICATIO
SERVICE GHAHGEE
PHONE EXP$N$E
LODGING
M$hL$
TRAVEL EXPENSE
TRAINING/TUITION
CAPITAL OUTLAY

16,880.00
20,290.90
7,850.00
3,935.00

175.00

"" "0 "* “000 000000
0,025.00

725.00
,2,175.00

W1m0m0
000.00

1,000.00
001~39Q0QQ

1~»1n§9“-991.00 .

;,\ 3;

10,000.00
20,290.00
2,050.00
0,005.00

175.00
1,300.00

£0 £50100
4,625.00

725.00
..M 1», .~w dwu ghdflfibgp

,1 1;?;§s§;§a""‘1??;?=i=i%$;131*?.410
*00100000

000.00
1,000.00

001109299

.11 - 00_=: :~,:‘=..=.~.1;:.;;=., ,1-;§?s3¥i§=.-,:P0:00. 00-1;; ",1-;'::..0' 0.100 1:00

12,790-30
14,382.08
2,003-OB
6,275-63

63.00
H37.7B

2E'i.i?r‘§ .:r,"f.=‘?*3F1i§iI:- BI1i;¥%"?’{’§i@..-.~..;i,-.~§‘;i%...- ,0.-0.00
3,303.83

005.00
2,031.79

35 ,§0;0a0.0s, 1 ltj&=;ia=; ;;,;lf;;11Ei%::,‘?fl¢§§,;,4,$>01¢ 00.69004
305.60
990.00

100200 §$%§90g9MW~w¢'”mW‘.mmm1w MW, Mmwww, wm

, dd~éé~ m1=1Wwm"-m
6,2?.H

1,273.00
1,010.00

217.72
599.87

7.00
10.71

,0: 85.15‘$5 0.00
0 0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

92.87
0.00
0.00
0.00

15.00
. 0.00»,1 ,';,,;,‘,,I‘,1.

,:;\:£.{.'.» ,

O.
D.
U
O
0.

35.
D
G.
O.
0
D
0
D
0
U
U
U
0

£3
74

U0
DD
DU
DU
00
22
00
OD
DO
DO
OD
OD
O0
00
00
O0
U0
00

,0 ,;0;01-.10110?£01i;£1!?1fi0£* ,,,,,, ,_
muIw04&028?065‘otal nap: 253.000-0111 000000000 '0 1%?”60%0&0.0000001650030090

lept 265.000-BUILDINGE/GHOHNDE
.D1w265.00D—702.000
.01"2E5.0U0—7U3.000
.Dl—2G5.DUU—7U3.7DU
.01-265.U0O—715.00D
.O1—2fi5.000—727.000
.D1—26S.OU0—740.D00
.O1—265.DOO-781.000
.G1—2E5.000“fiO2.0D0
.01—265,0GO~92l.DflO
.U1—R65.000~922.0DD
.O1*265.000"923.DUO
.Ul~265.0Q0"93l_DflO
.01—265.DOU»903.DO0

Yfltal Dept 265.DOU—BUILDINGS/GROUNDS

WIQGES - FULL TIME \ \ '_-E-'5-;"-} .- Q1;-5;}-fIj:§';;1:.; ':_I;:§-I:_l
WAGES—PART 1100 ,\ 9§§_§fiQ§§-Q?
PART TIME-01000100 . 000.00‘00.00,,, T,
FICA—EMPLOYER '”*1j225.00
000100 000011 700.00
GENERAL 500011 1,000.00
EQUIPMENT 00107000000 10,000.00
00010001001 swnv. 00,000.00
01007010 0,200.00
wm700/20000 05000-0110 001101 0,000.00
0010001 000 2,600.00
0000001 0000105 3,000.00
000100007 00000 9,300.00

01000.00

700.90
1,000.00

18,000.00
66»UOO.DO
6,200.00
B,Q0O,D0
2,600.00
3,000.00
9,300.00

rmyt 2&1.DOD~WATER SHOW COUNCIL
.O1“23l.fiDU"7fl2.000
.Q1"2B1.DOG—703.UUU
.D1"2B1.DDD—715.DUO
.U1—2B1.UDO—BO1.00D
.U1—291.000~B22.00U

wAGEs—FOLL TIME 0.00
WAGEfi—RART TIME 000.00
F1cA—EmPL010R 50.00
PROFESSIONAO $ERV. 1,000.00
PERM1T FEES 2,000.00

134,625.00 134,025.00

0.00
000.00
50.00

1,000.00
2,000.00

“$0 0$W§' .§~
‘000 15,931.25

D iii 19 L=‘l

0 00,,,,,,,, 300.00
132100“-“”L0w.m

037.24
322.76

10,303.40
33,015.10
0,002.00
B,OOU.UU
1,103.20

011.11
0,201.05

00,430.30“

47.44
276.00
24.7fi
0.00

2,000.00

0. 752.95
_ _ , ,v0§ 200.25

»~fi§ 135.00
90 22
0.DG
0.00

1,150.00
125.00
544.64

0.00
1,270.35

17.32
278-B2

35

O.
0.
0
0
0

000
1,715

711
0
0

.00

.42

.00
D.

551.
1,744.

22

BO
00
DU

DD
GD
U0

DU

U0
B7
90

7,894

1,009
5,997

040
2,100

112
427
003
111

00
1,021

120
1510130
303

so
23010

20

96

60
50
02
32
00
00
00
00
00
17
00
79>
35
00
36
32
OD
O0

........,.,,,...l,..:;,-;..E;,a..,i-I-,5.-,_T

1,941
1,070

(396
206
162

(622
(1,093.
32,272
2,l17

O
(753

1,810
1,347

00
70
001
31
1010:
40>
QB
00
00
721
4225

""'7$Y

91.

72.
79.
79.
69.
36.
57.
53.
69.

D.
71.
69.

121.
86.
67.
G6.
GD.
99.
99.

73.

75.
H5.

IUG.
$3.
76.

L52,
106.
51.
74.

100.
128.
39.
BS.

55

H1
BB
25
86
00
15
76
90
O0
43
E6
76
50
85
43
95
00
33

74
52
DO
15
75
28
10
10
17
OD
97
65
51

0,004.05

0.00
45.00
3.65
D-UD
0.00

8,523

D
0
O
O
D

'0t01 Dept 2Bl.DDO—WATER sump 0000011 3,050.00 3,600.00 2,349-14 “ 01.00

.09

1mM1?T

19

.00

.00
DO
DU

Tfi

33,065.

(47
324

25
1,900.

0

51

44)
D0
3Q
DD
DO

1,3U1 $6 33

71.

100.
46.
49.

D.
IOU.

Ed.

60

DU
DU
40
D0
O0



04/llffifilfl 01129 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE 500001 FOR 0111 02 MARINE 0121 Page: 5/31
User: McDonald
DB; [~f[,1_1irj_1]_g; (":j_'|'_y ENDING

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL SThTEMENTS—MhRCH 2014
2013~l4 2013-14 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR

QRIGINAL HMfiNDOD 03f31JR014 MONTH 03131/R $N¢0ME$RED UNENBUMHERED
BUDGET 1!UIl1GEE'1‘ NE)!-04 (1'§HI~‘|O1'i1"I]- INCR H31-ICRI ‘.»"E.\1.!”i~'I‘€_1--l'JI11‘1‘)1‘[-Z BALI-\l'.\JC‘.EEL NUMBER DHSCRIPTIGN

0 HDGT
USED

Fund 101 — GENERAL FUND
Expenditures
Dept 301.000—0OLICE
101*301.000—702
10l"30l.000—703
101"301.000~703
101*301.000—705
101"301.000"7OB
101"301.000W715
1010301-0000716
L01“30l.000w7l7
101*301.0000713
L01—301.000M725
101—301.000~727
L01—301.000—728
L01—301.000—729
L01~301.000w7¢0
101—30l.000—741
L01—301.000~742
l01~30l.000~744
101*30l.000~745
L0l"3Ol.0D0M753
l0l"301.000w7Bl
101~301.000-802
L01—301.000-802
101-301.000-003
L01-301.000-004
L01-301.000"$05
l01“301.O00W007
L01M30l.00O“B51
L01m301.000“B53
L01“301.000mE63
L01~301.000~fifiB
L01~301.000WH69
L01“301.000~fi70
;0l~301.000~BBO
L01“301.000~901
.01*301.000m921
.01~301.000~923
.01“301.000~933
.O1M30l.000~943
.01“30l.000m957
.01~30l.000“950
.0lW30l.000~970
.U1~30l.00D—995

‘atag Dept 301_000“PDLICE

v

,

,

v
1

1

1

-

v

~

000
000
700
000
O00
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
O00
O00
000
300
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
O00
D00

Ifipfi 336.000*FIRE
.0l“335.000"B02.00D

‘otal Dept 330.000—FIRE

Iept 371.000~IN$PH¢TIONE
.01"371.000~702.000

WAGE$WFULL TIME
WAGESWPRRT TIME
PART TIMEHCLEANING
OVEHTIME wnfias
LONGEv1T¥
F10A~0MPLDYOR
HQEHTTAB INHURMNCE
LIFH INSURhNOE
RETIREMENT
PHYSICAL EXHMS
OFFICE SUPPLY

202,000.00
200,200.00

0.00
42,000.00
1,950.00

47,030.00
53,000.00

525.00
'--I'-".- -'."I:'- CI ‘.1”“@000.00023023000100

P001000 00000000100
PRINTING
0ENERAb SUPPLY
F0 EI,
FIREARM 50130125 0%,”
(I MJTH ENG
P0 nmsmavm 0101002 EXPENSEO“
F0nNI$M1N0/000300000
000120001 03101000000
CUNTRACTUHL QERV. m@W%,mm%m$
SALVAGE VEHICLE 1us2sg@;0M”§@“
0005/Msmnzasnxvs/cER@;§§pAT§§
WITNESS FEES
SERVICE CHARGES
REGISTRATION F005
RADIO MAINTENANCE
PHONE EX?ENOF
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE ifii '
LGUGING
MEHL5
TRAVEL EXPENSE
CQMMUNITY PROMOTION
AHVERTISING
EhE¢THIC
NATURAL GAS
HUIMDING REPAIR
EQUIPMENT Lfifififl
M1$¢ELLANE00$ EKPEN$E
THAINJNG/TUITION
QAPITAL OUTLAY
INTEREQT EXPEN$E

CONTRACTUAL SERV.

WAGESWFULL TIME

100.00
1,000.00

‘%%=§§'QQD'qgM 01
¥% WM§000 000 F“

1,065.00
2,000.00

L »0@5u9Q009Qwmw01w@@,o00;o0»1, .wymw
,@mm@0 400 00
“N” “M” 50.00

25.00
100.00

Eh Z$fiQQ-QQQQ-.1 . M»1;,§0_ ,1“"“”130;10.0030;0 $5.10;1o@y00.00~ =0.l0.130
"' ”0

1:-1-2-1a0'.s010#0§,@@§ig_§p
'“““"?15}00

415.00
1,060.00

300.00
00.00

4,515.00
050.00
500.00

14,150.00
2,000.00
3,000.00

0.00
1,855.00

"¢1"=* '2,=;'000~':=0'0

v i£»";,‘.,.. ,..,w

202,000.00
200,200.00

0.00
32,000.00
1,350.00

00,230.00
53,000.00

525.00
.. ..0,00

$00 000100
F20 000000

100.00
1,000.00

312909099. 0:0 :44.""*>?&1:rs:>.* 0010 -01>
1,005.00
2,000.00

100-909009
05M90@%00
0W0%QP¢§9
”'”'50“00. 1.

25.00
100.00

" “075.00
415.00

1,000.00
300.00
50.00

4,515.00
050.00
500.00

14,150.00
2,000.00
3,000.00

20,125.00
1,055.00

1:=:<¢&I@ .1;aia:f.2i.0s;1.,1:11

(.14..

153,110
153,330

050
15,150
1,300

30
14
50
10
00

28,275.23
30,052

350
,1,151

003 015.. .1.1P§0001405003
1mz$q;5m

97
00
99

0.00
1.003.00

405110?-3°100, 00.00
1§4

'\

90 14
936.21

“M M}, %€$§§$§F,fifiW0°§§0§210%00%@m§§ 19,000.
“0fi¥34Q¥0°@0Q§%

7
26

m»2§000.00" -Mm, 995

0
0
0
0

3,002
005

0
14,394

0
4.240

62,162
1,351

1

3

3

OB
00
20
61
40
00
00
00
00
00
58
12
00
85
00
00
72
01

20,150.02
13,130.23

234.00
3,221.21

0.00
2,150.33
2,403.93

02.00
133.00

“W '0" 0.00
. 0.00
20.10
0.00

50.51
2,220.01

0.00
40.08
0.00
0.00

505.00
0.00

00
50.00
0.00
3.15
0.00
0.00

_W 572.29
140.00

0,00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

201.58
389.43

0.00
93.95
0.00
0.00

1,350.08
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0-00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

125.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0-00
0.00
0.00
0.00

60.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

00.00
0.00
0.00

00,003.10
04,003.00

(430.50)
11,434.90

050.00
11,550.11
23,001.03

115.00
11,151.00)

(10.05)
500.41
132.00
100.00

1303.50:
13,112.10
4,000.00
1,205.60
2.0oo.00

914.06
930.79

19,445.54
(15.210.00}

$0.00
50 00
11.02
14.00

1,004.00
2,470.33

(30.40)
775.00
415.00

1,000.00
300.00
50.00

1,112.42
(235.12)
500.00

(044.05)
2,000.00

(1,305.00)
(34,037.7E)

3.99

00
73

100
46
G6
70
57
66

100
110

70
55

0
124

57
0

B4
0
8

$3
22

133
B5

0
25
20
49
73

100
0
0
0
0
0

75
130

0
105

0
143
221

99

40
05
00
52
07
29
28
67
00
01
7B
09
00
60
01
00
1B
00
46
00
22
80
00
00
32
00
76
29
20
00
00
00
00
00
08
17
00
9?
00
50
02
73

001,110.00

235,E70.0D

023,400.00

235,210.00

52?,0B0

235,263

01

00

57,057.03

0.00

45.00

0.00

196,154.90

2.00

$6

100

10

00

235,200.00

0.00

235,270.00

0.00

235,200.00

23.12

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

2.00

(23.72)

100

100

00

00



3111112014 0l=E8 PM msvmwum AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FDR $111 ow MARINE c111 Pflq@= 5/31
Jser: Mcnmnald m_H I H __¥ _
35: Marine City PLR1OD LNDINM O3f31IZO14

PRELIMENAHY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS-MARCH 2014
2013-14 2015-14 YTO BALANGH ACTEVITY FUR

QRIGINRL AMENDED 03/31/2014 MONTH 0313112 ENCUMBERED UNENCUMHEHED
FL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECK) Y$ARmT0-DATE BALANCE

E BDGT
USED

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
ixpenditures
L01w371.000-703.000-PROPCLEAN WAGES-PART TIME 0.00 0.00 257.90 0.00 0.00
L01-371-000~703.fl00 WAGES-PART TIME-BUILDING INSP 22,325.00 22,325.00 10,759.02 1,178.76 0.00 11,565.08

(257.00)

L01-371
.01"371.
10]-371.
101-371
101-371
101-371.
101-371.
L01—371.
L01—371
101-371
L01-371.
L01-371.
101-371.
L01-371.
L01-371
L01-371

000w715-000
000"7l5.000
000»727.000
000—72B.000
000—729.000
000—730.000
000-740.000

-PROPCLEAN FICA-EMPLOYER
F1CA"EMPLOYER 1,710.00

0.00
300.00
300.00

OFFICE 3UPPLY
P0$TflGE
PRINTING 300.00
PUOLICATION$ 300.00
GENERRB SUPPLY 50-00

000—741.000
000—002.000
000—003.000
000—053.000
000—003.000
000—068.000
000—070.000

000000-901.
000-959-000

FUEL ,“ww, MMHW
¢<>~1'=<1\<=‘1"wM- =+1-=Rv-001$/MEMBERQH1PslcBq$@®!fi3$Iq§ E§**"
PHONE F?PmN$F *0? $1 73.1%
VEHICLE NAINTENflN¢0
I:DlJC5.IING
TRAVEL EXPENSE
ADUERTXSING
TRAINING/TUITION

total Dept 371.000-INEPECTIONS

iflflt 441.000-GENERAL MAINTENANCE \
000 ..01-441.

.01-441

.01-441

.01-441

.01-441

.01-441

.01-441

.01-441

.01—441

.01-441

.01-441

.01-441

.01—441

.01-441

.01-441

.01-441

.01—44l

.01-441

.01~4Ql

.01“441

.01~d41

.01-441

.01-441

.01~G41
,D1w4d1
.01-441
.01-441
.01-441
.01-441
.01-Q41

000-702
000-703
000-700
000-715
000-716.
000-717
000-710
000-725
000-727
000-720
000-730
000-740
000-744
000-751
000-700
000M701
000-B02
000-803
000-505
000-517
000-B53
000-053

.0D0—B6B
000-B69
000-B70
000-901

.000-921
000-023
000-031
000-959

000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
D00

.000
000

.000

.000

.000

.000
000
000
000

.000

WAGE5“FULL TlM$
wAGs$“PnRT TIME
LONGEVITY
FICA-EMPh0YER
mosvxran xwsunnmcm
1111 1n$URAm¢E _
amwxnmmmmw
Fnystunp mxnms
Owrmcm suvvmy
PU$TAGE
PUHLIOMTIONs
Gmmmnnn SUPPLYELOTHIMG
F0EL
CUSTODIAL SUPPLY
EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
CONTRACTUAL SERV.
DUES/MEMBERSHIPSICERTIFICATIO
SERVICE CHARGES
CDL CONSORTIUM FEE
PHONE EXPENSE
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE
nomcxma
MEALS
wnmvxn 2121331
ADVERTISING
ELEI(I'1'l'~‘.I C
NATURAL GAS
GENERAL REPAIRS
TRAINING/TUITION

.m..$99~QQ.,w.
7756090-00-1011330.00 “"3

700.00
200.00

Ww %QD‘QQq ;:m¢.1Qo.qug, ,
071009119

1,310.00
0.00

300.00
300.00
300.00
300.00
50-00

400-00

11'-5"-'.3I'.", ‘I§'.5[')'3'-""{j"Q':-'?,:F7=I '

11111113101??0§1$71,$1$§1o1§§:?
700.00
200.00

~»3Q0mPO
1,§01g0T00
1%0§30P-QR

024.09
19.74

145.77
38.01

457.02
0.00
0.00

.-. H9190
0111230309

1101105105111331333
0.00

112.44
MU 150.55
"1 00-00

1w w0.00
”%%xwmwm

,@i£@!3éfi'0d§g%m

43,660.00
|'».\. ' ‘ ."~w u nw." .'mm 'wmm%0»

233540.00
2,500.00

10,150.00
“Q2509-Q9= 11515.90

. #%1.%§?%§,fi1 . .
"“"“200;00“m “

1,500.00
100-00
100.00

4,000.00
4,500.00

30,000.00
200.00

9,000.00
1,000.00

400.00
100.00
300.00

5,000.00
20,000.00

500.00
530.00
300.00
125.00

7,000.00
5,500.00
4,000-00
1,000.00

;»,: .1"1:1,,». ,1

R ~ ‘Oh.-I--:=,:-1"
$0. Ifi“30§G5-Q0"'"" "M -wQ00_@U»~~ ~

43,660.00
;':j;‘,,I,‘.',‘,, 6‘,/.‘,\1»',; ‘;‘,\:.i.~S1..L‘,.';;}j ,4.‘ ;;~,,;»;,\::g»~;..:,;.',V.\ \ . ., .

~.‘,\,~,§,.§

. 0; 0.35313 $3? -130$!‘ ‘*2v¢111;no
2,500.00

101750.00
Q00y§BQ.Qfl

1,500.00
100.00
100.00

4,000.00
4,500.00

30,000.00
200.00

9,000.00
1,000.00

400.00
100.00
300-00

0,000-00
20,000.00

500.00
500.00
300.00
135.00

7,000.00
5,500-00
1,000.00
1,000.00

»-»- ~ »--.....,............w....-
101020.05

1,.45,I'.‘ 3: 1:3’.

131612134
2,600.00
9,310.44

gflg 2§Q.92

~-' 50.00
260.73

11.52
0.00

577.54
3,900.97

25,151.57
0.00

0,492.00
487.85
331.25
21.53

230.00
4,031.33
a,9aa.oa

0.00
375-00
30.20
33.50

5,502.29
9,211.33
2,497.30

175.00

90
0

10
0
0
0
0

_ H 0
‘Q3: 1' B49

'0 0
$5 92

O
0
U
0
0

18
00
75
40
00
00
00
00
75
00
07
00
00
00
00
00

0
0
1
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0-

00
00
74
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00

B35
(19
152
261

(157
300

50
400

10,785
Z25
133
700

07
145
100.
300.

11
74)
49
B0

.92)
00
00
0 0
00
00
32
00
56
44
00
00

100
40
40

100
49
12

152
0
0
0

28
35
06

0
56
51

0
0

.00

.19

.24

.00

.17

.67

.64

.00

.00

.00

.10

.71

.51

.00

.22

.52

.00

.00

2,222.79

03$” 2:132

0
037

, _,, 2,604
"10 fi3§.9§0§5 34$9 281

“ 0
52

O
O
3

370
7,811

O
137

0
0
0
0

420
2,012

0
G0
30

0
599.

4,254
0
0

i700, 6 zvo. 93
25
00
25
32
55
65
00
99
00
00
75
50
72
00
79
00
00
00
00
57
02
00
00
20
00
07
33
00
00

1

0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0

331
0
0

2,506.
1,215.
2,342

0
100
G72

0
0
0
0

2,069.
0
0
0
0
0
0

337
0

74

00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
27
00
00
E5
93
43
00
00
09
00
00
00
00
71
00
00
00
00
00
00
54
00

251037

8,143
9:932

0
1,433

(7,650
233

1,017
150
900

as
100
213

(623
2,000

200
407

(159.
68
70
20

015
0,182

500
225.
J60

06
1,497

(4.341
1,155

825.

.31

90
56
00
56
02)
05
59
00
00
40
00
B1
90)
00
00
20
94)
75
31
00
11
21
00
00
B0
50
71
37}
00
00

41

B2
63

100
H6

110
G4
72
25
40
11

0
79

113
93

9
A 5

BA
21
93
B1
59

0

95
11

60
13
30
7B

178
70
L7

.28

.53

.94

.00

.05

.00

.73

.23

.00

.00

.52

.00

.60

.06

.33

.00

.40

.09

.01

.60

.33

.70

.00

.00

.50

.07

.80

.50

.03

.80

.00



04/1lf20l4 01123 PM REVENUE AND EKPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY 100
User: McDonald
DH. Maring city PER1OD ENDING 03/31/2014

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—MARCH 2014

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION

2013-14 2013-14 YTD BALANCE fl¢TIVITY FUR
ORIGINAL AMENDED 03/31/2010 MONTH 03/31/E

EUD$fiT BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCH {DEER}

~ P"e: 7131

ENCUMHERED UNENCUMBERED
YEAR—T0—DATE HALANCE

Fund 101 — GENERAL FUND
Expenditures
Tfitfil Dfipt 44l.000"GENERAL MRINTENRNUE

Dfipt 04B.000"STRfi$T LIGHTTNG
101—d4B.000“9Z6.000 STREET LIGHTING

T0001 DBPE 440.000—GTREET LIGHTINE

Dfipt 5Z6.000—REFUSE

291,620.00

91,000.00

291,620.00 250,055.77 29,531

91,000.00 60,022.60 0

91,000.00

101—526.000-602.000 CONTRACTUAL smnv. 0, .;$0@0?@§50.0Q

T0001 Dept $26.000—REEU$E

Dfipt T21.000—COMMUNIT¥ 0 mcowowxc 00v.
101~?21.000m00l.0O0 900000010001 $000. w§;@u,gQ0.§p
l01~72l-0OO*901.000
1010721-000"559.00O

Total Dept 721.000-COMMUNITY &

Dept 751.000-RECREATION
101—751.000—703.000
101-751.000-703.000*BA$KETBAL
101-V51.000—703.000~¢OMP$WIMO
101—7S1.000»703.000~0PR 00UH$
101-751.000~703.000“¢REAT1VK1
101—751.000~703.000~LIFH GU00
101-751.000“703.000“Ml0DAY000
101-751.000M7O3.000“M0M&T0T$0
101-751.000—703.000~?Lfi¥GROUN
101—7$1.000~703.000~PO0L *FOL
101—751.000~703.000"PUOL~SPRN
101-751.000"703.000~PUOLW1NTE
101-751.000~703.000"$L~FALL00
101-751.000~7D3.0D0»SL~SPRING
101M751.000M703.D00~BLWINTER0
l01~751.0D0—703.000—SR OLYMPI
101w751.000—703.000—WT AEROBI
l01~7S1.000—715.000
101"7S1.000—715.000—BA5KETBAL
101-751.000—715.000—COMP5WIMO
101—751.000—715.000—CPR COURE
101-751,0U0~715_DDUmCREATIVKI
101—751.000—715.000—LIFfi GU00
101-751.000~715-000“MIDDAY000
101-751.000—715.000WM0M&TGTS0
101-751.000~715-000~PLAYGROUN
101M751.000-715.000—P0OL —FAL
101M751.000—715.000—P0OL—$FRN
10l*751.000—715.000—PO0LWINTE
101-751.000—715.000M$L“FALL00
101-751.000—715.000*$LWQPR1NG

82

00

10,902.72

0.00

26,570

30.977

$1

40

0

90

65

FB[.'lG‘I'
'.T£iEf'J

.00

.96

91,000.00 60,022.00 D

W0 33300000903? ,§0?*§fi50§9%@~&w23'“”2
=¢ an wM@m@-§~@+w@@@1mw 1%=mwm.M-W

00

50

0.00

0.00

30,011

09,151

40

76

65

74

.95

.80

TRAINING/TUITION i%§%§@0§00

¢.A2v0;050£00

0 09399099ADVERTISING $0 00000501600,§§00¢0,000.00
;;,;.,.¢, 100 100100

fi§?fiFgUn33BBf2A W5 23,402

... ~ .00.00 0,;},j..\j‘. .;;\;\.‘.';, .',»1 ,,,‘1.0: 1 '>1:=.:=. 1.02 - Q5 00
ECONOMIC DEV. 1,750.00

WAGES—EART
WMGEEMPART
WAGHS~PART
WAGE$~PART
wAGm$~PAR1
WAGHSMPART
WAGEO“PART
WAGE$»PART
wAGm$~PART
WAGESMPART
WAGE$WFART
wAGE$~PART
wnGm$wPART
WAGE$WPART
WAGESMPAHT
WAGESHPART
WAGES—PART

TIME
TIME
T1M$
TIME
TIME
TIME
TXME
TIME
1100
TIME
TIME
TIME
TIME
TIME
TIME
TIME
TIME

FICA—EMPLOYER
FICA—EMPLOYER
FICA—EMPLOYER
FICA—EMPLOXER
FICA"EMPLOYER
FICA—EMPLOYRR
FICA-EMPLGYER
FICAWEMPLUYER
FICA—EMPLOYER
FICA—EMPLOYER
FICA—EMPLOYfiR
FICA—EMPh0YER
I='I¢A'~~EMP'1.iJY ER
FTOA"EMPLOYER

.00 ;m¢mmpw~~~Wm. ,W, .W,,
\ ::,:,‘..‘0% ,w. ,MM0M,W, 1. ,12&0 . 0 01»0.00

2,100.00
.11290~°9
§fi“@FQ-flfi

. , _j§;j§';1:;.. 110000 01.10
0Y01600f000“ 1

400.00
0.00
0.00

130.00
350.00

1,100.00
1,100.00
1,100.00

0.00
350.00

1,625.00
0.00

200.00
150.00

0.00
130.00
200.00

35.00
0.00
0.00

10.00
30.00
05.00
H5 00

1,750.00

0 1<=:I%i»@=...::i§:1=*‘ 1. 31 6
0.00

2,300-00
1,700.00

1 20000100
400.00

0.00
0.00

130.00
350.00

1,100.00
1,100.00
1,100.00

0.00
350.00

1,625.00
0.00

200.00
150.00

0.00
130.00
200.00
35.00
0.00
0.00

10.00
30.00
05.00
35.00

3.09
5.33
0.00 0

10.65 8
11.63 0
0.00 0

262.95 0

‘»§\ 4»,
"'»Z\."xI1..1 » ..~....1.;..,

36.38 36
6 0

_ _m“ “p.O0,H O
.... <1.-00-;:2i5:i==.;. ~‘10:I=?i=.i=.5§'E'£- 1220~00000.000"00 01“'00-0000. 0

0@'00W2,0O1;D€10‘ 286
0.00 0

105.60 U
9 0

0.00 0
217.32 116
949.01 0

0.00 0
946.17 420
19.20 0

310 51 116
903.53 103

2.77 2
107.32 D

0.00 0
114.01 Z4

0.00 0
103.04 21

0 0 O0
0
0

50

U0
00
00

92
38
D0
O0
00
00
50
00
00
O0
O0
26
00
00
03
00
26
04
77
00
00
B0
00
00
00
00
00
00
90
00
00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

.........................,............‘_,5.....6.?i.. ...........-....-..

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0-00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

69,751

1,200
137
100

1.487

0,391
<30
097

1,700
(1,090
1,680

598
400

(105
(69
130
132
150

1,100
153
419
31

041
(2
92

150
1114
130
40
35
(0

1'[0
10
13
12
B5

76

00
05
D0

"""'"'"EET

06
.30}

44
00

.00!
00
05
00
00>
69)
00
68
09
00
03
20)
49
4?
1?)
60
00
61)
00
96
00
09)
33)
00
34
37
00

74

0
58

0

15

60
100

60
0

100
0

76
0

100
100

0
62
H6

O
B6

100
51
60

100
S3

0
1D0

0
76

0
100
100

0
55
05

0

.08

.00

.03

.00

-,-,-,-,-,-,-,-,—,i
.03

1

v

50
00

.98

.00

.00

.00

.96

.00

.00

.00

.00

.09

.27

.00

.02

.00

.00

.52

.00

.66

.00

.00

.00

.52

.00

.00

.00

.00

.53

.45

.00



34/llf20l4 0l=29 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY 01 MARINE CITY Pa55= B131
J5er: McDonald
)3: Marine city PERIQD ENDING O3/31/2014

PRKLININARY FINANCIAL $TOTEMENT5"MARCH 2014
2u13»14 2013-14 110 nnnnmcfi ACTIVIT1 FOR

IL NUMBER

?und 101 - GENERAL FUND
ixpwndirures
L01-751.
L01-751
101-751.
L01-751.
L01-751.
L01-751.
L01-751.
L01-751
101-751.
L01—751.
L01-751
.01-751.
.01—75l.
;0l—751
101-751.
L01—75l.
.01-751
;01—?S1
;01-751
L01-751
.01-751
L01-751.
.01~75l.
.0l»75l-
.01w75l.
.01-751
.01w751
.01~75l
.01~751
.O1—751
.01—751
.01—751
.01—751
.D1—751
.D1—751.

.000-901

.000-957

.000-950

.01—75l

.01—751

.01—751

000-715.
000-715.
000-715.
000-727
000-728
000-729.
000-729.
000-740.
000-740.
000-740
000-740

000-740

000-E02
000-002
000-802
000-002
000-802
000-$02
000-902
OUDWBQZ
000~502
000-802
000"303
000-353
ODD-SEE
000-869
000-869

.000-869

.000—869
000-869

.000-B70
000-000

000-SLWINTERO
000-SR OLYMPI
000-WT AHROBI
000
000
000
000—COMPSWIMO
000
000—BA5KETRRh
000—CHEER ALO

.000-CQMPSWIMD
000-740.

.000—MOM&TUT5O
000-740.
000-740.

000-CREATIVKI

000-EL-FALL00
000—VOLLEYBRL
000

.000-AMR$0CRO$

.000-BA$KETORL

.000~¢DMP$WIMO

.000"CREATIVKI

.000~E0$D FAG!

.000~FAC1LTY U

.00D~L1FE GUAR

.000-MOMETOTSO

.000-ZUMBAO000

.000

.000

.000

.000

.000-BASKETBAL

.000-COMPSWIMO

.000-CHEATIVKI

.000-PLAYGRUUN
000
000
000

.000-HA$KETHOL
000

futal Dept 751.000—RECREATION

Dfipt 756.000-Phflfifi AND BEACH
.01-755.000-702.000
.01-756.000-703.300-BEACH EXP
.01-750.000-703.300
.01-756.000-715.000
.01-756.000-715.000-BEACH EXP
.01-755.000-729.000
.01-756.000-740.000
.01—755.000-740.000“BEM¢N EXP
.O1—75fi.000-701.000
.01—750.000-802.000
.01~75$_000"B53.000
.01-756.000-921.000

FICA—EMPLO¥EB
FICA-EMPLOYER
FICA-EMPLOYER
owwxcm EUPPLY
POSTAGE
PRINTING
PRINTING
smwmann suvwny
GENERAL SUPPLY
GENERAL suvvmy
mmumsnn suvvny
smmsnnn suyvnv
GENERAL suwrnv
amwannp suwvmv
mmwmnnp suvvnv
CONTRACTUAb smnv.
c0uTRmcTun1 ssnv.
CONTRACTUAL $ERV.
conrnncwunn smnv.
¢0NTRA¢TUAL HERV.
GQNTRACTUAL sfimv.
CQNTRAETUAL SERV. .\
QONTRACTUAL sanv. fH,, H,SE44 4:’CONTRACTUAL ssnv. ‘“%““ *4
DUES/MEMBERSHIPS/CEHT1FICATIO
PHONE EXPENSE
LQDGING ,{-','.:;'.‘_-'.';_-f_ ;§[-;(;_j::{_
MEALS
MEALS
M5115
MEALS
HERBS
TRRVEL mxrmusm
CQMMUNITY PRUMOTIOM
A0vERTI$ING
mxscmnnnumnus EX?EN$E
TRAINING/TUITION

CONTRACTUAL

WAGE5—FULL TIME
WAGES--PART '1‘IM1:'.-1- RECREATION
WhGES—EART TIME—GENERAL MAINT
FICA—EMPLOYER
FI¢A"HMPLDYER
PRINTING
GENERAL $UPOLY
GENERAL SUPPLY
EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
CONTRACTUAL SERV.
PHONE EKPEN$E
ELEQTRIG

44% 90?"m§,13p

ORIGINAL RMENDED 03/31/2014 MONTH 03/3132 EHCUMBERfiD UNENCUMBERED 0 HDGT
DEECRTPTLHN BUDGET BUDGET NORM (ABNORM? INCR (DECK) YEHRPTO-DATE BALANCE U$ED

85
0

30
250

30
340

O
700
850
250:;~1m

"”3fi§0
360

50
;';,.'»I¢,

i%§:;z¥J4?i1..»<1I%.¥'1;E§i€;§!‘;t§§;§?,0
I.\i:.~I. 1>QQ

0
1,aoo

3‘:.Z':f4‘~ "M1 Q,~».,....¢,,. .

“@3150
300

1,375
$000954,39

.1435Q
-- I-\_‘-':-1,

0
50
50

500
550
500
390

W9
7" D .= .~ °°Zf§j§§;[,’.j§I,§j§§,,, 1.5321: "1411 4:11.;

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00
§i:fI¥§"?f .11

. . '31’-".'"waimzswoviwi 1
.40
.00
.09

1. ..., 4;';..;j.;;

.00

.00

.oo3%~4~~41$15o:

.00

.00

.00
-00
.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

2»;r2::4:=;;..&Q;$%.»11:§{i¥;:»

'».':» .:'

B5
D

30
250.

30
‘$40

0
700
850.
@091

. @,.w$jZfi0§W_, H _ _"
00050}-1 00.100103'§%¥00

$3155
360

50

.1$o06
441054

0
1,400.

300
11375
1100.

.@%§3o

0
50
50

S00.
550.
500.
390.

-1000M,’ W ‘W “W
T00 E0 KM; $0.00

$0 0003

“#550.

00 72.35
00 1.47
00 24.38
00 94.61
00 5.24
00 46.29
00 74.41
00 109.17
00 1,197.03
9°.-. .1. 31311111:4 .115"
UDWWIE *0;0Df0B
00 0.00

.00 0.00
00,1, -1 345.00

:i5€i5:§i .1 §,,»;%;i:{;3§;.,_1439,40
0D‘W%fi 'T%&00$00
DO 25.00
00 1,890.00
9914 1» .~3§Q1Q9Q§D,}[,[IjI}' }.§.i§;' " ;.»;;&;i;i
090141 Mia Q§O0
0@m%:$: zwwalogqo

00 300.00
D0 11048.35
D0~» “MW .D.00
W .~:~:=I=== :.~1=»i-1 =.-1-"='="'.~;:.i..1- vQ.:’~‘1i"i‘;':¥1!;wj15;‘_I"'jJ§.. ,.:;;j:'~,z~:= 41-11. 45an ~=" *" 55.49
00 27 91
00 0.00
00 0.00
00 500.00
00 140.59
00 0.00
00 0.00

51,205

10.500
24,000
15,500
2,525
1,550

0
10,000

400
1,000
51500

550
3.000

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

51,205

14.500.
24.000.15,500.
2.625
1,450.

0
10,000.

400.
1,000.
5,500.

650.
3,000.

00 30.344-20

00 9,372.31
00 20.519-91
00 91447.53
00 1,432.50
00 11555.75
00 25.29
00 3.590-27
00 138.02
D0 445.06
00 3,500.35
00 537.83
00 2,021.23

32.12 0
0.00 0
8.92 0

10.75 1
4.32 0
0.00 0
0.00 0

30.00 I7
0.00 0
0.00 0
0.00 (17

27.20 0
0.00 0
0.00 0
0.00 0

50.00 0
0.00 0
0.00 0
0.00 0
0.00 0
0.00 u
0.00 0
0.00 0
0.00 0

200.00 0
0.00 0

92.4? 0
O 0

0
D

.00
0.00
0.00
0.00 0
0.00 0
0.00 0
0-00 D
0-00 D
0.00 0
0.00 0
0.00 0

00 12.65
00 (1.47)
00 5.02
74 153.65
00 24.76
00 293.71
00 (74.41)

.75 573.00
00 <34v.a1)
no 153.111
15) (221.40)
00 (116.14)
00 125.00
00 160.00
00 50.00
00 195.00
00 1,000.00
on 510.00
00 0.00
DO (25.00)
00 (90.00)
O0 50.00
00 600.00
00 180.00
00 339.60
00 0.00
00 326.64
00 100.00
no 30.00
on 151.55)
no (61.45)
00 117.41)
00 50.00
on 50.00
on 4.00
00 409.41
on 500.00
on 390.00

3,261.78 1

75.06 0
0.00 0

10.50 0
6.49 O
0.00 0
0.00 0

32.20 3,933
0.00 0
0.00 0

203.71 1,689.
47.94 0
70.02 0

05
100

01
38
17
13

100
10

140
137
213
100

0
0
0

61
0

32
100
100
105

B7
O
0

70
100
76

0
0

119
100
100

0
O

100
25

0
0

74 204

00 9,
00 3.
00 6|
00 1.
00
00
44 3,
00
00
99
00
00

339.06

121.59 50
450.09 95
052.41 50
192.42 $4
250.25 84
(26.29) 100
465.29 E5
261.55 34
554.94 44
229.66 95
112.17 B2
970.77 67

E3”

12
00
27
54
47
61
00
13
02
48
70
00
00
00
00
00
00
50
00
00
00
50
00
00
47
O0
24
00
00
33
00
00
00
00
00
56
00
00

Z4

66
50
95
57
35
00
32
51
51
HE74

37



04311/2014 01:28 PM
U$er: McDonald
DB: Marine City

G0 NUMBER

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY 01 MARINE CITY F5001 9f3l

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS-MARCH 2014
2013-14 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR
AMENDED 03/31/R014 MONTH 03/Blll EMCUMBERED UNENCUMBERED % BDGT

l3U!3C5E§'I' NORM (AI-3-I~1I1)I'?1\-1) II-ICR (DECR)DEZEBCIR1'P'1"1ON
FundmiHfl-;"fiENEkAL.Ebfifimw "W

Expenditures
1O1m7§6.D0OW93l.000
l01~755.D00“943.000
1O1M756.00O~97U.3DU

GENERAL REPRIRO
EQUIPMENT LEASE
MAJOR REPAIR/REPLRCE

Total fiepn 75G.00O"PARK$ AND REACH

Dept 760.000-$11111 punsunm
101-760.000-140.000 GENERAL SUPPLY
101-160.000-111.000 maumvmmww maxnrwmauqgww

T0181 Dflpt 750.000-$RFETY PROHRAM

Dwpt 790.000-DIERARY
101—?90.
101-790.
101-790
lO1“7§0
101M790
101-790
101-790
101-790
101-790

000~703.700
000M715-000
000~723.DO0
00Ow74D.DOO
0O0—B02.U00
000-853.000
O00-921.000
O00-923.000
000-931.000

Total Dflpfi 790.000-LIRRMRY

PART T1ME—CLEANING
F!CA—EMPLOYER
POSTAGE
GENERAL SUPPLY
CONTRACTUAL smnv.
PHONE mxvmmsm
mnacwnzc
NATURAL ens
GENERAL REPAIR$ ‘

D&pt $51.000—1N$0HAN¢EfBENEFIT$
101-051
101-851
101-851
101-851
101-051
101-051

000-710.000
000—?16.000
000—718.000

.000—T20.000

.000»722.000

.000-912.000

HNEMPLOYMENT \
HQ$PTTfiL IN$URANCE
R$TIREMENT
Wfiflfifififi COME
EMPLOYER RETIREE HLTH INS CON
LIABILITY INSURANCE

Total Dflpt B51.000-INSURANCE/BENEFITS

Dflpt B95.0D0—BEECIAL PROJECTS
101~B95.D00—BO2.000
101-S95.000—S5l.000
10l—B95.000—956.000
101—H95.000—957.004
101-B95.000—957.005
101-B95.000“9EZ.000
101—B95.000-904.000
101—095.000—Q70.000
L01-095.000"959.U00

~FA¢ADE~11
—REHhH -11

CONTRACTUAL SERV.
HYDRANT RENTAL
EETTLEMENTQ
FACADE PROGRAM~PHR$E I11
RENTAL REHhB—PHhSE III
PROPERTY TAX
REFUND/REBATE
CAPITAL OUTLAY
CONTRIBUTION TO OTHER FUNDS

T0261 Dept 595.00D—SEECIAL PROJECTS

PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2014

2013-14
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

5.000.00
0.00

15.300-00

l04.325.00

200.00
300.09

YEAR—TO—DATE BALANCE USED

31.500-00
0 00

l5.300.00

130.B25.00

200.00
.1, 300.00

30,353.
1,401.

0.

10
S0
00

0
0
0

340.00
0.00
0.00

788
(1.407
15.300

.02 91

.50) 10$
00 0

50
.00
00

03.159.

0.

73

00
_ ,6 MW0100

531

0
0

5,912.31

0.00
0.00

41.392

200
300

.96 68

.00 O

.00 0

.36

00
00

.:,~.

.~'.‘4 :' ‘ ‘., .

»w 1199.09

wwo-Q0
..%.%%°¢Q“%

Y??? $000000

1» M. 1919"1 @¢;mo no
.;mWHxrHfl ms mm .&a.w~
.@‘%%$J§fiQmg;m;mmw‘mfi-Q0

6.U00.00
1,600.00

1m@1aQQQ@9Qwmmw%@;,ogp.og1 .0911- Ora»
......................................._.....................

17.705.00

100.00
s0.0n0.00
1o.0oo.oo102,925.00
50,000.00

..',.:‘ H

¢m>'q@d@65wm<m.1w515@y6b
6.000.00
1.600.0U

..v.oun.oo..
§5§fi6§b§§§

................._.~.......................-...u..........
17.705-00

1.-11”§1b0@=@11l
100§00

60,000.00
10.0D0.00

102,925.00
93,655.00

N
¢

51.; '., .. ,‘*“310%wv

~61‘. ~.'\ \...\::.~...~"‘

w zwm 009‘
. am. ‘

121%

3.045.
1.393.

,%m“@%%23fi;

00
66
Q0

63
43

0.8550173:615iiiiiii?»§§}.I5§f§§f§‘

,?m§fii§wEfi;fifi? ww1HmmHMb

0
0
0
0

520
117
439
FJ12

0

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

13.00
1,532.09

0.00
0.00
0.00

0s.45

500

(550
C42

I.‘.5

(225
1,322

206
2,124

[447
1.690

.00 0

.00) 100

.65) 100

.00 0

.47] 326

.28 71

.57 07

.23 60

.36) 144
43 15. .

.

~

..

.

.

.

.

00
00
00
47

?é
OS

00

90
U9
51

11,898.

;1§ if Egg-
‘ '”“ 125.

45,000.
6,591.

91,051.
92.207.

44

Uufiym
U0
DD
33
58
90

1,529

0
U

5,000
0

l—l P-3- JI- Pd

GPJ-

241,025.00

20.000.00
10.000.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

l5.000_00
0.00
0.00

25,515.00

10.515.0o

214,690.00

20,000.00
10.000.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

15.000.00
0.00
0.00

25.535.0D

235.282.

11.050.
10.000.

00.
1,200.

1sa,:aa.
3,520.

162.
6.135.

0.

01

00
00
00
O0
Q0
50
S0
00
OD

17.422

O
0
O
0

70,576
0
0
D
0

1.716.S4

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0-00

850.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
Q.flO
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

4.090

6.000
(26

15.000
3,105

11,867
1.417

39,407

8.100
0

(90
(1,200

£153,253

.02 76

.00 O

.00) 126

.00 75

.67 68

.12 B8

.10 95

“mm “““"""Y§T.19 B5

.00 59

.00 100

.00) 100

.00) 100

.00) 100
l1.479.42 23

(152
(5.135
25.515

.50] 100

.00) 100

.00 0

90

00
00
00
51
47
44

50
00
00
00
OD

.47

.00

.00

.00

"”?5T?1?T1ET Hmuigdééqll

POTAL Expenditures 2.909.310-00

00 10.516 050.00 {120.776.0B) 271 fih

2.001.250.00 2.313.207. 23 2a3,4a2 "m3#,6as.G3 450.954 .14 03 .90



04111/2014 01:28 PM REVENUE AND mxwmunxwuna REPORT FOR CITY OF mnmxwm cxwv
User: M¢DQnald
DB: Marine City

IL NUMBER DESCRIPTION

PERIOD ENDING G3/31/2014

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—MHRCH ZDI4
2013-14 2013-14 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR

DRIGINAL AMENDED 03131/Z014 MONTH D3/3112
HUHGET HUQGET NDRM {AENQRM} INCH {QECR}

Fund 1G1 — GENERAL FUND

5"|;nd 101 — GENERAL FUND:
POTAI, REVENUES
l'O‘1‘AL EKl?ENDl"I.'UREE%
.~!E’1' (IF REVENUES & EKFENDITURE5

Page: 10131

ENCUHBERED UNEN¢HMB$R£D % HBGT
Yi5.Tl"\l"1~-'I'I1J-i“Jil\'1'lE1 HA1}?-XDICIEI U-“SE13

2,735,070.00 2,ssa,2as.on 2,556,195.98 111,369.71
Qflifi§kilR;QQ .Z1§21;E§2;RR.~3;§lfi;§3Z¢E2..1Mfiii;i§fi1fi1

<v2,a¢0.0u: (13a.00s.o0> 242,991.15 <1a2,112.92>

\
\

/
\

\
\

\
\

0.130 112,046.02 ‘3§.ElD
37 1359.53 450 954.1.-0 I-13.90I I

(37,0H8.63) (33fl,9DB.12} 15fi.Bl



14/11/2010 01:28 PM 0000000 AND 0x0s001w000 REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE 010$ F00@= 11331
Tsar: McDonald _" H T A _ J_,5, Marin, City 010100 000100 00/31/0010

0001101000! 010000101 0T0m0MONTs—MOR¢H 2014
2013-14 2013-14 ETD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR

;L NUMBER BHHCRIPTIDN BUDGET BUDGET NORM (RHNHRMI INCR (DEER)
OHI$INflh AMENDED 03/BIIZUIQ MUNTH 03f31f2 ENCUMBHRED UNENQUMHERED

YEARMTBMDATE BALANCE

"und 202 - MAJOR STREET FUND
§EVE'l'H.'lE$

Dept 000.000
I02-000.
103M000.
I02"000.
'02—000.

‘mnal De

'0TAL He

;xp0ndit

000-546.000
000-547.000
000-665,000
O00"599.00D

pt 000.000

VEDUEE

UIE S

ETATE WEIGHT G GAS TAX 190,000.00
STATE THUNKhINE MAINTENANCE 6,000.00
INTEREST 525.00
CONT. FROM OTHER F0005 63,000.00

!Ept 443.000-NON MOTORIZED TRANSPQRTATIUN
:02~403.
2020403.
1020443.
:02-443.
:O2»443.
102-443.

000-702.000
0DD—?D3.000
000—715.000
000—740.000
O00-802.000
000-943.000

WAGE$“WULL TIME
WAGEEWFART TIME
FTCAWEMPLOYER
GENERLL 00?WLY
CONTRACTUAL SERV.
EQUIFMENT LEABE

’Dflfl1 Dépfi 443.000"NON MOTORIZED TRANSPORTATION

1000 450.000~GENERAL ADMINISTRATION
502-450.
:02-450.
502-450,
£02-450.
102-450.
102-450.
102-450.

000m7l5.0DO
0O0w7l7.000
0O0"713.0DU
0D0~722.000
O00“B01.000
000»B05.000
000—94E.000

HOSPITAL INSURANCE
LIFE INSURANCE
RETIREMENT

100,000.00
0,000.00

025.00
01,000.00

112,015.77
14,005.37

69.05 0
03,000.00 U

15.736.
0

62
00
00
00

0
0
0
0

00
00
00
00

77,904.23
£0,445.37)

455.35
0.00

0 BDGT
U000

58
240

13
100

06
76
27
00

WW.”""""“$50,000u LFI w w 000,525.00 100]0§07?§ “”“15,i10 62 0

R}?$¥9g'&~5“DQ"»w+

2,000.00
.,-,19P-QQ,
. ,,,‘/\‘. “ 'av gum ,'“w. ,W-1§§'Q9%m

%$§@?fi0P~QQm0 0;0&00.0000000W~"
0.00

20%/505199

2,000.00
100,00

. 00 .S~~... 000,0%1$&*°9 ,'2*00000000 *0‘
0.00

0§?'50Q0l91w~.w}5'v35

100.14 0
,0.00 0

%0£ 0?-73 Q
$00.00-0" 9
‘“0%@§0%99 9000.00 0

w,,.,,.,.,,,-_-1-.~.,.,,,,,,,,,,,_»=.¢.~.~.-.—.,,,,,-,,,»,-,,, ..
. \0 .mM7 Wfih@00@mwm\ , ,;_'\.,'“,,}" ; . ; ",,'§,\,,, , ;:',:,»,...,.\

000$ Q3 H%wm'
00000, $0 00

01700100
110.00

0,100.00
EMPLOYER RETTREE HLTH §§§:§§0a,§@, §§#Q§,Qp*** *

\.~. . .\

WMwWMW mmwm,“wwmmmw mm»N,WW.w,@WW W,.m,,.

"”0T500.00”””'“
110,00

6,100.002_>:@e1-2% <10"PROFESSIONAL smnv. $00010 00,0;§0£$P‘QP
smnvxcm 0000000 $i%§%0.5 ”%0q$:%$,DQ
EQUIPMENT 00000 20,000.00””

"0001 Dept 450.000-0500001 00010100001100 31,060.00

IEPK 451.000-DRAINS-STORM SOWER$
'Q2“451.
£02-451.
I02-451.
'02-451.
I02-451.

000—702.000
000-715.000
00O—001.000
000—802.000
000—931.000

WMGE$“FULL TIME
FICA~EM?LOYER
PROFESSIONAL SERV.
CONTRACTUAL SERV.
GENERAL REPAIRS

‘U001 Dflpt 451.0QOW0RA1NS-STORM SEWERS

rapt 452.000-RQUTINE MAINTENANCE
.02-452.
:02-452.
02-452.
'02-452.
020452.
02-452.
02-052.
'02—452.

000"T02.000
000~?03.000
000~715.000
000"740.000
000-702.000
000—fi01.0D0
000"B0l.000
000-002.000

WhGE$“F0hh TIME
WAGES "MP1-\R.'I' 'I‘IME
FICR“EM?LOYER
GENERAL SUPPLY
ROAD/STREET MATERIAb

“SBRVRESUR PROFESSIONAL EERV.
-WAT/BR PA PROFESSIONAL $ERV.

CONTRACTUAL 5ERV.

2,600.00
215.00

0.00
1,000.00
2,000-00

“fifififilfi-00,. _ WW
.002 £0 E0? 0.00%0»*0000 £0.99“RW“ 0

20,000.00

37,060-00

2,000.00
210.00

0.00
1,000.00
2,000.00

.,.,\.....,;. ,
.;',;.\.;\, ,3; “ »“.'§.;§j

,,WM W, 1%
' BI162TG2 "‘ 000

72.00 5
4,570.01 500

351
fi¥63fl}2§?0§_ 0

|_1| __,!=-

T,EE1.73 0

23,727.93

432.16 0
32.72 D

1,500.00 0
0.00 0

100.32 0

02

00
00
O0
00
O0
O0

73
70
33
19
00
00
00

'_IIR?€€Ifi"“m"“

00
00
00
00
00

.---“WwY??fi¥

0
0
0

200
000.

0

1,000

0
0
0
0
0
0
0

0
0
0
0
0

00

00
00
00
00
00
00

00
00
00
00
00
00
00

“”"7TTiT

00
00
O0
O0
00

00,094.21
, 

69,994.21

1,031.06
100.00
152.27

1,775.00
$2. 700. 00

(503.00)

"as" "in *“"“"""1"a1*""1=z"-I'M --

(1,397.62)
37.10

1,020.00
000.40
110.75

(0.001
12,330.20

_______L_LLE€.
13,332.

3,367.80
182.28

(l,500.00)
1,000.00
1,090.00

T3

0
0
7

11
22

100

120
66
75
00
77

100
30

64

15
15

100
0
5

03

_L_FgH“L
03

01
DU
72
ZS
B6
00

22 78

66
32
00
10
81
00
31

0?

43
22
00
00
02

ETETHY00

5,000.00
200.00
400.001,000.00

2,500.00
0.00
0.00

1,000.00

6,015.00

5,000-U0
200.00
400.00

1,000.00
2,500.00

0-00
0.00

1,000.00

2,050.20 0

2,735.14 0
420.75 30
239.70 2
211.72 0

1,303.01 520
19,300.00 0
20,102.06 0

0.00 0

00

00
75
01
00
72
00
00
00

m.Mm6€_
0

0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0

00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00

3,949.00

2,264-B6
(226.75)
160.21
702.20

1,196.39

34

54
213

59
21
52

(19,305.00) 100
120,112.00: 100

1,000.00 0

33

T0
30
95
V7
14
00
00
00



3 P 1 v F I IE/31)4/11/RG14 01:2, §M REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE RELORE FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY -309
150:: McDonald
15. Marina City PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2014

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTEWMARCH 2010
2013-14 2013-14 YTO EALANOE ACTIVITY FOR

ORIGINAL AMENHEH 03/31/2014 MONTH 03/31f? ENCUMHEHED UNENCUMEEREO 0 B001
BUDGET BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCH [DECRJ 'YEARWTO"DATE BALANCE USEDEL NUMHER DESCRIPTION

‘Ufld Z02 - MAJOR STREET FUND
Ixpenditures
:02~452.000~93l.000
!03"452.000-970.000-SBRVRESUR
!Q2*452-000"970.000-WAT/BR PA

GENERAL REPAIRS
CAPITAL OUTLAY
CAPITAL OUTLAY

'00al DEPE 452.000-ROUTINE MAINTENANCE

vept 453-QDDWBRIDGE MAINTENANCE
f0H~453.000w702.000
IOE~453.000~703.000
f02“453.000~715.000
I02"453.000~740.000
102-053.000-001.000-LABUHN BR
!DZm453.000-002.000
!Q2"453.000-021.000
ID2w453.000-931.000
102-453.000-970.000-LAEUHN 08

WAGES-FULL TIME
WAGES-PART TIME
FICA-EMPLOYER
GENERAL SUPPLY
PROFESSIONAL $ERV_ N
CON'1‘RA-C'.F[JA'I. EEERV .
ELECTRIC
GENERAL REPA1R$
CAPITAL OUTLAY

'QfiBl Dept 453.000-BRIDGE MAINTENANCE

lept 454.000-STREET SWEEFING
502-454,
502-454
502-454
502-454
102-450

000—702.000
000-715.000
000—740.000
000-781.000
000-002.000

WAGE$-PULL TIME
FICA-EMPLOYER 2

EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
CONTRACTUAL SERV.

‘G001 DQPC 454.000-STREET SWEEPING

rapt 055.000-ICE AND SNOW CONTROL
f02m455.000-702.000
.02»G55.000-703.000
i02—455.000—V15.000
'02-455.000—?fl1.000
'02—455.000—?82.000

WAGES-FULL TIME
WAGEEMPART TIME
FICAWEMPLOYER
EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
ROAD/BTHEET MATERIAL

‘otal D0pt 455.00Q"ICE AND SNOW CONTROL

rapt 450.000-TRAFFIC $ERUICE
'02—456
.02—456.
02-456
02-456

000-702.000
O00-715-000
000-740-D00

.000-802.000

WAGES-FULL TIME
FICA-EMPLOYER
GENERAL 5‘-'UP[‘I.,Y
CONTRACTUAL SERV.

‘@021 Dept 450.000-TRAFFIC 5ERVIGE

|¢pt 457.000—SURFACE MAINTENANCE (M-29}
02-457.000-102.000 WAGES-FULL TIME
02-457.000—W15.000 FICA-EMPLOYER
02-457.Q00~740.000 GENERAL SUEPLX

..\

0000021 000012 ‘””%

400.00
0.00

40,000.00

50,500.00

600 00
._€=.0<> - 09... a:>'::.=;s*1>-w..-~ :;3.i1!;>0-0011;

R0$Wfl5,000@003
2,000.00
1,000.00

~0 599190,

000.00
50,730.00
40,000.00

0.00
55,551.24
31,795.50

0
4,631
2,095

00
02
13

0.00
0.00
0.00

101,230.00

600.00
500.00

fI'}.I':I-"If \ \’;'§_Ij3::'f:;i'; @210

A fl$E$4@0fi0U
2,000.00
1,000.00

1. _,500-00
»

WM ‘n/v .:x~.,:¢ ‘\..~.~:.:.'.r:¢:.' \~.».¢ ...t1

111,912.01

141.00
.- 259199

.fiW§ 3@*@Q
§0€0§0%¥§P§0°***.0101 10002

0.00
410.79

003 6*
.';::..1‘; ;;A'.‘qI;¥1; . .1 1.. M,,,,,,,,,,m,,,m,,m

202,100.00 "W“E2iT200T00 1001635103

rw.‘ ~=~i'.:‘1:=.': 17 Q»/41°22‘ i:;..5iii;%i<.%:=.. mm. 0vii?r2E:1['i'"""~ wash .00
» mix‘ I@000i00

300.00
2,500.00

300.00
2,500.00

%$M€0@§%@§_fi§wm;fi§°%%‘ @000
0.00

1,017.02

3,007

0
0
0
0
0
0

62
0

2,512

02

00
00
00
00
00
00
55
U0
21

.—.¢.~.-.-.-;|-wmwm»--v

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

400 00 0
(4,927.247 109

44 700,204

(10,102

452
249

59
02

63,955
2,000

509
500

47,605

.94

.01

.70

.10
75

.00

.21

.00

.38

2,574

0
0
0
U
0

76

00
00
00
00
00

’ ,fi§=5fi050-00

0,000.00
500.00
500.00
250.00

0,300.00

15,550.00

300.00
25.00

1,500.00
1,000.00

2,925.00

100.00
10.00

200.00

..i00%0@0.00 1,0043%-6$@§L

0,000.00
500.00
500.00
200.00

0,300.00

15,550.00

3D0_00
25.00

1,000.00
1,000.00

7,597.93
0.00

575.05
304.00

3,541.02

0

1,100
0

90
0
0

06

99
00
12
00
00

0.00

0.00
0.00

400.00
0.00

701.78

..
115,564

(247
(10
500
300
700

.17

.47)

.22)

.00

.00

.30

24
50
33
17
25

0
41

0
60

112
106

40
0

68

00
71
Q9

51
R0
67
B2
97
00
00
00
16

37
.39
00
00
79

1,101.78

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

12,019.05

0.00
0.00

334.20
527.29

1.200

0
0

334
0

11

00
00
20
00

0.00

0.00
0.00

100.00
0.00

2,025.00

100.00
10.00

200.00

961.57

0.00
0.00
0.00

33¢

0
0
0

20

00
00
00

100.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

1,422

(1.50?
000
(75
(54

4,700

3,510

300
25

1,160
373

1,063

100
10

200

.01

.96)

.00

75

126
0

.00) 115

.001 121

.30

.95

.00

.00

.73

.71

.43

.00

.00

.00

42

77

0
0

3'7
62

30

0
0
0

13

63
00
09
60
G7

29

00
00
14
73

29

00
00
00



34/11fR0l¢ 01=2B PM 0500005 AND EXPENDITURE 002020 002 0111 00 MARINE 0101 Page: 13l31
Jser: McDonald
jg; Marina Qity PERIOD ENDING 03f3lf2014

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL 3TATEMENTS—MARCH 2014
2013-14 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR
AMENDED 03/3132014 MONTH 03/31/E ENCUMHERED UNKNCUMBERED 0 BDGT

BUDGET NORM IABNGRM) INCH (DECK) YEARPTQHDATEFL NUMBER DESCRIPTION

E013~1d
QRIGINAL

BUDGET

fixpenditures

Fatal UEPE 4$7.0DD"$URFACE HRINTENHNCE lM~R9}

)&pt G5B.UOD”RORD$1DE Mh1NT$NRNCE (MWRQI
?QZ~d59.00U“702.Q00 WRGE$~FULL TIME
§02~¢53.000~7l5.000 FICAWEMFLOYER
E02“d5S.000~H02.000 CONTRACTUAL SERV.

Jotal Dept 4fiB.000WR0AD$1DE MRIWTENHNCE (MMZQ)

Dept #59-UODMTRRFFIQ $IGN$ KMMZBI
302“45B.000“BO2.000 CONTRAQTUAL $ERV.

Total Dfipt 459.000“TRAFF1C $IGN$ (M"29)

Jmpfi 450-DOOWGENRRAL MAINTENANCE (M~29)
ZQ2W4$0.000~702.000 WAGES-FULL TIME
Z02~460.0DO—715.000 FICA-EMPLOYER

?otal Dapt 460.000-GENERAL MAINTENANCE (M-29)

3290 461.000-ICE AND SNOW CONTROL (M-29)
!02"461.000-702.000 WAGE$“FULL TIME
!02~45].DDO~71$-D00 FICAWEHPLQYEB
ZO2“461.000“782.000 R030/$TREET MRTERIAL

'Ot&l DEPI G51.DO0WICE AND $NOW CQNTROL (MWZQ1

'UTAL Expenditures

‘nnd 202 w MAJOR STREET FUND!
‘OTAL REVENUES
‘OTAL EXPENDITURES
fET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

310.

200
20

2.700

do .1 Wwwmfiib DU

00 7,500.00
00 500.00
00 2,700.00

BALANCE USED

. ==..11- ".11."..- ... ..Hm1.w.T5
0.00

10,014.14 0
758.41 0

0.00 0

b6..WH Hnnudw

00 0
00 0
00 0

b6..WW

00
00
00

310.00 0

12,510.14) 112
(110.41) 1102,100.00 0

00

52
76
00

3.000.

0000550550

°9..1. 191350190

00*<*‘W'0,s00¥00

.,j1.<1.'1.'¥,2-22,. 0

1=1;1-2'0-11 . -Ir-1 0

00 0

00 0

00

U0

87.45 99

I-J 270.56 34

19

96

.- .;.0g0
. ';;»'.v\¢;.., »‘.;‘x\;1 gm

mMw@mw»wmm

'”” 800
70

Q9 31509099.H¢. .mw ,@ .mm.w
..v,;.'.

ww~“ @m;;m» $0
'“"wW\ Wmw‘%wMw000 W"ao0:00
00 70.00

.,..,..

;w§'2€§‘qq U

I 0
40.00 0

,1“.

.... . . -"1.‘; ,. ;..
».\~.. 1,11

Am ,1: ::.1.;

015H A H00.
$0. @0559

...". ..
mwww ,,,.’-V ,,,’. ...». ,. ..
lm. w&~w¢w~wmQ, . %,W.,,M

00 575.00
00 "H ‘ ‘b0.00H-

Q """“H»w. mwmwAm“. ,M. Mwwqww Mm My ww
$0 W~

112.59 0
‘ ‘$.55 V’ U
"‘f§a'i=:~~ 5€=%".??§-°5¥»»=:11??1i%1?;?§%' °

.?n? .................w

00 0

O0 0
Q0 0

00 0
00 0
00 O

00

00
00

6wsB. .......................0

00
00
00

2,270.50 34

259.96 67
29.10 $8

200-06 WW3?

462.01 19
41.4? 17

2.Z66.95 9

90

51
43

"0?

50
06
32

”"3Il2E' 00%” '”'3T125.00 ' 350.1? ' 0 O0 0

,,_W_,,,,_m,,,m,mw,,,H6_____
410,370 419.370.00

3hé;6§étdé..1mM£é;¥éi
10 2,201

00

70

2,770.03 11

114,690.19 72

33

65

209,525
419,370

00 259,025.00
00 419,310.00
001 “"Tis2.§?EI001 c112,0av.20> 1.004(159,B45

109,530.10 10,235
302 070.03 13 74?

62 0
10 2,201

DO
78

09,904.21 73
114 000.10 72I

03
B5I I - .1- m1-mmm_1m1.?E3=mm

04 (2,201 (44.000.0a) 02' fig



34111/2014 01:20 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE 000007 FOR 0171 05 MARINE 0177 P054= 14/31
Jaer; McDonald _ _
)3: Marina City PERIOD LNDING 03f31/2014

EL NUMBER DESCRIPTION

- LOCAL STREET FUNDFund 203
Zevmnums
)0pt 000
E03-000.000-546.000 $TATE WEIGHT 0 GAS TAX

.000

303-000.000-005.000 INTEREST

Total De

?OTAL Re

Bxpendit

pt 000.000

VEHDEE

HIGH

)ept 443.000-NON MOTORIZED TRANSPORTATION
Z03-443.
303-443.
Z03-443.
203-443.
E03-443.
E03-443.

000—702.000
000-703.000
000—7l5.000
000-740.000
000-802.000
000-943.000

WAGES-FULL TIME
WAGES-PART TIME
FICA-EMPLOYER
GENERAL SUP?LY
CONTRRCTUAL $009.
EQUIPMENT LEh$E

?0001 Dfipfi 443.00Q"NQN MQTORIZED TRANSPORTATION

169$ 45Q.Q00"GENERAL ADMINISTRATION
5030450.
£03-Q50.
i03“450.
303M450.
Z03"d50-
1030050-
2030400.

0Q0M7l6.000
000"717.000
0OD~7lB.00O
Q00”722.000
Q00-001.000
000-005.000
000-946.000

HOSPITAL INSURANCE
LIFE INSURANCE
RETIREMENT 00 U0
EMPLOYER RETIREE HLTH 700 000 4.925 00
PROFESSIONAL smav. m,< mM_ “A %%§00 00

“"0;g$; 35; 0.00SERVICE CHARGES

ORIGINAL
BUDGET

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTE-MARCH 2014
3013014 2013-14 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR

AMENDED 03/31l2014 MONTH 03/3112
000007 0000 (000000) 1000 £0000)

02.000.
300

00
O0

V2.000.00
300.00

421854.71 51025.55 0
112.92 0.00 0

72,300. 00

29.145.
18?.

ENKUMHRRED UNENCUMBEREO 0 BDGT
YEAR-TO-DATE BALANCE U500

29 59.52
00 37.64

... 10......“ """""" """""""""' 7.
72,000.

fikgflflfifbflx
250
260.

. , 000:=1;§;;;:;;ss., ;:;;=;;=r;<>
00 000009
1':‘.'\.‘.' “ '.'::‘." "1'I":.'1I

00

00
00
00
Q0.1 ,1

~
.. 1

\'.1‘1 .11. ..

72,300.00

050.00
250.00

51000590"“ ’0“BO
K.
~ mam.mw~"
,1 .’§,;.'.f, O Q

1‘ w1'1:.~1£‘ ‘1‘:"‘1, 1- 1.. . ,,, \ .. \ ,_
1m1mm'

,w@ ,vwWm0.00 "mm 'wm0w

1,1. ,,.
,. . ,. ,1.1,,. .;.;',

42.

, mam
. .1j.;'.;. M..“04%»

O !~J L71 . L‘-"I :.=| 29.332. 3? 59.43

-- .................................=...-.. . . ..
9E7.h3

170.50
30.01
v9.00

710.00
003.50

. ...' ':\.1\...1..\:

5,025-55

0-00 0
0.00 0
0.00 0
0.00 300.
0.00 1,200.
0.00 0

qW~m~3TEYFfifi? mmwmmmWwww-H

.‘.'.1\1:'1 ‘ “‘ "

,%3¥911$@-110- 00
11,2

00 -0w@0Q_Qn
EQUIPMENT L5As0 ,fi§fi0a§0000

1 .0m mmmqwwM0
mfi
00

fatal Dept 450.000-GENERAL ADMINISTRATION 50.245.00

1Ept 451.000-DRAINS-STORM 5EWER$
f03-451.
203-451.
f03—451.
703-451.
503-451.
f03—451.

000-102.000
000-703.000
000-715.000
000~7fl2.000
000-002.000
O00-031.000

WAGE$“@0LL TIME
WAGE$"PART TIME
FIQAMEMELOYER
RUAOfSTREET MATERIAL
CONTRACTUAL SERV.
GENERAL REPAIRS

7,500 00
0.00

575
1,350
1.000
2,000

O0
00
00
00

9,010.00
41 '£: ’\11',\/,'.1', '.',i;:;'/.11 \1;;.i1;11\

‘00010*m1%9#9§0~
1l.200.00
4,925.00

_ _800.00

=j§zi-*.:.1;~;*f*'=l"1l0i€f.@I1W-
507245.00

7,500.00
0.00

575.00
1,350.00
1,000.00
2,000.00

\1....1\ 1

HHWHQ;

mm my 0 4 7 0 “‘*?r1@»r<1:@1;.
190035000

\,11,,..,.
1;;1;,.,.\.

B.
31

050.45

xwwmmm7.:..1:..‘,;.,;11:;.~.,:

399.97
936.58
630.25

~~-M ¢~2 030%
?§ 93/“§E~?0§§0¢

0.00 1.500.

901.06 0
9.64 0

933-33 O
526.75 D

0.00 0
0.00 0
0.00 0

29.332.

2.005.
79.

229.
5.100.

(1.900.
(840.

37' 59.43

30 7.57
50 00.20
15 11.05
00 5.00
O03 100.00
50) 100.00

w¢nnn|w4\vnn-nw\u\ImvI!l\nvwv||\Il|I 1.... Iwuwvnfiwll-vw-In!-vw—F
L ID0,0 7 .55L- I5‘ Ln! I31

(2,093.75) 120.60
60.

2.800.
908.
169.

(2.
22.531.

74 54.27
03 V5.00
42 79.93
75 78.78
63) 100.00
09 27.32

33, 791.39

1,994.32

2.

96.00
158.36

0.00
268.08
640.00

'Qtfl1 Dfipt 451.000-BRAINS-STORM SEWERS 12.425

lept 452.000-RDUTIN$ MAINTENRNBE
:03-452.
103-452.
103-452.
I03-452.
:03-452.
:03-452.
203-452.
103-452.

000w702.000
000-?03.000
000-715.000
000~729-000
000-740.000
000—7H2-O00
0QQ"H02_000
000-900.000

WAOE$-FULL TIME
WAGES-PART TIME
FICAWEMPLUYER
PRINTING
GENERAL SUPPLY
ROAD/STREET MATERIAL
CONTRACTUAL EERV.
CAPITAL OUTLAY

B.000
1.000

700
300

00

D0
00
00
00

0.00
67000
1.500

00
00

0.00

12,425.00

0,000.00
1,000.00

700.00
200.00

0.00
5,000.00
1,500.00

0.00

5.

€.

21

3.

156.70

296.16
934.74
540.30

0.00
378.02
508.30

0.00
958.56

2,309.00 0

100.00 0
0.00 00.50 0
0.00 0
0.00 0

72.59 <72

24.453.

5.500.
(96.
016.

1,350.
(1,260.
1.432.

51 000102

50 25.50
00) 100.00
00 27.50
00 0.00
05) 220.01
35 25.30

100.05 (72

372.06 0
152.25 0
39.90 0
0.00 D
0.00 0

701.00 0
0.00 0
0.00 0

7.340.

1,703.
65

151.
200.

1570.5,011.
1.500.

(5,500.

E3 40.92

80 10.00
26 93.47
52 70.34
00 0.00
02) 100.00
70 43.14
00 0.00
00] 100.00



)0/l1f2014 01:20 PM
Jser: McDonald
DB: Marine City

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY GE MARINE CITY P300: 15/3l

PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2014

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENT3—MARCN 2014
2013-14

URTGINHL
5L NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET

2013-14 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FUR
AMENDED 03131/2014 MONTH 03/31/2 ENCUMBEREO UNENCUMBEREO 0 BDGT

BUDGET NORM [ABNORN} INCH (DECK? YEAR—TO—0ATE HALRNCE U$ED

"and 203 — LOCAL STREET FUND
lxpendituras
Total Dépfl 452.000—ROUTINE MAINTENANCE 17,400-00

lapt 454.000—5TREET
i03"454.000*702.000
!03"45G.000~715.000
Z03“454.000“740.000
!03~45fl.D00w7B1.00D
!03"¢5d.000~002.000

‘otal Dept 454.000-010500 EWEEPING . L gfi §§@g;@flfi

SWEEPING
WAGES—PULL TIME 5,000-00
FICA—EMPLOYER 425.00
GENERAL SUPPLY 1,000.00
EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 550.00
CONTRACTUAL SERV_ 4,000.00

.HHH1f;abb_

5,500
425

1:000.
550

1.000.

00 14,714.96 1,346

00 H.226-39 0
00 320.00 0
00 30.05 0
00 0.00 O
00 1,525.07 0

.09

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

600.00
0.00

1,052.50

2.695

1.211
104
311
550

1,420

.04 04.

.61 76.

.92 V5.

.95 68.

.00 U.

.45 64.

57

04
31
01
00
49

Q0‘L71

)&Pt fl55.000—ICE END SNOW CONTROL
!03“d55.000—702.000 WAGES-FULL TIME 7,000.00
z03w15s.000-103.000 WAGES—PART TIME M¢ 515.00‘
:03~455.00o-715.000 FICA—EMPLOYER ;@§.5$@.00w

503—455.000—?B2.000

-0101 Dept 4ss.0a0»1¢w AND snow 0000000 VWM W1B,§§§.0Q
)@pt 456.0o0Mw0Aw010 0000101 . M‘HM4 W W
:03~45s.000»1o2.000 wA0m0~FOLL TIME \ \ 1W““&g500Lo0m0~0
:03W456.000~110.0n0 ?ICA—EMPLOYER
:03»d§6.0D0w74D.000 GENERAL 500001

‘otal Dept 656.DUD~TRAFFIC SERVICE m§§

mlanlllumwlumluvlllmummnwvunwmuv

A; ...,. ,\..,'.‘.\;;“..; ,....1.»' ;.,1
" wmm, "wmyW'a@1,; JQ .\ \ \ ~.~ .0. vwm ?. W

200.00
2,000.00

v»

7,000.
.0 ~w57?1P°.W. ,1

Qfififijfipflflfl 0% Qarviglzfi 73
203-455.000-701.000 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE .§§¥%@@0b¢00w~‘Wwwfi@Z@

‘”“;§0?1?5§@0£§5 €§?§r¥§%£¥5'00 6

00 0,052.95 970
920.50 0

1 . 1 '...M~ "’~’4s§.0o 0
4? O

.w»mw %%‘%w qO‘QO $0 flfikfifiROAD/STREET MATERIAL 0% £0,000&00*%¢%&r0§0000n0 0%.mfi“$@3xmm¢.

151355
5&0 ;w%
fifififlfiflfimmwfiwmfi1>;:>1>0:;isg<;=@1

200
2,000

........,....|..........».m;~;......» -..-~ ~ -» »

':1L.j:“ " " '\:~.;Z‘.';~j‘ ".~~;‘.' H ‘
11‘

00 16.302.l2 3,050
‘ 1

§fiWM'% "N@'7f@15@0m 23
00 5.35 1
00 554.00 501

‘dd

.59

.00

.95

.00

.00

»;-.-;»_»=..w..»..».;»_-.-.-.-.¢.-=v~ IMIMMLII-lll\A|l|llL‘:‘;'.‘_‘Ilhn\AM|l|!ll||IAnVlfWll.0I
.54

.72

.80

.44

1,652.50

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

BT30

0.00
0.00

37.30

mm -ml-wmm-mm

3,000

(1.8G2.95)
.50) 161.
.25) 127.
.00) 22$.
.58 53.

(353
(162
(Z56

4166?

2,420
194

1.390

i§E§§§”m am

.93 68.

126.

.84 2.

.61 Z.

.56 30.

10

61
46
97
00
12

02

B5
70
0?

< , ..

"1000@@0 526 .96 37.36 4,022.01 14. 43

‘QTAL Expenditurafi 132,210.00

‘und 203 — LOCAL STREET FUND
'OTAL REVENUES 72,300.00WI» EXPENDITUREE
IET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES ($9,910.00)

131.010 00 “'H"10,E17.?O 5.413 .44 3,117.65 $0.274 .65 61. 97

?2.300
132,210

00 421967.63 1
00 7B.fi1?.70 <-"151 _- 1%:-C LINLu"!

__nii?

I51
[$9.910 00> (0§Y0§0T5?3“IIm“““és2 .11 HHHH““T§TTf?Té§5

0.00
3»}}7;fi§_

29,332.37 59.
50,214.55 51.

43
97......?3Ei§€gTE§3. Maggi 64.



34/11/2010 01:20 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPGRT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY PBQQ3 16/31
Jser: McDonald
DB: Marina city PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2014

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENT$—MARCH 20l4
2013-14 2013-14 YTD ERLHNCE RCTIV1TY FGR

URIGINBL AMENDEO 03/31/2014 MONTH 03131/2 ENCUMBERED UNENCUMEERED 0 HQGT
DEECHIPTTUN BUDGET BUDGET NORM {AHNORMI INCR (DECR§ YHAR"T$~DATfi BALANCE USEDEL NUMBER

Fund 209 — CEMETERY FUND
kevenues
Dept 000.000
209-000.
209-000.
209-000.
209-000.
209F000.

000-601.
.000000-602

000-603.
000-605.
D00-609.

000

000
000
000

Fatal Dept 000.000

FDTAL Re

Expendit
Jept 000

VEHUELE

urea
.000

209—000.000—702.000
000209-000.

209-000.
209-000.
209-000.
209-000.
309-000.
209M000.
309-000.
309-000.
209-000.
209-000.

000-703.
000~7l5-000
000-716.000
000 722.000
QUOw727.00D
000"729.000
00QW74Q.O00
000wfi02.000
00U“901.000
Q00W921.000
0UU“93l.000

GRBVE UPENINGS 10,000.00
FDUNDATION$ 3,100.00
LDT SRLEE 2,000-Q0
INTEREET 25.00
CONT. FROM OTHER FUNDE 25,500.00

39,725.00

10,000.102,100.00
2,000.00

25.00
25,600.00

“*§3T?§§733‘

9,325.00
a1s.o0

6,400.00
16.13
0.00

1,500.
0

400
0
0

00 0
00 0
00 0
00 0
00 0

1,675.00 03.25
1,222.00 41.01

(4,40D.D0) 320.00
8.22 67.12

25,500.00 0.00

igiéiéifig
1,900 00 0 24,105.22 39.32

WAGEBWFULL TIME

RETIREMENT 10$ 0% Wh;bfi0%w0
EMPLOYER RETIREE HLTH mus com 1,610.00
OFFICE SUPPLY , .
PRINTING --- -.M.. ,-

\ my.CONTRACTUAL snnv. z3%g§,0QQ.0q§
ADVERTISING @w@ 50.00%

CELECTRIC
GENERAL REPAIRS

92¢.00
2,000.00

.,.¥fl¢Q9°‘Q9.wncms-vnaw TIME 5; g§,1Qp.QQy
F1CA—EMPLOYER mxww 15 0102004005“

100 O0
.--- .-.- ... £QQ@P%.GENERAL SUPPLY \ 20%;/0QQ?0Q0§

..

'.,",.','.'.\~'.. \,.\.
."xv\‘ ‘~‘-,,,\ ,

x@01??5¥@%

. 19,009.90
5fl,0@100000

:,‘MW06nwm0
1,650.00

100.00
'.‘\'II',

935.00
2,000.00

Mm Hw

@§.4§$.9v*%~w5o5

,0, ZQ9~Q9-~ -
xm%,9§Pé§Q?Y 0%§fl5m®QflXQQ“"iW”
:%1%fl $fl§fifl%W?%%

4,994.16

“2%m9§w@n
1,312.3a

0.00
..,~Q.Q0;;i§;§;i 4‘=e=.=:;;§;;1*@":+ ,;:,;;:,,=;~;;';

@@$40fi§00
"W0 0000

420.64
47.06

0%.

1,900

571
73
40

333
175

0
O
0
O
0

10
0

00 0

56 0
.50 D

092
33 D
61 D
O0 200
00 0
D0 976,
00 1.395
00 0
65 0
00 452

Mal wept 00°-W0 §E$$fi?25*qQ§*fi§ 1,2 ‘_-i.=I{?- 1.221 .57 3,074

FOTAL Expenditurfifi 39,725-D9

Fund 209 — CEMETERY FUND:

39,725.00 17,939.06 1,221

24,105.22 30.32

9,005.24 35.6?
2,651.03 av_27

904.95 46. 77
1,000.03 15.00

111 av, . vs .

<i5o:
Z00
$72

2,300
50

430
1/500

061 250
on 0
43
00
00
36-,

U0

26

71
56

0
52
25

52

.50

.00

.00

.00
DO

.39

v

.51

.00

mmmmwmnwm mm."*"j§;
§§mmmmmW?a,110.

5? “m“m“§T5???§§ mm“ 18,110. 2
é...

52 .90

POTAL REVENUES 39,725.00
DOTAL EXPENDITURS$ 39,725.00
WET OF REVENUE$ 5 EXPENDITURES

39,125.00
.39@7?5;?Q,

0.00 0.00

15,519.78
17 039.66,p,-.

1,900
1,221

D0 0.00 24,105.
57 3,074.00 10,710.

22
2?..-

39
52

.32

.90
(2,320.0B5 618 43 (3,0V4.00) 5.396 96 100 .00



04fl1f20l4 01:28 PM
Jfierx M¢D0flaId
DE: Marine City

IL NUMBER

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY P606: 17/31

PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2014

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STRTEMENTS-MARCH 2014
Z0l3“I4 2013-14 YTU BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR

ORIGINAL mmmunwu 03/31/2014 mourn 03/3112 mucumaaefin ummwcummmnwn 1 1961
DESCRIPTIDN BUDGET uuusmw NORM (nnmnnm; INCH queue) wmnnwruwnnwm BALANCE usmn

Fund 250 - TIFA 1
Revenues
Dept 000.000
Z50—000.000-402.000
Z50-000.000-665.000

Petal Dept 000.000

PDTAL Revenuee

Zxpenditures
Dept 000.000
250-000
Z50-000
Z50-000
Z50-000
Z50-000
Z50-000
Z50-000.
Z50-000
250-000
?50-000

.000-740

.000-B01

.000-H01

.000-B02

.000-800

.000-901
000-970.
000-991
000-995.
000-998

.000
000
000

.000

.000
100

000
000
000
000

Petal Dapt 000.000

?OTAL Expenditures

?und 250 - TIFA 1:
FOTAL REVENUES
TOTAL EXPENDITURES

YET OF REVENUES 8 EXPENDITURES

CURRENT PRQPERTY TAX
INTEREST

\ . 31.1‘;-_;I ..
\

GENERAL SUPPLY EH
PROFESSIONAL EERV.
RDMINISTRATIVE EERVICES
CONTRACTUAL SERV.
COMMUNITY PROMOTION
ADVERTISING
CAPITAL OUTLAY
PRINCIPAL ?AYMENT
INTBRfiST EXPENSE
AGENT FEE$

64,150.00
35.00

64,150.00
35.00

61,165.19 (140.11: 0.00
21.42 0.00 0.00

¢4.11s.oo' é1.ié5fdb“ 64,580.37 (140.41) 0.00

mm-éd;ifi$.00

1,1fl115;M0n1uu:
1.000.00

10,600.00
,W..2.50D.0O.;;:;=:; ‘1”'f>P‘Wm m»M.~@ ‘@900fix 030000.095”wfi@@.dwnvow

25,000.00
3,240.00

‘>1‘Wm %%§m9°“

.\'»‘I,'

.1 ...'£»Z'£'1"(~f‘ 31\,\."..\,,,,,‘ .. .,‘,;\‘.':.':,....,, W3’ .. .

‘,,,

64,125.00

1,000.00
10.600.0u
2.5OQ.p0

',’\:’,,‘;.,';‘[’;.;.\ 23500~>;i<v;ir;§§or.[::> . 11¢.
‘3000bwbn

21,000.00
3,210.00

1@=%l§~99.,'.,,\“.‘ ....“
M )1 .. . » . ...~ 1.1:‘

.,.:',-I-,:";.‘.';.'.‘ ‘,.l.:
J.

Q; flwww ~0.0U
.1 ...

's4,sa9.31 (140.11: 0.00

“*$;%DffiG WE 0.00 0.00
919.00 0.00 0.00

10,600.00 0.00 0.00
MW ,g.u0 0.00 0.00
$0. gg.0o 0.00 0.00
“"”' “ ' 0.00 0.00

0,00 0.00
0.00 0.00

3.910-00 0.00
~@ 0.00 0,00

Izwvbzzwan
25,000.00
8,120.00

1‘I‘ii5l
.H~» ,@. w,1, .

(116.19: 100.61
13.52 $1.37

(403.37) 100.63

(403.37) 100.h3

11,000.00 0.00
21.00 11.90
0.00 100.00

2,100.00 0.00
2,000.00 0.00
1.000.o0 0.00

(24.022.30i 900.74
0.00 100.00

(150.00) 102.10
137.50 50.00

uwl'_':::.¢.::-_:|v'!vvlv.||I\l4vul.-:.';:-.»»»»»»»»m.¢».w.»---..»......&%“0§;6£%LOdfiwmm§fifi%%I§;fl0¢ 1 , “.=;111 ‘.50 0 . no 131543.80) 105.16

“”"”€ET€I€§66’
w» .$mw%. »w$

ea.61s.oo’
(>5
72,150.00 0.003,910.00

. .. .. .. . .. ...-.-w :.?.mn:.T.=--.-.-.:.-;»v-
(3.543.B0) 105.15

54,125.00
65,515.00
l4,¢3dIEB§

_ .m. Iwwh

sn.1B1.00
5EI§fiRIRE.
(4.430.00P

(140.41) 0.00
31910.00 0.00

61,518.31
?3¢I§§:§9

(403.37) 100.63
(3.543.80) 105.16

£7,570.43) £4,050.41) 0.00 3,140.43 170.09



B4/11/2014 01 20 PM nmvmwum AND EXPENDITURE mmwonw Fun clwv OF MARINE cxwv Page: 18/31
U$er: Mcfionald
DB; Maxine city PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2014

PRELIMINARY FTNANCIAL STATEMENTB—MARCH E014
2013-14 2013-14 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR

GRIGINAL %MENOED 03f31lZ014 MONTH 03f3lf2 ENCUMHBRED UNENCUMBERED % EDGT
GL NUMBER DE$0RIPT10N

Fund 251 M Txfifl
Revenuea
Dept 000.000
Z51~O00.G00w402.
251~0O0.000»6fi5.

Total Dept 000.0

TUTAL RQVGHUQB

Expenditures
Dept 000-000
251*000.000~740.
251~0O0.0fi0~801.
25lW0O0.G00mfi0L.
251~0O0.DO0w880.
251w0O0.000wBO1.
251w0O0.000»970.
251—D00.000-970.

2

000
000

Q0

000
000
100
000
000
000
000—PHhSE I-C

BUDGET BUHGET NDRM CABNORM) INCH (DEER) YEARFTDMDATE BALANCE USED

CURRENT PROPERTY TAX
INTEREET

smmmfiam $UPPh¥ 2%
PHOFE$$IQNRL fimnv.
ADMINISTRATIVE $ERVI€E5
coumumrwr PROMOTION
nnvsnmrsrms
CAPITAL OUTLAY
CAPITAL OUTLAY

WW 00%QQO'Qg0£3 §fi%Q0o§Qm%"" mb;ooo@mn~

31,275.00
325.00

31,600.00

31,600.00

wwmlfififlflflnfifi
5,000.00

30,000.00
§rQQ0'Q9

31,275.00
325.00

31.500-00

31,000.00

5W"Y§“§%i

5,000.00
30,000.00
5,000.00

wmw60¢nbn.ou

“WW?§$32.

33,057
134

33.202

P521215
1,979

30,000.
” ‘M MNW' M “U2.7§U-<1.W<>:»<>e:::>;:>’ .>;;:=is>.

\ " 0% 'M"§31Q8_' mw~~

Irwwimwfllmnmlvunvwuwlwwmlulllrvwu vwwvnnlnmnalrmnmwlnnlunlllu-A-Inn»-I ....-....|.........-».m»||..|-|...|m..|-.1...-........~ »

(308.77)
0.00

mT§€€T??3

(355.77)

0.00
1,665.67

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.
0.

'“"“”"""""""""“TTT33”
..............m3?35

0.
0.
0.
O.
0.
0.
0.

00 (l,792.46) 105
U0 190.25 41

00 15,000.
on 12,979
00

54.00100
00 40.000.

(11502.

0
00 2.250.
OD 1.000.

00 0
EB} 159
00. 100.

55
0

00
00
40 0
00 0

73
46

(1,602_2l) 105.07

““““"'"'”""""'"'"""E'H'a ""'1'Pa'?§"fTo"?

00
59
00
00
00
60
00

vocal Dept 000.000 Mwmwml H156,Q00.0Q'HH‘1§§,Q0O3QQm H,a$,9ga.3p M, 1.sse.sv
w‘"mwNw¢ ,%
‘“"w#W' mww 1 ww"mwN1 flwwm mm M%N

.1; .;.‘;..:¢;;;.I.. ~;.;:;~\ . . \. .. .\.|.‘\,.
:1. mu. M .4.‘

........ _:_ ......... ._T__.. ...,‘-um-_—_?_7._= ".».mm=m=:-=:w:;=r;:=::n»»~m .. \ .;.—_-¢;~.-mm-M|-mwuw~wm.m~m.mTOTAL Expenditures 3 vw @%m5§,0q9.uqg;;;¥§Q@pQp;gQQ;,g§@§;92§§2oQ§jgg 1,555.67

Fund 251 — TI?» ?

wmwmwwmnnnnnII

0.

0.

00 110,071

MM“-- .-Q.w»»m.\.m~60““““M?H0,ov1

B0 29

WMFIMM mmmmMwmunvmnl$3 29

44

Hum

TOTAL REVENUES '1 A §§@§3§§§001fi0“$“§fi§§g§0of00£§§@%§0{@0§.;;§fi§ (359.77)
TOTAL EKPENPITUREE §¥3§§5§?O§Q5U0mfi*§@55§P°9<Q§Qw"$¢£5'9?§-9300* 1'6G6‘57

v ummnmmmmnmmnmnmm mmwn-n-mnvnwnmuwmmvmw  __;u -¢.____’___

0.
0.

__ ___'.___.inn|1__.;_.'._.__

no (1,502
no 110,071

21) 105
80 29

07
44

iET OF REVENUEE & EKPENOITURE$ (1244400.00) ll24.40D.00) (12.725.99) (2,055,44) 0. 00' (111,ev4 01) 10 23



04/11/2014 01:28 PM
000:: M¢D¢nald
DB: Marina City

GL NUMBER

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY

Fund 252 M T1E% 3
Revenues
Dept 000.000
252—000.000—402.000
252—O00.000—665.000

Total Dept 000.000

TOTAL Revénuea

Expwnditures
Depfl 000.000
252—000.000—740.000
252—000.000—001.000
252—000.000—00l.100
Z52—000.000—B00.000
2S2—000.000—901.000
252—000.000~0?0.000

CURRENT PROPERTY TEX
INTEREST

GENERAL SUPPLY QM
PROFESSIONAL SERV.
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES
COMMUNITY PROMOTION
ADVERTISING
PAPITAL OUTLAY

PERIOD ENDING 03f31/2014

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL ETATEMENTSWMARCH 2014
2D13~14 2D13"l4 YTD EALHNCE ACTIVITY FOR

ORIGINAL AMENDED O3/31/2014 MONTH 03/31/2
DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET NORM TABNORNI INCH (DEER)

Page: 19/31

ENCUMEERED UNENCUMHERED
YEAR—TO—0ATE BALANCE

‘R. I-KIJGT
USED

95,300
650

95,300.00
630.00

02,030.00 13.
200.01 0.

40}
00

0
0

00
00

12,000.94
303.03

06.71
44.15

95.950. 95,950.00 ‘a2,s2e.01 V “V15. 401 0 dd
13,023.97 06.43

95.950

*='='<='=~~:.:.:}<z.w£'5€§¥;@>.@.~a.
5,000

65,400
0.9.0

??2??Y§4¥r:<.Qli1i°‘ lwarozbio* ' fig ,.‘;WM £090.
352M000.QQU“97O.QQD~PHA$E IWC CAPITAL UUTLRY Q0 00/0flo0mU""

..W9$;95bLbD

-"5--: ':'f:::‘::: I O0 .530"
5,000.00

65,400.00

.0. 11599090
00030099009

g %%@QEuQQ-Q9
mE0r40§OO0wDO

wgi;§éG@bj.HH .WwW(i:

=;:;:.¢-:0 .-1.0.0 r;:.- 0.15,222.12 0.112.
05,400.00 0.

NMg,2§Q.00 0.
.000 00.00 0.

I?§§?:5i' ..;:2?i2%r;=é‘2@:'&‘. 0% . 0.
'” ' O00'00“”%%1§&r000 .

r0001 Dept 000.000 N4 ,;;0,g00.00
9.‘

.....'¢.1\'...2.'.:3.:. .. .

230,900.00
‘wm~;m@.wm»

40)

00
33
00
00
00
00
00

m|.—.T..~.=+.—..—.=|?.=-=~.:;—.w,,,~,.,,-100,900.54 3,333.
.,;.";,,:;.;‘ :w,;,;;..~\,\,.. , .‘\w ',..\,,W:‘,‘ ..., ,

33
...............................

O.

U
0
U
0
0
0
0

aw

POTAL Expenditures @@@3§,9@fl.o@§

Fund 252 — TIFA 3: 0% flm\ mwmm. Nm@g ya: fia Wfm@‘$fi%b Jyfi _fi§
*'£@a5fi950.0000.fi'$2.@z§.0$fl§ 11.401TOTAL REVENUES =_§?§§9§@§§fifi@fi

POTAL EXPENDITURES §$w&g3§@§gQ50§fi5

gin

fi;§%33fi?P9¢0Q§0.9fi%Q§-9§9-5**€$* 3,333-13

nu-,¢__._;_

6wm%W

00

OD
00
00
00
00
00
00

,,,..m,..»,,.
Q0

DO

13,023.97 86.43

20,000.00 0.00
(l0,222.32)

0.00
3,250.00 56.67

00 01,000.
75,911.10 24.09

00 0 0040,000.

304.45
100.00

.00

\..,,¢.,.uv..m,»»|,,»,,,.,,w.,,»».._,.-1m...-,1...-| ......w...,».,......,»..........,w
l29,939,q6

wmwwulvlluwmnnvmlwmwwwuwmwvw 0.1,,»-129,939.06

45.61

“$300?

0
0

00
O0

13,023.97
129,939.45

B6_fi3
45.61

JET OF REVENUES 0 EXPENDITURES (10ij5§0.00y (142.95U.00) (26,034.51) (3,330.?3) 0 00 (11fi.9l5.49!
miéxéi



04/1112014 01=-26 PM REVENUE mm 1=:xz.>L=:r~1D.1TLm_F, RIMPEJRTI.‘ ma CZ1i'1‘Y 015‘ MARINE‘. c::l".mr Paqw P30/31
User: Mcfinnald __
DB; Marine city PERIOD ENDENG D3/31/2014

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—MARCH 2014
' 2013-14 2013-14 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FUR

DRIGTNAL AMENDED G3/31/B014 MONTH 03/31/3 ENCUMBEHED UNHNCUMBERED
EL NUMBER DEECRIPTTGN BUDGET BUDGET NORM (AHNORM) INCH (DECK) YEARWTUWUATE BALANLE

% HUGE

Fund 255 » DRUG LAW ENFORCEMENT FUND
Revenues
fiept 000.000
ZGSMODU-DOOWESE-ODD DRUG FURFEITURE FUNDS 0.00 D.0D 1,99-1 U0 DO 0.00 (1,894 U0) 100

.HmHWH: “HUN. HH“HW.H. .".i;894
Iotal Dflpt 009.000 0.00 0.00 do

. . ..41 Dd. . .HWHO:b6

FOTRL RBVEHMGS 0.00 0.00

Expanditunes
Dept 000.008 3% Hi $$i@. 1% %H=Ww
265~O00.0UO—95H.0D0
E65“UUU.0DD*97GvQDU CBPITAL OUTLAY

r>Rm= W"<>R¢+1MP1N'1‘ ‘ \ 1‘-‘=11:f=%:»><1=;‘:1;:==-:5;-$35100; M1: =‘-:§s;;<-‘ iiifiil€iD9}‘ii5DU*i11’;%II1 .~&:;-

liéégm

DE

65'

Q9

DU 0.0D

(JO 0.00
O0 D.UO

(1,894

(1,594

(100.
5,500

om

""""""""Y'65')

DU)
DU

100

100

1UU
U

5,500.00 5,500.00
mm. ~w rwm , »@‘ ,wwm

renal Dept 000.000 100 O0
00 Y! nvv D“0u

5,400. GU 1

Y<>'1‘*\1 *==<P@~1im@= "Eéfsirai Q0
N,M

O0 0.00 5,400 O0 1

I‘O'!‘AL REVENUES ;II;‘i:="i‘f;5f' 1“I:'43‘" bqi&£P:5W st'e=r>'::':=,, =*;11I=’1ii~;1) W610
romp 5:4:-wzrmnunzs
Fufld 255 - DRUG LAW ENFORCEMENT FUND? \ a‘ wqwmw-wwv ‘W ww~Iww@g 3% yg V

1 egg};; wmw MW mm wmwmm%k%%%€m%b
:;;»;:';§§ '1§§i§§§:5I5'5‘§I5'?§i§§,I59,9~0QJi§Z5§‘;;»~:¢w ‘§iY:§<1 '31‘?5’§': '“511’§i35'§51" U0

WY "' 47
N O 00 .

gmw OF REVENUES Q ExPENDITuRES Au wm.H(g;S66;bfigwwmmwigT5aaT6b?mHmwwmi:iéET

I \

dd

00 0.00
W Mwmwmmmfi 0 O

DO '6'T"6”3"
(1,8fi6
5,400.

47,294

05)
OD

"T353
100

1
5'c



04/11/2014 01538 PM REVENLTE mu IBXPENDITURI‘-J 1'<1:1=c>R'1' 1="c>:'< c1'*1'Y or‘ MARINI3 crry 1?-Wt-'¢= 31/31
Jsen: Mcbnnald
Qfi; Maxine City PERIOD ENDING Q3/31/2010

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL 5TATEMENTS"MHRCH Hfilfl
2Dl3"lfl E013W14 YTH HHLHNCE RCTIVITY FOR

ORIGINAL AMENDED D1/3112014 MONTH U3/31/2 ENCUMBERED UHENCUMBERED 0 BDET
EL NUMBER DESCRIPTIUN BUDGET BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR iDECR) YEAR—TD—DATE BALANCE UEED

Tund 272 W MILLER MEMORIAL LIBRARY FUND
Qevenues
Dept 000.000
2?2—000.000~665.000 1NTEREOT 5.00 5.00 24 0 0.00 3.76 34. B0

Potal Dept 000.000 5.00 $.00 24 0 0.00 3.76 24. 60

POTAL Revenues 5.00

\ =-='-=- =;~.v~_v.¢=.-..___

5.00 24 0.00 3.76 ?4 00

Fund 272: — MxmJ::R M:-zmrmiml. 1.>Ii1R}\'F’~Y I.=‘lJNt>: \ =;{§;';;§ ;'§;;};§' .;i_'s?;':;g
l‘O‘I‘Ah Rlavx-cums
EOTAL 5XPENDITURE$ 0.00

BT00
0.00

20
Q9. . .9.

0.00
0.00

3.76 24.
0.00 0.

so
W.

WET OF REV$NU$$ 5 EHPENDITUHES 5.00

:*;=:%:s; aim 1211325 \

\
\

\
\

\

1

\

‘ \

5.00
‘V4

24 0 0.00 3.76 £4. 00



04/11/3014 01=29 PM REVENUE ANO EXPENDITURE REPDRT FQR CITY OF MARINE
Usar: McDonald
pg; Marina qity- PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2014

GL NUMBER

ERELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—MAHCH 2014
2013~14 2013-14 YTD BALANCE

<)1'uc;1mm. AHEINDEU 03 /3112014
DESCRIPTIGN BUDGET BUDGET NORM (ABNORM}

CITY Page: 22/31

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 03/31/2 ENQHMHEREH UNfiN¢0MBERED 0 BDGT

INCR (DECK) YEAR—TO—DATE BALANCE USED

Fund 300 — DEBT FUND—ISSUE A
Revenues
Dept 000.000
30S—000.000—407.000
30S~D00.000“flfl5.000
30B—O00.000—G5l.000
30B—000.000—G65.000

Total Dept 000.000

TOTHL Revenues

Expenditures
Dept 000.000
30EWO00.D0D—B05.O00
30B"000.000-962.000
308—000.000—999.000

Total Dmpt 000.000

Fund 30B * DEBT FUND-ISSUE A

DELINQUENT PROP TAX 0
PENALTY 5 lNT$RE$T"TAKE5 0
UQER FEE$ 0
YNTEREST 25

00
00
00
00

0.00
0.00
0.00

25.00

6.39
4.10

(33.00)
0.00

0.00 0.00 (0.391 100.00
0.00 0.00 (4.101 100-00
0.00 0.00 33.00 100.00
0.00 0.00 25.00 0.00

25 00
zgxbo... W.

122151)
. .H-d:hd. .H6:6b..W. .HH.Hq7-51 . {9D;U4)

0,25

SERVICE ¢HHRGE$ 20.
1~‘7?4'3PT=7R'1‘¥ 1'03 0. NM Mw nvw ‘N, Wm M"w1wr<I1wTr@N W <>'rHEI< w~I:21§f‘:‘i:‘=ri“:"' §%1§.a%P2 i£f<ii%E?siss>,.. zifiafZ%3%**?>‘i‘Ii1*0‘ia@i>;ii‘I .:ii1iif?"€=?5i?J'131%“-2°

M

00

00
99
1. 1. ; gm.»

’»m?§wP°## wa

20.00
0.00

mmqm. ,, Q7 ,mwmu.W'¢w% m@H¢w‘

.;@.z.;_,_-.,..§ 1~=,:_1,-..,._" 0.00 0.00 £11.51 (90.04)

74.14
571.44

0». ,»'\» " \ ‘ ' . t..'.'.'..'.;..‘.~""t.t..t . . ..

0.00 0.00 (54.14) 370.70
0.00 0.00 (571.44) 100.00
0.00 0.00 704.00 91.98

‘,‘jj1';;j ;v_:_‘__‘%__:;._%¢._.:,‘_.'\.:‘;.i,._.‘;.€E;,;_‘,;.;j.::9_..'.{...§. ... .. .. H in
a,ao9.oo é;ao@io0”" ' sgvzépva

r ‘I'M’ "‘~x'.ZL‘ :3. 1 .,\
Q ‘ya .;.\ ‘ V)’; .3

0.00 0.00 79.22 99.10

w¢mm mm>'\'
»'\'»£,ZS.;;;;¢:‘;“;. S.};;'.

',:,.;»\;
,\:,\l

»w;m wwmmlmw mm mm wwM3,; .".\

;\..;f.:

\..~ V‘
    

TOTAL REVENUES 25.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0_mfi¥@@§;Q§W#-fi£m§%§9?:fi@%@¢£@fi§gZ@§;{fifi¥-- ,.1-9;§Q .- .---@;?9.,-, .W,-??:?? .1,99-lo
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 0§%0E§§0§01@“l§i§¥Wfi$7B4-Q05?ifi §fifiYT§Q,@§fi§. 0.00 0.00 (31.71) 99.64

00!‘-J U: .~ m N
Y

w 0.00 0.00 47.51 90.04



cm/1.1xz0:1..¢ 01:20 PM REVJELNUE A00 EKE'1':INI.3jlI'I‘UR£; 00011100 FOR C-ITY 01:" MARINE CIIITY PE\0@= 33/ 31
User: McDonald
DB: Marine City PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2014

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—MARGH 2014
2013-14 YTO BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR

$L NUMBER DEEQRIPTIQN

2013-14
(ERIK? I NI-\IT-I

BUDGET
HMENDEO 0313112014 MUNTH 03/31/2 ENCUMBERED

BUDGET NORM [ABNORM} INCH (DECK) YEAR~T0"DHTE
UNHECUMHHHED % EDGT

BALANCE USED

F-1.1.n.|:I 401 - r_Ez'£t>'i"i-.4-.':.' 1-"M'ié'z<'¢'>'v.1~.»';':~'¢'1~';1'»ié-'4.-.-"'"é3i}il&'i:I"" "''
Revenue$
Dept 000.000
G01~000.000-655.000 INTERE$T

Total Dept 000.000

TOTAL Revenuea

flxpenditures
Dept 000.000
fi0l"000.000"9§9-000

Focal nept 000.000

POTAL Expenditures

Fund 401 - CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS FUND:
POTAL REVENUE5
FOTAL EXPENDITURES
>101‘ mi E-WV!-SNUEZES 0 i:><1=|?.x\1r.1:r'.t‘zI1‘<r-is ,;i{§i§3'5?’5?'{"'tS}.?;.,0&0 .01j:j§1§;,:i§“;il1‘§;l=1"

150.00 150.00 35.50 0.00 0.00 114.42 23.72

150.00
HWi5bIdb ..M§5:5g

H “0.00 0.00 7114.42 I 121311.11‘/11251

CJ('JN'l‘R11l30TI.(JN T0 01"r»:0§§?:;:z0000012-.;§E§f§5§f1f:’

11150.00“

"0'3,‘{E000 . Q3;

Hwwwifididb

no 00¢.

.00 .WW.W§g?gg" =$“"=WWw“B?EEr 0_o0 114142 23i72

§ fifi63,00D£00

63rO00.0D
Méj;6ddibDH

0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00

Tam g5;b66?Bd..=mmm.....wWEfi?%r “WWW O‘oD Dino 100 on

»@ ~ w

:.'.\'~ . qt

¢MM%%.mmmV. WM .000%.,mw wwmfl0" .»r;w e

. 150~DQ»=?‘*=i“'?;‘_$;¢,"6‘qf§‘{‘0Qf{;;£§§§I;'iff‘f[[fT mmi l0fl¢0D~@}:@§'Iglfi3Q@§fi$§%§@
f;:=;:;:.»:31,;s3[&; 0001;; 00 " ‘§i‘s§?$5§?...,:1f$5‘§i¥§'fJ l‘?5'bIi;i,,\

0% ,0E3¢0fl©-00,1», .j‘.'.‘,,,. V‘ 1 1.1.‘: 3 \;..j~»
rwr wm.wWm@

.O;dO. WwdT66..H ..d;od.HHib6:fid

. 7-  0 nnmlwmlumllnilu

0.00 0.00 114.43 03.72
___" 0:00 0.00 0,00 100.00

\

............. mmmmmmmmm M M..



04/11/2014 01:29 PM 9279909 AND mxrmwnxwuam 999097 909 0197 09 MARINE c177 P99@= ZIIB1
User: McDonald
DH; Marine City PERIOD ENDING U3/31/2014

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTSWMHRCH 2014
3013714 2013-14 YTH BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR

ORIGINAL RMENDED 03131/2014 MONTH U3/31/2 ENCUMHEREC UNENCUMBERED 1 BUST
EL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET NORM IABNORMI INCH (DECK) YERR-TO-BATE

Fund S92
Rev6nu09
54pt 536
592-535.
592-536.
592-536.
S92-536.
592-536.
592-536.
5925536.

- WATER/SEWER FUND

.UOG-WASTEWATER DEPARTMENT REVENUES
O00-542
000-642
GUU-G43.
U00-644
UDO-G65.
ODD-E74
CDO-699.

U00
100
DUO
U00
DOG
UB3
DUO

METERED SALES
UNMETERED SHEES-CITY BUILDING
DEBT SERVICE COLLECTION
SEWER CONTRACT
INTEREST
INSURANCE PREMIUM CONTRIBUTIO
CONT. FROM OTHER FUNDS

Fatal Dept 536.099-WASTEWATER DEPARTMENT REVENUES §“““

Dept 537.000-WATER DEPARTMENT REVENUES 35 @113; *Q
592-537.
592-537.
592-537.
592-537.
592-537.
592-537.
592-$37.
592-537.
592-537.
592-S37.

000-445
000-612
000-042
000-642
000-643
O00-645
000-650
000-665
000-G67
000-574

DOD
U00
000
100
000
O00
UGO
O00
D04
003

PENALTY & INTEREST-TAXES
DRINKING WHTER MONITORING FEE
METERED SALES
vmwmrmnmp sALm9~¢x77 5u7»Q§N6?;$¢
0997 smnvzcm 0015507109 @%w~‘
wnwma METER 91096 1%
MI$CELLANEUU$ 9909909
19799691
awmnnmw RENT AND crmywggmmwww

.5; ,1...‘.;4.::.::;:, 4.4:.»M¢‘mw mg
*.:';4 5.:

471,000.00
4,000.00

20,000.00
1UU,OUU.UU

125.00
0.00

8,790.00

473,000.00
4,000.00

26,000.00
100,000.00

125.00
0.09

4,790.00

351,094.33
4,UUO.Ufi

20,194.19
67,411.00

72.64
150.00

87U8Q.20

BALANCE USED

337107.26
0.00

1,996.77
0.00
0.00

150.00
O-U0

4199099902 PREMIUM 009099901104 ,6

fiT1§915.QQ

150.00
29,000.00

889,000.00
$77799...I

1@7@9Q9é9Q%
1.509-00

125.59

~Mwww; ma x

.l9nQQQ1PQW
i%a‘“@@V0WV

H ,. .m.‘;.j,‘.,

5;£5:13I?f.~i1i3.. 5'-1f:+;i-£1?4:-:1-xi-:5
' ‘NH IBDYOO

29,000.00
835,000.00

*~=11~>=. 0.4741440 ;E='f;.&i
. -. §%1?3$Q@°'@9ifi7% 75gq@0nQ;;@.7&§5n0100;@

1.000T00
129.00

19.999499
H .m,,WWm,W-w.»WH.7w MMya; ..".;\ \,\ .»»w;mw~w mwUN ;w'¢w.wg:q;

40» @@1.$m0;00§%

.£9?'91”1?5**

3.17
31,936.53

655,765.43..:1aP;=2:4 I 454.9 . 74
57997917-11..=i»:§:=<"~‘*~*<i§:>:.. >:=:z=::§>.4;.»7.v

0.00
72.84

10,000.00
mwm»m. 4m%,,-Mw, WM

}%S'ii:I7421515549T>;:4I?.1I&if"i’*=*

.$¢35,254.D3

Q-DU
27323.45

481324.43
Q.QQ

B,4B7.54
Q.Q0
0.00
9.00
0.90

% Z75.Q0

m.....“~..M..»....lnvumwa

Tfltfll flépt 537.DOD-WATER DEPARTMENT REVENUES “ '1,05@,775.0U

[‘C|‘1‘AL Revenues _‘:.;;j1_..;-_, .

Qxpendit H295
Dept 549.900-GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE (WWTP)
392-543.
392-543.
592-543.
592-543.
392-543.
592-543.
592-543.
592-943.
792-543.
792-543.
392-543.
792-S43.
792-543.
392M943.
792-543.
592-543.
592-543.

DUO-702
006-703
060-71$
G00-716
GOO-717
O00-716
O00-720
000-722
U00-727
000-725
DOD-729
000-801
0009802
000-805
O00-$53
GOD-912
ODO—995

O00
U00
U00
DOD
000
009
ODD
DOG
Q09
000
000
000

.000

.000
O00
O00
000

WAGES-FUhL TIME
WAGES-PART TIME
FICA-EMPLOYER
HQEFITHL INSURANCE
LIFE INEUEBNCE
RETIREMENT
WORKERS COM?
EMPLOYER RETIREE HLTH INS CON
OFFICE $UP?LY
POSTAGE
P!R1'N‘1‘ING
PROFESSIONAL SERV.
CONTRACTUAL SERV.
$$RVICE CHARGES
PHONE EXPENSE
LIAHILITY INSURANCE
INTEREST EHPEN$E

“I§09éf77B§fifi ””793;074;09

247935.09
147950.00
3,025.00
9,705.90

175.09
12,120-O0
1,000.00
5,47§.DU

7DD.DO
3,900.00

5SU.0U
5,100.00
0,775.90

2UD.UD

275.00
7,100.00
7,200.00

P0231 Dfipt 543.UDD~GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE (WWTP) 1U4.27S.DQ

Dept 544.000-SYSTEM MAINTENfiNCE—WWTP
S92—544.DUD—7D2.UOD WAGEHMFULL TIME 4.300.DU
592—544.00U—703.DUD WAGES-PART TIME 200-00

=.19§65959°<99¢>

24,425.00
14,950.00
3.025-O0
9,705.00

175.00
12,120.00
1,000.00
5,475.00

700.00
9,500.00

550.00
9,100.UU
8,775.00

200.60
275.00

11,425.00
7,200.00

9fl377'Qfi7‘lO

20,061.17
9,199.24
2,192.97
9,695.69

102.02
9,052.60

429.96
4,624.26

625.45
2,683.71

432.16
5.D9$.5O
7,254.44

97.92
263.29

11,396.95
3,375.00

Mmulumiunum....mm»»»»»»» mm-

9 597415.93
»»»»»»»»»...»,-1.1.7.7117...-»@-17.4177.--v\».7-4».

OD
O0
OD
DU
O0
00
OD

"HF

OD
OD
U0
O0
OD
00
U0
DO
00
00

mm

121.905
0

5,905
32,509

52
(150
705

160,907

145
7,001

219,234
0

36,018
500

1.000
52

0
(325

263,700

17 74.23
O0 100.90
92 77.67
GU 67.41
15 59.27
DU} 1OU.UO
HO 91.97

95 73.70

83 2.11
47 79.64
60 75.23
00 100.00
99 71.63
00 0.00
O0 0.00
15 55.27
Q0 100.00
00? 100.00

 w+—w?-——
95 75.05

~47»1w:.=-:1-:1-1|.-4:-:1-I-1-4-7.1»-w-1
94,669.46

1,680.38
1,396.94

224.50
791.02

7.40
1,011.35

0.00
652.92
93.01
5.93
O-O0
O-00

1,470.00
0.00

26.44
0.00
0.00

00

00
00
U0
OQ
00
O0
O0
00
61
OD
GO
U0
U0
DO
O0
GD
OD

424.608

6,353
5,756

E32
17009

72
3.967

571
650

56
916
117

4
1.530

102
ll
26

5,025

90 74.55

E3 82.13
76 51.49
03 72.49
31 89.60
98 58-30
20 74.69
14 42.89
74 99.11
99 91.87
29 76.65
62 76.59
50 99.91
96 67.67
lfl 49.91
71 95.74
95 99.76
00 46.66

1G376QO.OQ

4.3U0.0D
200.00

35,776.45

21965.95
0.50

7,309.09

325.26
0.00

51

U0
GU

227595

1.334
200

96 79.00

O4 68.98
00 0.00



Pa O ?'f3104/1lf2014 01:20 PM REVENUE AND 22020010020 550000 002 0102 00 MARINE 0127 ='0"1 ~J
User: Mcflonald
DB: Marina City PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2014

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTSWMARCH 2014
2013-14 2013-14 YTD EALRNCE ACTIVITY FOR

ORIGINAL AMENDED 03131/2011 MONTH 03f31/2 ENCUMHEHED UNBNCUMHERED 0 HDGT
DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET NORM IRBNORMJ INCH {DECK} YEAR-TO-DATE HMLANHE U$EDGL NUMBER

Fund 592 — WATER/SEWER FUND
520000100005
592-544
592-544
592-544
592-544
592-S44

000-715
000-729.
000-740.
000-701
000-702

000
000
000
000
O00

592-544.000-003.000
592-544.000—931.000

Total Dept 544.000-SYSTEM MAINTENANCB—WWTP

FIOA—EMPLDYER 350.00
PRINTING 0.00
GENERAL SUPPLY 550.00
EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 1,000.00
ROAD/STREET MATERIAL 2,000.00
DUES/MEMBERSHIPS 200.00
GENERAL REPAIRS 7,500.00

350.00
0.00

550.00
1,000.00
2,000.00

200.00
7,500.00

224.64
35.0?

553.62
0.00

322.92
190.55

11,075.20

20
0

430
0
0
0
0

64
00
75
00
00
00
00

0
0
0
0

500
0

3,561

125
(35

(3
1,000
11177

3
(7,735

15,100.00
. RAH $§ $0

Dflpt 545.000—WA5TEWATER TREATMENT PLANT '“0*:R§ ifl
592—545.000—702.000
592—5&5.000—V03.000
592—545.000—715.000
592—545.000—?10.000
592-545.000-722.000
592-545.000-?2V.000
$92-545.000-728.000
592-545.000-740.000
592-545.000-741.000
$92-545.000“74B-000
$92“5d5.000m7$d.D00
592“5d5.0D0W7BD.OD0
592*545.0DO-781.000
592-545.000-802.000
592-545.000-802.100
592—545.000—003.000
592-545.000-019.000
592-545.000-022.000
592-545.000-853.000
502-545.000-866.000
592-545.000-669.000
592-545.000-870.000
592—545.000"901-000
5922545-000“921_O0D
592~545.000~Q23.00D
502~545.000"931.0DD
592"545.00D-933.000
592M545.00O"959-000

WAGE5—FULL TIME P%0M24¥000L00
00005-PART 7700 1,300.00
FICA-EMPLOYER 1,950.00
RETIREMENT ,,,,,,,,,,1,075.00

P057005 “W WK 000000
0000010 $02017 3,000.00
F001» 1.0(K).DO
110 $02012 ,,,z,p00,00
IRLATMLNT 500012 ” ””11“0“0”“.. ~ 0 3 . ‘ $%%W @001’; Q _QQ@WM
CUSTODIAL BUPPLY wmfjw ‘ N000; 2§p.OQ§$j
EQUIPMENT MA1NTONAOcE"“” I“ 03,500.00
CONTRACTUAL snnv. 215,000.00
010505105 REMOVAL 55,000.00
DUES/MEMBERSHIPS/CERT1EICA$IO_$0 ,2,;15.00. »
LAND APPL. 0 00000071000500? flfifi, $3000.00
PERMIT FEES §§fl§§§§_$w¢flg§5@500£00
PHONE EXEHN$E *" ”*“** ““"2;000.00
0000100 100.00
MEALS 100.00
runvmm $XPEN$$ 100.00
AOVmRT1$1NG 150.00
21200210 50,000.00
NATURAL ens 0,500.00
GENERAL 0202105 0,000.00
00110100 020010 2,000.00
TRAINING/TUITION 500.00

000100 000207 00~- = 00000000000730

15,100.00

1,500.00
1,550.00
é»9?519°EMPLOYER RETIREE 0010 xw0§QQfi'0§;00,é:5,00; §fl023g225?00

W%51$0$00
3,000.00
1:000-00
2:000 Q0

§i§if:?§ ‘1i4i&§;:§£;E’2?§Z0112199**37500000
215,000.00
55,000.00

,4 my 75»0Q
'::'=;,_;-50.1 0 00 [I1005* 2?000:00

100.00
100.00
100.00
150.00

e0,000,00
0,500.00
0,000.00
2,000.00

500.00

15,974.70

1,030.49
1,164.27

bw1,3Q0.69jf;i§:J: ,4.::;;:&i=2E§ I - 171» 4~»»0.e01 54
344.00

0-00

“ " 1I&:Ba»".1.‘al i:'{Q§!;l'0:&'iEQ.Q.l...{' :%r5i:§;i§1£'%e.,l§:¥?.05[f$155'i"W"0,3, W%%i43fl#@3
12109042

152,912.91
25,411.56

10 -93-"5
EQJWQB-fifi
$5,500.00

~~1.sn2.72
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

42,500.30
5,455.29
0,207.79
1,044.70

0.00

j‘1£\‘.. ,

700

1,400
0

106
140

3,494
D
6
0
0
0
0
0

1.057
16,541

0
0
0
0

72
0
0
0
0

4,457
7,053

0
0
0

65

21
00
31
01
85
O0
63
O0
00
00
00
00
44
50
DO
00
00
0D
12
O0
00
D0
00
03
49
00
00
00

4100.1

0
0
0
0
0
0
0

079.
500

0
1,500.

0
623

51.24?
34,593

0
951

0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0

153
0
0

35
B7)
62>
DO
OB
45
60)

i"iéI"éi'1“:§.“T‘iY"i5

9,752
259
755
551

62
(681

79
2,175.

500
1,251

(3,554
(174
(122

10,039
67992

(10
2,750

0
157
100
100
100
150

17,315
(2,955

(441
955
500

58
51
73
31
93
04)
41
63
00
04
80)
63)
$6)
59
60
75)
00
00
20
00
00
00
00
62
29)
00)

.24
O0

60
100
100

0
dl
QB

203

124

59
79
59
70
99

100
47
27
50
35

132
169
103

94
$7

125
45

100
B2

0
(J
0
0

71
140
105

52
0

18
00
56
00
15
28
15

05

24
27
71
50
73
00
06
45
00
41
32
05
49
95
29
00
00
00
14
00
00
00
00
13
00
51
24
00

Fqtal Dept fié5.00QwWA$TEWATER TREATMENT PLANT 433,275.00

Uept 040.000—POMP/LIFT $TBTION
592~546.000w?O2.00G
502~505.000—703.000
592—S40.000-715.000
592—500.000-700.000
592—506.000~7B1.000
5H2»505.000~B02.000
592~545.000»B53.000
552—546.000—521.000
592—540.U00-923.000
592~540.000~931.0fi0

WAGES-Fflhh TIME 2,000.00
WAGEB-PART TIME 100-00
FICAMEMPLOYER 175.00
GENERAL EUPFLY 1,000.00
EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 1,500.00
CONTRACTUAL BERN. 2,500.00
PHONE EXPENSE $25.00
ELECTRIC 9,500.00
NATURAL G00 2,000.00
GENERAL REPAIRS 3,000.00

2,000.00
100.00
175.00

1,000.00
1,500.00
2,500.00

925-00
0,500.00
2,000.00
3,000.00

301,550.95

0.00
65.00
4.90

56.95
0.00

903.72
904-35

6,920.15
2,350.02

05.00

11,219

0
0
0
0
0
0

90
BEE
920

0

04

00
00
00
00
00
00
60
52
H5
00

02,048

0
0
0
0

500
0
0
0
0
0

47.575

2.000
35

170
003

1,000
1,535

20
2,0-71

(J50
2,515

69

00
00
02
05
Q0
20
E4
05
52) 117

09

0
G5

2
{"1

33
30
07
72

D0 2

00

00
00
B5
70
33
55
77
10
Q3
H3



0411132014 01:28 PM REVENUE AND 01020017000 000027 000 0111 OF MARINE 0171 Pfi07= 25/31
User: McDonald
DB; Marinfl city PERIOD ENDING 03/31f2014

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS"MARCH H010
2013-10 2013»11 110 0111002 20210111 FOR

QRIGINAL 1000020 03331/2014 MONTH 03/31/1 0000000010 001000002020 1 0007
01 NUMBER 00002121100 000001 BUDGET NORM <A0N0RM) 1000 (00021 YEAR—TO—0ATE 0112000 usmn
Fund 592 — WATER/SEWER FUND ——-
Bxpendituxea

Tfibfll DGPE 546.0D0—FUMPfb1FT ETATIUN

D698 547,000-GENERHL MDM1NI$TRATIVE (WW)
592—547.UUU-702.000 WMGE$"FULL TIME
592—S47.000-703.000 WAGESMPABT TIME
S92—547.000—715.0UU FICRWEMPMDYER
592—547.0UU—715.UOU HQ$PITML IN$URANCE
592—547.000—717.000 LIFE INEHRBNCE W
S92—547.000—710.000 N
592—S47.0UU—720.000
552—547.00U—722.000
592—547.0U0—727.0U0
592—547.0U0—728.000
592—547.000—?29.000
592-547.000-001.000
592-547.000-802.000
592-547.000-005.000
592-547.000-853.000
$92—547,000“9l2.000
592"547.000“995.00U
592"5i7.00D—5B9.000

070100 002217
POSTAGE
PRINTING
PROFES51UNAh 0000.
cmwwnacwunn 002v.
SERVXCE CHARGE$
90002 wxwmusm
LIABILITY INSURANCE
10100027 axrsuss ,,,, ,,,,
CONTRIBUTION TO 01000@g0000§w

Total Dept 547.000-GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE (WW7

Dfipt 543.000—5YSTEM MAINTHNANCEMWW
592~54B.0O0~702.000 WAGE5"FULL TIME
592—54B.OU0~7D3.00Q WAGE3~?ART TIME
59Z~54fi.00O~715.000 ?1CH~EMPLDTER
592—54B.000»727.Q00 QFFICE $UPOLY
592—540.000~72B.00U PO$Th$E
592—54€.O0O—7Z9.000 PRINTING
592—54B.000*74U.0DQ GENERAL SUPPLY
592—540.0DQh7flZ-000 ROHD/STREET MATERIAL
592—54fl.000"BO3.000 CGNTRACTUAL SEHV.
59Z—54fi.0O0—B03-000 DUES/MEMBERSHIPS
592“54€.O0D~931.000 GENERAL REPAIRS
502“54fi.D0QM9d3.D00 EQUIPMENT LEASE
592“5flfi-000—959.000 TRAINING/TUITION

\

Fatal Dept 540.UO0—SYSTEM MAINTENANCE—WW

Dept 54$.UDD—WATER PLANT
593—549.000"702.00D
59Z"549.00D-703.000
592—549.0D0—715.0D0
392~5¢9.000—71Q.000
592—549.0U0—722.0U0
5Q2—549.0U0—727.000
592"540.000~72B.000
592—549.000—740.0UU
592—549.0UU—74B.000

WAGE5—FULL TIME
WAGES—PART TIME
FI(:.'!\""I§MPLUYEl'1
RETXREMENT
EMFLOYER RETIREE HLTH INS CON
QF?ICE SUPPLY
POSTAGE
GENERAL SUPPLY
IJUB 5i'LIPI-."l.'.|Y

WORKERS WM? =:'::1~r»:.=:§:‘1:;-:;@:.ijI. Ii
EMPLUXER RETIREE HLTH INHfiCON*3WW

22.000

24.425
14,950
3,025

15,000
265

RF**‘IR11M*@"T 111:1:-.-:I. ..:~1.-I:1== i?~?5;iE':....;'='-;’~I1' "I=i'31':-1:‘=l""::"".""ii'<>'§"?¥’i1’<>"wgflu
1271010

700
3,000

=0. 559
‘I5{§='1§'§"5 w 553,9 (1
1090075#0 ‘200

275
9,200

. »§40QQQ
‘M@31793PmWWZ NHWW$.. ..

1-,.
.1.‘-1

v

-.

O0

00
00
00
00
Q9
QU
00
00
00
00
00

0'0
00
DO
go 9;'.i.;;'x,.:‘Ij/;,;

D9500»
',.'\. .,. . ,..

'.':‘.:1.‘.'.

22.@00.00

24,425.00
14,950.00
3,025.00

151000.00
H55.M, gm M00

£¥D.fi2Q1Q017vw1§2n1251BD,- W
1; g§f3;g15§UgM~-W

700.00
1.500.00
.1.5&Q.9°

%0%;$Q5~9P99$ %$0.§1100?°°00" “"' _, ,~mmgQ0000»0xv
275.00

14,025.00

1% 21.mm.111011M-¢,.gfi:$m=:mm»MW2=:=¢=W-1.WHWHWH

ww .@f@}3Kh.44

11,356.75 l.H39.07

20,059.95 1,680.31
9,193.21 l.356.47
2,192.55 224.45

151570.55 1,321.65
157.50 12.59

205 ;§0§.§E7§QflP§§$¥7 l.7l9.6B
uH,_ ,_H _ 0.00
1“121523&$2 £0 5,714.00

523.59 01.11
2,683.70 5.01

,,, 1§1.10 0.00
300,900.00 0.00
,'4 Mn,’ 0.00
V“%%Is70s3 0.00

203.20 20.44
14,809.05 0.00

'm$fl.2Qflmfi1 *0“

,@;,@,$0.$3fi0DQ.00, 9-9°,, 1@0.m%”“3§F00$§Qfij 0.00@011
wwm ~m. .1 mm

500

D
U
0
0
O
U
0
0

17
D
0
D
O
O
0
0
D
O

10.933

4,365
5,756

B32
(70
97

5,192
946

4,791
50

016
365

1.160
30

102
11
1s

3,025
1,070

I

1

I

v

1

1

22 52.05

05 82.13
79 61.49
44 72.40
56) 100.45
41 63.24
29 74.02
19 60.10
GB 72.33
00 91.60
30 76.68
R? 33.49
00 77.25
56 95.94
17 46.92
71 95.70
95 99.69
00 92.90
U0 0.00

177,001

111990;1EfiIQ0
““2,B00

150
50
so

000
0.000

42,000
100

12,000
0

125

1 00

$00
EpQflg“:J00~ ~
00
00
00
U0
U0
00
00
00
U0
U0

182,720.00

.@E~.~1_.6"1%EI0 011 -"711
~ 1"-;='"a0Q;==0'0

150.00
50.00
50.00

600.00
4,000.00

42,000.00
400.00

62,000.00
0.00

125.00

110.275

00,000
250

2,025
1,075

14,150
1.000

20
3,500

0

00

(J (J
00
00
U0
U0
00
00
00
U0

140.27fi.00

20,000-00
250.00

2,025.00
1,075.00

11,150.00
1,000.00

20.00
3,500.00

0.00

F“%$100.00@H7,$@? 053.0001: '262.$0

1fi2v534.79 12,353.62

00.025-39%;; 1 303.30
~'2,770.72'“ 570.11

0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00

15.00 0.00
403.90 410.75

2,002.21 07.00
11.211.00 0.00

111.05 0.00
70,012.22 0,017.40

1,500.00 D_OO
330_0Q 0.00

17

0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
O

400
0
O

30,067

(21
(555

21
150

50
11

130
1,907

10,700
51

(9,053
(1,600

(205

~ 60 03.54

59) 100.07
DD) G5B.OU
28 99.24
OD 0.00
O0 0.00
12 71.76
O4 77.33
79 52.31
92 74.35
95 Bfi.01
09) 114.60
00) 100.00
D0) 364.00

140,211.71 11,699.26

13,017.23 1,400.09
30.00 0.00

1,026.92 106.20
1,323.55 140.00

32,041.05 0.00
1,172.03 0.00

0.00 0.00
1,362.43 0.00
5,252.07 0.00

400

0
U
0
0
D
O
0
0
0

1.662

12,502
220
900
551

12,100
I172

20
2,137

(5,252

42 90-BB

77 51.50
Q0 12.00
OB 50.71
45 70.59
14 72.57
U31 117.20
00 0.00
57 30.93
B7) 100.00



04f11f20l4 D1=2fi PM 00v0000 AND 0x00N01T000 000000 000 0101 00 M00100 CITY P000= 27/31
U000: MQDOn0ld
QB; Maxine City PERIQD ENDING O3f3l/Qfilfi

GL NUMBER

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL ETATEMENTE-MARCH 2014

DEEHRIPTIDN

Fund 592 — WATER/SEWER PUNW
Expendituren
592M549.
592~5d9
592~5d9
592"549
592M509
592~549.
5920549.
S92~549.
592-549.
592~549.

.D00“933.0UD592-549
592“5Q9.

ODD—754.DOU
UDDw7Bl.DOO
UUU”8U2.DDD
0DQ~BO2.dOO
QQD~32fl.DQD
DGO~B53.00D
0Q0"90l.fiUO
0QD~92l.O00
ODD-923.000
DOO“93l.ODO

000—959.000

Total Dept 549.000~WATOR PLANT

TOTAL Expenditures

Fund 592 - WATER/BBWER FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES
TOTAL EXPENDITURES
NET OF REVENUES & EKPENDITURES

TREHTMENT $UPPLY
EIQUI l?MF5IN'.l.' MM III N‘TI']NANCE
CQNTRACTUAL $ERV.
WMTEH MQNITORING SERVICES
Pfifiblfl SUPPLY FEE
PHONE EXPENSE
ADVERTISING
ELECTRIC
NATURAL GAS
GENERRL REPAIRS
BUILDING REPAIR 0
TRAINING/TUITION 0

@103 1,;Mfl' ,m,,¢H,N, u,¢uw. , :MN, ,H'H' 5%,, fl$

‘ <1:-10 . <1 02,:<,=;.@.,,:;:@ ;03i::»'11I00131000»

2013-14
HRIGINAD

E-H.Il')£§1.4'l"l‘.‘

27,000.00
0,500.00

333,000.00
12,000.00
1,500.00
3,500.00
2,000.00

20,000.00
5,000-00

wM2,000.00

.=.;,:,-:2, 0.00 :-=r.=,:1,:; 0;-11":'i1i':~'1E21%IP@@-0:0 @511

2013-14 210 BALANCE ACTIVITY 000
0000000 03f31f2010 MONTH 03/31/2 0000000000 000000000000

000001 N000 (000000) I000 (00001 YEARMTOMDHTE 0ALAmc0

21,000.
0,500

333,000
12,000
1,000.
3,000.
2,000.

EH O00
0,000.

.1?wQ9D1
’“"**9dQ9@¥

OD
DO
00
D0
DU
DU
UU
D0
Q0
Q0
QQ§i

1-00:,:,11::,
503,000.00 003,020.00

20,100.10
1,052.31

.0,120.*~.J11 . .13
0.00

1,224.94
7,l61 75

0.00
02,010.02
0,101.05,"0,000.00

"$0; 000000
.3,_00.€.;;I00

. ............................................. ..................,,,,_,,_;,_,_,,,._,,§,_:;_
373,G$6.l0

0 EDGT
U E3 Fl E‘)

578.92 9,340.00
1,000.00 1,300.00

11,003.20 00,500.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00

141.01 0.00
0.00 0.00

3,041.01 0.00
2,243.39 0.000.00 0.00

10,0“ 0.00 0.00
30; 0.00 0.00

12,440.10)
(311.31)

<1,125.031
10,000.00

275.06
1,335-65
2,900-O0
5,150.03

(287.95)
(6,662.95)
1,557.00

(359.00)

109
103
100

O
Bl
61

0
81

105
033

17
100

.04

.73

.53

.00

.66

.75

.00

.61

.24

.15

.15

.00

31,110. 01,004.00

pm ¢mw‘mM,

_. ‘____,

,s6a1000000~01,00s.000»o0

10955»???-55 105,305.50"""""""""Mmmmmmw176,350.35

Iyfiflfigflfilwflfimwwq 94,569.06 0.00

i§10§,a110,_ '5' Q.
W»,

-um-,

33,339.36

“Y3§T3§§TE?“ """"“K3735-

93 .29

 

424,609.90 ?4.S5
143,036.07 89.90

§?7?T3T110T03§ (110,1s0.a0> 231,570.33 11.25



0'1/'-1-1-f2f11’»l OM29 PM REVENUE mm l‘JXI?EN01E'1‘IJRX£ EEEQET FOR czxrrv OF MAIIINE 01'1"! ¥-’-19¢“ 251/31
User: McDonald
D133; Maring City PERIGD ENDING

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL $TATEMENTS—MARCH 2014
2013--14 2013-14 YTD ‘BALANCE ACTIVITY FUR

QETEIEAL EMEEEEE 03/31/2014 MONTH 03/31/2 ENCUMBERED UNENCUMBERED
0L EUEEEE DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET nwmn (ABNQRM) yuan (nwcn; YEEE»T0~nnTE EEEEEEE

0 I-.\DG'1‘
U-‘I5 I110

I:"I.1hd "701 *- EBPEC IAL ASSESSMENT FUN‘)
Revenuea
Dept 000.000
701-000 . 000-44 5 . 000 l'*ENF1L.L’l‘Y & IN'l'ERE57'.!""'~'l‘$’\J'iY:1S5 5 . 00 5 . 00
'?01—000.000—(500.000 1IN'I'EREB'J.‘~$3/l\ .'3'I5.00 375.00
?0l—000.000—699.U00 CONT. FROM 0THOR FUNDE 1,070.00 1,870.00

Total Dwpt 000.000 2,250,000 ,,3¢n_g0

{W """'"'""""""”'”"'”' '""“““"'“'"“"""'“"TOTAL RE*venues 2, 250, 21250.00

Dept 000.000 _:v;._;v;.;_ =v,;I:.{'"§_1;_\;.';,}_';5;; }'§f;:_I';:I-' '-,;,;-v;. ;_;._._;;-: :.§:_'.§_‘.v-j_§ ""I{'_;:.-v.;_;;.

2-00
0-00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.
0
0

00 3-00
00 375.00
00 1,070.00

40.00
0.00
0.00

2.00

2.00

701—000.0u0-aos.oo0 smavxca cnnmfiaa 75.00 75.00 'VX1.13
701-000. 000—9':35.000 INTEIIESTI‘ EXPEINEHEZ 2, 175.00 2,115.00 2,11 5.00

MENU“ Hudibb
0. 00 2,240.00 0.09

0.00

0.00
0-00

WM M-pt ow-~><>@ 0 :;<:;;< . .. _....._ ....._... vllnumn------um."
D.DO

0.

0.
0.

00 2,240.00

00 33.27
00 0.00

----.».»......_...~.-...“...-|.....u.-......m.u..~_.3'5“ as.-.27

0.09

55.04
100.00

95.52

------w-m mwlwmvwwvmnmmm ».~;=:;.-.=_“..||..~.~ »»
TOTAL Expendituxes l~J ~ NI Lil G D O

Fund 101 - SPECIAL ASSESSMENT FUND: »@; ,@wmg; gg %@;%w,ggqgy;@ ymwm.
TOTAL REVENUES M "“ "2,2§0,0d““"*““zf250fUU”"

2.250.00 2,216.73 A 0.00 O - 00 33.27

...‘.

U§ O 0
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,250.00 2,250.00 2,216.73

.. .. 0 . no
0 . no

.. . ....'wmnnnnnrim!||||mm»»»»»»»lwmvwmNET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES M”WWo.ogWfl N 000“b;g§0“”0;f§}ii5_13y

. . .. . . \

0.00
(I

-umwm»-ml

0
0

v

v

-": -"fi" 

00 21240.00
00 33.27

0.09
98.52

-u-_0.00 .2,z:.4.'m 100.00



User: Mcbonald
]:)‘E[,; ‘Maj-_-'j__nG3 Cjrfly PE.RI.'OI') IIINDING

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS-MARCH 2014
E013-14 YTD EALRNCE HCTIVITY FOR2013-14

OR. 1' G 1'. NHL
GL NUMBER DE3CRI?TIQN BUDGET

AMENDED 03f31f30l0 MONTH 03/31/2 ENCUMHERKD UNENCHMHERED
BUDGET NORM KAHNORM} INCR (DECK) YEAR-TO-DATE BALANCE

04fllf2@14 01128 PM REVENUE AND ExEEwm1TuEE REPURT FOR cxwr or MAEENE CITY Paq@= 29f31

0 BDGT
USED

Fahd fill _.éEMETERY TRUST FdmfiH..mHmmHmM-mmm “u..__

Revenues
Dept 000.000
7ll~000.Q00“5E5.000 INTEREST 100

_'"__——"bT1'""""m"mTotal Dfipt 000-000 100

TOTAL Revenues 100

Expenditures
Dept 000.000
7l1~O00.000~909.000 cowwaxuuwxow T0 OTHfi0W%0N§0§fi0 ‘* 0085

O0

0.0

..-.....-..-.-.............-.-.......-..-...6.z)...- ......-.........................-.....................

100.00

100.00

l00.00

50.83 0-00 0.00 49.17

M...-....................... ................................5..:..5.5.. lIMllJlWluMhLJ\lAllM!L\Iln-Wilt-dlwflllilnn...................-............
50.03

50.03

t_§0Q05°'00’

0

0

00

00

0.00 49.17

EIITH“““““““““““““'33???"

0.00 35.00

50.83

"""E37?§”

50.03

0.00

Total Dept 000.000 85 00

fiwmgysTOTAL Expenditures .pqv Q0 £0 ;g€?b0 §.i%?-0° 0 00 0.00“ a$.00 0.00

 __
F000 711 - CEMETERY TRUST FUND;

wown» ExP$NOITURE$ 00 Mg;TQTML R5V$NuE$ Qi 50%, $¥QQ%QQwW*“v“”
U0

tg';,9;O 1LI":
I‘~m@¢ amw \:j:

020090030000fis %flav0%@¢£
O
0

O0
O0

0.00 49.17
0.00 85.00

50.33
0.00

NET aw REVENUES a EXPENDITURES ; 15 @0000; 00 0% §@@B3%@m% 6“ 66..w .W
0.00 (35.53) 335.3?



04/1112014 0l=2@ PM REVENUE A00 EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY 00 MARINE CITY
User: McDonald
DB; Mggiflg Qity FERIQD ENDING U3/3lf20l4

PRELTMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTSMMARCH 2014
2o13~1n 2013-14 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR

ORIGINAL RMENDED 03f3l/2014 MGNTH OB/31/2
an uumuwm DESCRIPTION BUDGET 000000 NORM gnmuunm) INCR (0000;
Yund 731 M MARINE CITY RETIREMENT SYSTEM
Revenues
0000 000.000
?31—000.000—650.l00
731—000.000—650.200
?31—000.000—653.000
731—000.000—654.000
731-000.000—665.000

Potal Dept 000.000

I'U'.l'BLv R€$'VE.!'l1U.F.*EF

Ewpendituxefi
Dept 000.000
73l~0O0.000mB01.000
731~000.000wB08.000
731"000.000~95S.00Q
731*00D.O00*964-D0O

fatal Dept 000.000

POTAL Expwnditures

UNREALIZED GRIN/L050
REALIZED GAIN/L033
EMPLOYER RETIREMENT CDNT.
EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT CONT
INTEREST

PROFESSIONAL SBRV.
PEN$IQN TRUET FEE
RETIREMENT BENEFITS
REWUND/REBATE

\

?und 731 “ MARINE CITY RETIREMENT SYSTEM:
FDTAL REVENUE$
HOTEL EKPENDITUREE
JET OF REVENUEE L EKFENDITUR5$

0.00
0.00
U.UU
0.00
0.00

0.00 463,194
0.00 88,700
0.00 33,902
0.00 17,711
0.00 73,195

91
23
50
l6
70

0.000.00
9,322.50
1.sav,a0

0.00

0.00
..D?oO mWW72G;fi4§

54 10,019.00

O '0.-Q

°‘9%0,90%
DQUWT
U000

4 ohou 4501
~ 1 Wwifififl. 03 3020a???0\ ‘ ':‘.: 2111;;

9:99
,

.WWw6:bbL‘0%%E33r533T§gr'T“mm§;T83g€éé_

Eh» W¥0§00@§ z§§@.i@§@54

.0072
72Q9 , “{‘n H7w~ '00 *~000%W‘%flEfl%23$055

U2, Z‘ ‘.12.:

"§;§"10,919.00

0.00
0.00

39,094.26
0.00

ENCUMBERED UNENCUMBERED % BDGT
YflAH~TU—DATE BALANCE USED

Page: 3Df31

0.00 (463.194.91] 100.00
0.00
0.00

($0,740.23) 100.00
(93/902.50] 100.000.00 $11,111.16) 100.00

0.00 173,198.74] 100.00

“““““““““'H?33'*“Y7§ET3a:.5a>' 100.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

<vIe.vu:.s4> 100.00

(050.00)
(33,658.72}

(324,728.72)
(l64,236.55)

100.00
100-00
100.00
100.00

':~\.....—-I---..-.-...........-.................... “......

0.00 ($23,073.99) 100.00

+0.o&L

D -;1’9;flW'fip;Oflfl§

9, Q Q4 _2,$ 0.00 £523,073-99) 100.00

 w !mmMmMmm oommavmosonu-¢:._:..’...:...:__.’_.___ ___:____

"'$%@§&& o;0o0F$£v2E;v&n.&§%§ 10,919.90 0.000 >>  19- M - 26 Mo {726,7fl7.$4) £00.00
4523,01%.901_"}00_Q0BT85“ 'mm“MM“m“0.o0 203,673.55 <2a.1v4.3s> '0§00 f2031éi§T§§3 ”“Y3HTOF'



04/llf2014 01:28 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE 000000 000 0111 00 MARINE 0101 Page: 31/31
User: McDonald
DB: Marine City PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2014

PRELIMINARY FINANGIBL 5TATEMENTS—MARCH 2014
2513014 2013-14 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR

00101001 0000000 03/3112014 MONTH 03/31/2 0000000000
GL 000000 00000101100 Eu00ET BUDGET NORM (400000) 1000 (0000: YEAR—TD—DATE EMQENCUMBERED

BALANCE
0 0000

0000
Fund 736 — RETIREE HEALTH INS TRUQT FUNO
Revenues
D0pt 000.000
136-000.000-050.100 0000101300 GAIN/LOSS 0
V36—000.0D0—653.002 EMPLOYER HET HEALTH INS CONT 0
736—U00.000—665.000 INTEREST 0
736—UOU.D0O—674.003 INSURRNCE PREMIUM CONTRIBUTIO U

00
00
00
00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

13,202.82
154,039.41

3,005.12
1,100.00

0
201591

O
O

.00

.90

.00

.00

U.UO
0.00
U.UU
0.00

(13,262.B2)
(154,G39.477

(3,0GS.72l
(E,150.00)

100.00
100.00
100.00
100.00

Total Dept 000.000 0 00 0100 ““??§TTI§TOT mm 20,591 .98 0.00 (l73,11B.01} 100.00

mwmgnmmmb
TOTAL Revenues m$_mMm“M“h

Expenditures R0
Dfipt OUU.OU0
736—UUO.UOO—715.UGO HUBPITAL lN$URENCE 0
136-000.000—005.000 0000100 0000000 , ,,0

00
.00

00

P2 MW%W¢£% ""

0.00 173,537.68
, ,0 ,0 ,Q¢P0,m. ,Wl|3§3-13

~~w‘,%; 1%“, $4

20,591

13,400
0

.90

.17

.00

.. ...—.=-.<|- mm10001 0000 000.000 ““W"'~:11;r:1:&,1< 40:46“““?§7??7fiI:QI£@0§@,@§qq&aQfl@§2 H 23,400 .17

U,UD

0.00
0.00

{173,118.0l)

(173,537.69)
£1,333,131

190.00

100.00
100.00

0.00

YOTML Expenditunea
,0.'\.~'~. :~x,,..~;..\p;:,»;

Fund 736 - RETIREE HEALTH INS TRU$T FUNHC

0.00

M. W.H~ %4 .W.W ...H,u,WM. ,H NH. .Mm N,1M. W. 'MW.,'%,W,M,HMWm,nm@Wm, ,W;WW ~m@@¢& ,9, W3’ .1,~w¢1~j,w, ,W“w,¢ mm
=Mc 1f““1T-YT?-“flflfiH“WFWTWW”WHH%WWfi“WfiL"%f

www;.¢mmwwuamw¢M mmw¢@ pw ,,,, ..,.M . ,..., M , ,W

. .. In;-::'_::|wuv!v||maM ~ - »0.00 114,010.02
mww~ ww, mmw Wmwwm mm, w$0M@wM@ wmmw

‘, ;I'»,I.;:‘".,. 1,1»; ' ‘j.j,“‘\
~~\\

23,400 .11 ‘

TOTAL REVENUES 0.00 0.00 113,110.01
00101 EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 114,010 02

r q

20,591
21 ass

0.00

(174»870.B2)

-v ww¢nu~»mnm.m»...~»|M-yum.“
l174;B70.BZ)

.00 0.00 :11a.110.011
wW:fim1:m_,11 1-1.11., ,, - -'_-_1§7 0 °°

" 0 00 1,10» 014EI or REVENUES 1 EXPENDITURES ;@0$@,£P4@y 0 10% 0000fi§;§*@1,Q§Q,a1§§ (2,305_1g)
v 51?4.01o.02>

100.00

100.00

100.00
100.00

TOTAL REVENUEE - ALL FUNDS 4,910,915.00 4,902,150.00 5,130,941.50 200,121.04 0.00 (22B,191.50)
r0100 mxvmunxwuams — ALL FUNDS 0,319,414.00 5,351,304.00 4,005,603.26 440,191.25 223,033.20 321,737.45
‘ET 04 H4v0Nw4$ 4 041040110400 <344.414.00> <€EETE??TOEfi “““01s,1a0.s2 (100,000;41§ '“(§é5TE§§TETfi ““?E$3f€?HTE§3

100.00

104.05
89.00

***“7§TE1I


